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December 23, 2003

Securities & Exchange Commission

Division of Corporate Finance
Office of International Corporate Finance GOLD
Room 3045, STOP 3-4, A PEAK

Judiciary Plaza,

450 Fifth Street, N'W.,
Washington, D.C. 20549,
US.A.

Dear Sirs,

‘ s, 18 ' V )
'é“ LAy / "'z;
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limﬁ‘é’N / @5@

4

7

On behalf of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the "Company”), a company
incorporated in Hong Kong, I am furnishing herewith the below listed documents pursuant
to Rule 12g3-2(b) (iii) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act").

Name of Report Date Announced/Filed
SC1-Return of Allotments November 13, 2003
SC1-Return of Allotments November 21, 2003 ‘
Announcement of 2003/2004 Interim Results of GP November 27, 2003 1
Industries Limited :
Announcement of 2003/2004 Interim Results of the December 1, 2003
Company
2003/2004 Interim Report of the Company December 1, 2003
Announcement of Possible Major Transactions or Very - December S, 2003

Substantial Acquisitions of the Company
Circular of Possible Major Transactions or Very Substantial December 15, 2003
Acquisitions of the Company ’
Announcement of Completion of the Asian Joint Venture ~ December 22, 2003
and the Australian Disposal and Change of Name to “CIH

Limited” WQESSE@

Thank you for your attention. \/ JAN 13 2004
THOMSON
Yours faithfully, FINANCIAL
GOLD PEAK INDUSTRIES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED CQO/k) /X/
! e( 5 r c/
/\_,M
Wong Man Kit |
Deputy General Manager

ERE R B LR30E S LT D088

BFE: (852) 2427 1133 {EHE: (852) 2489 1879 #BE.: http/Awww.goldpeak.com

Gold Peak Building, 8/F, 30 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong
Tel (R52) 2427 1133 Fax: (852) 2489 1879 Website: http://www.goldpeak.com
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Companies Registry Return of Allotments

N EOE MR | | Jitdvapan Mask e

Company Number 455

54055 |
1 CompanyName AH%E®
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
2 Date(s) of Allotment #E HHI (Note 2t 2)
11 11 2003 T§°
DD H MM B YYYY £E DD H MM A YYYY £
3 Totals of this Allotment L3RRS -
Nominal Amount Paid and Payable BEREEEMNMEL (Note = 3) $ 5,000
Premium Amount Paid and Payable [(A) + (B)] ERBREHEBEHEA [(A)+B) $ 13’400
4 Cumulative Total of Paid-up Capital (Including this Allotment) $ 270,462,533.50
EREEBRIRE (BELRSER) ’
5 Shares Allotted for Cash FiE &% {195 R H
Class of No. of Shares | Nominal Value | Amount Paid and Payable | Premium on Total Premium Paid
Shares Allotted of Each Share on Each Share Each Share and Payable (A)
BRE. /BESWERE
63 2 B BAomKke | SRNEM Paid Payable SERHERE (519484
] St B gifs & MREMRE
Ordinary 10,000 0.50 1.84 Nil 1.34 13,400
Presentor’s Name and Address For Official Use :
BRI E R A HREARE VDU,T thi Elp*
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ) 1ae Rugietry
8/F, Gold PeakBuilding Lﬂh’!{l&{_l_l;i«_ﬁ*.‘gls Y
30 Kwai Wing Road HE,
Kwai Chung. N.T. !
Hong Kong
1371172063 FFeS86%3
CR Ne. : -a54055—~
Sh., Form 1 5C1
38 $14.,00

Specification No. 1/97
HOAEWEVITR TOTAL{CSH) $14.00




/ Return of Allotments

Company Number Z2ATF)&ESR

5 Bile sk 54055 |
v Page2 H-H
6 Shares Allotted for other than Cash 3JEE & KRB (Note 3 4)

Class of No. of Shares | Nominal Value [ Amount Treated As Paid on|{ Premium on |Total Premium Paid and

Shares Allotted of Each Share Each Share Each Share Payable (B}

is2rg il BAEMRE | SRNEE | SRERFERGTH FRHEBR ESRES
» BE B 1 #E WBEHBXE

Nit

Consideration for which the Shares have been Allotted 42 FRERRAE

7 Details of Allottees 4RO H YN

No. of Shares Allotted by Class

Name, Occupation EEBIREIENEE

and Description Address

B8/ %ﬁmm’ LED:4 ks Class %%l Class %I Class %3l
Ordinary

Ip Chui Fun Rm 3706 10,000

Senior Accounts Shek Cheung House
Clerk Shek Lei Estate
Kwai Chung, N.T.
Total Shares Allotted by Class 10,000
EEROSERAE

Signed &4 : J@ G\Xf\/(ﬁli,

(Name #£8): ( Wong Man Kit - ) Date B#f :
Director 33 /Secretary & *

*Delete whichever does not apply FHETBHE

November 13, 2003
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Companies Registry Return of Allotments

Company Number AEEW

54055
1 Company Name ~4\&F413
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
2 Date(s) of Allotment B HB} (Note & 2)
18 11 2003 Z;é’
DD H MM H YYYY £ DD H MM H YYYY %
3 Totals of this Allotment R REEIE: -
Nominal Amount Paid and Payable B E B&ETEE (Note & 3) $ 92 500
Premium :A’mount Paid and Payable [(A)+ (B)] EE B BHEHEE ((A)+B)] $ 172 950
4 Cumulative Total of Paid-up Capital (Including this Aliotment) $ 270.555 033.50
RREERZEE (RELAE) R
5 Shares Allotted for Cash FE & XS EREG
Class of No. of Shares | Nominal Value | Amount Paid and Payable | Premium on Total Premium Paid
Shares Allotted of Each Share on Each Share Each Share and Payable (A)
BRE / BaSNRE
iadvig =yl BoENRY | SRNYHEHME Paid Payable SR RE (&1 9-4/.8
4] E&f B E%| HRERRE
Ordinary 115,000 0.50 1.45 Nil 0.95 109,250
Ordinary 70,000 0.50 1.41 Nil 0.91 63,700
Presentor’s Na.ine and Address For Official Usa
L NN CE YR B RANR b .
Your Receipt
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ' T
8/F, Gold Peak Building Lonpanies Re gzs.trgf
30 Kwai Wing Road
Kwai Chung, N.T. H-K:
Hong Kong
2171172003 RALTYZ04
CR No. H -054 055~
Sh. Form SC1
o0& $173.00

Specification No. 1/97
TR 28 1/07 Wt



Return of Allotments

Company Number NEGIE

ety 5B R 54055
Page?2 HE—H
6 Shares Allotted for other than Cash JER &S T HIEBL (Note 3 4)
Class of No. of Shares | Nominal Value | Amount Treated As Paid on| Premium on |Total Premium Paid and
Shares Allotted of Each Share Each Share Each Share Payable (B)
B0 A BAENKRS | SRNEHE | SRERECELN gRHGHE EHRER
#H =HE CHE MRERERE
Nil
Conside;r:-_gtxion for which the Shares have been Allotted #& it @89 E
7 Details of Allottees 4> REEY {0 LY
No. of Shares Allotted by Class
Name, Occupation ERROSENSEE
and Description Address
B/ BR BER #at Class #H% Class %5 Class 5
it .
Ordinary
Wong Pui Pui Flat G, 16/F, Block 12 15,000
Accountant Charming Garden
8 Hoi Ting Road
Mongkok, Kowloon
Ho Pak Nin 20 Belleview Drive 100,000
Manager 2/F., Repulse Bay Garden
Repuise Bay, Hong Kong
Chan Yiu Kuen 330 Kam Sheung Road 70,000
Manager To Uk Tsuen, Kam Tin
L Yuen Long, N.T.
Total Shares Allotted by Class 185,000
| EERD D R
Signed %% - 1@\&0%
(Name f247): ( Wong Man Kit ) Date g : November 21, 2003
§ >

L Director-33t /Secretary & *

i

fEAs

*Delete whicheve'rfdoés not apply FRIEPEEE
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November 28, 03

upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

SUTEERERAS

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with under the Companies Ordinance)

GOLD
PEAK

Announcement of 2003/2004 Interim Results of
GP Industries Limited
(For the six months ended September 30, 2003)

Pursuant to Paragraph 2(2) of the Listing Agreement, the Board
of Directors of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company") is pleased to announce the unaudited consolidated
results of GP Industries Limited (“GP Industries™), a subsidiary

of the Company and listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities

Trading Limited, for the six months ended September 30, 2003
as follows:—

2003/04 2002/03
58°000  HK$'000 88'000  HK$'006
(Note 1) (Note 1)
Turnover 182,491 812,651 159,709 696,459
Cost of Sales (147,584) . (657,207)  (131,623) (573,98)) )
Gross Profit 34,907 155,444 28,086 122,478
Other Operating -

Income 2,624 11,685 1,897 8,272
Distribution Costs (12,307) (54,804) (10,274) (44,803)
Administrative

Expenses (16,958) (75,518) (15,767) . (68,757)
Other Operating . ¢

Expenses (666) {2,966) . (457) (1,993)
Profit from ' ’

Operations 7,600 33,844 3,485 15,197
Finance Costs . (3,203) (14,263) . (4,082)  (17,801)
Share of Results

of Associales 27,534 . 122,612 23,358 101,860
Exceptional Items (1,566) (6,975) (1,122) (4,893}
Profit before ' .

Taxation . 30,365 135,218 21,639 94,363
Taxation (7,326) (32,623) (5.129) (22,366)
Profit after Taxation 23,039 102,595 - 16,510 71,997
Minority Interests (564) (2,512) (463) (2,019)
Net Profit 22,475 100,083 16,047 69,978

Scents  HK cents Scents  HK cents
Earnings per share 5.00 22.27 3.59 15.66
Dividend per share : o

Interim 2.30 10.24 1.65 7.20

Notes: -

(1)  The Hong Kong dollar equivalents for the current period as shown
above for illustrative purposes are converted at an average exchange
rate,

(2) Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with
-the current period’s presentation.

REVIEW OF RESULTS

GP Industries continues to achieve good results in the second
quarter . Turnover grew by 19.0% compared to the second quarter
of last year with growth in sales of the electronics business, wire’
harness business and the acoustics business. Due to continual
sales increases from subsidiaries and strong performance of the
GP Batteries’ businesses, net profit increased by 35.4% to 5$13.2
million as compared to 5$9.7 million in the second quarter of
last year.

GP Industries achieved good results for the first half year.
Turnover grew by 14.3% to S$182.5 million, compared to the
first half in the previous year. Sales of electronics, wire harness
and acoustics products all reported satisfactory growth. Operating
profit’ before exceptional items also reported a significant
improvement to S$4.4 million in the current first half year after
investment related interest costs were taken into account. The
strong performance of the Electronics Division and GP Batteries
led to an increase in overall net profit by 40.1% to S$22 5 million
as compared to S$16.0 million last year.

Basic earnings per share for the first half year, based on the
weighted average number of 449,733,736 shares (2002:
446,965,787 shares) in issue for the current financial period,
amounted to 5.00 Singapore cents, compared with 3.59 Singapore
cents last period.

. BUSINESS REVIEW

Electronics:

The elecironies business continded to perform satisfactorily.
Despite a slower first quarter, sales of electronics products
registered strong growth in the second quarter. Related profit
contribution before exceptional charges also recorded strong
growth. During the second quarter, the eiectronics business
reported exceptional charges of about S$1.3 million related to
closurc costs for a sub51d1ary ina conunuous effort to further

. - L

Sales of wire harness continued to grow due to increased demand

- from the US and China markets and the stronger Japanese Yen. -

The associated companies in China continued to grow strongly
from the robust automotive market in China,

Sales of LTK's cable business surged strongly to a record high.
level during the second quarter. As a result, profit contribution
improved over the first quarter despite rising material costs.

The branded loudspeakers business continued its impressive
growth in the European and US markets. Operating results of the
acoustics business continued to improve as a result of the
combined effects of sales gmwth and improved manufactunng
efficiencies.

GP Batteries:

During its second quarter ended September 30, 2003, GP Batteries
reported an increase of 25.2% in turnover and 50.5% in profit
attributable to shareholders. ) ¢

For the six months ended September 30, iOO"!» GP Batteries
reported an increase of 23.3% in turnover and 55.3% in proﬁt
attnbutable to shareholders.

Increa.sc in turnover was attributable to increase in sales of Nickel-
Metal Hydride and Lithium Ion rechargeable batteries and the
consolidation of sales of Zhongyin Ningbo Battery Co. Ltd, a
75% owned subsidiary acquired in November 2002.

The increase in net profit was due méinly to the increase in
gross profit as a result of increased turnover, steady selling prices
and continued cost reduction through operational rationalization.

Clipsal Industries: :
Clipsal Industries reported a turnover of $$46.1 million for the
three months ended June 30, 2003, and a marginal decrease of
1.7% over the turnover of the same period last year. Net profit
decreased by 59.3% to $$1.7 million as contribution from Gerard
Industries in Australia decreased -due to exceptional provisions
and write-offs.

For its financial half-year ended June 30, 2003, Clipsal Industries’
turnover and net profit decreased by 4.9% and 78.4% respectively.

Despite the outbreak of SARS which had slowed down business
activities in China, Hong Kong and Vietnam in its second quarter
ended June 30, 2003, Clipsal Industries’ business was better than
that of the first quarter-ended March 31, 2003." Sales growth
were registered in Malaysia, Indonesia and the Middle East after
the rapid conclusion of the Iraqi War. Overall gross profit margin
was maintained through improvement in opérational efficiencies.
Clipsal Industries also registered an operating profit before
exceptional items of §$2.8 million and $30.5 million in the second
quarter and the first half year ended June 30, 2003 respectively.
However, decreased contribution from Gerard Industries resulted
in a drop of net profit by 78.4% for its first half year ended June
30, 2003.

PROSPECTS

The business sentiments in GP Industries’ export markets have
continued to improve with more signs of recovery in the US
economy. Despite price pressure and rising raw material costs,
the Electronics Division and GP Batteries are expected to continue
their growth and to achieve satisfactory results this financial
year. The market conditions for Clipsal Industries are expected
to remain highly competitive. .

GP Industries will. continue to expand its distribution network,
promote its brands aggressively, reinforce product development
and further improve manufacturing capabilities to boost business
growth in all major markets.

Since Clipsal Industries entered into agreements with Schneider
Electric SA (“Schneider”) on August 25, 2003 to form a joint
venture to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring
devices and installation systems (“EWDIS") in Asia and
simultaneously seil to Schneider Clipsal Industries’ entire interest
in the EWDIS business held by its associated company, Gerard
Industries in Australia (the “Clipsal Transactions™), all parties to
the agreements have been working diligently on the fulfillment
of the conditions precedent and formalities for completion of the
Clipsal Transactions. The shareholders of Clipsal Industries have
approved the Clipsal Transactions on November 10, 2003.

By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit
Company Secreiary

Hong Kong, November 27, 2003
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December 8, 2003
SCMP

Exemption#82-3604

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no represeniarion as to lts accuracy or
completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whattoever for any loss Rowsoaever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the

contents of this announcement.

FEULUITHEERBRAT

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) lelted

(Incorparalad in Hong Kong under the Comparnies Ordinance)

POSSIBLE MAJOR TRANSACTIONS.OR VERY SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITIONS

applicant in accordance with Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules.

GP Industries, the Company's Singapore-listed subsidiary, currently holds a stake of approximately 49.3% in Clipsal Industries. It is possible
that, in-the future, GP Industries may increase its shareholding in Clipsal Industries to more than 50% through the Congolidation Transactions
such tiat the financial results, and assets and labilities of Clipsal Industries would be consolidated into the financial statements of QP Industries
and the Company. It is also possible.that subsequently GP Industries may reduce {ts shareholding in Clipsal Industries 1o 50%-or less through the
De-consclidatian Transactions such that the financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industries would be de-consolidated from the
financial stataments of GP Industries and the Company. Under the Listing Rules, the Consolidation Trensactions will be treated as sither major
transactions or very substantial acquisitions for the Company and the De-consolidation Transactions will be treated as major transactions for the
Company, if and when tbey occur. The Transactions would, therefore, require prior approval of the Sharcholders at an cxtraardinary general
meeting. A circular containing details of the Transactions will be despatched to the Shareholders shortly.

Under the Listing Rules, in the event that the Consohdation Transactions are treated as very substantial acquisitions, if and when they occur, the

Stock Exchange may treat the Company as a new listing applicant. In view of the nature and circumstances of the Transactions, the Company has
applied to the Stock Exchange for, and the Stock Exchange has given, a confirmation that.the Company will not be treated o5 a new hsnng

Introduction

QP Industrics, the Company's Slngapore -listed subsidiary, currem]y holds
a stake of approximately 49.3% in Clipsal Industries. It is possibie that,
in the future, the GP Industries Group may enter into the Consolidation
Transactions, The Consclidation Trensactions include: GP Industries or
any of its subsidiaries acquiring further Clipsal Shares in the market;
Clipsal Industries issuing a scrip dividend or repurchasing its own shares
in the market: If such events result {n an increase of the holding of GP
Industries in Clipsel Industries by epproximately 0.7% or more of the
total Clipsal Shares outstanding, GP Industries would then be holding
50% or more of Clipsal Industries, with the possible effect that'in the
future the financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industrias
would be consolidated into the financial staternents of GP Industries. As
GP Industries is & subsidiary of the Company, Clipsal Industries would
2lso become an indirect subsidiary of the Company and the financial
results and assets and llabilities of Clipsal Industries would also be
consolidaled into the financial statements of the Company.

If the sharcholdmg interest of GP Industries in Clipsal Industries
subsequeéntly rises to above 50%, it is passible that, should it be beneficial

to the 3P Industries Group or should market conditions be suitable, the

GP Indusltties Group may enter inte the De-consolidation Transactions.
The De-counsolldation Transactions include: GP Industries or any of its
subsidiaries selling Clipsal Shares or Clipsal Industries issuing further
CIipsaX Shares pursuant to the exercise of options granted under its share
option scheme or its normal corporate activities. As a resuit of these
events, the shareholding of GP Industries in Clipsal Industries meay fal] 1o
50% or less and the financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal

.. Industries would cease to be consolidated into the financial statements of
‘GP Industries and the Company. .

The timing and/or price(s) of such Clipsal . Shares purchase(u) issuance(s),
repurchase(s) and/or sale(s) would depend on market conditions at the
relevant time(s) and date(s) If ind when such Transaction(s) take(s) place.

Extraordinary general meeting"

Based on the latest published audited financial statements of Clipsal
Industries and the Exchange Rate of S$1 = HK$4.5208 as at 5§ December
2003, the consolidated net tangible asset value of Clipsal Industries
represents approximately 103.1% of that of the Company. Under the
Listing Rules and on the basis that the Transactions were 1o océur today,
the Consolidation Transactions. will be treated as very substantial
acquisitions for the Company and the De-consolidation Transactions will
be treated as-major trangactions for the Company.

However the Consolidation Transactions will be treated .as major,

transactions for the Company if, based on the prevailing Exchange Rate
ou the duce of their possibie occurrence, the consolidated net tangibie
esset value of Clipsal Industries represents less than 100% but more than,
or equal to, 50% of that of the Company.

It should be noted that the actual classification of the Transactions under
the Listing Rules will depend on, among other things, the consolidated
ner tangible asset vatue of Clipsal Industries and the Exchange Rate
prcvailin; on the date of the Transactions, if and when they occur.

The Tranhacnons would, therefore, requlrc prior approval of the
Shareholdéts at an extraordinary generel meeting. A circular containing
details of vhe Transactions will be despatched to the Shareholders shortly,
seeking their approval for possible major transactions or very substantial
transactions occurring within a period of one year.

A further »nnouncernent will be made by the Company on the Transactions
if and wnea they oceur,

Application for conflrmation that the Company will not be treated as
a new listing applicant .

Under the Listing Rules, in the event that the C lidation Tr: 1

are treated ag very, substantial acquisitions, the Stock Exchange may treat
the Company as a new listing applicant. In view of the nature and
circumstances of the Transactions and based on the confirmation of the
Company of its satisfaction of sachof the conditions set out in Paragraph
14.07(3) of the Listing Rules, the Company has applied to the Stock
Exchange for, and the Stock Exchange has given, a confirmatien that the
Company will not be treated as a new listing applicant in accordance
with Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules. Such confirmation is subject
to the condition that no material change has taken place from the time of
the confirmation application to that of the Transactions, if and when they
occur.

The Company has no-definite plans on if and when the Transactions will
occur a3 the Transactions are effected by the GP lnduslnes Group and
they will depend on market conditions.

Reasons for seeking Sharcholders’ approval on the Transactions
Under the relevant regulnuons in Singapore, GP Industries is permitted ta
increase its shareholding in Clipsal Industries to above 50%, such that
the financial resuits, and assets and liebilities of Clipsal Industries are
consolidated into the financial statements of GP .Industries, or to
subsequently reduce its shareholding to 50% or less of Cllpsal Industries,
without seeking the approval of its shareholders,

The reasons for seeking Shareholders’ ‘approval for (hc Transactions are
the Company's pasition in the event that GP Industries acquire
§a|l Shares or Clipsal Industries issue a scrip dividend or
repurchadetits own shares, such that the shareholding of GP Industries in
stries rises to above 50%. Furthermore, GP Industries may

- subsequently sell Clipsal Shares or Clipsal Industries may issue further

Clipsal Shares such that the sharcholding of GP Industries in Clipsal
Industries may fall’to 50% or less. It would not be possible in such
events to seek the prior approval of the Shareholders for gueh share
purchase(s), issuance(s), repurchase(s) or sale(s), as any such Transactions
would be made in the market and could not be made conditional on the
approval of the Shareholders,

The Directors believe that it would be uppropnace for both GP industries
and Clipsal! Industries to be able to act in their discretion for the interests
of their shareholders depending on the prevailing situation and the
opportunities available, Therefore, to achieve this flexibility, prior approval
of the Transactions is being sought from the Sharchalders.

Business of the Compnny

The Company, through its aubsxdusriea. is principally engaged in the
development, manufacture and distribution of electronic products,
including automotive electronics, specialty electronics, parts and
components, wire harness and cables, and ioudspeakers. The Company,
through its associated companies, manufactures and distributes batteries,
barttery-related products and electrical installation products, and also
develops and distributes light emitting diode display screens.

Inforination on Clipsal Industries

Clipsal Industries is a holding company snd its subsidiaries and assocmted
companies are principally engaged in the development, manufacture and
marketing of clectrical installation products. Clipsal Industries has been
listed on the main board of the SGX since September 1992, For the
financial years ended 31 December 2001 and 2002, Clipsel Industries
reported a turnover of approximately $3197.3 million (approximately

““Clipsal Shares"

HKS$834.2 million) and approximately S$186,0 milllon (approximately
HK$8356.5 million) respectively and a profit attributable to shareholders
of approximately S$11.7 million (approximately HK$4%.5 million) and
approximately S$$8.0 million (approximately HK$35.9 million)

" respectively. As at 31 December 2002, Clipsal Industries had shareholders’

funds of approximately 5%247.0 million (approximactely HKS$1,110.8
million).

Clipsal Transactions

Reference is made to the Announcement in relation to the Clipsal
Transactions. The Company is not & party o the Clipsal Transactions but
in accordance with the Listing Rules, the Company issued the
Announcement to keep its Shareholders Informed. Currently the Clipsal
Transactions have not been completed as their conditions precedent have
not yet been fully satisfied nor waived. As certain of the conditions

* precedent relate to the granting of relevant governmental or regulatory

approvals and/or third party consents for the Clipsal Transactions, the
Directors therefore currently hgve no knowledge as (o when such
conditiong precedent will be satisfied and when the Clipsal Transactions
will be completed. Should the Clipsal Transactions be completed prior to
the Transactions and based on the pro forma consolidated net tangible
asset value of Clipsal Industries, as if the Chpsal Transactions were
completed, of approximately $5306.]1 million’and the Exchange Rate of
S$1 = HK$4.5208 as at 5 December 2003, it will represent approximately
147.1% of that of the Company. Based on this and on the confirmation of
the Company of its satisfaction of each of the conditions set out in
Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules, the Stock Exchange has confirmed
that the Company will not be treated as a new listing applicant in

-accordance with Paragrapht 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules.

In this announcement, the following words have the foliowing meanings:—

“Announcement" the announcement issued by the Company on
25 August 2003 in relation to the Clipsal
. Transections

Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited, a public |
company incorporated in Singapore with limited
lisbility, the shares of which are listed on the
main board of SGX and an epproximately 48.3%
owned associated company of GP Industries

ordinary shares of $$0.30 each in the share
capital of Clipsal Industries

the transactions entered into beaiween Cllpsnl

Industries and Schneider Electric $A, namely:

i) the formation of a 30-50 joint venture
between Clipsal Industries and Schneider
Electric SA to develop, manufacture and
distribute clectrical wiring devices and
installation systems in Asia; and

(i) the sale of the entire 52.4% irierest of
Clipsal Industries in the electrical wiring
devices and installation systems business
of Gerald Industries (No 3) Pty Lid. to
Schneider Electric SA for cash

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, a
public company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited lmblhry. the shares of which are listed
on the main board of the Stack Exchange

any transactich or serics of transactions which
may be effected by any member of the GP
Industries Group (including any acquisition of
Clipsal.Shares by OP Industries or any of its
subsidiaries, any repurchase of Clipsal Shares
by Ciipsal Industries or any issue of a scrip
dividend by Clipsal Industrics) and which will
resull in the sharcholding of GP Industries in
Clipsal Industries being increased to more than
50% and the financlal results, and assets and
liabilities of Clipsal Industries being
consolidated into the financial statements of GP
Industries and the Comp&ny
(where GP Industries’ shareholding in Clipsal
Industries is more than 509) any transaction or
series of transactions which may be cffected by
any member of the GP Industriss Group
(including any sale of Clipsal Shares by GP
Industries or any of its subsidiaries or any issue
of Clipsal Sheres by Clipsal Industries pursuant
* to the sxercise of options granted under.its share

option 'scheme or its normal corporate activities)

and which will result in the shareholding of GP

Industries in Clipsal Industries being reduced

to 50% or less and the financial resuits, and

zssets and linbilities of Clipsal Industries being

de-consolidated from the financial statements

of GP Industries and the Company

directors of the Compeany

the Singapore dollar 1o Hong Kong dollar

exchange rate

OP Industries Limited, a public company

incorporated in Singapore with limited liability,

the shares of which are listed on the main board

of SGX and an approximately 85.2% owned

subsidiary of the Company

GP Industries and its subsidiaries and associated

companies

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

on the Stock Exchange

the Singapore Exchange Sccurities Trading

Limited

the shareholders of the Company

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the Consolidation Transactions and the

De-consolidation Transactions
" . _per cent,

Note: For the purposc of this snnouncement, the Exchange Rate used j¢ 551 =
HK$4 2787 for 31 December 2001 and S$1 » HK$4,4968 for 31 December

»Clipsal Industries”

“Clipsal Transactions"

“Company"

*“Consolidation
Transactions"

“De-consolidation
Transactions"

“Directors”
“Exchange Rate”

*@P Induscries™

»GP Industries Group”
“Listing Rules™
“s@x”

“Sharehoiders”
“Stock, Exchange”
“Transaction(s)”

By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit

A Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 5 December 2003

www.goldpeak.com
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SCMP December 23, 2003

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lmuud takes no responsibility for the contents of this ¢ t, makes no repre.v'anmtlarx
as fo its acturacy or completeness and expressly disciaims any liability whatsoever for any loss how:uver arising from or in

reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

SUWIREMERLT
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) L|m|ted

(Incorporaud in Hong Kong. under the Companies Ordinance) GOLD

PEAK

' COMPLETION OF THE ASIAN JOINT YENTURE AND THE AUSTRALIAN DISPOSAL
AND CHANGE OF NAME TO “CIH LIMITED”

Reférence i§ made to the announcement made by the Company dated 25 August 2003. On 22 December 2003, GP
Industries, a subsidiary of the Company, and Clipsel Industries,-an associated company of the Company, both of which
have their shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange, released announcements in Singapore that the Transactions
with Schneider Electric, & subsmnnal shareholder of the Company, have been completed, .

The Compeany is not a party to the Transactions and the Transactions do not constitute a notifiable transaction for the
Company under the Listing Rules. The content of the announcements.released by GP Industries and Clipsal Industries is
being reproduced beldw pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 2(2) of Appendnx 7a of the Listing Rules for information
purposes only, .

Terms used in this announcement shall have the same meanings as defined in the Chpsa] Industries Announcement, which
bas been reproduced herein, unless the context otherwise requires.

Reference is made to the announcement made by the Company dated 25 August 2003, On 22 December 2003, GP Industries
Limited ("GP Industries”), a 85.7% owned subsidjary of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ( the “Company” or “Gold
Peak") and Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited ( “Clipsal Industries”), a 49.3% owned associated company of QP Industries
and hence an associated company of the Company, both of which have their shares listed on Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (the “Singapore Stock Exchange”), released announcements today in Singapore that the Transactions with
Schaeider Electric, a company incorporated in France and'a substantid] shareholder of the Company, have been completed.

The-Company is not a party to the Transactions end the Transactions do not constitute a notifiable transaction for the Company

. under the Rules Governing the Listing of ‘Securities (the “Listing Rules™) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(“Stock Exchange”). The content of the announcement of Clipsal Industries dated 22 December 2003 (the “Clipsal Industries
Announcement”), gnd effectively the announcement of GP Industries dated 22 December 2003, is being reproduced below for
the information of the shareholders of the Company pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 2(2) of Appendix 7a of the Listing
Rules for information purposes only.

“The Board of Directors of Clipsal Industries (Holdmgs) Limited (“Clipsal Industries”) is pleased to announce that the
following inter-dependent and conditional transactions with its substantial shareholder Schneider Electric SA (“Schnelder
Electric”) have been completed today (“Completion”): . .

(i) the 50-50 joint venture to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring devices and installation systems (“EWDIS
: Business”) in Asia pursuant to a conditional joint venture agreement (the “JVA™) entered into by Clipsal Industries dnd
Schneider Electric on 25 August 2003 (the “Asian Jolnt Venture"). The JVA was amended and restated on 22 December
2003 pursuant to an agreemcm to amend and restate the JVA (the amended and restated JVA referred to as thc “Amended
JVA™”), and
(ii)  the sale of Clipsal Industries’ entire effective 52.4 per cent. interest in the EWDIS Business of Gerard Industries (No. 3)
Pty Ltd ("Gerard Industries”) in Australia to Schneider Electric’s wholly-owned subsidiary Schneider Electric Australia
Holdings Pty Ltd (“Schneider Electri¢ Australia”) pursuant to a conditions) share purchase agreement (the “Australian
.. 8PA™) entered into by, inter alia, Clipsal-Industries; its wholly-owned subsidiary Dragon Star Entetprises Limited
(“Dragon Star"), Schneider Electric and Schneider Electric Australia on 25 August 2003 (the “Australian Disposal"),

(collectively, the “Transactions").

Aslan Joint Venture :
Clipsal Industries had on 25 August 2003 entered into a conditional share purchase agrecmenl (the “Cllpsal SPA™)- wnh the

‘joint venture company Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited ("CAHL"). The Clipsel SPA was amended end restated on 22 December

2003 pursuant to an agreement to amend and restate the Clipsal SPA (the amended and restated Chpsal SPA referred to as the
“Amended Clipsal SPA"). .

Pursuant to the. Amended Clipsal SPA Chpsa] Industries has transferred its EWDIS Busmcss in Asia to CAHL for US$106.7 "

“million, of which:

(a)  US8359.6 million was used by Clipsal Industries to subscribg for 59.599.990 shares in CAHL;
(b)  US$31.75 million is payable to the Clipsal Industries group in cash 6n or around completion; and

(e} US$15.35 million will be paid to the Clipsal Industries group fol!owlng. inter alia, the completion ‘of the transfers of
certain compames to CAHL.

’Pursuam to (he conditional share purchase agreement entered into bexween CAHL and Schneider Electric on 25 August 2003

(the “Schneider SPA") and the Amended JVA, Schneider Electric has transferred its electrical wiring ‘devices business ("EWD
Business") in Asia for US$12.5 mlllxon end a cash injection of US$47.1 miilion to CAHL in consideration for the issue of
59,599,990 shares in CAHL.

As at the date of this announcement, Clipsal Industries and Schneider Electric each hold a 50 per cent. interest in CAHL, each
comprising $9,600,000 shares of US$1.00 each in the issued and paid-up capital-of CAHL, CAHL is now the sole manufacturer
and distributor of electrical wiring devices and installation systems products under the “Clipsal” brand name, and in certain
territories specified in the I'VA, either the sole, exclusive manufacturer or a non-exclusive supplier, of all of the Schneider
Electric electrical wiring devices products under the “PDL", “Square D" and “Merlin Gerin" brand names in Asia.

Australian Dlsposnl :

Pursuant to and in cofinection with the terms of me Australian SPA, Clipsal Industries hes, through its wholly-owned subsidiary
Dragon Star, sold its entire effective 52.4 per cent. interest in the EWDIS Business of Gerard Industries to Schaneider Blectric's
wholly-owned subsidiary. Schneider Blectric Australia and the initial procesds of approximately A$90.7 million have been
satisfied by Schneider Electric to Clipsal Industries today, A further amount of approximately A$2.1 million (the “Post-

. Completion Proceeds”) may siso-be paid to Clipsal Industries post-Completion, depending upon any post-Completion audit

adjustments to be mede to the net asset value of the Gerard Industries EWDIS Business under the terms of the Australian SPA,

As stated in Clipssl Industries’ circular to shareholders da'ted 15 October 2003 (the “Clreular™), a further ‘amount of A$56.0
million has been retained for a period of four years from Completion to cover any liability that Clipsal Industries may | have to
any warranty claims under the terms of the Australian SPA.

Change of Name :

As part of the Transactions, Schneider Electric has acquxred the “Clipsal” brand name under the terms of the Australian
Disposal, and the Asian Joint Venture has been granted the right to use the “Clipsal” brand name in Asia. As stated in the
Circular, Clipsal Industries had proposed to change its-corporate name to CIH Limited to.avoid any confusion. Clipsal
Industries had accordingly sought and obtained the approval of its sharcholders at the extraordinary general meeting held on 10
November 2003, as well as the Registrar of Companies and Businesses (“RCB”) and the Singspore Bxchange Securities
Trading Limited, to change its corporate name to CIH Limited. With the lodgement of the notice of the special resolution of
Clipsal Industries’ change of name with RCB today, the name’ of Clipsal Indusmes has been changed from “Clipsal Indusmes
(Holdings) Limited” to “CIH Limited" with effect from today. .

Consequent to the name change, the name of Clipsal ‘Industries’ scnp dividend scheme wlll be changed from “Cllpul Industries

(Holdings) Limited Scrip Dividend Scheme” to “CIH Limited Serip Dividend Scheme”, all references tn the scrip dividend

scheme and Clipsal Industries'current CIHL Share Oplion Scheme 1999 (*1999 Scheme") to the word “Clipsal” will be
removed and all references to Clipsal Indusmes in its scrip dmdend scheme and the 1999 Scheme will be amended to mean
“CIH Lxmxted" " :
BY ORDER.OF THE BOARD
"WONG Man Kit
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 22 December 2003

" www.goldpeak.com




Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

SUTHEMERELD SOND

Interim Report 2003/04




Corporate Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Executive
Victor LO Chung Wing, Chairman & Chief Executive
Andrew NG Sung On, Vice Chairman
Kevin LO Chung Ping
Paul LO Chung Wai
LEUNG Pak Chuen
Richard KU Yuk Hing
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung
CHAU Kwok Wai
Raymond WONG Wai Kan

Non-Executive

Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau
LUl Ming Wah

John LO Siew Kiong

AUDIT COMMITTEE Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau, Chairman
LUl Ming Wah
John LO Siew Kiong

AUDITORS Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

SECRETARY AND REGISTERED OFFICE WONG Man Kit
Gold Peak Building, 8th Floor, 30 Kwai Wing Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2427 1133
Fax: (852) 2489 1879
E-mail: gp@goldpeak.com
Website: www.goldpeak.com

SHARE REGISTRARS AND Abacus Share Registrars Limited
TRANSFER OFFICE G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre,
56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

ADR DEPOSITARY The Bank of New York
101 Barclay Street, 22nd Floor
New York, NY10286, USA

KEY DATES
Closure of Register: December 24 to December 31, 2003

Interim Dividend: Payable on or about January 9, 2004

- &I
canngecompany===



Group Structure

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

* Percentages stated denote respective shareholdings heid by
Gold Peak and GP Industries as at November 28, 2003

# Holding an industrial building for own use

Group Profile

Gold Peak Group is an Asian multinational group which owns a diversified portfolio of
high-quality industrial investments via its major industrial investment vehicle, the Singapore-
listed GP Industries Limited. Its Technology and Strategic Division is engaged in the
development of new product technologies and strategic investments. In the industrial
sector, the Group has established a leadership position in Asia for most of its product
categories including GP Batteries and CLIPSAL electrical installation products.

The parent company, Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited [SEHK Stock Code: 40],
was established in 1964 and has been listed in Hong Kong since 1984.

Currently, Gold Peak holds an 85.2%" interest in GP Industries while GP Industries holds
a 49.7%" interest in GP Batteries International Limited and a 49.3%" interest in Clipsal
Industries (Holdings) Limited respectively. GP Industries, GP Batteries and Clipsal
Industries have been listed in Singapore since 1995, 1991 and 1992 respectively.

In addition to its investments in GP Batteries and Clipsal Industries, GP Industries is also
engaged in the development, manufacture and distribution of electronics and components,
wire harness and cables as well as loudspeakers.

Gold Peak Group has manufacturing, research and development, marketing and distribution
operations in more than 10 countries around the world. Including the major operations of
its various divisions, the Group is currently employing over 16,500 people worldwide.

(*as at November 28, 2003)
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The Board of Directors of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) is
pleased to announce the unaudited consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) for the six months ended September 30, 2003. These results have been
reviewed by the Company’s audit committee.

Highlights

* The Group achieved good results during the period despite a volatile market and
the outbreak of SARS in Asia. Profit attributable to shareholders grew by 35.0% to
HK$52.6 million.

¢ Consolidated turnover was HK$812.9 million, a decrease of 10.7% as Lighthouse
Technologies’ turnover was not consolidated since it became an associate in
March 2003. If Lighthouse Technologies had remained as a subsidiary, consolidated
turnover would have been HK$1,031.6 million, an increase of 13.4% over the
previous period.

¢ Turnover for all divisions amounted to HK$3,204.6 million, up 17.6%.

+ Earnings per share amounted to 9.8 Hong Kong cents, up 34.2%.

* Interim dividend per share: 4.0 Hong Kong cents (2002/03: 3.0 Hong Kong cents).

Business Review

GP Industries — 85.2% owned

* GP Industries achieved highly satisfactory interim results. Turnover for the period
under review grew by 14.3% and operating profit improved significantly. Net profit
attributable to shareholders grew impressively by 40.1% due to the strong performance
of the associates.

Electronics Division

* The electronics business continued to perform satisfactorily. Despite a slower
first quarter, sales of electronics products registered a strong growth in the second
quarter.

* Sales of wire harness continued to grow due mainly to increasing demand from
the US and China markets and a stronger Japanese Yen. The associated
companies in China continued to grow impressively due to the robust automotive
industry in China. Sales of LTK's cables surged strongly during the second quarter
and profit contribution improved over the first quarter despite rising material costs.

* Branded loudspeakers continued to perform satisfactorily with impressive sales
growth in the European and US markets. Operating results continued to improve.
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GP Batteries — 49.7%-owned by GP Industries

* GP Batteries achieved record results for the period under review. Turnover grew
by 23.3% and operating profit improved significantly with overall operating margin
increased from 5% to about 6%. Net profit grew by 55.3%.

* The increase in turnover was mainly due to the continued increase in sales of
Nickel-Metal Hydride and Lithium lon rechargeable batteries and the consolidation
of sales of Zhongyin Ningbo Battery, a 75%-owned subsidiary acquired by GP
Batteries in November 2002. Sales of Lithium lon rechargeable batteries continued
to increase. However, its volume was still behind expectation because of the
outbreak of SARS earlier in the year.

* GP Batteries continued to invest aggressively in advertising and promotional
activities especially in China to further strengthen its market position.

Clipsal Industries — 49.3%-owned by GP Industries

*  For the six months ended June 30, 2003, Clipsal Industries’ turnover decreased
marginally by 4.9%. Overall gross profit margin was maintained through
improvement on operational efficiencies. However, profit attributable to
shareholders registered a drop of 78.4% as contribution from Gerard Industries
in Australia decreased due to exceptional provisions and write-offs.

* In China, many development projects in major cities such as Beijing and Shanghai
were put on hold due to measures implemented by the government to curb the
spread of SARS. Business activities in Hong Kong and Vietnam were also affected
by SARS. In Australia, business environment remained positive as demand in the
building sector remained strong.

¢ As announced on August 25, 2003, Clipsal Industries entered into conditional
agreements with Schneider Electric SA of France (“Schneider”) to form a 50:50
joint-venture to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring devices and
installation systems in Asia. Simultaneously, Clipsal Industries would sell to
Schneider its entire interest in Gerard Industries (the “Clipsal Transactions”). The
alliance with Schneider would further strengthen Clipsal Industries’ leadership
position in Asia.

Technology & Strategic Division

During the period under review, Lighthouse Technologies Limited, a 47.0%-owned
associate, continued to experience keen competitions and tough market conditions. The
Iraqi war in the Middle East and the outbreak of SARS in Asia created further difficulties.
However, with the introduction of new products and continued cost cuttings, Lighthouse
Technologies managed to maintain its turnover during the period despite a lower margin.
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Financial Review

During the period, the Group’s net bank borrowings increased by HK$28 million to HK$1,786
million. As at September 30, 2003, the aggregate of the Group’s shareholders’ fund and
minority interests was HK$1,365 million. The Group’s gearing ratio (the ratio of consolidated
net bank borrowings to shareholders’ fund and minority interests) was 1.31, as compared
with 1.43 as at March 31, 2003. The gearing ratios of the Company and GP Industries
were 0.86 (March 31, 2003: 0.87) and 0.53 (March 31, 2003: 0.56) respectively whereas
those of GP Batteries and Clipsal Industries were 0.73 and 0.66 (as at June 30, 2003)
respectively. There were no significant changes in the gearing ratios when compared to
those as at the last balance sheet dates of the respective compénies.

The Group and its major associated companies continued to manage foreign exchange
and interest rate risks prudently. Forward contracts, borrowings in local currencies and
local sourcing have been arranged to minimize foreign exchange risk. At
September 30, 2003, 52% (March 31, 2003: 48%) of the Group’s bank borrowings was
revolving or repayable within one year whereas 48% (March 31, 2003: 52%) was mostly
repayable between one to five years. Most of these bank borrowings were based on
floating interest rates. The currencies of the Group’s bank borrowings comprised US
dollars, Singapore dollars and Hong Kong dollars, with each currency amounted to
approximately 32%.

Prospects

Most of the Group’s export markets continued to perform well. Qutlook for the Group for
the current financial year is expected to remain positive although global business
environment is still highly competitive.

The Group’'s electronics and battery businesses are expected to continue growing as
demand for high-tech electronic goods is still strong. For Clipsal Industries and Lighthouse
Technologies, business activities in Asia have gradually returned to normal following
containment of the SARS outbreak and the quick conclusion of the lragi war, but market
conditions are expected to remain highly competitive. With its strong market position, the
establishment of the joint-venture with Schneider as well as the introduction of new
products such as the innovative ULTI series and E3000 series, the long-term prospects of
Clipsal Industries remain positive. Lighthouse Technologies will continue to streamline its
operational structure to improve its competitiveness.

The Group will continue to invest in product development, technology, marketing and
brand building to further strengthen its market position in respective industries. It will also
review its corporate structure to further strengthen its financial position.

Since Clipsal Industries entered into agreements with Schneider on the Clipsal Transactions,

all parties to the agreements have been working diligently on the fulfillment of the conditions
precedent and formalities for completion of the Clipsal Transactions.
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the six months ended September 30

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Net investment gain (loss)
Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of
associates

Amortisation of negative goodwill on
acquisition of associates

Loss on disposal/deemed partial
disposal of subsidiaries

(Loss) Gain on disposal/deemed partial
disposal of associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Net profit for the period
Interim Dividend

Earnings Per Share
Basic
Diluted

2003 2002

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(Restated)

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
2 812,903 910,079
(655,270) (726,309)

157,633 183,770

20,783 18,124
(60,332) (81,733)
(91,310) (89,262)
3 4,831 (3,557)
4 (8,126) (5,384)
5 23,479 21,958
(35,712) (45,419)

121,741 100,470
(3,570) (3,568)

768 558
(4,266) (482)

(207) 1,037

102,233 74,554
6 (33,044) (23,198)
69,189 51,356
(16,628) (12,435)

52,561 38,921

21,644 15,957

7

9.8 cents 7.3 cents

8.7 cents 7.3 cents
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Interests in associates
Trademarks
Investments in securities
Advances to trade associates
Goodwill

Current assets
Inventories
Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Investments in securities
Dividends receivable
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances, deposits and cash

Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges
Obligations under finance ieases
Taxation payable
Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans

Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities
Minority interests

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings
Convertible note
Deferred taxation

Net assets
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

6 Gold Peak Industrigs (Holdings) Limited

September 30, March 31,

© 2003 2003

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(Restated)

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
112,295 112,295

8 299,319 259,895
1,837,114 1,729,415

58,558 60,649

179,962 177,358

109,000 109,000

8,842 9,146

2,605,090 2,457,758

302,045 282,996

9 571,357 533,190
184,639 182,351

14,321 17,928

69 236

324,140 163,529

1,396,571 1,180,230

10 423,637 394,060
2,791 2,127

12,037 6,710

1,088,807 911,205

1,527,272 1,314,102
(130,701) (133,872)

2,474,389 2,323,886

264,220 223,932

1,018,800 1,008,688

87,202 85,925

3,756 3,530

1,109,758 1,098,143

1,100,411 1,001,811

270,248 265,953

830,163 735,858

1,100,411 1,001,811




Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the six months ended September 30

Net cash (outflow) inflow from operating activities
Net cash inflow from investing activities
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing

Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

2003 2002
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
HK$’000 HK$°000
(20,425) 53,929
12,024 6,321
161,055 (122,658)
152,654 (62,408)
156,168 355,500
3,030 2,012
311,852 295,104
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the six months ended September 30, 2003

Properties
Share Share Legal  Revaluation Translation
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve
HK’000 HK'000 HK'000 HK’000 HK’000
At April 1, 2003
As previously reported 265,953 449,243 10,167 100,603 {211,355)
Prior year adjustments - - - - -
As restated 265,953 449,243 10,167 100,603 (211,355)
Issue of shares,
net of expenses 4,295 6,200 - - -
Disposal of a subsidiary - - - - -
Share of reserves
of associates - - - - 53,413
Net profit for the period - - - - -
Dividend paid
- 2003 final dividend - - - - -
Dividend proposed
- 2004 interim dividend - - - - -
Currency realignment - - - - {905)
At September 30, 2003 270,248 455,443 10,167 100,603 (158,847)
For the six months ended September 30, 2002
Properties
Share Share Legal  Revaluation Translation
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve
HK'000 HK’'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
At April 1, 2002
As previously reported 265,953 449,243 9,745 100,603 {(212,319)
Prior year adjustments - - - - -
As restated 265,953 449,243 9,745 100,603 (212,319)
Disposal of a subsidiary - - - - 638
Share of reserves of associates - - - - 195
Net profit for the period - - - - -
Dividend paid
— 2002 final dividend - - - - -
Dividend proposed
- 2003 interim dividend - - - - -
Currency realignment - - - - (13,161)
At September 30, 2002 265,953 449 243 9,745 100,603 (224,647)
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Capital

Goodwill Capital Redemption Dividend Accumulated

Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Profits Total
HK’000 HK’000 HK'000 HK'000 HK’000 HK’000
(640,790) 36,879 35,358 18,617 945,830 1,010,505
- - - - (8,694) (8,694)
(640,790) 36,879 35,358 18,617 937,136 1,001,811
- - - - - 10,495

2,363 - - - - 2,363
(909) 482 - - ~ 52,986

- - - - 52,561 52,561
- - - (18,617) (283) (18,900)

- - - 21,644 (21,644) 0
- - - - - (905)
(639,336) 37,361 35,358 21,644 967,770 1,100,411
Capital
Goodwill Capital Redemption Dividend Accumuiated

Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Profits Total
HK'000 HK'000 HK’000 HK’000 HK'000 HK'000
{652,350) 36,886 35,358 7,979 909,346 950,444
- - - - (10,428) (10,428)
(652,350) 36,886 35,358 7,979 898,918 940,016
604 (33) - - - 1,209

~ 10 - - - 205

- - - - 38,921 38,921
- - - (7,979) - {(7,979)

- - - 15,957 (15,957) 0

- - - - - (13,161)
(651,746) 36,863 35,358 15,957 921,882 959,211
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements

10

Significant accounting policies

The unaudited interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable disclosure
requirements of Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited and the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 25 “Interim Financial
Reporting” issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants ("HKSA”). The accounting policies adopted
are consistent with those followed in the Company’s annual financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2003 except that the Company has adopted SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income Taxes” issued by the
HKSA which is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after January 1, 2003.

SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income Taxes”

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income Taxes”. The principal effect of
the implementation of SSAP 12 (Revised) is in relation to deferred tax. In previous years, partial provision
was made for deferred tax using the income statement liability method, i.e. a liability was recognised in
respect of timing differences arising, except where those timing differences were not expected to reverse
in the fareseeable future. SSAP 12 (Revised) requires the adaoption of a balance sheet liability method,
whereby deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, with limited exceptions. In the absence of any specific transitional requirements in
SSAP 12 (Revised), the new accounting policy has been applied retrospectively.

Comparative amounts for 2002 have been restated accordingly. Opening retained profits at April 1, 2002
and 2003 have been reduced by HK$10,428,000 and HK$8,694,000 respectively, which represent the net
deferred tax liabilities not provided for in prior years for the Group. This change has resulted in a
decrease in interests in associates by HK$5,830,000 and an increase in deferred tax liabilities by
HK$2,864,000 as at March 31, 2003. The profit for the six months ended September 30, 2002 has been
increased by HK$125,000, represented by a decrease in taxation of HK$125,000.
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (Continued)

2. Segment information
The analysis of the Group’s segment information are as follows:
(a) Business segments
The following is an analysis of the turnover and profit by principal activity:
For the six months ended September 30, 2003
Technology

& Strategic  Electronics Batteries Electrical ~ Elimination Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

Turnover
External sales 252 812,651 - - - 812,903
Inter-segment sales 8 - - - (8) 0

260 812,851 - - (8) 812,903

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Results
Segmental results 3,760 28,823 - - - 32,583
Unallocated corporate expenses (20,073)
Other corporate income 10,969
Profit from operations 23,479
Finance costs

- Segment (197) (16,074) - - - (16,271)

- Corporate (19,441)
Share of results of associates (616) 51,320 62,282 8,755 - 121,741
Amortisation of goodwill on

acquisition of associates (3,570)
Amortisation of negative goodwill on

acquisition of associates 768
Loss on deemed partial disposal of

subsidiaries (4,266)
Loss on deemed partial disposal of

associates (207)
Profit before taxation 102,233
Taxation (33,044)
Profit before minority interests 69,189
Minority interests (16,628)
Net profit for the period 52,561
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (Continued)

For the six months ended September 30, 2002

Technology Total
& Strategic  Electronics Batteries Electrical  Elimination  (Restated)
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

Turnover
External sales 214,029 696,050 - - - 910,079
Inter-segment sales 15 408 - - (423) 0

214,044 696,458 - (423} 910,079

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Results
Segmental results 11,081 10,450 - - - 21,511
Unallocated corporate expenses (10,618)
Other corporate income 11,065
Profit from operations 21,958
Finance costs

- Segment (8,350) (17,800) - - - (21,150)

- Corporate (24,269)
Share of results of associates (1,723) 50,508 386,850 14,835 - 100,470
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of

associates (3,568)
Amortisation of negative goodwill on

acquisition of associates 558
Loss on disposal/deemed partial disposal of

subsidiaries (482)
Gain on disposal/deemed partial disposal of

associates 1,037
Profit before taxation 74,554
Taxation (23,198)
Profit before minority interests 51,356
Mincrity interests (12,435)
Net profit for the period 38,921

(b) Geographical segments
The following is an analysis of the turnover and profit before taxation by geographical market:

For the six months ended September 30,
Profit before

Turnover taxation

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

The People’s Republic of China
Hong Kong 38,089 48,234 11,949 8,813
Mainland China 65,541 48,022 10,265 12,418
Other Asian countries 311,426 268,739 17,346 10,637
Europe 177,530 186,268 15,166 3,099
North and South America 184,592 290,274 14,787 24,000
Australia and New Zealand 32,915 63,012 22,333 14,230
Others 2,810 5,530 10,387 1,457
812,903 910,079 102,233 74,554
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (Continued)

3.

Net investment gain (loss)

Net unrealised holding gain (loss) on other investments
Dividend income from investments in securities

Other operating expenses

Amortisation of goodwill of subsidiaries/business
Expenses incurred for closure of factories in the
United Kingdom and China

Profit from operations

Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:

Amortisation of deferred expenditure

Amortisation of trademarks

Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment
Owned assets
Assets held under finance leases

Taxation

The Company and its subsidiaries:
Hong Kong Profits Tax

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation

Share of taxation of associates:

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong

For the six months ended
September 30,

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
185 (7,887)

4,646 4,330
4,831 (3,557)

For the six months ended
September 30,

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
554 492

7,572 4,892
oz s

For the six months ended
September 30,

2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$'000
- 5,564

2,091 2,091
20,552 21,297
500 1,325

For the six months ended
September 30,

2003 2002
(Restated)

HK$’000 HK$'000
5,686 4,354
5,739 4,159
223 (993)
11,648 7,520
1,509 2,262
19,887 13,416
21,396 15,678
33,044 23,198
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (Continued)

14

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2002: 16.0%) of the estimated assessable profit for the
period.

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective
jurisdictions.

Earnings per share
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is computed based on the following data:

For the six months ended
September 30,

2003 2002
(Restated)
HK$’000 HK$'000

Earnings
Net profit for the period and earnings for the purpose of

basic earnings per share 52,561 38,921
Effect of dilutive potential shares on the share of results of

subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution of their

earnings per share (1,841) (176)
Adjustment resulting from the assumed conversion of

the convertible note (3,759) -
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 46,961 38,745
Number of shares ‘000 ‘000
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of

basic earnings per share 534,491 531,805
Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options 5,476 -
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of

diluted earnings per share 539,967 531,805

The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion of the convertible note into the
shares of GP Industries Limited.

Property, plant and equipment

During the period, the Group spent approximately HK$59,757,000 (six months ended September 30,
2002: HK$17,172,000) on property, plant and equipment to expand its business.

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments

The Group allows its trade customers with credit period normally ranging from 30 days to 120 days. The
following is an aging analysis of debtors, bills receivable and prepayments at the reporting date:

September 30, March 31,

2003 2003

HK$’000 HK$000

0 - 60 days 308,962 271,892
61 - 90 days 23,014 13,530
> 90 days 239,381 247,768
571,357 533,190
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Notes to the Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (Continued)

10. Creditors and accrued charges

11.

12,

The following is an aging analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the reporting date:

0 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
> 90 days

Contingencies and commitments

Contingent liabilities:
Guarantees given to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to associates

Capital commitments:

In respect of property, plant and equipment:

Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided
in the financial statements

Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for

September 30, March 31,
2003 2003

HK$’000 HK$’000
335,563 294,101
59,210 54,966

28,864 44,993
423,637 394,060
September 30, March 31,
2003 2003

HK$'000 HK$§'000
47,825 99,306

40,071 54,706

19,562 27,650

59,633 82,356

At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed to invest in unlisted investment securities amounting

to HK$2,571,000.

Related party transactions

During the period, the Group entered into the following transactions with related parties:

Sales to associates

Purchases from associates

Interest income received from associates
Management fee income received from associates
Rental income from associates

For the six months ended

September 30,

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
73,788 39,676
59,344 47,998
377 121
5,449 4,815
3,859 3,304

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates under debtors,
bills receivable and prepayments and creditors and accrued charges:

Trade receivables from associates
Trade payables due to associates

September 30, March 31,
2003 2003

HKS$’000 HK$'000
70,374 41,129

8,314 21,051

All of the above trade receivables and trade payables are unsecured, interest free and repayable on

demand.
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Summary of Results

For the six months ended September 30, 2003, the Group’s turnover amounted to HK$812.9
million, a decrease of 10.7% as compared with HK$910.1 million for the same period of
last year. The unaudited consolidated profit attributable to shareholders amounted to
HK$52.6 million, an increase of 35.0% compared to corresponding period in the previous
year. The basic earnings per share for the period amounted to 9.8 cents as compared
with 7.3 cents for the same period last year.

Interim Dividend

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of 4.0 cents (2002: 3.0 cents) per share.
This amounts to a total dividend payment of approximately HK$21,644,000 (2002:
HK$15,957,000) based on the total number of shares in issue as at November 28, 2003,
being the latest practicable date prior to the announcement of the interim results. Dividend
warrants will be despatched on or about January 9, 2004 to registered shareholders of
the Company on December 31, 2003.

Closure of Register

The Register of Shareholiders of the Company will be closed from December 24, 2003 to
December 31, 2003, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer will be effected.

In order to qualify for the interim dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Registrars, Abacus Share Registrars
Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on December 23, 2003.

Disclosure of Interests

As at September 30, 2003, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief
executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which are required to be notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which are required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFQ, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies, to be notified to the Company and the SEHK were as follows:
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Disclosure of Interests (Continued)

(1) Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Securities

As at September 30, 2003, the interests of the directors and the chief executive in the
ordinary shares of the Company were as follows:

Number of ordinary

shares held

Personal Family
Name of Director Interests Interests
Victor LO Chung Wing 70,951,811 -
Andrew NG Sung On 66,199,957 417,000
Kevin LO Chung Ping - 3,731,253
Paul LO Chung Wai 21,986,518 -
LEUNG Pak Chuen 2,702,581 -
Richard KU Yuk Hing 1,606,780 -
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 374,000 -
CHAU Kwok Wai 275,000 -
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 1,790,081 -
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 1,947,549 -
LUI Ming Wah - -
John LO Siew Kiong 411,081 -

As at September 30, 2003, the direct and indirect beneficial interests of the directors
and the chief executive in the shares of GP Batteries International Limited ("GPBI”)
and Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited (*CIHL’), 49.49% and 49.21% owned
associates of GP Industries Limited ("GP Ind”) respectively, and Gold Peak Industries
(Taiwan) Limited (“GPIT”), a 79.6% owned subsidiary of GPBI, and GP Ind, a 85.27%
owned subsidiary of the Company, were as follows:

Number of ordinary shares held

Name of Director GPBI GPIT CIHL GP Ind
Victor LO Chung Wing 200,000 - - -
Andrew NG Sung On 613,332 500,000 100,000 -
Kevin LO Chung Ping - - - -
Paul LO Chung Wai 80,000 - - -
LEUNG Pak Chuen - - - 1,608,000
Richard KU Yuk Hing 180,000 200,000 - 70,000
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung - - - 75,000
CHAU Kwok Wai - - 132,000 -
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 254,000 100,000 216,994 260,000
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 20,000 - - -
LUI Ming Wah - - - -
John LO Siew Kiong - - 40,000 -
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Disclosure of Interests (Continued)

(2) Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

(a)

The Company has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old ESOS"), which
was adopted pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on September 28, 1999
to enable the directors of the Company to offer to eligible employees, including
executive directors, of the Company or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe
for the Company’s shares. The Old ESOS was initially valid and effective for a
period of five years from the date of adoption until it was discontinued and
replaced by the new share option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”) on
September 12, 2002 pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on the same
date. The purpose of the Old ESOS is to enable the Company to grant options to
eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions
to the Company. Options granted are exercisable at the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary thereof.
However, options granted under the Old ESOS prior to its termination which have
not been fully exercised remain valid until such time that such options are fully
exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the rules of
the Old ESOS.

The movements in the number of options outstanding during the period which
have been granted to directors of the Company and employees of the Group
under the Old ESOS is as follows:

Number of option shares

Exercise Exercise
Date of Price  Outstanding during the  Outstanding
Name of Director Grant  Exercisable period HKS  at 4.1.2003 period  at 9.30.2003
Victor LO Chung Wing 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
Andrew NG Sung On 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Kevin LO Chung Ping 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
Paul LO Chung Wai 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
LEUNG Pak Chuen 3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 (625,000 -
Richard KU Yuk Hing 3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
Andrew CHUANG 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
Siu Leung 3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
CHAU Kwok Wai 3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
Raymond WONG 3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000

Wai Kan

10,750,000 (625,000) 10,125,000
Employees 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 475,000 (30,000 445,000
3.30.2001  3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 3,225,000 (960,000) 2,265,000
3,700,000 (990,000) 2,710,000

14,450,000 (1,615,000) 12,835,000

Note: The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates
on which the options were exercised was HK$1.83.
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Disclosure of Interests (Continued)

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are authorised,
at any time within five years after the adoption of New Option Scheme, to grant
options to any directors or employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
to subscribe for the Company’s shares at a price not less than the average of the
closing prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading days immediately
preceding the offer date of the options, the closing price of the Company’s shares
on the offer date or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is
higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be
valid and effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The number of shares in respect of which options may be granted to
any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer date is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue.

The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on September 30, 2003 under the New Option Scheme was 4,645,000
representing 0.86% of the shares of the Company on September 30, 2003. Option
granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of options,
and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration for the options granted. Options
granted are exercisable within the period as specified in the offer of options.
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Disclosure of Interests (Continued)

The movements in the number of options outstanding during the period which
have been granted to the directors of the Company and employees of the Group
under the New Option Scheme is as follows:

Number of option shares

Exercise  Outstanding Exercised OQutstanding
Date of Exercisable Price at during at
Name of Director Grant period HK$ 4.1.2003 the period 9.30.2003
Victor LO Chung Wing  10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 1,500,000 (1,500,000 -
Andrew NG Sung On  10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 1,500,000 (1,500,000 -
Kevin LO Chung Ping ~ 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 650,000 - 650,000
Paul LO Chung Wai 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1147 650.000 - 650,000
LEUNG Pak Chuen 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 500,000 (500,000) -
Richard KU Yuk Hing 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 500,000 (500,000) -
Andrew CHUANG 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 500,000 - 500,000
Siu Leung
CHAU Kwok Wai 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 500,000 - 500,000
Raymond WONG 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000 (650,000) -
Wai Kan
Vincent CHEUNG 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 300,000 - 300,000
Ting Kau
LUI Ming Wah 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 250,000 - 250,000
John LO Siew Kiong 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 250,000 - 250,000
7,750,000 (4,650,000) 3,100,000
Employees 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 3,870,000 {2,325,000) 1,545,000
11,620,000 (6,975,000) 4,645,000

Note: The weight average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on
which the options were exercised was HK$1.93.

The financial impact of the share options granted is not recorded in the Company’s
or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no
charge is recorded in the income statement or balance sheet for their costs.
Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded
by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares,
and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded in the share premium account.
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Disclosure of Interests (Continued)

{b) GP Ind has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GP Ind ESOS"), which
was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on September 19, 1996 to enable
the directors of GP Ind to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors,
of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares. The
Old GP Ind ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of ten years from
the date of adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the new GP Ind
share option scheme 1999 (the “GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on November 19,
1999 pursuant to a resolution passed at an extraordinary general meeting on the
same date. The purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS is to enable GP Ind to grant
options to eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their
contributions to GP Ind. Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary
of the date of grant of such options and will expire at the close of business on the
fifth anniversary thereof. However, options granted under the Old GP Ind ESOS
prior to its termination which have not been fully exercised remain valid until such
time that such options are fully exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be
administered under the rules of the Old GP Ind ESOS. The movements in the
number of options outstanding during the period which have been granted to
directors of the Company and employees of the Group under the Old GP Ind
ESOS were as follows:

Number of option shares

Expired/
Exercise Exercised  Cancelled

Date of  Exercisable price Outstanding during the  during the Outstanding

Name of Director grant period US$  at 4.1.2003 period period at 9.30.2003

LEUNG Pak Chuen ~ 8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 260,000 {260,000) - -
8.1.2004

Andrew CHUANG 7.23.1998 7.23.1999- 0.30 80,000 (80,000) - -
Siu Leung 7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 130,000 - - 130,000
8.1.2004

Raymond WONG 7.23.1998 7.23.1999- 0.30 80,000 (80,000) - -
Wai Kan 7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 130,000 - - 130,000
8.1.2004

680,000 (420,000) - 260,000

Directors of GP Ind ~ 8.2.1999 §.2.2000- 0.41 200,000 (200,000) - -
8.1.2004

Employees 7.23.1898 7.23.1999- 0.30 855,000 {575,000) (80,000) -
7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 1,910,000 (385,000) (25,000) 1,500,000
8.1.2004

2,765,000  (1,160,000)  (105,000) 1,500,000

3,445,000  (1,580,000)  (105,000) 1,760,000

Note: The weighted average closing price of GP Ind’s shares immediately before the dates on
which the options were exercised was S$0.85.
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22

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind is
authorised, at any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999 Option
Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of GP Ind or any of its
subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares at a price not more than 20%
discount of the average of the closing prices of GP Ind’s shares on the three
trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options or the nominal
value of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of
ten years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot
exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued share capital of GP Ind on the
day preceding the offer date. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual at any time is not permitted to exceed 20% of
the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the
GP ind 1999 Option Scheme.

The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on September 30, 2003 under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme was
13,342,000, representing 2.94% of the shares of GP Ind on September 30, 2003.
Option granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of
options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options granted.
Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary or the second
annjversary of the date of grant of such options and will expire at the close of
business on the fifth anniversary or the tenth anniversary thereof respectively.
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The movements in the number of options outstanding during the period which
have been granted to the directors of the Company and employees of the Group
under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme were as follows:

Number of option shares

Exercise Granted Exercised Cancelled
Date of Exercisable Price Outstanding  during the  during the  during the Outstanding
Name of Director grant period 8§ at4.1.2003 period period period at 9.30.2003
Victor LO Chung Wing 4.14.2000  4.14.2002- 0.456 300,000 - - - 300,000
4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 600,000 - - - 600,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 384,000 - - - 384,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 384,000 - - 384,000
9.14.2013
LEUNG Pak Chuen 4.4.2001 4.4,2003- 0.620 500,000 - (500,000) - -
4.3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 320,000 - (320,000) - -
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 350,000 - - 350,000
9.14.2013 _
Andrew CHUANG 4142000 4.14.2002- 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
Siu Leung 4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 200,000 - - - 200,000
4,3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 130,000 - - - 130,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 130,000 - - 130,000
9.14.2013
Raymond WONG 4142000  4.14.2002- 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
Wai Kan 4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 220,000 - - - 220,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 140,000 - - - 140,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 140,000 - - 140,000
9.14.2013
3,014,000 1,004,000 (820,000) - 3,198,000
Directors of GP Ind 4.14.2000  4.14.2002- 0.456 180,000 - (180,000) - -
4,13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 400,000 - - - 400,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 255,000 - (255,000) - -
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15,2004- 0.880 - 300,000 - ~ 300,000
9.14.2013
Non-executive 4142000  4.14.2002- 0.456 170,000 - (50,000) - 120,000
directors of GP Ind 4.13.2005
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 340,000 - (100,000) - 240,000
4.3.2006
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 218,000 - (64,000) ~ 154,000
8.13.2007
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 240,000 - ~ 240,000
9.14.2008
Employees 4142000 4.14.2002-  0.456 1,572,000 - {604,000) {20,000) 948,000
of the Group 4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 4,058,000 - (1,240,000) (70,000) 2,748,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002  8.14.2003- 0.550 2,813,000 - (709,000) (135,000) 1,968,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003  9.15.2004- 0.880 - 3,025,000 - - 3,025,000
9.14.2013
10,008,000 3,565,000 (3,202,000) (225,000) 10,144,000
13,020,000 4,569,000 (4,022,000) (225,000) 13,342,000

Note: The closing price of GP Ind's shares immediately before September 15, 2003, the date of
options granted during the period, was $$0.87. The weighted average closing price of GP
Ind’s shares immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised was S$0.88.
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(c)

During the period, a total of 4,569,000 options were granted on September 15,
2003 at an exercise price of $$0.88 per GP Ind’s share. The directors of the
Company considered that it is not appropriate to value share options granted
under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme during the period as a number of critical
factors for the valuation of the share options granted cannot be determined
accurately. In the absence of a readily available market value of the options
under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, any valuation of the share options granted
based on various speculative assumptions would be meaningless and could be
misleading to the shareholders.

The financial impact of the share options granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option
Scheme is not recorded in the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the
options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the income statement or
balance sheet for their costs.

GPBI has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GPBI ESOS”) to enable
the directors of GPBI to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors,
of GPBI or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for shares of GPBI. The
purpose of the Old GPBI ESOS is to enable GPBI to grant options to eligible
employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions to GPBI.
Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of grant of
such options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary
thereof. The Old GPBI ESOS was discontinued and replaced by the new GPBI
share option scheme 1999 (the “GPBI 1999 Option Scheme”) in December 1999.
However, options granted under the Old GPBI ESOS prior to its termination
which have not been fully exercised remain valid until such time that such options
are fully exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the
rules of the Oid GPBI ESOS. A summary of options outstanding during the period
which have been granted to the directors of the Company under the Old GPBI
ESOS were as follows:

Number of

option shares

Exercise  outstanding at
price 4.1.2003 and

Name of Director Date of grant Exercisable Period S$ 9.30.2003
Andrew NG Sung Cn 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 220,000
Richard KU Yuk Hing 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 200,000
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 8.6.19399 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 120,000

540,000
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The GPBI 1999 Option Scheme also enables the directors of GPBI to offer to
eligible employees, including executive directors and non-executive directors, of
GPBI or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for GPBI's shares. Options
granted to the eligible employees and non-executive directors are exercisable
after the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary or the
tenth anniversary thereof respectively. The movements in the number of options
outstanding during the period which have been granted to the directors of the
Company under the GPBI 1999 Option Scheme were as follows:

Number of option shares

Exercise Granted  Exercised
Date of  Exercisable Price Outstanding during during Outstanding
Name of Director Grant period S§ at4.1.2003 the period  the period at 9.30.2003
Andrew NG Sung On  3.17.2000 3.17.2002- 1.410 200,000 - - 200,000
3.16.2010
10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1.600 200,000 - - 200,000
10.10.2010
8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1.250 190,000 - - 190,000
8.4.2012
6.25.2003 6.25.2005- 2.500 - 190,000 - 190,000
6.24.2013
Richard KU Yuk Hing  3.17.2000 3.17.2002- 1.410 180,000 - (180,000) -
3.16.2010
10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1.600 180,000 - - 180,000
10.10.2010
8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1.250 170,000 - - 170,000
8.4.2012
6.25.2003 6.25.2005- 2.500 - 170,000 - 170,000
6.24.2013
Raymond WONG 3.17.2000 3.17.2002- 1.410 120,000 - (120,000) -
Wai Kan 3.16.2010
10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1.600 130,000 - (130,000) -
10.10.2010
8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1.250 120,000 - - 120,000
8.4.2012
6.25.2003 6.25.2005- 2.500 - 120,000 - 120,000
6.24.2013
1,490,000 480,000 (430,000) 1,540,000
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(d) CIHL has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old CIHL ESOS") to enable

the directors of CIHL to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors,
of CIHL or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for CIHLs shares. Options
granted are exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary thereof.
The Old CIHL ESOS was discontinued and replaced by the new CIHL share
option scheme 1999 (the “CIHL 1999 Option Scheme”) in June 1999. However,
options granted under the Old CIHL ESOS prior to its termination which have not
been fully exercised remain valid until such time that such options are fully
exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the rules of
the Old CIHL ESOS. The movements in the number of options outstanding during
the period which have been granted to a director of the Company under the Old
CIHL ESOS were as follows:
Number of option shares

Exercise Expired
Date of price  Outstanding during  Outstanding
Name of Director Grant  Exercisable period US$  at4.1.2003 the period  at 9.30.2003
CHAU Kwok Wai 5.12.1998  5.12.1999-5.12.2003 1.30 140,000 (140,000) -
10.29.1998 10.29.1999-10.29.2003 0.819 20,000 - 20,000
160,000 (140,000) 20,000

The CIHL 1999 Option Scheme also enables the directors of CIHL to offer to
eligible employees, including executive directors and non-executive directors, of
CIHL or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for CIHLs shares. Options
granted to the eligible employees and non-executive directors are exercisable on
the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business after the fifth anniversary or the
tenth anniversary thereof respectively. The movements in the number of options
outstanding during the period which have been granted to the directors of the
Company under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme were as follows:

Number of option shares

Exercise Exercised

Date of price  OQutstanding during  Outstanding

Name of Director grant Exercisable period 5§ at4.1.2003 the period  at 9.30.2003
Victor LO Chung Wing ~ 5.25.2000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 200,000 - 200,000
CHAU Kwok Wai 5252000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 160,000 - 160,000
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 5.25.2000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 40,000 {40,000) -
John LO Siew Kiong 5252000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 110,000 - 110,000
510,000 (40,000) 470,000
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Saved as disclosed above, as at September 30, 2003, none of the directors or
chief executive of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be
notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which are required, pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or
which are required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified to the Company and the SEHK.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors or the chief
executive or their respective associates, of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and chief executive, or their

spouse and children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right during the period.

Substantial Shareholder

As at September 30, 2003, the following person (not being a director or chief executive of
the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly , interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of the Company:

Number of ordinary =~ Approximate percentage
Name of shareholder shares held of issued shares

Schneider Electric Industries S.A. 54,579,000 10.10%

Saved as disclosed above, as at September 30, 2003, the directors and the chief executive
of the Company are not aware of any person (other than a director or chief executive of
the Company) who had any interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in
5% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of the Company.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities during the period.

Code of Best Practice

The Company has complied throughout the period ended September 30, 2003 the Code
of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, December 1, 2003
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604 (33) - — — 1,209

_ 10 — - - 205

- — - - 38,921 38,921

— - —~ (7,979) — (7,979)

— ~ - 15,957 (15,957) 0

- ~ - — - (13,161)

(651,746) 36,863 35,358 15,957 921,882 959,211

SRS/ ENESEEE O
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TEEHERER

AEFEZTHMBEREIRBEER LS MEARLAFEFLWAMMK T AFERZWEE
KEERERGTWLA ST I ZEEBEN (T8 ]) BosW [T HRE I ZREM
RN-AUBRRFEAZEHABERNERALABRE_FE=F A=+ -0 LEZ T HHER
R-HZEERFIOGENRERUPBUBERET DERABETEGFM A G REG 2 gt EaLE
TR (BER) [FERIFENERGHERE - LA EREMR _FF=F - A~ HH L&
B 46 2 & IR AR 2

grHEE R 1298 RAERET) [FTisH )

EENEFERAGHEFE 1298 (BERD [HFHEH] -FRREHEHRENE 129 (BB T8
PEAHEEBBEZ EEBERRE - REFREDERBREREH 7 EmRA & HE bR 5 F R
EEREEARBREBE - WANERHZEFHEERIEZ BH -t EHEAE 125 (8
B BEXEAEERABAREE IS BERVOSMETSN BERBEDRMBERENEERAR
SR (E A ARG TR Z A ERME L AR T URR - e HHE
2% RER) UHMAEMBEHEAREREER T EHEHECROCHAEREBEN -

ERAAMZz BRI ET _EF _FrHBETFEHER -FELEANGEERTBREZE
EREMANZZHAE: T ET _FNAHBRFZ=ZFN0A—HZHWRERNTH B
10,428,000# 70 % 8,694,000 T- R EHAEEH N _EF=FE=ZA =1+ —H 2k HEA=I#
% 3 45,830,000 7T R BRI IE & EIE 12,864,000 T - HE _EFE _FNA=Z+A1tAMEA
Z BRB 1 A RSB A BIIE P 125,000 7T 7 125,000 7F -

@l T () FRAF



FREEBZPHUBERRMTE @)

2. DEEH
AEBSEERZ WM
(a) LIZEFESHH

LEZEZB T EEBBERN T

BEZEF=HFNA=+HIEXMEH

B R
g BT Tk T8 85 &5t
F T F T F T F T F T FET
R
R 252 812,651 - - - 812,903
NEIE k] 8 - - - (8) 0
260 812,651 - - (8) 812,903
ANEBHEE N RBETTEESRET.
4
HEHER 3,760 28,823 — - - 32,583
IN-E R Tt g (20,073)
HEib WA 10,969
=18 i 7 23,479
BB A A
— %% (197)  (16,074) - - - (16,271)
— % (19,441)
FTib BB AR ER (616) 51,320 62,282 8,755 - 121,741
HEGH B B E N A
WA T8 2 i B (3,570)
B ABS LT
25 5] 55 > I8 768
FE B W EEH DB
ARERZEE (4,266)
FE & b
AR ZER (207)
B T BT 35 102,233
BiIE (33,044)
S w1 D B B 25 R i A 69,189
DEB RS (16,628)
2 H AR 52,561

“EEZ RNERBHE 11




AEBEEPHMBBRRME @

BEZEZE-FNAA=ZTALESEAA

Bl X a%
W EF E i E £ (EHFEI
F#T Fi# T F 5T Fi# T F# I F T

2
HINHE 214,029 696,050 - - — 910,079
R 15 408 — - (423) 0
214,044 696,458 - - (423) 910,079

N EBHE I ZRB TS ERET-

EWHEE 11,061 10,450 — - — 21,511
FRaTEZ SR (10,618)
H A2l A 11,065
=& 21,958
BB A AR

—¥% (3,350) (17,800) - - - (21,150)

N (24,269)
DR leR /NI % = (1,723) 50,508 36,850 14,835 - 100,470
HEEH B A2 A

15 5| 5 2 5 18 (3,568)
BESHIE A B E N A

HE BB ITE 558
HE EEHETN

WEAREREZER (482)
HE R E A

BT 1,037
b= i i It 74,554 }
Bl (23,198)
w0 BB A 55 AT i R 51,356
SHRRES (12,435)
2 1 4 R 38,921

(b) Hiif54E
EFEELERBEARA U AT ER ST
BRENLNE=Z=+81EASMEA

R B AR A

—EZE=F —EECHF —EEZE=F —EEZRE
FET F T FHET T IT

o AR LA
ik 38,089 48,234 11,949 8,813
A o 65,541 48,022 10,265 12,418
HoT R B &R 311,426 268,739 17,346 10,537
BR M 177,530 186,268 15,166 3,099
dv 2 K 20 184,592 290,274 14,787 24,000
e i | 32,915 63,012 22,333 14,230
H Al 2,810 5,530 10,387 1,457
812,903 910,079 102,233 74,554

12 LW TE(EE ARLA
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3.

BREFUS (BR)

HAEERERBRZFRE (BB
HEREZRERA

Ht#E < W

BHEmAMBLR, £ B EHE
BB L PR TRZEN

BR B AT 2R

BRiaimA e s TIER:

HE FE 37 i 5

P 1R 5

Y s K B i R AR
WEZEE
BHEEHEZEE

BIE

REREMEAF:
TS

A DL AN At A [ B TR
i FE F5t TR

FRiiEBE QT 2B IE:

FEMNBEH
T v LA Sh L At [ 75 JE

BERA=ZTHIEAMEA

—®®=% —TE_§
FBT F T
185 (7,887)
4,646 4,330
4,831 (3,557)

WENLH=Z+HIEANHEA

—EB=H —EECE
FHET F T
554 492

7,572 4,892
8,126 5,384

BEAAZTHIEAMBA

—22=F B
FET T T

- 5,564

2,091 2,091
20,552 21,297
500 1,325

BWERA=Z+THLEARMEA

—$¥=F _ITT_F
(EHHT

FET F# o
5,686 4,354
5,739 4,159
223 (993)
11,648 7,520
1,509 2,262
19,887 13,416
21,396 15,678
33,044 23,198
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FEMNBBRIIRE NG ERBEAEZRE175% (ZFEFT2F:16.0%) 7 H -
BHRLUSIMESEN AT CROTREGTHE

ERER

EREARMREBERATIRBET I EEFE -

BEAAZ=ZFTALAMEH

—®¥=F _"ET=F
(EH MmN
FHET FET
&

AT R EREAGREF Z A 52,561 38,921

MASMEEERGBEIENBLARBELAEREF
ZR BRI 2 B (1,841) (176)
BETHRREHRYEREL AL (3,759) -
REHEERAEMN AN 46,961 38,745
B E '000 000
AT B AT I B A B I HEF 5 B 534,491 531,905
REEZITHBEBEERT IR 5,476 -
FEEEERAN KRG mEF S 539,967 531,905

MEGRANZFHENBREITRRERWERAGP IR K-
ME-BERRE

PEARN REEFEELS9,757,0008 T (BRE_FEF "FEHLA=Z+HEAMEA:17,172,000% 7T)
P BRERRHE UBERIEE-

BREE BREERBAMNRE

FEBETHESEFZGFRE - BRE=ZTE B _+RAZ-UTARFHRABFEZBIIRE
8 5 R 4 % TR A SRR 2 ARt A

—ges=f -—ET=%

AREt+E =A=t—H

FRT T

0-60K 308,962 271,892
61 - 90K 23,014 13,530
Hi@ 90X 239,381 247,768
571,357 533,190

EWTE R HFRLA
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10. BRREAKRER

11.

12.

BTFAREHROMEE ZBMRELE R ZRE 5

3 TEE DA
hB=+B =BA=+—8H
FHET F T
0-60K 335,563 294,101
61 - 90K 59,210 54,966
i 90K 28,864 44,993
423,637 394,060
RREERE SRR
g === CEEZE
hB=+R =ZA=+—8H
FHET F T
RARABE:
MBS A R R ST BT IR 47,825 99,306
BEREE:
BR % BE R
EEAEREABHRERRBHZ ERENE 40,071 54,706
EMiEEREHZ ERASE 19,562 27,650
59,633 82,356

MEEABESE A EEAERE2571,000THIE FHTEE-

BEALKXES

PR A EHEREATETUTRS

I OO O 3§ EF
§R 8 W m

al

N

i)

i

‘i

=

p

[t I 0g% I <H
I B H

REEEEXRGEER - FEH
i BT B 22 P

TJ

T Bt > R K
FE AT B8 20 R B 3K

Ll BR B MR U B K B R A AR

BEAA=FTHILERMEA

—B¥=F ZEECF
FTET T # T
73,788 39,676
59,344 47,998

377 121
5,449 4,815
3,859 3,304

HEE AR UTERKRIEEBUORE BURERBEMREARE

—gg=f —IT=f
AA=+B =ZA=+—H
FRT FHT
70,374 41,129
8,314 21,051

CHEER - RERTEERBHEE-
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EEME

AEBRAEBEE _FEFE"FAA=ZTHIEAMEAZEE%E 812,903,000 T - BEERZ
910,079,000 7T LL 82> 0 10.7% - KRB EZ R RE (54 5 1 A 552,561,000 70> L = F
[F A TN 35.0% « FAE R B 59.8W M KER AN A7 381

& i iz B

FEARRESTHEREERAM (ZFEE 4300 - UZFE=F+—-F = +/ B (&
ARPHEEREMZBETT A EBTROAEFE SRSB4 521,644,000%
JL (T ETZE T4 15,957,000 0) - BEEBM N _ETNF-ANLARZAFTF TR ESE
ZE+ AZ+—HZALB BREE:

LiEMERRES

BoRER _EE=F1+ _A_-1tTHNHE_FFE=F+_"F=+—H (BFEHEWMX) ¥
WERF BT PEA SR TR 2 HE-

MEERTHRE TABF XA ERAMBEAR ZTEF=4+"A Z +=H T FEH

—HREEAAREBF EEAREDESEEARLT ik AF B S5 +THE56%
HERITHEFOHT -
BmZiliE

ACEB=ZFAA=ZTE ARFAZERERBERALCAREBELAR (EBRFLLNE

Wbl + o) 2o MBS REST EERESS R ERGE T REHE L RAR
WHBHANFARTEREXGHAERLA ([FBECH ) BUREES P ERE=
A WRARAZGO RS SR LT AR ERETERX G BETAZREAEAN
FRAREFRG LA ZEELRE AERBZEROEMNZSEFLERCHEA SR E
- EEAZERERE) BT

16 STk (EH) FRLF




HRZHE =)

(1) ESRARERSTZER

REZFZE=FNA=Z1TH SEFRERFLFLALTERMHZERNT

BEZERAEE
= AR R
B 70,951,811 —
REX 66,199,957 417,000
R p ] - 3,731,253
2 b 21,986,518 -
2la2 2,702,581 -
BEH 1,606,780 -
4R R 374,000 -
JE 1B % 275,000 -
T4 1,790,081 -
iR 7E Bk 1,947,549 -
= B # - -
BER 411,081 -

MRIBEEZFNANAZTH SEEREFNGPIEER AT (IGPIX]) 4 Hl1549.49%
FAQ21%EBRER 2 HELAAL UENHEBARAR (£ LEE]) RTBIE (£H)

FERAAR ((FBITE]) UKELUERL79.6%ERZZHB AT LEERMERA
B (T&lEE)) URARILESS27%EH 2B ARGPLE RAERAMERFT
R R R
BEEBERORE

E=s 1B ith SILEX TEH T GPI ¥
Biha 200,000 - - -
RER 613,332 500,000 100,000 -
2 AR - - - -
2 ihE 80,000 - - -
ZH2 - - - 1,608,000
BEEH 180,000 200,000 - 70,000
HEAR AR - - - 75,000
FE B 12 - - 132,000 -
T4 254,000 100,000 216,994 260,000
i Bk 20,000 - - -
= B %E - - - -
BER ~ - 40,000 -
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a2 WE 2

(2 EERRRBEROAEH2ER

(@) ALFRE—ERBR-AANELA T NEERZ —EEERIBRMRAZS
BB B GERCERTE ([ERRESE)) EREFARTALFALEEMMEL A
ZEBEER (BEAUTES) BBEALF KRG B BT RER R EXE BB
AERERIRANEE - FEZ _FARA T _AHERFR I ERZ —HEE LR
KRN ZF D RAERF ([RRRERS ) FRAmMA L - ERREASZAN
REFAXFARRTEENERRERRRE UABHEHE LA ZER -T2
BRI RESEMNR T ERGME RELEEF AR ARFE L ER- AT EETR
B FIRL LT EER M RATEZ R RN AER &8 MI%RERREI K

F&f&
B3

10

RAUBITEEZ S ET 2T EHAE-

BRERREABCRTARAEFTREBERM M AT 2B REEE RK 2

BT

BFER

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

3.30.2001
3.30.2001

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

3.30.2001

3.30.2001

5.8.2000
3.30.2001

Bitat: RRRRHEAT (ERT AL A R B B Z P 39 B 1 .83 T

2RENE
] R-E%=F R-g8z%
) fEER  MA-E TR
THE2EH BT BRGE  BAGE  MAAR
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 (625,000) -
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
10,750,000 (625,000) 10,125,000
5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 475,000 {30,000) 445,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2008 1.45 3,225,000 (960,000) 2,265,000
3,700,000 (990,000) 2,710,000
14,450,000 (1,615,000) 12,835,000

Dol T ¥ (Y & B AT




ERmZRE )

RIEF R T REA L ZEE R RE R # AR 2 BF R
AEFARAREEMRBARZTAEEREAREALARG ZHE HER
WARTERETFRREALMRZS B ZFHEHTEE RTFEAALARERTE
BHEmE (UERERE) -RATBIERERT M RERHNARE BT
FRARERRER-EHRREFEFRTZIREEEATERANAERTRAZ
10% © 4% 37 38 R M vt B A2 a7 + {8 A 4 BT 1% T 12 (1 18 B A4 2 BR AR RE T /22 42 AY AR
REEBIAERARZTRECBTRAZ1% -

MZFEFZFSLAZ A H 550 0 B R B8 0 R AT (2 S8 R T R B 2 AR
$£4,645,0008 BA RN AR _FEZ=ZF A=+ B RHZ0.86% & THIRERAEL
ARZTRBEZEEFRR D1ETEREIN - BT ZRRETRETZER
B ERBATE-

CEEZ/ZEWNESEHRE 10




2 IKE ()

EHRABREANCRTLAAEERERABEEMERITEZ R BRI RARZE

BT

RREHE
R-88=F R-88=E
TEER MA-B AAZTH
B3 BEFEH CEsk: 374:=8:: BT P ig:d BriTe MRTE
ERLES 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
REE 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
B 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000 - 650,000
B 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 650.000 - 650,000
2Rz 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 500,000 (500,000) -
Bfl 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 500,000 (500,000) -
HA 10.18.2002  4.18,2003-10.17.2007 117 500,000 - 500,000
A 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 500,000 - 500,000
T4 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000 (650,000) -
T 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 300,000 - 300,000
=% 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 250,000 - 250,000
BER 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 250,000 - 250,000
7,750,000 (4,650,000) 3,100,000
&8 10.18.2002  4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 3,870,000  (2,325,000) 1,545,000

11,620,000 {6,975,000) 4,645,000

ftat RRRHESERAE LA RBETEZ MEFHER1.93E T

EHRREAHN TR T AR ELUBRERAURARBAR LA ZEERMAR
HEZERBERTHE FRIHBRAARI G ARERNEEARK - ERAR
BHATHE ARAMEURMZEAETERZERESTHRA TEER B RE
EEZTEREMSEIIARAREEE -

20 s T EEH FRLA



HSZHE @)

(b) GPIEA—HRBH AN AENRATA B BB ~HRBREME N Z HHBA
AOBERT ) ([EGPLAMMMESH ) HREETR FCGPLER A MME L
ZHBEEE (AFEHMATEE) THGPIER M Z A - EGPL AR MERTH N A
EHETFAREIRER EER-AANE T At LABERE ST
BRFHRE LERY ~HRARMENZH — UL FGPIT R M E#H (T—
NN FEGPLTRBRERF ) FFRATMA L -BEGPLRZREFHZ B2 EE
GPTEHETEENEEREERNRE UEBEHGPTEZEM - BT R KRE
ARESEANZTRAZEAEFEENE RETEEFARLAFRELER -A
M- EEGPTETBEFBIRX LW O ERMNRITEZBRENRER FEH
BEREGP IR REFTHNRUNFTATEEZFET LT ENY W - EEGPLE

=77

RBRESHERTLAAEFREBRBEAMHRTEZRAREHBERBRAZEH W
T

T4

GPT%ZE%

RREEE

R-BE=H R-B8ZE

TEER ME-R #in  hA=tH

BF¥EE WOEZAE E MARTE BATE HR/8B8 HRTE

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 260,000 {260,000) - -
8.1.2004

7.23.1998 7.23.1998- 0.30 80,000 (80,000) = -
7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 130,000 = - 130,000
8.1.2004

7.23.1998 7.23.1999- 0.30 80,000 (80,000) - -
7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 130,000 - - 130,000
8.1.2004

680,000 {420,000) - 260,000

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 200,000 (200,000) - -
8.1.2004

7.23.1998 7.23.1999- 0.30 655,000 (575,000) (80,000) -
7.22.2003

8.2.1999 8.2.2000- 0.41 1,910,000 (385,000) (25,000) 1,500,000
8.1.2004

2765000  (1,160,000)  (105,000) 1,500,000

3,445,000 (1,580,000 (105,000) 1,760,000

M BEETENGPITERMUTEZ MEFHEHR 085 T

SEFZ/FEEFHEE 21




HEZHE @

E— NN NECGPTERREFE FHGPTEZEE W —LILNLEGPTER
AR E AR EZ TEREMEH TR TEPIELREEMMB AR ZEMEE R
EEREGPLERMZHHE REETATERETREREABI=Z=EXSBZF
BT ERZ20%TBREETHE - UESEAE-BRATRERER —LILILE
GPLERBEFTHNAENEHRFTTENHEERLE R - HFARMETZREEY
A BEBEZTHZ A CBTHRAZ15% « #5550 BT ] B B EF 32 TR A BlA
Rz RBREMEEMRERERBBREER — LN FGPI ERRERHIT BT
KRBT B 220% ©

MIZER=ZFAA=ZTH F—UAUNFGP LGB 5T 842 W R AT 6 2 3B AR
RN R BR 5 813,342,000/ WRRGPLER _FET=ZENA=THRMHZ
2.94% - BFHBRELARKTFRREZEERAR LT EREXV-RTFZ
RAEEAREESERTESNZEMEEFAESE MBS I ETHE ARFE R ME
S EES B AR L EE-

22 SWTH GER ARAA



HaZ2HE o)
UL EGPT AR EH B EIE T AT EE K& B{ES T ¥ &7 2 RARE

RPN EEHNMT
AREYE
. RZB8=% R-88=F
N TRER BA-A . AEZtR
_EE #708 wiEzAH B ¥ % {7 HAEF BRaE Bags HETE
B 4.14.2000 4.14.2002- 0.456 300,000 - - - 300,000
4.13.2010
44,2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 600,000 - - - 600,000
43,2011
8.14,2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 384,000 - - - 384,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 384,000 - - 384,000
9.14.2013
2hz 4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 500,000 - (500,000) - -
4.3.2011
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 320,000 - (320,000 - -
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 350,000 - - 350,000
9.14.2013
gy 4.14.2000 4.14.2002- 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 200,000 - - - 200,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 130,000 - - - 130,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 130,000 - - 130,000
9.14.2013
T4y 4.14.2000 4.14.2002- 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 220,000 - - - 220,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 140,000 - - - 140,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 140,000 - - 140,000
9.14.2013
3,014,000 1,004,000 (820,000) - 3,198,000
GPIEZEF  4.14.2000 4.14.2002- 0.456 180,000 - (180,000) - ~
4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003- 0.620 400,000 - - - 400,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 255,000 - (255,000) - -
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 300,000 - - 300,000
9.14.2013
GPT£Z 4.14.2000 4.14.2002- 0.456 170,000 - {50,000) - 120,000
Y FER 4.13.2005
4.4.2001 4.4.2003 0.620 340,000 - {100,000) - 240,000
4.3.2006
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0.550 218,000 - (64,000) - 154,000
8.13.2007
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 240,000 - - 240,000
9.14.2008
FEEES 4,14.2000 4.14.2002- 0456 1,572,000 - (604,000) (20,000) 948,000
4.13.2010
4.4.2001 4.4.2003 0.620 4,058,000 - {1,240,000) (70,000) 2,748,000
4.3.2011
8.14.2002 8.14.2003- 0550 2,813,000 - (709,000)  (135,000) 1,969,000
8.13.2012
9.15.2003 9.15.2004- 0.880 - 3,025,000 - - 3,025,000
9.14.2013

10,006,000 3,565,000  (3,202,000) (225,000) 10,144,000
13,020,000 4,568,000  (4,022,000) (225,000) 13,342,000

far: GPIERBN __EZ=ZFAATHAN  MHRZERERZ T2 B KEHER0.87
W -RBETEAMGPTERMITTE METHES0.88%K T
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HRIZHE @

ROBE=ZENAT+HHF>E&34569000FRELUERGPT XK 70.883 T2 1T
FERE EERRAUYAAEEREAEAR - NAANEGPI XX REFE THEY
ZRBEEHMAE REMEZERRESEARCHEEEZER A AEEBMEE -
—NAANEGPTERBREFN B TETZARE ERZHARITTZTHERT
I REENRBERR - N ER AR TRRERR-

E—HANNEGPTERBEAE TR FIABEZIMBRZEBR A NMALEREE
RER HEZSBUERTHE ARIHISAAEFAEHARBRNEERER

(c) ELBHF —EHRABMAEDREST ([ES LEBIREFS ) EHERHA
RFTeLBEMEAREMHELARZHEER (BEATESR) B LERRTZ
A B BELAREFFHZBNEARES I EHMERTAENEEREHIR
EOLURBASSLEMZEM-RTIREETRESENRTIYPZEHES
HETE REDMEEAMLAKHMLEER - R—AALET_A ZHESLERR
BREFHERL WEHFH - AN ES LERRBRESS ([~ LLLESLE
AR AR E ) BB AT EE & LB R R HRA LRI B R M R1T
ErRABRENREN FEEZRES L BRI REFFNHUTATEZEZRR
BELTEIAR-ZES LBHRREAFCR T L REEM M AT E 250 HE

BEHRBRAZHEBOT
AREEE
R-BE8=%
B—BE
R-_B8=H
TEER ARE=Z+H
Bz BE¥EH qTEzAE b R ITE
RER 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 220,000
BEEHE 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 200,000
FHEE 8.6.199% 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 120,000
540,000
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—NMANFELEREREFEFESLERZEFATRTSLEL R HLIHE
RAZEHEBER (ARIANTEELAATESR) AR LERROZEFN -RTEE
BERFAUATEEZARETREEHARTIHZEMAEARE _MBAFHA
BT RRELIAEFINETEEFERABHLERN - LUANEELE
AR EAICRETAAEEMHRTEZRREHERNBAZEBH N T

RREHE

R-g2=% R-28=f

TEER mE-A RB=+H

B¥AE JITEzEE i HATE  BRET BRAGE  HROE

3172000  3.17.2002- 1.410 200,000 - - 200,000
3.16.2010

10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1.600 200,000 - - 200,000
10.10.2010

8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1.250 190,000 - - 190,000
8.4.2012

6252008  6.25.2005- 2500 - 190,000 - 190,000
6.24.2013

3172000  3.17.2002- 1410 180,000 ~ (180,000) -
3.16.2010

10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1.600 180,000 - - 180,000
10.10.2010

8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1.250 170,000 - - 170,000
8.4.2012

6.25.2003  6.25.2005- 2.500 - 170,000 ~ 170,000
6.24.2013

3.47.2000  3.17.2002- 1.410 120,000 ~ (120,000) -
3.16.2010

10.11.2000  10.11.2002- 1,600 130,000 - (130,000) -
10.10.2010

8.5.2002 8.5.2004- 1250 120,000 - ~ 120,000
8.4.2012

6.252003  6.25.2005- 2,500 - 120,000 - 120,000

6.24.2013 ‘
1,490,000 (430,000) 1,540,000

480,000

SERS/RWERERE 25




ERZifE 2

(d) HBLEA - HEAREIRESF (BT TEIRESH ) BFHEERT

FEf&

26

RYFHBIXRAEEMAHEBEARAZAEEE (BEINTEF AETHIXRH
A -RFIARETREEFHEANRTFEHEZEMEES I ETHE RELFEEFH
WARMLER-R—LALERNA ZESBIRTRESH D&KL W EHEHH
—NAANEFB T ETRESR ([N ETH T RBRERH ) rRMA-R
M-TEEA B LEFRREAFIRK LA CERMIIRTEIBRENARER &
EERETE IERRESEANRIMBTEEZRABRER 2 TESBR -RES
B TERBETERTFALBD —MNEFMHMRTEZAREGBE R B ARZEH
T

SRERE
R-g8=k R-gg=f%
TEER mA-A NB=+8H
2¥048 TiEzAE I EXR BABR R AT
5121998  5.12.1999-5.12.2003 1.30 140,000 (140,000) -
10.29.1998  10.29.1999-10.29.2003 0.819 20,000 - 20,000
160,000 {140,000) 20,000

—NMANFFHITEIRENBE S TX2ESTRT &8 TR HALTHE
AFZEBER BEATEERFHUTES) SETH LEROZESN -XTFTa@
BEAFATEEZARETRESENRTOM 2 EEEAFEARE _HEFA
AT RREREAEFHSE HEAEAFARARMIEER - Z— LN EFBET
EXBEAFRTFLAEEFMHRTEZAREHERAARNZEHNT

ARERA
R-88=% R-gE=%
TEER B-B8 AA=+H
B¥EH TTEZEH BT MATHE BRTE MATE
5.25.2000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 200,000 - 200,000
5.25.2000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 160,000 - 160,000
5252000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010  1.9125 40,000 (40,000) -
5.25.2000  5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 110,000 - 110,000
510,000 (40,000) 470,000
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Schneider Electric Industries S.A. 54,579,000 10.10%
U A EEN R ZEFZEZFENAZTEH AFEERAEAREEEEEMAL (AL
AZEEREHEBN) FERBELRVERIETIH _R=MBRBAERLTAZERN

ARGIARER T ZEGRRE BN AL EESMERERFTREFLAARRRE LEM
BT ETRERMN Z AR B ATES%EL Lo

ZERF=TEEFREE 27




EASLEHES2EERER

REBR 2ARERNHEARRAREREE AR A L H 2 EME5H-

= ££ FE A =<7 Al

AAAERE-EEZEAASTEEAMABRE S LTINS 4T K2 BEBAY
Q-

REHF/H
S AR
B

HFH _EE=F+"_H—H

28 EWTH (EE) HRNE




THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in doubt as to any aspect of this document or as to the action to be taken, you should
consult a stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional
accountant or other professional adviser.

If you have sold all your shares in Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, you should at once
hand this document and the accompanying form of proxy to the purchaser or to the bank, stockbroker
or other agent through whom the sale was effected for transmission to the purchaser.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this document,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this document.

Exemption#82-3604

TLUIXEEBRAT
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance)

POSSIBLE MAJOR TRANSACTIONS OR VERY
SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITIONS

Financial Advisor to Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

PLATINUM
{

Securities
ﬁT

A notice convening an extraordinary general meeting of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited to
be held at Bowen Room, 7th Floor, Conrad Hong Kong, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong at-11:00 a.m.
on Wednesday, 31 December 2003 is set out on pages 106 and 107. Whether or not you are able
to attend the meeting, please complete and return the accompanying form of proxy in accordance
with the instructions printed thereon as soon as possible and in any event not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding of the meeting. Completion and return of the form of proxy
will not preclude you from attending and voting at the meeting or any adjourned meeting if you so
wish.

15 December 2003
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following words and
expressions have the following meanings:—

“Announcement”

“Clipsal Industries”

“Clipsal Industries Group”

“Clipsal Shares”

“Clipsal Transactions”

“Company” or “Gold Peak”

“Consolidation Transactions”

the announcement issued by the Company on 25
August 2003 in relation to the Clipsal Transactions

Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited, a public company
incorporated in Singapore with limited liability, the
shares of which are listed on the main board of SGX
and is an approximately 49.3% owned associated
company of GP Industries

Clipsal Industries and its subsidiaries and associated
companies

ordinary shares of $$0.30 each in the share capital of
Clipsal Industries

the transactions entered into between Clipsal
Industries and Schneider Eiectric SA, details of which
are stated in the section headed “Clipsal Transactions”
in the letter from the Chairman & Chief Executive as
set out in this circular

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, a public
company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited
liability, the shares of which are listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange

any transaction or series of transactions which may
be effected by any member of the GP Industries Group
(including any acquisition of Clipsal Shares by GP
Industries or any of its subsidiaries, any repurchase
of Clipsal Shares by Clipsal Industries or any issue of
a scrip dividend by Clipsal Industries) and which will
result in the shareholding of GP Industries in Clipsal
Industries being increased to more than 50% and the
financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal
Industries being consolidated into the financial
statements of GP Industries and the Company




DEFINITIONS

“De-consolidation Transactions”

“Directors”

“EGMH

“Exchange Rate”

“GAAP”

“GP Batteries”

“GP Industries”

“GP Industries Group”

“Groupn

“Hong Kong” or “HK”

(where GP Industries’ shareholding in Clipsal
Industries is more than 50%) any transaction or series
of transactions which may be effected by any member
of the GP Industries Group (including any sale of
Clipsal Shares by GP Industries or any of its
subsidiaries or any issue of Clipsal Shares by Clipsal
Industries pursuant to the exercise of options granted
under its share option scheme or its normal corporate
activities) and which will result in the shareholding of
GP Industries in Clipsal Industries being reduced to
50% or less and the financial results, and assets and
liabilities of Clipsal Industries being de-consolidated
from the financial statements of GP Industries and
the Company

directors of the Company

the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to
be convened at Bowen Room, 7th Floor, Conrad Hong
Kong, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong at 11:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, 31 December 2003, the notice of which
is set out on pages 106 and 107 of this document,
and any adjournment thereof

the Singapore dollar to Hong Kong dollar exchange
rate

generaily accepted accounting principles, standards,
practices and policies

GP Batteries International Limited, a public company
incorporated in Singapore with limited liability, the
shares of which are listed on the main board of SGX
and is an approximately 49.4% owned associated
company of GP Industries

GP Industries Limited, a public company incorporated
in Singapore with limited liability, the shares of which
are listed on the main board of SGX and an
approximately 85.3% owned subsidiary of the
Company

GP Industries and its subsidiaries and associated
companies

the Company and its subsidiaries and associated
companies

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of The
People’s Republic of China




DEFINITIONS

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“SARS”

“S Fon

“SGX”

“Share(s)”

“Shareholders”
“Singapore”

“Stock Exchange

“Transaction(s)”

“HK$”
us$7y
“US$”

uo/on

12 December 2003, being the latest practicable date
prior to the printing of this circular for ascertaining
certain information herein

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange

Severe acute respiratory syndrome

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong)

the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

ordinary share(s) of HK$0.50 each in the share capital
of the Company

the shareholders of the Company
The Republic of Singapore
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the Consolidation Transactions and the De-
consolidation Transactions

Hong Kong dollars
Singapore dollars
United States dollars

per cent.




LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXECUTIVE

TWIRKEBBRAT
Gold Peak industries (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance) GOLD
Board of Directors Registered Office:
Executive: 8th Floor

Victor LO Chung Wing (Chairman & Chief Executive) Gold Peak Building
Andrew NG Sung On (Vice Chairman) 30 Kwai Wing Road
Kevin LO Chung Ping Kwai Chung

Paul LO Chung Wai New Territories

LEUNG Pak Chuen Hong Kong

Richard KU Yuk Hing
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung
CHAU Kwok Wai

Raymond WONG Wai Kan

Non-Executive:
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau*

LUI Ming Wah*
John LO Siew Kiong

* Independent Non-Executive Directors
15 December 2003
To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam,

POSSIBLE MAJOR TRANSACTIONS OR VERY
SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITIONS

INTRODUCTION

A chart setting out the current structure of the Group is set out below.

Gold Peak
(Hong Kong-listed)

85.3% 1 100%
GP Industries Technology &
(Singapore-listed) Strategic Division
100% 49.4% 49.3%
Electronics & GP Batteries Clipsal Industries
Components Business (Singapore-listed) (Singapore-listed)
-4~




LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXECUTIVE

As may be seen, GP Industries, the Company’s Singapore-listed subsidiary, holds a
stake of approximately 49.3% in Clipsal Industries as at the Latest Practicable Date.
Clipsal Industries is a holding company and its subsidiaries and associated companies
are principally engaged in the development, manufacture and marketing of electrical wiring
accessories, electronic control devices and related products. Clipsal Industries has been
listed on the main board of SGX since September 1992.

It is possible that, in the future, the GP Industries Group may enter into the
Consolidation Transactions. The Consolidation Transactions include: GP Industries or any
of its subsidiaries acquiring further Clipsal Shares in the market; Clipsal Industries issuing
a scrip dividend or repurchasing its own shares in the market. If such events result in an
increase of the holding of GP Industries in Clipsal Industries by approximately 0.7% or
more of the total Clipsal Shares outstanding, GP Industries would then be holding more
than 50% of Clipsal Industries, with the possible effect that in the future the financial
results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industries would be consolidated into the
financial statements of GP Industries. As GP Industries is a subsidiary of the Company,
Clipsal Industries would also become an indirect subsidiary of the Company and the
financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industries would also be consolidated
into the financial statements of the Company.

If the shareholding interest of GP Industries in Clipsal Industries subsequently rises
to above 50%, it is possible that, should it be beneficial to the GP industries Group or
should market conditions be suitable, the GP Industries Group may enter into the De-
consolidation Transactions. The De-consolidation Transactions include: GP Industries or
any of its subsidiaries selling Clipsal Shares or Clipsal Industries issuing further Clipsal
Shares pursuant to the exercise of options granted under its share option scheme or its
normal corporate activities. As a result of these events, the shareholding of GP Industries
in Clipsal Industries may fall to 50% or less and the financial results, and assets and
liabilities of Clipsal Industries would cease to be consolidated into the financial statements
of GP Industries and the Company.

The timing and/or price(s) of such Clipsal Shares purchase(s), issuance(s),
repurchase(s) and/or sale(s) would depend on market conditions at the reievant time(s)
and date(s) if and when such Transaction(s) take(s) place.

Based on the latest published audited financial statements of Clipsal industries and
the Exchange Rate of S$1 = HK$4.5332 as at the Latest Practicable Date, the consolidated
net tangible asset value of Clipsal Industries represents approximately 103.4% of that of
the Company. Under the Listing Rules and on the basis that the Consolidation Transactions
were to occur today, they will be treated as very substantial acquisitions for the Company
and the De-consolidation Transactions will be treated as major transactions for the
Company.

However, the Consolidation Transactions will be treated as major transactions for
the Company if, based on the prevailing Exchange Rate on the date of their possible
occurrence, the consolidated net tangible asset value of Clipsal Industries represents
less than 100% but more than, or equal to, 50% of that of the Company.

It should be noted that the nature of the Transactions under the Listing Rules will
depend on, among other things, the consolidated net tangible asset value of Clipsal
Industries and the Exchange Rate prevailing on the date of the Transactions, if and when
they occur.
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The Transactions would, therefore, require prior approval of the Shareholders at an
extraordinary general meeting.

The purpose of this circular is to seek your approval for the Company to enter into
the Transactions within a period of one year from the date of the EGM.

A further announcement will be made by the Company on the Transactions if and
when they occur.

The Company will include in its annual report the material adjustments, if any,
required to be made to the financial statements of Clipsal Industries to draw applied
accounting practices in Singapore in line with those of Hong Kong should the Consolidation
Transactions materialise.

APPLICATION FOR CONFIRMATION THAT THE COMPANY WILL NOT BE TREATED
AS A NEW LISTING APPLICANT

Under the Listing Rules, in the event that the Consolidation Transactions are treated
as very substantial acquisitions, the Stock Exchange may treat the Company as a new
listing applicant. In view of the nature and circumstances of the Transactions and based
on the confirmation of the Company of its satisfaction of each of the conditions set out in
Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules, the Company has applied to the Stock Exchange
for, and the Stock Exchange has given, a confirmation that the Company will not be
treated as a new listing applicant in accordance with Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing
Rules. Such confirmation is subject to the condition that no material change has taken
place from the time of the confirmation application to the occurrence of the Transactions.

The Company has no definite plans on if and when the Transactions will occur as
the Transactions are effected by the GP Industries Group and they will depend on market
conditions.

REASONS FOR SEEKING SHAREHOLDERS’ APPROVAL ON THE TRANSACTIONS

Under the relevant regulations in Singapore, GP Industries is permitted to increase
its shareholding in Clipsal Industries to above 50%, such that the financial results, and
assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industries are consolidated into the financial statements of
GP Industries, or to subsequently reduce its shareholding to 50% or less of Clipsal
Industries, without seeking the approval of its shareholders.

The reasons for seeking Shareholders’ approval for the Transactions are to regularise
the Company’s position in the event that the Transactions do occur, it would be impractical
or unduly burdensome to seek the approval of the Shareholders then for such share
purchase(s), issuance(s), repurchase(s) and/or sale(s), as any such Transactions would
normally be made in the market and could not be made conditional on the approval of the
Shareholders.

In the event that Clipsal Industries becomes a subsidiary of GP industries, the
Directors do not anticipate any change in the management or operation of Clipsal Industries.
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The Directors believe that it would be appropriate for both GP Industries and Clipsal
Industries to be able to act in their discretion for the interests of their shareholders
depending on the prevailing situation and the opportunities available.

Therefore, to achieve this flexibility, prior approval of the Transactions is being
sought from the Shareholders.

BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

The Company, through its subsidiaries, is principally engaged in the development,
manufacture and distribution of electronic products, including automotive electronics,
specialty electronics, parts and components, wire harness and cables, and loudspeakers.
The Company, through its associated companies, manufactures and distributes batteries,
battery-related products and electrical installation products, and also develops and
distributes light emitting diode display screens.

INFORMATION ON CLIPSAL INDUSTRIES

Clipsal Industries was incorporated in Singapore in December 1991 and its
subsidiaries and associated companies are principally engaged in the development,
manufacture and marketing of electrical installation products. Clipsal Industries has been
listed on the main board of the SGX since September 1992, and is currently a component
stock of the BT Singapore Regional Index.

With a direct employment of about 2,600 and a total floor area of 80,000 square
metres, Clipsal Industries’ major production facilities and marketing offices are located in
various countries in the Asia-Pacific region such as Singapore, Malaysia, Hong Kong,
China, Taiwan, the Philippines, Indonesia, Thailand, Vietnam, Sri Lanka, Australia and
New Zealand.

Today, Clipsal Industries is one of the major suppliers of electrical wiring accessories
in Asia, and most of its products are marketed under the “Clipsal” brand. lts extensive
product line covers a wide range from individual electrical switches to complete lighting
management systems for buildings en-bloc.

For the financial years ended 31 December 2001 and 2002, Clipsal Industries
reported a turnover of approximately S$197.3 million (approximately HK834.3 million) and
approximately S$186.0 million (approximately HK$836.5 million) respectively and a profit
attributable to shareholders of approximately S$11.7 million (approximately HK$49.5 million)
and approximately $$8.0 million (approximately HK$35.9 million) respectively. As at 31
December 2002, Clipsal Industries had shareholders’ funds of approximately S$247.0
million (approximately HK$1,110.8 million).

CLIPSAL TRANSACTIONS
On 25 August 2003, both GP Industries and Clipsal Industries released

announcements in Singapore in relation to the Clipsal Transactions entered into between
Clipsal Industries and Schneider Electric SA.
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The Company is not a party to the Clipsal Transactions. However in accordance
with the Listing Rules, the Company issued the Announcement on the same day to keep
the Shareholders informed.

In summary, the Clipsal Transactions included two inter-dependent and conditional
transactions with Schneider Electric SA. They were namely:

Q) the formation of a 50-50 joint venture between Clipsal Industries and Schneider
Electric SA to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical wiring devices
and installation systems in Asia; and

(i)  the sale of the entire 52.4% interest of Clipsal Industries in the electrical
wiring devices and installation systems business of Gerard Industries (No 3)
Pty Ltd. to Schneider Electric SA for cash.

As at the Latest Practicable Date the Clipsal Transactions have not been completed
as their conditions precedent have not yet been fully satisfied nor waived. As certain of
the conditions precedent relate to the granting of relevant governmental or regulatory
approvals and/or third party consents for the Clipsal Transactions, the Directors therefore
currently have no knowledge as to when such conditions precedent will be satisfied and
when the Clipsal Transactions will be completed. Should the Clipsal Transactions be
completed prior to the Transactions and based on the pro forma consolidated net tangible
asset value of Clipsal Industries, as if the Clipsal Transactions were completed, of
approximately S$306.1 million (approximately HK$1,387.6 million) and the Exchange Rate
of S$1 = HK$4.5332 as at the Latest Practicable Date, it will represent approximately
147.5% of that of the Company. Based on this and on the confirmation of the Company of
its satisfaction of each of the conditions set out in Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing
Rules, the Stock Exchange has confirmed that the Company will not be treated as a new
listing applicant in accordance with Paragraph 14.07(3) of the Listing Rules.

EFFECTS OF CONSOLIDATION

In the event that Clipsal Industries becomes a subsidiary of GP Industries, the
Company will consolidate the financial results, and assets and liabilities of Clipsal Industries
into the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Set out in Appendix Il are the
pro forma consolidated financial statements of the Group prepared on the basis that the
Company’s interest in Clipsal Industries was consolidated as if Clipsal Industries were a
49.3% subsidiary rather than accounted for as an associated company, as it was in the
audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year then ended.

As illustrated by the pro forma financial statements in Appendix Ili, there is no
effect on the Group’s net profit as a result of the consolidation of Clipsal Industries. The
Directors do not believe that the impact on the Group’s net assets value of consolidating
Clipsal Industries would be material to the Group.

PROSPECTS
Most of the Group’s export markets continued to perform well. Outlook for the

Group for the current fiscal year is expected to remain positive although global business
environment is still highly competitive.
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The Group’s electronics and battery businesses are expected to continue growing
as demand for high-tech electronic goods is still strong. For Clipsal Industries and
Lighthouse Technologies Limited, business activities in Asia have gradually returned to
normal following containment of the SARS outbreak and the quick conclusion of the Iraqi
war, but market conditions are expected to remain highly competitive. With its strong
market position, establishment of the joint-venture with Schneider Electric SA as well as
the introduction of new products such as the innovative ULTI series and E3000 series, the
long-term prospects of Clipsal Industries remains positive. Lighthouse Technologies Limited
will continue to streamline its operational structure to improve its competitiveness.

The Group will continue to invest in product development, technology, marketing
and brand building to further strengthen its market position in the respective industries.
The Group will also review its corporate structure to further strengthen its financial position.

Since Clipsal Industries entered into agreement with Schneider Electric SA on the
Clipsal Transactions, all parties to the agreements have been working diligently on the
fulfillment of the conditions precedent and formalities for completion of the Clipsal
Transactions.

EGM

Set out on pages 106 and 107 of this circular is a notice of the EGM to be held at
Bowen Room, 7th Floor, Conrad Hong Kong, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong at 11:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, 31 December 2003 for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing
the proposed resolutions.

A form of proxy for use at the EGM is enclosed. Whether or not you are able to
attend the meeting, please complete the accompanying form of proxy in accordance with
the instructions printed thereon and return it to the registered office of the Company as
soon as possible and, in any event, so as to be received by the Company not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding of the meeting. Completion and return of the
form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the meeting or any
adjourned meeting in person if you so wish.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors are of the opinion that the Transactions are in the interest of the
Company and the Shareholders as a whole. Accordingly, the Directors recommend
Shareholders to vote in favour of the resolutions to approve the Transactions to be proposed
at the EGM. The Directors and their associates, beneficially holding a total of 175,057,111
Shares as at the Latest Practicable Date, which represent approximately 32.4% of the
issued share capital of the Company, have indicated that they intend to vote such Shares
in favour of the proposed resolutions at the EGM.

Yours faithfully,
Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON GOLD PEAK

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Set out below is a summary of the audited consolidated income statements of the
Group for the three years ended 31 March 2003 and audited consolidated balance sheets
of the Group as at 31 March 2002 and 2003, together with other relevant information and
notes as extracted from the annual report of Gold Peak for the year ended 31 March
2003.

Consolidated Income Statement
Year ended 31 March

2003 2002 2001
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover 4 1,809,127 1,601,627 1,752,777
Cost of sales (1,421,459) (1,261,424) (1,412,556)
Gross profit 387,668 340,203 340,221
Other operating income 57,830 73,313 84,513
Distribution costs (166,357) (118,479) (92,500)
Administrative expenses (194,944) (213,241) (202,954)
Net investment loss 5 (25,482) (23,440) (17,524)
Other operating expenses 6 (12,922) (393) (1,141)
Profit from operations 7 45,793 57,963 110,615
Finance costs 9 (88,425) (108,856). (145,989)
Share of results of associates 203,295 147,582 176,329
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates (7,138) (6,677) (10,603)
Realisation of negative goodwill on
acquisition of associates 1,281 1,015 418
(Loss) gain on deemed partial
disposal of associates (70) 784 (291)
Gain on disposal of associates 1,006 195 -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (18) (1,561) -
Loss on deemed disposal of a
subsidiary {(4,008) - -
Loss on deemed partial disposal of
a subsidiary (944) (77) (372)
Profit before taxation 150,772 90,368 130,107
Taxation 10 (50,730) (35,379) (36,577)
Profit before minority interests 100,042 54,989 93,530
Minority interests (28,562) (17,623) (28,889)
Net profit for the year 71,480 37,366 64,641
Appropriations and other
movements:
Dividends 11 (34,574) (21,277) (37,527)
Transfer to non-distributable
reserves
- capital reserve - (1,403) (612)
- legal surplus (422) (231) (639)
(34,996) (22,911) (38,778)
Earnings per share 12
Basic 13.44 cents 7.03 cents  12.64 cents
Diluted 12.48 cents 6.98 cents 11.90 cents
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 March

2003 2002
Notes HK$000 HK$°000
Non-current assets

Investment properties 13 112,295 89,700
Property, plant and equipment 14 259,895 300,712
Interests in associates 16 1,735,245 1,563,734
Trademarks 17 60,649 64,832
Investments in securities 18 177,358 191,825
Advances to trade associates 19 109,000 117,000
Deferred expenditure 20 - 24,448
Goodwill 21 9,146 10,129

2,463,588 2,362,380

Current assets

inventories 22 282,996 342,023
Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments 23 533,190 600,427
Investments in securities 18 182,351 183,389
Dividends receivable 17,928 9,388
Taxation recoverable 236 218
Bank balances, deposits and cash 163,529 365,542

1,180,230 1,500,987

Current liabilities

Creditors and accrued charges 24 394,060 345,596
Obligations under finance leases 25 2,127 3,033
Taxation payable 6,710 3,989
Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans 26 911,205 626,573
1,314,102 979,191
Net current (liabilities) assets (133,872) 521,796
Total assets less current liabilities 2,329,716 2,884,176
Minority interests 223,932 226,723
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 27 1,008,688 1,618,911
Convertible note 28 85,925 83,423
Deferred taxation 29 666 4,675

1,095,279 1,707,009

Net assets 1,010,505 950,444
Capital and reserves
Share capital 30 265,953 265,953
Reserves 32 744,552 684,491

Shareholders’ funds 1,010,505 950,444
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 March

2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 34,071 30,752
Interests in subsidiaries 15 1,858,060 1,879,060

1,892,131 1,909,812

Current assets

Debtors and prepayments 151,781 176,136
Bank balances, deposits and cash 9,049 257,434
160,830 433,570

Current liabilities

Creditors and accrued charges 13,338 8,552
Obligations under finance leases 25 1,083 2,066
Taxation payable 700 -
Bank loans 26 665,339 365,131
680,460 375,749

Net current (liabilities) assets (519,630) 57,821
Total assets less current liabilities 1,372,501 1,967,633

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings 27 241,067 849,301
Convertible note 28 85,925 83,423
Amounts due to subsidiaries 14,361 7,091
341,353 939,815

Net assets 1,031,148 1,027,818

Capital and reserves

Share capital 30 265,953 265,953
Reserves 32 765,195 761,865
Shareholders’ funds 1,031,148 1,027,818
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Year ended 31 March

At beginning of the year

Share of reserves of associates
Exchange differences arising on translation
of operations outside Hong Kong

Net gains (losses) not recognised in the
consolidated income statement

Net profit for the year
Goodwill reserve realised upon deemed
disposal of a subsidiary
Reserves realised upon the disposal of subsidiaries
Share of capital reserve of associates
Dividends paid
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options,
net of expenses

At end of the year

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
950,444 968,997

5,019 (11,469)
(4,692) 2,255
327 (9,214)
950,771 959,783
71,480 37,366
10,956 -
1,208 192
26 (12,750)
(23,936) (34,564)
- 417
1,010,505 950,444
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Year ended 31 March

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Cash inflows from operating activities

Profit before taxation 150,772 90,368
Adjustments for:
Share of results of associates (203,295) (147,582)
Write-off of investments in e-business joint venture 14,500 -
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 11,319 9,399
Amortisation of trademarks 4,183 4,183
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of associates 7,138 6,677
Realisation of negative goodwill on acquisition
of associates (1,281) (1,015)
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of
subsidiaries/business 983 33
Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant
and equipment 46,126 47,587
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 8,858 (272)
Loss (gain) on deemed partial disposal of associates 70 (784)
Gain on disposal of associates (1,006) (195)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries 18 1,561
Loss on deemed disposal of a subsidiary 4,008 -
Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary 944 77
{Surplus) deficit on valuation of investment properties
(credited) charged to the income statement (7,013) 360
Interest income (16,623) (23,573)
Interest on bank and other borrowings 85,754 106,103
Interest on convertible note 2,502 2,430
Interest on obligations under finance leases 168 323
Dividend income from investments in securities (4,367) (5,259)
Net realised loss on disposal of other investments - 10,924
Net unrealised holding loss on other investments 15,349 17,775
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
inter-company balances (13,574) 1,165
Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital 105,534 120,285
(Increase) decrease in inventories (51,215) 484
Increase in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments (48,471) (70,601)
Increase (decrease) in creditors and accrued charges 95,760 (12,308)
Cash generated from operations 101,608 37,860
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (5,902) (6,104)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded 13 -
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid (6,800) (5,133)
Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded 286 187
Net cash from operating activities 89,205 26,810
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2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (54,076) (39,609)
Advances to assaciates (27,544) (7,205)
Interests in associates (13,199) (46,571)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary (net of cash

and cash equivalents disposed of) 34 (12,303) -
Payment for deferred expenditure (8,967) (15,424)
Purchase of investments in securities (624) (12,959)
Dividends received from associates 59,099 65,312
Interest received 17,011 24,114
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant

and equipment 11,826 4,207
Repayment of amounts due from associates 8,100 5,904
Repayment from trade associates 8,000 -
Dividends received from investments in securities 4,367 5,259
Proceeds from deemed partial disposal

of a subsidiary 1,971 636

Purchase of a business/subsidiaries (net of
cash and cash equivalents acquired and

expenses incurred) 35 - {38,191)
Consideration paid on acquisition of additional
interest of a subsidiary - (14,988)
Proceeds from disposal of investments in securities - 96,738
Proceeds from disposal of associates - 7,031
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash and cash
equivalents disposed of) 36 - 4,062
Net cash (used in) from investing activities (6,339) 38,316
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Notes

Cash flows from financing activities
Fixed rate notes raised
New bank loans raised
Net cash inflow (outflow) from short term
bank loans
Net cash inflow {outflow) from import loans
Capital contributed by minority shareholders
of subsidiaries
Repayment of bank loans
Interest on bank and other borrowings paid
Dividends paid
Dividends paid to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries
Principal payments for obligations under
finance leases
Interest on obligations under finance leases paid
Proceeds from issue of shares, net of expenses
of HK$nil (2002: HK$10,000)

Net cash (used in) from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 38

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as previously reported
Effect of reclassification of short term bank loans

Cash and cash equivalents as restated

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

208,200 211,700
110,100 814,199
78,486 (138,272)
60,972 (8,151)
23,190 1,699
(643,270) (508,321)
(86,851) (107,365)
(23,936) (34,564)
(7,068) (6,881)
(3,376) (3,434)
(171) (319)

- 417
(283,724) 220,708
{200,858) 285,834
355,500 69,481
1,526 185
156,168 355,500
239,158

116,342

355,500
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal subsidiaries
and associates are set out in notes 43 and 44 to the financial statements respectively.

2 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a number of new and revised
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAP”s) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
Adoption of these SSAPs has resulted in a change of the format of presentation of the cash flow
statement and the introduction of the statement of changes in equity but has had no material effect on
the results for the current or prior accounting periods. Comparative amounts and disclosures for the
prior year have been restated in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

Foreign currencies

SSAP 11 (Revised) “Foreign currency translation” has eliminated the choice of translating
the income statements of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong at the closing rate for the period
which was previously followed by the Group. They are now required to be translated at an
average rate. This change in accounting policy has not had any material effect on the results for
the current or prior accounting periods.

Cash flow statements

Under SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash flow statements”, cash flows are classified under three
headings — operating, investing and financing, rather than the previous five headings. Cash
flows arising from taxes on income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be
separately identified with investing or financing activities. In addition, the amounts presented for
cash and cash equivalents have been amended to exclude short term bank loans that are
financing in nature. The re-definition of cash and cash equivalents has resulted in a restatement
of the comparative amounts shown in the cash fiow statement.

Employee benefits

SSAP 34 “Employee benefits” introduces measurement rules for employee benefits,
including retirement benefit plans. Because the Group participates only in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes, the adoption of SSAP 34 has not had any material impact on the
financial statements.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
for the revaluation of certain properties and investments in securities.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31 March each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been
eliminated on consolidation.
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Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary,
business or an associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001 continues to be held in reserves, and
will be charged to the income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary,
associate or business, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after 1 April 2001 is recognised as an asset and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance sheet. Goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying amount of the associate.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or business, the attributable amount of unamortised
goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated against reserves is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, business or an associate at the date of acquisition
over the cost of acquisition.

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 30 “Business
combinations” from restating and recognising the negative goodwill which has previously been
credited to reserves as income. Accordingly, negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1
April 2001 is held in reserves and will be credited to the income statement at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary or business.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition subsequent to 1 April 2001 is released to income
based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the extent that
the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition,
it is released to income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The remaining
negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight line basis over the remaining average
useful economic lives of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such
negative goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-monetary
assets, it is recognised as income immediately. Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of a
subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying
amount of the associate.

Turnover

Turnover represents the total net amounts received and receivable for goods supplied to
outside customers during the year.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating
leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at
the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has
been established.

Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance sheet of the Company at cost
less any identified impairment loss.
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Associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant
influence, including participation in financial and operating policy decisions of the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates
are stated at the Group’s share of net assets of the associates plus the premium paid less any
discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already been amortised or released to income,
less any identified impairment loss.

Assets held under finance leases

Assets are classified as being held under finance leases when the terms of the leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the
Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the date of
acquisition. The corresponding liabilities to the lessors, net of interest charges, are included in
the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. The finance costs, which represent the difference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to
the income statement over the period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the rentals payable are charged
to the income statement on a straight line basis over the relevant lease term.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their investment
potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market value based on independent
professional valuation at the balance sheet date. Any surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation
of investment properties is credited or charged to the investment property revaluation reserve
unless the balance on this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of
the deficit over the balance on the investment property revaluation reserve is charged to the
income statement. Where a deficit has previously been charged to the income statement and a
revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this surplus is credited to the income statement to the
extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment property revaluation
reserve attributable to that property is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term,
including the renewable period, of the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

Properties under development

The properties under development are stated at cost and are transferred to a specific
category of property, plant and equipment when they are completed. Cost comprises all direct
costs incurred in relation to their construction.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties under development are stated at
cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and amortisation and any identified impairment
loss.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
the income statement.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of properties is credited to the properties revaluation
reserve. A decrease in the net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is charged to
the income statement to the extent that it exceeds the surplus, if any, held in the properties
revaluation reserve relating to previous revaiuation of that particular asset. The Group has
adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 17 (Revised) “Property, plant and equipment”
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(“SSAP 17 (Revised)”) from the requirement to make revaluation on a regular basis of properties,
which had been carried at revalued amounts prior to 30 September 1995, and accordingly, no
further revaluation of these properties will be carried out. On the subsequent sale of these
assets, the attributable revaluation surplus not yet transferred to accumulated profits in prior
years is transferred to accumulated profits.

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost or valuation of property,
plant and equipment other than properties under development over their estimated useful lives,
using the straight line method or the reducing balance method, at the following rates per annum:

Straight line method:
Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land held under short Over the remaining unexpired terms of the leases
and medium term leases

Leasehold buildings 4% or over the remaining period of respective
leases where shorter

Freehold buildings 2% to 3.2%

Leasehold improvements 10% or over the remaining period of respective

leases where shorter

Reducing balance method:

Machinery and equipment 10% to 25%
Moulds and tools 20% to 30%
Others 10% to 25%

The cost of properties under development will not be depreciated until they are put into
use and accordingly properties under development are stated at cost.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the estimated useful lives on the
same basis as owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases.

Trademarks

The cost incurred in the acquisition of trademarks is capitalised and amortised on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives of twenty years.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured
at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment
securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic
purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, less any identified impairment
loss.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included
in net profit or loss for the period.

Deferred expenditure
(a) Technical know-how

The cost of acquiring rights to technical know-how for the production of new products is
amortised, using the straight line method, over a period of three to five years from the date of
acquisition or the licence period, whichever is the shorter. Where the circumstances which have
justitied the deferral of the expenditure no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the
expenditure, to the extent to which it is considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off
immediately to the income statement.
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(b) Product development expendituré

Expenditure incurred on projects in developing new products, including the respective
cost of acquiring the rights to technical know-how for the production of the relevant new products,
will be capitalised and deferred only when the project is clearly defined, the expenditure is
separately identifiable and there is reasonable certainty that the project is technically feasible
and the outcome will be of commercial value. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Product development expenditure is amortised, using the straight line method, over its
estimated commercial life of five years commencing in the year when the product is put into
commercial use. Where the circumstances which have justified the deferral of the expenditure
no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the expenditure, to the extent to which it is considered
to be irrecoverable, will be written off immediately to the income statement.

Convertible note

Convertible note is separately disclosed and regarded as liabilities unless conversion
actually occurs. The finance cost recognised in the income statement in respect of the convertible
note, including the premium payable upon the final redemption of the convertible note, is calculated
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the convertible
note for each accounting period. The costs incurred in connection with the issue of convertible
note are charged immediately to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value is calculated as the actual or estimated
selling price less all further costs of production and the related costs of marketing, selling and
distribution.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year after adjusting for items
which are non-assessable or disallowed. Certain items of income and expense are recognised
for tax purposes in a different accounting period from that in which they are recognised in the
financial statements. The tax effect of the resulting timing differences, computed using the
liability method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements to the extent that
it is probable that a liability or an asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates ruling on the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
re-translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange
are dealt with in the income statement.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results of operations outside
Hong Kong are translated using the average exchange rates for the year. The assets and
liabilities of the operations outside Hong Kong are translated using the rates ruling on the
balance sheet date. On consolidation, any differences arising on translation of operations outside
Hong Kong are dealt with in the translation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement plan are charged as expenses as they
are incurred.

4, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into four principal operating divisions
of which their principal activities are disclosed as follows and these divisions form the basis on which

the Group reports its primary segment information. Principal operating divisions and their activities are:

Technology and strategic

manufacture and distribution of high-end technological products
consisting of LED display screens and holding of strategic
investments

Electronics — development, manufacture and distribution of electronic products
including automotive electronics, specialty electronics, parts
and components, wire harness and cables, and loudspeakers

Batteries — development, manufacture and distribution of batteries and
battery related products

Electrical - development, manufacture and distribution of electrical wiring
installation products

22 _




APPENDIX 1 FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON GOLD PEAK

Analysis of the Group’s segment information is as follows:

(a) Business segments

2003
Technology
and
strategic Electronics  Batteries  Electrical Elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover
External sales 394,472 1,414,655 - - - 1,809,127
Inter-segment sales 44 651 - - (695) -
394516 1,415,306 - - (695) 1,809,127
Inter-segment sales are charged
al prevailing market rates
Resuits
Segment result 31,246 18,473 - - - 49,718
Unallocated corporate expenses (27,817)
Other corporate income 23,891
Profit from operations 45,793
Finance costs
Segment (7,536) (38,586) - - - (46,122)
Corporate (42,303)
Share of results of associates (3,908) 97,259 81,225 28,718 - 203,295
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates (7,138)
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates 1,281
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of associates (70)
Gain on disposal of associates 1,006
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (18)
Loss on deemed disposal (4,008)
of a subsidiary
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary (944)
Profit before taxation 150,772
Taxation ’ (50,730)
Profit before minority inferests 100,042
Minority interests (28,562)
Net profit for the year 71,480
Assets
Segment assets 366,476 1,308,746 - - (27,228) 1,647,994
Interests in associates 61,990 475,450 645,049 552,756 - 1,735,245
Unallocated corporate assets 260,579
Consolidated total assets 3,643,818
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 483,069 397,564 - - (500,709) 379,924
Borrowings
Segment 15,652 998,879 - - - 1,014,531
Corporate 907,489
Convertible note 85,925
Unallocated corporate liabilities ‘ 21,512
Consolidated total liabilities 2,409,381
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Technology
and
strategic Electronics Batteries  Electrical Elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Other information
Capital expenditure
Segment 25,480 31,033 - - - 56,513
Corporate 9,332
Depreciation and amortisation
Segment 23,854 33,284 - - - 57,138
Corporate 5,473
Additions of goodwill on
acquisition of associates 36
—
2002
Turnover
Externai sales 338,676 1,262,951 - - - 1,601,627
Inter-segment sales 163 584 - - (747) -
338,839 1,263,535 - - (747) 1,601,627
Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market rates
Results
Segment resuit 46,653 (6,207) - ~ - 40,446
Unallccated corporate expenses (19,172)
Other corporate income 36,689
Profit from operations 57,963
Finance costs
Segment (9,182) {47,518) - - - (56,700}
Corporate (52,156)
Share of results of associates (8,518) 80,780 38,732 36,588 - 147,562
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates (6,677)
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates 1,015
Gain on deemed partial disposal
of associates 784
Gain on disposal of associates 195
Loss on disposal of subsidiarigs {1,561)
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary (77)
Profit before taxation 90,368
Taxation (35,379)
Profit before minority interests 54,988
Minority interests (17,623)
Net profit for the year 37,366
Assets
Segment assets 594,796 . 1,198,938 - - (16,070) 1,777,664
Interests in associates 26,578 410,808 582,752 543,598 - 1,563,734
Unallocated corporate assets 521,969
Consolidated total assets 3,863,367
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Technology
and
strategic Electronics  Batteries  Electrical Elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 561,874 304,478 -~ - {530,208) 336,143
Borrowings
Segment 109,934 922,081 ~ - - 1,032,015
Corporate 1,216,502
Convertible note 83,423
Unallocated corporate liabilities 18,117
Consolidated total liabilities 2,686,200
—
Other information
Capital expenditure
Segment 19,378 39,132 - - - 58,510
Corporate 1,972
Depreciation and amortisation
Segment 20,134 35,381 - - - 55,515
Corporate 5,887
Additions of goodwili on
acquisition of associates 19,934
Additions of goodwill on
acquisition of subsidiaries/
business 10,162
(b) Geographical segments

and European countries. The Group also maintains marketing function in America.

Manufacturing and distribution of the Group’s products are carried out in The People’s
Republic of China (“the PRC") including Hong Kong and certain other Asia-Pacific, Middle East

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical market,
irrespective of the origin of the goods.

Turnover Profit before taxation

2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

The PRC

— Hong Kong 159,709 133,044 15,004 4,904
— Mainland China 99,564 105,424 38,577 24,411
Other Asian countries 574,649 574,462 17,688 16,706
Europe 426,344 423,790 20,712 2,724
North & South America 447,773 328,264 32,965 13,003
Australia & New Zealand 91,542 32,077 22,287 28,809
Others 9,546 4,566 3,539 (189)
1,809,127 1,601,627 150,772 90,368
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The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by the geographical areas in
which the assets are located:

Additions to
property, plant
Carrying amount and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000
The PRC
- Hong Kong 1,111,051 1,502,366 21,737 34,364
— Mainland China 1,115,508 972,699 37,929 16,170
Other Asian countries 776,391 765,990 468 1,629
Europe 338,818 275,694 5,711 8,319
North & South America 162,893 193,639 - -
Australia & New Zealand 137,252 151,964 - -
Others 1,905 1,015 - -
3,643,818 3,863,367 65,845 60,482
5. NET INVESTMENT LOSS

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Net investment loss comprises:
Net unrealised holding loss on other investments 15,349 17,775
Write-off of investments in e-business joint venture 14,500 -~
Dividend income from investments in securities (4,367) (5,259)
Net realised loss on disposal of other investments - 10,924
25,482 23,440

Included in above are loss from listed investments of HK$15,349,000 (2002: loss of
HK$23,624,000), loss from unlisted investments of HK$nil (2002: loss of HK$5,075,000) and dividend
income of HK$4,362,000 (2002: HK$4,968,000) and HK$5,000 (2002: HK$291,000) from listed and
unlisted investments respectively.

6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

2003 2002
HK$000 HK$000
The other operating expenses comprise:

Expenses incurred for the closure of a factory
in the United Kingdom 6,506 -
Restructuring costs for speaker businesses 5,433 -
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries/business 983 33
Deficit on valuation of investment properties - 360
12,922 393
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7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:
Directors’ emoluments (note 8) 22,335 21,294
Staff salaries, allowances and welfare 231,852 214,901
Total staff costs 254,187 236,195
Amortisation of deferred expenditure (included in
administrative expenses) . 11,319 9,399
Amortisation of trademarks (included in administrative expenses) 4,183 4,183
Auditors’ remuneration 4,776 3,365
Depreciation and amortisation on
Owned assets 45,025 44,310
Assets held under finance leases 1,101 3,277
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8,858 -
Minimum lease payments made in respect of rented premises 13,550 18,395
Research expenditure incurred 25,665 19,779
and after crediting:
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 272
Interest earned on bank deposits and balances 16,094 23,266
Interest income from associates 529 307
Rental income from land and buildings, less nil
outgoings (2002: nil) 1,386 1,375
Rental income from investment properties, less outgoings
of HK$1,243,000 (2002: HK$688,000) 5,656 5,766
Surplus on valuation of investment properties 7,013 -
8. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
Directors
Fees:
Executive 90 100
Non-executive 130 130
220 230
Other emoluments to executive directors:
Salaries and other benefits 13,849 14,424
Performance related incentive payments 6,964 5,311
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 1,302 1,329
22,115 21,064
22,335 21,294

The amounts disclosed above include directors’ fees of HK$130,000 (2002: HK$130,000) payable
to non-executive directors.
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Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000

Employees

Number of director(s)

2003

lll\)l—‘—i—l—tm

2002

(R I G GOy, )}

The five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year included three (2002: three)
directors of the Company, details of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of
the two (2002: two) highest paid employees of the Group, not being a director of the Company,

are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
4,545 4,391
1,086 628
269 336
5,900 5,355

Emotuments of these employees were within the following bands:

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000

9. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank and other borrowings:
Wholly repayable within five years
Not wholly repayable within five years
Convertible note
Finance leases

Total borrowing costs

Number of employee(s)

2003 2002
1 2

]
[ . ]
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
85,461 105,401
293 702
2,502 2,430
169 323
88,425 108,856
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10. TAXATION

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
The charge comprises:
The Company and its subsidiaries:
Hong Kong Profits Tax 6,528 3,580
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong 6,630 6,158
Deferred taxation (note 29) 1,696 1,724
Sub-total 14,854 11,462
Share of taxation of associates:
Hong Kong Profits Tax 3,848 2,763
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong 32,028 21,154
Sub-total 35,876 23,917
Totatl 50,730 35,379

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% (2002: 16%) of the estimated assessable profit for
the year.

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective
jurisdictions.

11. DIVIDENDS

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$000

interim dividend paid of 3.0 cents (2002: 2.5 cents) per share 15,957 13,298
Final dividend proposed of 3.5 cents (2002: 1.5 cents) per share 18,617 7,979
34,574 21,277

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 March 2003
and 2002 is computed based on the following data:

2003 2002
HK$ 000 HK$'000
Earnings
Net profit for the year and earnings for the purpose of
basic earnings per share 71,480 37,366
Effect of dilutive potential shares on share of results of
subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution of
their earnings per share (615) (152)
Adjustment resulting from the assumed conversion
of the convertible note (4,385) -
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 66,480 37,214
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as set out in note 28 into the shares of GP Industries Limited (“GP Ind").

13.

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share

2003 2002
‘000 ‘000
531,905 531,831
606 948
532,511 532,779

The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion of the convertible note

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At 1 April 2001
Deficit on valuation

At 31 March 2002 and 1 April 2002
Transfer from property, plant and equipment
Transfer to property, plant and equipment
Surplus on valuation

At 31 March 2003

The Group's investment properties shown above comprise:

Held in Hong Kong under medium term leases
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong

2003
HK$'000

81,620
30,675

THE GROUP
HK$000

90,060
(360)

89,700

18,380

(2,798)
7,013

112,295

2002
HK$'000

89,700

112,295

89,700

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at 31 March 2003 on an open market
existing use basis by RHL Appraisal Ltd. and EWS Chartered Surveyors, independent professional
valuers.

At the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under
operating leases.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold Leasehold Leasehold Machinery Properties
lendand  landand  improve- and Moulds under
buildings  buildings ments equipment  and tools development Others Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

THE GROUP
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2002 33,984 128,865 68,662 214,990 32,915 7,027 78,295 564,738
Currency realignment 1,611 686 183 1,548 1,502 - 1,133 6,663
Transfer to investment properties  {18,804) - - - - - - (18,804)
Transfer from investment

properties - 2,798 - - - - - 2,798
Additions 134 - 8,079 25,067 5,052 8,262 10,284 56,878
Reclassification (468) - 468 - - - - -
Disposals - (18,264) (1,913)  {17,338) (7,289) - (552)  (50,056)
Disposal of subsidiaries - (1,347) - - - - (251) {1,598)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary - - (2,497) (22,174) (3,160} - (2,122} (29,953)
At 31 March 2003 16,457 112,738 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 530,666
Comprising:
At cost 16,457 47,347 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 465,275
At valuation - 1994 - 62,593 - - - - - 62,593
At valuation - 2002 - 2,798 - - - - - 2,798

16,457 12,738 72,982 202,003 28,020 15,289 82,087 530,666

Depreciation and amortisaticn

At 1 April 2002 2,053 26,820 43,450 131,538 21,114 - 39,051 264,026
Currency realignment 203 172 174 1,058 762 - 848 3,217
Transfer to investment properties (424) - - - - - - (424)
Provided for the year 300 4,014 8,168 21,762 4,745 - 7137 46,126
Reclassification (237) - 237 - - - - -
Eliminated on disposals - (4,878) (1,674)  (12.601) (5,997) - (4222)  (28.372)
Eliminated on disposal of

subsidiaries - (519) - - - - (225) (744)
Eliminated on deemed disposal

of a subsidiary - - (1,186) (7,152) {2,004) - (1,706)  (12,058)
At 31 March 2003 1,895 25,609 49,159 134,605 18,620 - 40,883 270,771

Net book values
At 31 March 2003 14,562 87128 23,823 67,488 10,400 15,289 41,204 259,895

At 31 March 2002 31,931 102,045 25,212 83,452 11,801 7,027 39,244 300,712
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Leasehold Leasehold

land and improve-
buildings ments Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE COMPANY
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2002 14,500 9,074 36,615 60,189
Additions - 2,674 6,658 9,332
Disposals - - (2,949) (2,949)
At 31 March 2003 14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
Comprising:
At cost - 11,748 40,324 52,072
At valuation - 1994 14,500 - - 14,500
14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
Depreciation and amortisation
At 1 April 2002 2,301 6,801 20,335 29,437
Provided for the year 347 871 4,222 5,440
Eliminated on disposals - - (2,376) (2,376)
At 31 March 2003 2,648 7,672 22,181 32,501
Net book values
At 31 March 2003 11,852 4,076 18,143 34,071
At 31 March 2002 12,199 2,273 16,280 30,752

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 17 (Revised) regarding the
requirement to revalue properties, which had been carried at revalued amounts prior to 30 September’
1995, and accordingly, no further revaluation of these properties will be carried out. Had these properties
of the Company and the Group been carried at cost less accumuiated depreciation and amortisation,
the carrying value of these properties at 31 March 2003 would have been stated at approximately
HK$2,554,000 (2002: HK$2,667,000) and HK$22,458,000 (2002: HK$20,658,000) respectively.

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$'000

The Group’s and the Company’s
property interests shown above
comprise:

Freehold properties held outside

Hong Kong 14,562 31,931 - -
Leasehold properties:
Held in Hong Kong, medium term leases 71,061 70,698 11,852 12,199
Held outside Hong Kong,
medium term leases 10,218 24,163 - -
short term leases 5,850 7,184 - -
101,691 133,976 11,852 12,199

Net book value of property, plant and
equipment heid under finance leases:

Machinery and equipment 2,668 10,272 - 7,270
Others 3,582 1,806 2,878 1,069
6,250 12,178 2,878 8,339
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15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

THE COMPANY

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Listed shares, at cost 1,086,592 1,086,592
Unlisted shares, at cost 337,798 338,063
Impairment losses (209,155) (208,155)
1,215,235 1,215,500

Amounts due from subsidiaries 642,825 663,560
1,858,060 1,879,060

Market values of listed shares at 31 March 1,187,512 1,145,723

The listed shares represent the investment in GP Ind which is incorporated in the Republic of
Singapore and its shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “Singapore
Stock Exchange”).

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of subsidiaries which
were determined by the estimated discounted net cash flows from these subsidiaries. The carrying
amounts of the subsidiaries are reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which are estimated
using market borrowing rates.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 March 2003 are set out in note 43.

16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 1,633,571 1,469,347
Goodwill on acquisition of associates 91,842 98,944
Negative goodwill on acquisition of associates (24,702) (19,647)
1,700,711 1,548,644
Amounts due from associates 46,334 26,890
Impairment losses (11,800) (11,800)
1,735,245 1,563,734
Market values of listed shares at 31 March 989,354 934,884

Amounts due from associates have no fixed repayment terms. in the opinion of the directors, the
Group will not demand for the repayment within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current assets.

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of associates which
were determined by the estimated discounted net future cash flows from these associates. The carrying
amounts of the associates are reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which are estimated
using market borrowing rates.
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Details of movements of goodwill and negative goodwill on acquisition of associates are as

follows:
Goodwill on Negative goodwill
acquisition on acquisition
of associates of associates
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
Cost
At beginning of the year 187,200 167,266 21,080 7,774
Acquired on purchase of associates 36 19,934 6,336 13,306
Disposal of an associate (1,885) - - -
At end of the year 185,351 187,200 27,416 21,080

Amortisation

At beginning of the year 88,256 81,579 1,433 418
Provided for the year 7,138 6,677 - -
Realised during the year - - 1,281 1,015
Eliminated on disposal of an associate (1,885) - - -
At end of the year 93,509 88,256 2,714 1,433

Net book values
At end of the year 91,842 98,944 24,702 19,647

At beginning of the year 98,944 85,687 19,647 7,356

Goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is amortised over the estimated useful lives and
the foreseeable lives of goodwill arising from past acquisition ranging from five to twenty years.

Negative goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is released to income on a straight line
basis over a period of not more than twenty years representing the estimated average useful lives of
the depreciable assets acquired in the acquisition.

Particulars of the principal associates at 31 March 2003 are set out in note 44.

(a) At 31 March 2003, the Group has interests in shares in GP Batteries International
Limited (“GPBI"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.
The financial year end date of GPBI is 31 March. The financial information in respect of
GPBI based on its audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2003 and
the relevant information in respect of the Group’s interest in GPBI are as follows:

At 31 March At 31 March

2003 2002
HK$ 000 HK$'000
Financial position

Total assets 3,526,722 2,810,745
Total liabilities 1,881,707 1,415,187
Minority interests 191,974 158,319
Share of net assets of GPBI 660,825 592,103

Market value of the shares in GPBI held
by the Group at 31 March 404,563 352,500
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Results for the year

Turnover

Net profit for the year

Net profit for the year attributable to the Group

Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
2,906,713 2,345,801
143,345 72,821
59,968 28,678

(b) At 31 March 2003, the Group has interests in shares in Clipsal Industries (Holdings)
Limited (“CIHL"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. The
financial year end date of CIHL is 31 December. The financial information in respect of
CIHL based on its audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2002
and the relevant information in respect of the Group’s interest in CIHL are as follows:

Financial position

Total assets

Total liabilities

Minority interests

Share of net assets of CIHL

Market value of the shares in CIHL held
by the Group at 31 March

Results for the year

Turnover

Net profit for the year

Net profit for the year attributable to the Group

At At

31 December 31 December
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
2,123,646 1,878,410
1,006,907 830,237
24,920 19,459
537,612 508,596
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
584,791 582,384

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
818,322 835,330
35,163 49,538
15,001 21,297

The 52.45% owned associate, Gerard Industries {No. 3) Pty. Ltd. (“GI3PL"), of the Group’s
associate, CIHL, in Australia has disputes with the Australian Taxation Office (“ATO”) and GI3PL
has instructed its legal counsel to take the matters to the Federal Court of Australia. Total
assessment claimed by the ATO amounted to A$1186.3 million including penalties and interest.
The effective share of the amount attributable to the Group as at 31 March 2003, after minority
interests, is estimated to be A$25.9 million {equivalent to approximately HK$121.9 million). The
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ultimate outcome, which may not be known for some years, cannot presently be determined by
the management of GI3PL with an acceptable degree of reliability, and accordingly, no provision
for any liabilities that may result has been made in the financial statements of GI3PL.

in the opinion of the Board of Directors of CIHL, the valuation of GI3PL based on its
future earnings potential and after taking into consideration the total amount of the above
contingent liability, will not be less than its current carrying value in the books of CIHL, and
therefore no impairment in CIHLs investment in GI3PL in accordance with Singapore Statements
of Accounting Standard No. 36 is considered necessary.

The directors of the Company have taken note of the above matters and made due
enquiries. Nothing has come to the attention of the Board of Directors of the Company which
indicates that there has been material subsequent development or change in status in respect
of the above matters. Therefore, no impairment in the Group’s investment in CIHL in accordance
with SSAP 31 “Impairment of assets” is considered necessary.

17. TRADEMARKS

2003 2002

HK$000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
Cost
At beginning and end of the year ) 83,655 83,655
Amortisation
At beginning of the year 18,823 14,640
Provided for the year 4,183 4,183
At end of the year 23,008 18,823
Net book values
At end of the year 60,649 64,832

Trademarks acquired by the Group are amortised over their estimated useful lives which are
estimated to be twenty years.

18. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

Investment Other
securities investments Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK§ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
Listed securities in Hong Kong - - 185 413 185 413
Listed securities in jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong - - 353,684 355,251 353,684 355,251

Total listed securities - - 353,869 355,664 358,869 355,664
Unlisted securities 3,949 18,283 1,891 1,267 5,840 19,550

3,949 18,283 355,760 356,931 359,709 375,214

Market value of listed securities - - 275,189 307,868 275,189 307,868

Carrying value of investments in
securities is analysed as follows:

Current - - 182,351 183,389 182,351 183,389
Non-current 3,949 18,283 173,409 173,542 177,358 191,825

3,849 18,283 355,760 356,931 358,709 375214
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All of the above investments in securities are equity securities.

Included in other investments of HK$355,760,000 at 31 March 2003 (2002: HK$356,931,000) is
an amount of HK$352,563,000 (2002: HK$354,130,000) representing the Group’s investment in the
equity securities of ¥ E 48 R A R4 & Meiloon Industrial Co. Ltd. (“Meiloon”), a company
incorporated in Taiwan which is engaged in the manufacture and sale of loudspeakers. Shares of
Meiloon were traded on the main board of the stock exchange in Taiwan.

The fair value of the investment in Meiloon for both years was derived from the professional
valuation made by %57 3 % % 15 & [R 4~ & Primasia Securities Company Limited, a firm of independent
securities traders in Taiwan, after adjusting for a discount factor as considered appropriate by the
directors of the Company with reference to the specific business environment of Meiloon.

The remaining other investments are stated at their market values.

Particulars of an investment as at 31 March 2003 disclosed pursuant to Section 129(2) of the
Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital

Name of Place of attributable
investee incorporation to the Group  Principal activities
Meiloon Taiwan 15.22%  Manufacture and sale of loudspeakers

19. ADVANCES TO TRADE ASSOCIATES
THE GROUP

Included in advances to trade associates are advances of HK$97,000,000 (2002:
HK$97,000,000) which are non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment term. Such advances
were granted for facilitating the selling and distribution of the Group’s products in the PRC.
Accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-current.

The remaining amount of HK$12,000,000 (2002: HK$20,000,000) represents a receivable
from an owner of a trade associate of the Group who pledged the entire issued share capital of
that trade associate in favour of GP Ind and granted an option to GP Ind to acquire these shares
during the period from 1 January 19399 to 31 December 2001, which was extended to 31
December 2002, at a price to be agreed. Pursuant to a supplementary agreement entered into
by the parties involved on 30 December 2002, the option period has been extended to 28
February 2004. The receivable bears interest at commercial rates. In the opinion of the directors,
the receivable is not likely to be repaid within one year. Accordingly, the amount is classified as
non-current.
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20.

21,

DEFERRED EXPENDITURE

THE GROUP

Cost

At beginning of the year
Additions

Deemed disposal of a subsidiary

At end of the year

Amortisation

At beginning of the year

Provided for the year

Eliminated on deemed disposal
of a subsidiary

At end of the year

Net book values
At end of the year

GOODWILL

THE GROUP
Cost
At beginning of the year

Product

Goodwill arising from acquisition of a business
Goodwill arising from acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary

At end of the year

Amortisation
At beginning of the year
Charge for the year

At end of the year

Net book value
At end of the year

development Technical

expenditure know-how Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
46,558 31,134 14,892 14,892 61,450 46,026
8,967 15,424 - ~ 8,967 15,424
(55,525) - - - (55,525} -
- 46,558 14,892 14,892 14,892 61,450
22,110 12,935 14,892 14,668 37,002 27,603
11,319 9,175 - 224 11,319 9,399
(33,429) - - - (33,429) -
- 22,110 14,892 14,892 14,892 37,002
- 24,448 - - - 24,448
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$ 000
10,162 -
- 9,500
- 662
10,162 10,162
33 -
983 33
1,016 33
9,146 10,129

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful life. The foreseeable lives of goodwill arising
from the acquisition are expected to be not more than twenty years.
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22, INVENTORIES

THE GROUP
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000
Raw materials 132,356 129,344
Work in progress 15,883 17,910
Finished goods 134,757 194,769
282,996 342,023

At 31 March 2003, the carrying amount of inventories included in the above that were carried at

net realisable value was approximately HK$2,642,000 (2002: HK$17,541,000).

23. DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group allows its trade customers with credit periods normally ranging from 30 days to 120
days. The following is an aged analysis of debtors, bills receivabie and prepayments at the balance

sheet date:
THE GROUP

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

0 - 60 days 271,892 310,549

61 — 90 days 13,530 23,347

Over 90 days 247,768 266,531
533,190 600,427

24, CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

The following is an aged analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the balance sheet date:

THE GROUP
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 — 80 days 294,101 247,467
61 — 90 days 54,966 60,077
Over 90 days 44,993 38,052
394,060 345,596
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25, OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounts payable under finance
leases are as follows:
THE GROUP
Within one year 2,200 3,188 2,127 3,033
In the second to fifth years inclusive 2,748 2,442 2,698 2,340
4,948 5,631 4,825 5,373
Less: Future finance charges (123) (258) - -
Present value of lease obligations 4,825 5,373 4,825 5,373
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities
(note 27) (2,127) (3,033)
Amount due after one year 2,698 2,340
THE COMPANY
Within one year 1,137 2,111 1,083 2,066
In the second to fifth years inclusive 1,599 156 1,566 156
2,736 2,267 2,649 2,222
Less: Future finance charges (87) (45) - -
Present value of lease obligations 2,649 2,222 2,649 2,222
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities :
(note 27) (1,083) (2,066)
Amount due after one year 1,666 156

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its property, plant and equipment under finance
leases. The finance leases are negotiated for a lease term from 3 to 4 years. Interest rates are
negotiated at the prevailing market rates and are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed
repayment basis.
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26. BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$§000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

Current portion of bank loans

{note 27) 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
Short term bank loans 164,882 116,342 55,700 -
Import loans 14,016 79,681 - -
Bank overdrafts 7,361 10,042 - -

911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131
Secured 1,312 2,470 739 -
Unsecured 909,893 624,103 664,600 365,131
911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131

27. BORROWINGS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
Bank ioans
— Unsecured 1,288,094 1,809,937 841,850 1,206,343
- Secured (Note a) 22,942 15,442 7,290 7,933
Fixed rate notes (Note b) 419,900 211,700 - -
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,276
Obligations under finance leases
{note 25) 4,825 5,373 2,649 2,222
1,735,761 2,042,452 851,789 1,216,498
Less: Amount due within one year
~ bank loans (note 26) (724,946) (420,508) (609,639) (365,131)
— obligations under finance
leases (note 25) (2,127) (3.033) (1,083) (2,066)
1,008,688 1,618,911 241,067 843,301

The bank loans are repayable within a period of:

Within 1 year 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
Between 1-2 years 491,899 1,118,788 223,960 609,569
Between 2-5 years 508,087 489,965 12,159 235,179
Over 5 years 6,004 7,818 3,382 4,397
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,278
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities
(note 26) (724,946) {420,508) (609,639) (365,131)
1,005,990 1,616,571 239,501 849,145

On 6 June 20083, the Group entered into an agreement with a bank to refinance certain borrowings
which were drawn down in June 2000 and repayable over a period of three years. Under the refinancing
agreement, HK$190 million of the loans originally due in the year ending 31 March 2004 will now be
repayable after 2004. As a result, for the purpose of preparation in the repayment schedule set out
above, an amount of HK$190 million has been included in the amount due after one year.
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Notes:

The bank loans are secured by properties with an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$34,845,000 (2002: HK$35,445,000) in favour of banks for the mortgage
loan facilities granted.

GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Group, issued an amount of S$50 million (equivalent to
HK$211,700,000) 3.95% fixed rate notes on 16 April 2001 under a $$200 million Medium
Term Note Programme (“MTN Programme”) established by GP Ind on 11 April 2001. The
fixed rate notes which will be due in 2004 bear interest at 3.95% per annum and are
listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.

On 18 November 2002, GP Ind issued an amount of S$50 million unlisted floating rate
notes to a syndicate of banks as a second series of its MTN Programme. The floating
rate notes which will be due in 2005 bear interest at prevailing market rate. In December
2002, GP Ind entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a bank to swap the
floating rate of S$20 million of the floating rate notes for a fixed rate for the period from
19 May 2003 to 18 May 2004. During the year, GP Ind purchased and cancelled S$5
million of the notes.

At 31 March 2003, the outstanding balance of these notes were S$95 million (equivalent
to HK$419,900,000)}.

28. CONVERTIBLE NOTE

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
Convertible note issued 80,000 80,000
Interest accrued 5,925 3,423
85,925 83,423

On 12

October 2000, the Company entered into a subscription agreement (the “Subscription

Agreement”) with an overseas investor in connection with the issue of a convertible note (the “Convertible
Note”) of HK$80,000,000 for cash on 31 October 2000. The Convertible Note will mature and will be
repaid to the holder of the Convertible Note on the date falling five years after the date of issue of the
Convertible Note. There is no early redemption option for the Convertible Note.

The holder of the Convertible Note has been granted with the rights (the “Rights”) at any time
during the period from the date of issue to the maturity date of the Convertible Note (both days
inclusive) as follows:

(a)

{c)

To convert in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than
HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into new ordinary shares of the Company
of HK$0.50 each at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60 per share (the “Conversion
Price”); or

To exchange in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less
than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of
$$0.20 each at an initial exchange price of $$0.845 and with a rate of exchange of S$1
to HK$4.453 (the “Exchange Price”); or

A combination of both (a) and (b).

The Conversion Price is subject to adjustment in certain circumstances as detailed in the
Subscription Agreement.
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In addition, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

)] If at any time from the date of issue of the Convertible Note up to (and including) the
second anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible Note, either:

(i the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
period; or

(ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Singapore
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the
Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period; or

(1 If at any time from the first day of the third anniversary of the date of issue of the
Convertible Note up to (and including) the maturity day of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
pericd; or

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Singapore
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the
Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period,

the Company is then entitled, at its sole option, either:

(a) To require the holder of the Convertible Note to convert in whole or in part the Convertible
Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof)
into new ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.50 each at Conversion Price (in case
either (1)(i) or (I1)(i) is applicable); or

(b) To require the holder of the Convertible Note to exchange in whole or in part the
Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral
multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of $$0.20 each at the Exchange Price
(in case either (I)(ii) or (ll)(ii) is applicable); or

(c) A combination of both (a) and (b} (in case either both (I){(i) and (I)(ii) or both (ll}(i} and
(1)(ii) are applicable).

The Convertible Note bears interest from the date of issue at the rate of 3% per annum accrued
on a yearly basis on the principal amount of the Convertible Note outstanding. The interest accrued will
not be paid to the holder of the Convertible Note but will be deferred and will thereafter form part of the
principal amount of the Convertible Note.

On 9 February 2001, the Company entered into a supplemental deed to amend the Conversion
Price from HK$2.60 to HK$2.20 for each ordinary share of the Company with respect to the period from
9 February 2001 to 8 February 2002. The Conversion Price continues to be HK$2.60 for each ordinary
share of the Company thereafter from 9 February 2002 to the expiry date of the Convertible Note on 31
October 2005, both days inclusive.

In the past two years, no conversion either in whole or in part of the Convertible Note was
made.
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29, DEFERRED TAXATION

THE GROUP

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK§'000

Balance at beginning of the year 4,675 2,980
Currency realignment 26 (29)
Movement for the year (note 10) 1,696 1,724
On deemed disposal of a subsidiary (5,731) -
Balance at end of the year _ 666 4,675

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the total potential {asset) liability, including

the amounts for which provision has been made, are as follows:

Total potential Amount Amount
(asset) liability provided unprovided
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$&'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
Tax effect of timing differences
attributable to:
Excess of tax allowances over
accounting depreciation 4,894 5,255 735 464 4,159 4,791
Other timing differences 676 5914 {55) 4,224 731 1,690
Less: Taxation losses (8,811) (11,125) (14) (13) (8,797) (11,112)
Net deferred tax (asset) liability (3,241) © 44 666 4,675 (3,907) (4,631)
THE COMPANY
Tax effect of timing differences
attributable to:
Excess of tax allowances over
accounting depreciation 2,025 1,900 - - 2,025 1,800
Other timing differences 710 1,412 - - 710 1,412
Less: Taxation losses - (371) - - - (371)
Net deferred tax liability 2,735 2,941 - - 2,735 2,941

No provision for deferred taxation has been made in respect of timing differences which are not
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future, after taking into consideration the Group’s medium term

financial plans and projections.

The surplus arising on revaluation of properties does not constitute a timing difference for
deferred taxation purpose as any profit realised on their subsequent disposal would not be subject to

taxation,
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30.

SHARE CAPITAL

Number of shares HK$000

Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each:
Authorised:
Balance at 31 March 2001, 31 March 2002 and

31 March 2003 800,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid:
Balance at 1 April 2001 531,605,067 265,803
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options 300,000 150
Balance at 31 March 2002, 1 April 2002 and

31 March 2003 531,905,067 265,953

There were no changes in the Company's authorised, issued and fully paid share capital in the

current year.

During the year ended 31 March 2002, 300,000 share options were exercised, resulting in the

issue of 300,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of which 200,000 shares were issued at an
exercise price of HK$1.41 per share and the remaining 100,000 shares were issued at an exercise
price of HK$1.45 per share. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in
all respects.

31.

SHARE OPTIONS
(i) The Company’s share option schemes

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the Company passed on 28 September 1899, the
Company adopted an executive share option scheme (the “Old ESOS") on that date. The Old
ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. On 12
September 2002, an ordinary resolution was passed to replace the Old ESOS by a new share
option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”). The purposes of the Old ESOS and the New Option
Scheme are to enable the Company to grant options to eligible employees and directors as
incentives and rewards for their contributions to the Company.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are authorised, at
any time within five years after the adoption of the New Option Scheme, to grant options to any
directors or employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for the Company’s
shares at a price not less than the average of the closing prices of the Company’s shares on the
five trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options, the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the offer date or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is
higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be valid and
effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer date is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue.

Option granted under the New Option Scheme must be taken up within the period as
specified in the offer of options and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration for the options
granted.
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The share options outstanding under the Old ESOS during the year ended 31 March
2002 and as at 31 March 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

Exercised
during the Outstanding
Exercise Outstanding year ended at 3.31.2002

Exercisable period price at 4.1.2001 3.31.2002 and 3.31.2003
HK$
Directors:
3.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 4,125,000 - 4,125,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 6,625,000 - 6,625,000
10,750,000 - 10,750,000
Employees:
3.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 675,000 200,000 475,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 3,325,000 100,000 3,225,000
4,000,000 300,000 3,700,000

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period from 17 June 2001 to 16 July 2001 were ranged from HK$1.65 to HK$1.80 per share.

The share options granted on 18 October 2002 and outstanding under the New Option
Scheme as at 31 March 2003 are as follows:

Granted
during

the year and
outstanding

Exercisable period Exercise price at 3.31.2003
HK$
Directors:
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 7,750,000
Employees:
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 3,870,000
11,620,000

—
(ii) GP Ind’s share option schemes

GP Ind has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GP Ind ESOS”), which was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 19 September 1996 to enable the directors of GP
ind to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors, of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries
options to subscribe for GP Ind's shares. The Old GP Ind ESOS was initially valid and effective
for a period of ten years from the date of adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the
new GP Ind share option scheme 1999 (the “GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on 18 November
1998 pursuant to a resolution passed at an extraordinary general meeting on the same date.
The purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS is to enable GP Ind to grant options to eligible employees
and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions to GP Ind. Options granted under
the Old GP Ind ESOS and the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme are exercisable after the first
anniversary of the date of grant and, the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date
of grant, respectively.

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind are authorised, at
any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, to grant options to
any directors or employees of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares
at a price not more than 20% discount of the average of the closing prices of GP Ind's shares on
the three trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options or the nominal value
of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, GP Ind
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1999 Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years from the date of
adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued share
capital of GP Ind on the day preceding the offer date. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual at any time is not permitted to exceed 20% of the
aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the GP Ind 1999
Option Scheme.

Option granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme must be taken up within the
period as specified in the offer of options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the
options granted.

The share options outstanding under the Old GP ind ESOS during the year end 31
March 2002 and 2003 and as at 31 March 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

Lapsed/
Exercised  cancelled Exercised  Cancelled
Outstanding ~ duringthe  during the Outstanding  during the  during the Outstanding
Exercise al  yearended year ended - at yearended year ended at
Exercisable period price 412001 331.2002  3.31.2002  3.31.2002  3.31.2003 3312003  3.31.2003
uss
Directors of the Company:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.80 280,000 - (280,000) - - - -
7.23,1999-7.22.2003 0.30 160,000 - - 160,000 - - 160,000
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 041 520,000 - - 520,000 - - 520,000
960,000 - (280,000) 680,000 - - 580,000
Directors of GP Ind:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60 100,000 - (100,000) - - - -
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 041 200,000 - - 200,000 - - 200,000
300,000 - (100,000} 200,000 - - 200,000
Employees:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60 1,244,000 - (1,244,000) - - - -
7.23.1999-7.22.2003 0.30 1,045,000 (95,000) - 950,000 (255,000) (40,000) 655,000
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 041 2215000 (130,000) (75,000) 2,010,000 - (100,000) 1,810,000

4504000 (25000) (1319000) 2960000  (285000)  (140,000) 2,565,000

The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from 10 May 2001 to 15 June 2001 were ranged from $$0.79 to S$0.80 per share in
GP Ind. The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from 5 June 2002 to 10 March 2003, were ranged from S$0.65 to $$0.72 per share in
GP Ind.
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The share options granted outstanding the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme during the year
ended 31 March 2002 and 2003 and as at 31 March 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

Exercisable period

Directors of the Company:

4.14,2002-4.13.2010
4.4.2003-4.3.2011
8.14.2003-8.13.2012

Directors of GP Ind:

4.14.2002-6.13.2010
4.4.2003-4.3.2011
§.14.2003-8.13.2012

Exercise

price
8

0.458
0620
0.550

0.456
0620
0.550

Non-gxecutive director of GP Ind:

4.14.2002-4,13.2006
4.4.2003-4.3.2006
8.14.2003-8.13.2007

Employees:

4.14.2002-4.13.2010
4.4.2003-4.3.2011
8.14.2003-8.13.2012

0.456
0.620
0.550

0.456
0.620
0.550

Granted  Cancelled Granted  Evercised  Cancelled

Outstanding ~ duringthe  during the Outstanding duringthe  during the  during the Outstanding
at yearended year ended at yearended yearended year ended at
412001 3312002 3312002 3312002 3312000 3312003 3312003 3.31.2003
760,000 - - 760,000 - (240,000) - 520,000
- 1,520,000 - 1,520,000 - - - 1,520,000

- - - - 974000 - - §74000
760,000 1,520,000 - 2,280,000 474,000 (240,000) - 3,014,000
180,000 - - 180,000 - - - 100
- 400,000 - 400,000 - - - 400,000

- - - - 255,000 - - 265000
180,000 400,000 - 580000 255,000 - - 835,000
170,000 - - 170,000 - - - 170,000
- 340,000 - 40000 - - - - 340,000

- - - - 218,000 - - 218,000
170000 340,000 - 510000 218,000 - - 728,000
2,293,000 - (238,000} 2,055,000 - (445,000)  (38,000) 1,572,000
- 4884000 (516,000) 4,368,000 - - {310,000) 4,058,000

- - - - 2,840,000 - (127,000) 2,813,000
2,203,000 4884000  (754000) 6423000 2,940,000  [445,000)  (475000) 8,443,000

The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from 15 April 2002 to 27 March 2003 were ranged from S$0.55 to S$0.72 per share

in GP nd.

The financial impact of the share options granted i3 not recorded in the Company’s or
the Group's balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is
recorded in the income statement or balance sheet for their costs. Upon the exercise of the
share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company or its subsidiary as
additional share capital of the Company or its subsidiary at the nominal value of the shares, and
the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded in
the share premium account.
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32. RESERVES
Properties Capital Accumu-
Share Legal revaluation Translation  Goodwill Capital redemption  Dividend lated
premium  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve reserve profits Total
HKS000  HKS0O0  HKS000  HKSGOD  HKSO00  HKSG0D  HKSO00  HKSG00  HKS000  HK$000
THE GROUP
At 1 April 2001 448,976 9514 100603  (208,105) (652542) 48,283 35,358 21266 84891 703,194
Premium on issue of
shares, net of expenses 267 - - - - - - - - 267
Transfer of reserves - 21 - - - 1,403 - - (1.834) -
Share of reserves of
associates - - - {11,469) - (12750) - - -9
Currency realignment - - - 2,255 - - - - - 2,268
Goodwill realised upon the
disposal of subsidiaries - - - - 192 - - - - 192
Net profit for the year - - - - - - - - 37,368 37,366
Dividend paid
- 2001 fingl dividend - - - - - - - (21,268) - {21,286)
- 2002 interim dividend - - - - - - - - {13298} (13,208)
Dividend proposed
- 2002 final dividend - - - - - - - 7,979 (7979) -
Al 31 March 2002 and
1 April 2002 449,243 9745 100,603 (212,319) (652,350) 36,886 36,358 7979 909346 684,491
Transfer of reserves - 422 - - - - - - (422) -
Share of reserves of
associates - - - 5,018 - 26 - - - 5,045
Currency reafignment - - - (4,692} - - - - - {4,692)
Realised upon the disposal
of subsidiaries - - - 837 604 (33) - - - 1,208
Realised upon deemed
disposal of a subsidiary - - - - 10,956 - - - - 10,356
Net proft for the year - - - - - - - - 71,480 71,480
Dividend paid
- 2002 final dividend - - - - - - - {7.979) - (7.979)
- 2003 interim dividend - - - - - - - - 15857} {15857)
Dividend proposed
- 2003 final dividend - - - - - - - 18617 (18617) -
At 31 March 2003 449,243 10,167 100603 (211,355} (B40,790) 36879 35,358 18617 945830 744552
Aitributable to associates
At 31 March 2003 - 1558 13868 (215700) (153.830)  27.301 - - T4T626 421,023
At 31 March 2002 - 1558 13868 (220719) (1536%0) 27275 - - 659319 37em

Legal surplus comprises the Group’s share of statutory surplus reserves of the subsidiaries
and associates in the PRC. During the year, a total amount of HK$422,000 (2002: HK$231,000)
was appropriated and transferred to legal surplus as results of the statutory requirements from
local authorities in the PRC.

Included in capital reserve was an amount of HK$9,612,000 (2002: HK$9,612,000)
representing the capitalisation of profits of subsidiaries in the PRC which were available for
appropriation and resulted in an increase of the capital of those subsidiaries after approval from
the relevant PRC authorities. In 2002, a total amount of HK$1,403,000 was appropriated and
transferred to capital reserve as a result of the statutory requirements from local authorities in

the PRC.
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Properties Capital Accumu-
Share revaluation redemption  Dividend lated
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total

HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

THE COMPANY

At 1 April 2001 448,976 11,242 35,358 21,266 245,797 762,639
Premium on issue of

shares, net of expenses 267 - - - - 267
Net profit for the year - - - - 33,523 33,523
Dividend paid

- 2001 final dividend - - - (21,266) - (21,266)

- 2002 interim dividend - - - - (13,298) (13,298)
Dividend proposed

- 2002 final dividend - - - 7,979 (7,979) -
At 31 March 2002 and

1 April 2002 443,243 11,242 35,358 7,979 258,043 761,865
Net profit for the year - - - - 27,266 27,266
Dividend paid

- 2002 final dividend - - - (7,979) - (7,979)

- 2003 interim dividend - - - - (15,957) (15,957)
Dividend proposed

- 2003 final dividend - - - 18,617 (18,617) -
At 31 March 2003 449,243 11,242 35,358 18,617 250,735 765,195

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at 31 March 2003
are represented by the accumulated profits and the dividend reserve totalling HK$269,352,000
(2002: HK$266,022,000).

33. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries operated the Gold Peak Group Provident Fund
Scheme, a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, for all qualified employees in Hong Kong.
The scheme is funded by contributions from employers according to the employees’ remuneration and
length of service as defined under the trust deed. The monthly contribution rates of this scheme are
ranged from 5% to 10%. At the same time, the Group also participated in a mandatory provident fund
(“MPF”) scheme registered under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance. All new
employees have the option to join the Gold Peak Provident Fund Scheme or the MPF scheme with
terms as stipulated by the MPF Authority.

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Company outside Hong Kong participate in central provident
fund schemes established by the relevant authorities in their respective countries.

The unvested benefits of employees terminating employment are utilised by the employers to
reduce their future level of contributions. The amounts of unvested benefits so utilised by the employers
during the year were approximately HK$668,000 (2002: HK$495,000). As at 31 March 2003, no forfeited
contributions (2002: HK$170,000) were available to reduce the level of employers’ future contributions.

The Group contributed an aggregate amount of approximately HK$10,488,000 (2002:
HK$9,085,000) to the retirement benefit schemes during the year ended 31 March 2003.
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34. DEEMED DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

In March 2003, Lighthouse Technologies Limited (“Lighthouse”), a then 51% owned subsidiary
of the Group, proposed a rights issue to the existing shareholders (the “Rights Issue”) of Lighthouse
and certain shareholders of Lighthouse exercised their rights to subscribe for the new shares in
Lighthouse. The Group’s interest in Lighthouse was diluted from 51% to 46.97% upon the completion of

the Rights {ssue.

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Deferred expenditure

Inventories

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Taxation recoverable

Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accrued charges

Bank borrowings

Deferred taxation

Minority interests

Goodwill reserve realised
Minority interests arising on deemed disposal of a subsidiary
Loss on deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:

Share of-net assets of an associate

Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents arising
on the deemed disposal:

Bank balances and cash disposed of
Bank balances and cash
Bank overdrafts

2003
HK$§'000

17,895
22,096
118,488
123,266
1,720
17,303
(47,196)
(166,577)
(5,731)
(43,091)

2002
HK$000

38,173
10,956

(6,948)
(4,008)

38,173

38,173

17,303
(5,000)

12,303

The subsidiary deemed disposed of during the year contributed HK$52,506,000 to the Group’s
net operating cash outflow, HK$12,811,000 of net cash outflow in investing activities and HK$73,139,000

of net cash inflow in financing activities.
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35.

36.

PURCHASE OF A BUSINESS/SUBSIDIARIES

In 2002, the Group acquired a business of distributing and retailing audio products for a
consideration of HK$38,191,000. The amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was
HK$9,500,000.

Net assets acquired:

Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

Net assets acquired
Goodwill arising on acquisition

Satisfied by:

Cash

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in connection

with the purchase of a business/subsidiaries:

Cash consideration

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

- 1,500
- 27,191

- 28,691
- 9,500

- 38,191

- 38,191

- 38,191

The business acquired in the prior year did not have any significant impact on the Group’s cash
flows and operating result.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accrued charges

Minority interests

Reserves realised

Minority interests in the goodwill reserve realised
Minority interests in the transiation reserve realised
Minority interests in the capital reserve realised
Loss on disposal

Satisfied by:

Cash

Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
arising on the disposal:

Cash received
Bank balances and cash disposed of

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
854 833

- 6,210

- 138
(1,696) (1,797)
(538) -
(1,380) 5,384
1,208 192
95 185

100 -

(5) -

(18) (1,561)

- 4,200
N

- 4,200

- 4,200

- (138)

- 4,062

The subsidiaries disposed of did not have any significant impact on the Group’s operating
results and cash flows.
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37. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a
total capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$2,802,000 (2002: HK$3,949,000).

38. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Bank balances, deposits and cash 163,529 365,542
Bank overdrafts (7,361) (10,042)
156,168 355,500
39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

Bills discounted with recourse - 38,777 - -
Guarantees given to banks in respect
of banking facilities utilised by:

Subsidiaries
- wholly owned subsidiaries - - 16,652 6,171
— non wholly-owned subsidiaries - ) - - 52,920
Associates 99,306 16,113 90,428 7,184
99,306 49,890 106,080 66,275

40. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

Capital expenditure in respect of
acquisition of property, plant and
equipment contracted for but not
provided in the financial statements 54,706 10,739 360 982

Capital expenditure in respect of
acquisition of property, plant and
equipment authorised for but not
contracted for 27,650 46,517 - -

82,3568 57,256 360 982

At 31 March 2003, the Group was also committed to invest in unlisted investment securities
amounting to HK$3,900,000 (2002; HK$14,500,000).
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41, OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
As lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-canceliable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

2003 2002
Machinery

Land and and Land and

buildings equipment Others buildings

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 12,537 756 597 14,887
In the second to fifth years

inclusive 24,451 - 618 19,499

Over five years 36,374 - - 34,902

73,362 756 1,215 69,288

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for its office properties
and factories. Leases are negotiated for term from one to thirty years,

As lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

THE GROUP
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$°000
Within one year 281 403
In the second to fifth years inclusive ~ 281
281 684

The properties held have committed tenants for an average term of two years.
The Company did not have any lease commitments at the balance sheet date.
42, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with its associates:

2003 2002

HK$’'000 HK$'000

Purchases from associates 115,101 75,521
Sales to associates 73,395 53,306
Management fee income received from associates 19,899 18,125
Interest income received from associates 529 307
Rental income from associates 5,146 5,750

These sales and purchases were carried out after negotiation between the Group and respective
associates with reference to the estimated open market value.

Management fee income received was determined with reference to the estimated market value
for the services provided.

Interest income received was based on a time basis at the estimated market value.

Rental income is based on the relevant lease term which has been determined and negotiated
with reference to the estimated market value.
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debtors, bills receivable and prepayments and creditors and accrued charges:

43.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates under

Trade receivables from associates
Trade payables due to associates

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
41,129 24,665
21,051 14,427

All of the above trade receivables and trade payables are unsecured, interest free and repayable
under the terms comparable to outsiders.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Name of subsidiary
Electronics division

Celestion International Limited**

Famingo Pte Ltd.”
Goldmax International Limited**
GP Acoustics Limited™*

GP Acoustics (UK) Limited**
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited**
GP Audio International (Pte)

Limited**

GP Auto Cable (Huizhou)
Ltd.™ (90%)@

GP Auto Parts Limited**

GP Electronics (China) Limited**
GP Electronics (Huizhou)

Ltd.”™ (70%) @
GP Industries Limited (86.34%)

GP Precision Parts (Huizhou)
Ltd.” (70%)@

GPE Internaticnal Limited**

GP Electronics (HK) Limited**

KEF Audio (UK) Limited**

Place of
incorporation/
registration

United Kingdom

Republic of Singapore
Hong Kong
British Virgin Islands

United Kingdom

Hong Kong

Republic of Singapore

PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

PRC

Republic of Singapore

PRC

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

United Kingdom

Nominal
value of
issued capital

£20,000

§$2
HK$15,600,000
US$11,000,000

£11,000,000

HK$2

$$50,000

US$6,150,000

HK$8,010,000

HK$2

US$1,050,000

889,545,689

HK$6,237,561

HK$1,000,000

HK$34,000,000

£3,600,000

Principal activities

Design and trading of
loudspeakers

Investment holding
Investment holding
Investment holding

Investment holding and
trading of loudspeakers

Marketing and trading
of audio equipment

Property holding

Manufacturing of
automotive wire harness

Investment holding,
marketing and trading
of automotive wire
harness

Investment holding

Manufacturing of
loudspeakers and
speaker components

Investment holding

Manufacturing of plastic
parts and metal parts

Investment halding

Marketing and trading of
audio products

Design and trading of
loudspeakers

- 55 —




APPENDIX |

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON GOLD PEAK

Name of subsidiary

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal
value of
issued capital

Principal activities

KH Manufacturing {(UK) Limited** United Kingdom £2,000,000  Manufacturing of
loudspeakers

Nike Enterprises Limited** Hong Kong HK$148,000  Investment holding

Technology and Strategic Division

Ditton International Limited” Hong Kong HK$5,000,000  Investment holding,
marketing and trading
of home audio
equipment

GP eBiz Limited Cayman Islands US$2  Investment holding in
Hong Kong

GP Electronics (Holdings) Limited Cayman Islands HK$1,000,000  Investment holding in
Hong Kong

GP Technologies Limited Hong Kong HK$4  Investment holding

Grand Prix Limited* Hong Kong HK$2  Investment holding

International Resolute Campany Hong Kong HK$10,000  Property holding

Limited

KH Technology Corporation Cayman Isfands US$10,000  Holding of trademarks

Makinen Properties Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Investment holding and
property holding in the
United Kingdom

Peak Power Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2  Property hoiding

Triwish Limited* British Virgin Islands US$1 Property holding in

Whitehill Investment Limited

*

Hong Kong

** Directly or indirectly held by GP Ind

HK$1,000,000

Hong Kong

Investment holding

Directly or indirectly held by wholiy-owned subsidiaries of the Company

@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures.

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of shares held by the Group in
the above companries are ordinary shares issued by these companies.

Except where indicated in brackets, the above companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company or the holding company of that division. The percentage in the brackets indicated the attributable
interest of the Company or the holding company of that division. All subsidiaries operate principally in
their respective places of incorporation/registration uniess specified otherwise under the heading “Principal
activities”. :

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.
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44,

PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Name of associate
Battery division

GP Batteries International Limited ~ Republic of Singapore

Electrical division

Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited Republic of Singapore

Electronics division
Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited Hong Kong

Gold Light Holdings Limited Cayman Islands

High Rank Communication Limited Hong Kong
Jiangsu Toppower Tech. Co. Lid.@ PRC
LTK Industries Limited Hong Kong
Maxson Industries (Huizhou) PRC

Limited@

Saisho Onkyo, Inc. Republic of the Philippines

Shinwa Industries (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong

SPG Industry (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong

Wisefull Technology Limited Hong Kong

Xuzhou Baoshan Precision PRC
Hardware Plastic Parts Co. Ltd.@

Xuzhou Gloria Engineering Ltd. @ PRC

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital
attributable

to the Group

42.17%

42.51%

43.17%
21.69%

17.27%

35.88%

38.46%

42.31%

17.27%

12.95%

25.76%

25.90%

34.54%

21.59%

Principal activities

Manufacture, development
and marketing of
batteries and related
products

Manufacture, development
and marketing of
electrical installation
products

Investment holding
Investment holding

Manufacturing of and
trading in data
communication products

Manufacturing of car audio
equipment

Investment holding and
manufacturing of
electronic cables and
wires

Manufacturing of plastic
parts and metal moulds

Manufacturing and trading
of loudspeakers

Investment holding,
manufacturing and
trading of electronic
products

Investment holding and
trading of high precision
metal and plastic parts

Investment holding and
trading of metallic
products

Manufacturing of car audio
parts

Manufacturing of car audio
parts
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Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of issued capital
incorporation/ attributable
Name of associate registration to the Group  Principal activities
Xuzhou Shunda Zinc Plating Ltd. @ PRC - 26.05%  Electroplating of electronic
products
Technology and Strategic Division
Onkyo China Limited Hong Kong 33.33%  Marketing and distribution
of audio equipment
Lighthouse Technologies Limited Hong Kong 46.97%  Development and sale of
LED display screen
Xuzhou Jinbao Magnetic Material PRC 40%  Manufacturing and sales
Co. Ltd.@ of magnets for the
applications in the drive
units of speakers and
motors
@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures.

All associates indicated above are indirectly held by the Company. All associates operate
principally in their respective places of incorporation/registration. Except for the companies established
in the PRC, all of the above companies are incorporated as limited liability companies.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
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1. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Set out below is the audited consolidated profit and loss statements of Clipsal
Industries for the three years ended 31 December 2002 and the audited consolidated
balance sheets of Clipsal Industries as at 31 December 2000, 2001 and 2002, together
with other relevant information and notes as extracted from the annual report of Clipsal
Industries for the year ended 31 December 2002. The financial statements of Clipsal
Industries are prepared in accordance with Singapore GAAP and have not been qualified
by Deloitte & Touche, the auditors of Clipsal Industries, for the aforesaid three financial
years. Clipsal Industries has not undergone a restructuring in the last three years. Your
attention is drawn to the summary of differences between Singapore GAAP and Hong
Kong GAAP set out in section 2 of this Appendix II.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Notes 58000 58000 58000 58000 58000 58000
Revenue 3 186,016 197,291 204,669 22,812 14,425 30,495
Cost of sales (127,515) (142,486}  (140,973) {3,097) (1,71) {12,076)
Gross profit 58,501 54,805 63,636 19,715 12,654 18,419
Other operaling income 7,399 9,636 10,175 25 95 3
Distribution expenses (28,310) (25,511) (25,729) (37) (77) (286)
Administrative expenses (29,086) (30,113) (28,941) {6,918) (6,963) (6,327)
Exchange (loss)/gain {1,492) 1,146 (1,947) (148) 919 {2,056)
Impairment loss on
investment in a
subsidiary - - - (5,518) - -
Other operating expenses {3,089) (2,524) (2,004) (122) (148) (80)
Profit from operations 3,923 7,439 15,250 6,997 6,482 9,701
[nterest on borrowings {7,206) (9,172) (10,573) (4,041) (5,407) (6,645)
(Loss)/Profit before
exceptional items 4(a) (3,283) (1,733) 4,677 2,956 1,075 3,056
Exceptional items 4(b) - 8,528 129 - (50) 2,919
{Loss)/Profit before share
of results of associated
companies (3,283) 6,795 4,806 2,956 1,025 5,975
Share of results of
asscciated companies 17,700 9,787 14,297 - - -
Profit before taxation 14,417 16,582 19,103 2,956 1,025 5,975
Taxalion 5 (5,236) (5,692) (3,974) 602 - (13)
Profit after taxation 9,181 10,890 15,129 3,558 1,025 5,962
Minority interests (1,188) 810 (1,329) - - -
Profit attributable to
shareholders 7,993 11,700 13,800 3,558 1,025 5,962
Earnings per share:
a. Basic 6 6.7 cents 989cents  12.0 cents
b. Fully diluted 6 8.7 cents 98cents 119 cents
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BALANCE SHEETS
As at 31 December

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Notes 58000 $$000 55000 55000 5$'000 $$000
Fixed assets 8 62,741 66,502 54,752 3,165 3,620 1,828
Interest in subsidiaries 9 - - - 262,780 256,009 239,207
interest in associated
companies 10 129,046 112,183 105,604 . 18 18 697
Other investments 11 10,601 204 3,083 194 194 194
Non-current receivables 12 10,566 17,883 10,313 4,346 11,561 -
Deferred tax assets 21 213 - - 365 - -
Intangible assets 13 32,444 12,042 10,679 - 18 89
245,611 208,814 184,411 270,868 271,429 242,015
Current Assets
Stocks and work-in-progress 14 55,323 59,820 63,999 379 556 769
Debtors and bills receivable 15 162,876 141,763 143,866 36,774 33,480 35,758
Taxation recoverable 2,948 1,476 530 1,760 445 445
Bank balances, deposits and .
cash 13,705 31,776 21,450 1,219 5,797 2,824

234,852 234,835 229,905 40,132 40,278 39,796

Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued

charges 16 51,314 40,464 52,327 2,305 1,305 838
Obligations under finance

leases and hire purchase

contracts 17 194 412 271 - - -
Taxation payable 1,062 1,319 1,557 - - -
Amount due to major
shareholder 18 1,099 1,119 2,109 653 864 598
Bank loans, overdrafts and
import loans 19 58,117 35,140 58,850 - - 23,786
111,786 78,454 115,120 2,958 2,169 25,222
Net Current Assets 123,068 156,381 114,785 37,174 38,109 14,574

Non-Current Liabilities
Bank loans 20 115,771 116,685 83,265 109,036 109,988 56,293
Obligations under finance

leases and hire purchase

contracts 17 250 364 376 - - -
Deferred taxation 21 - 585 587 - 330 330

116,021 117,634 64,228 109,036 110,318 56,623
252,656 247 561 234,968 199,006 189,220 199,966

Represented by;

Share capital 2 36,117 35,664 35,244 36,117 35,664 35,244
Reserves 210,901 207,301 197,149 162,889 163,556 164,722
Shareholders’ funds 247,018 242,965 232,393 199,006 199,220 199,966
Minority interests 5,638 4,596 2,575 - - -

252,656 247,561 234,968 199,006 199,220 199,966
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December

Reserves
{Goodwilly
Capital
reserve on
Share Share Revaluation ctonsolid- Translation  Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve ation  reserve profits  reserve  Sub-total Total

58000 58000 S§'000 58000 58000 88'000 55000 55000 58000

Clipsal Industries Group
Bafance at 1 January 2001 35244 139,322 18419 (35537)  (15,937) 85,529 4353 197,148 232,393

Issue of:
i} 199,000 ordinary shares

upon exercise of options

at US$1.30 per share 60 384 - - - - - 394 454
iy 82,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of options at

US$0.819 per share 24 93 - - - - - 38 17
jii) 704,336 ordinary shares upon

distribution of scrip

dividend at $82.34 per share 211 1437 - - - - - 1437 1,648
iv) 415,261 ordinary shares upan

distribution of scrip dividend

at §82.28 per share 125 822 - - - - - 822 947

Reversal of goodwill on
consolidation of subsidiary due to

change in its reporting cufrency - - - 1,480 - - - 1,480 1,480
Reversal of goodwill on disposal of
investments in associated companies - - - 73 - - - 73 73

Share of transfer of reserve to outside
equity interests by an associated

company - - - (8,564) - - - {8,564} (8,564)
Share of associated companies

asset revaluation reserve - - 6,280 - - - - 6,280 6,280
Transtation gain - - - - 3,754 - - 3,754 3,754
Profit attributable to sharehoiders - - - - - 11,700 ~ 11,700 11,700
Dividends (Note 7) - - - - - (5,936) 5,936 - -
Dividerds paid - - - - - - (7,317) (7.317) (7.317)
Balance at 31 December 2001 35664 142,068 25699  (42,548) (12,183} 91,203 2872 207,301 242,965
Issue of:

i) 332,000 ordinary shares

upon exercise of options

at 58$1.9125 per share 100 535 - - - - - 535 635
i) 23,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of an option at

US$1.30 per share 7 45 - - - - - 45 52
iy 441,199 ordinary shares

upon distribution of serip

dividend at S$2.14 per share 132 812 - - - - - 812 344
Iv) 712,264 ordinary Shares

upon distribution of scrip

dividend at $82.145 per share 214 1314 - - - ~ - 1,314 1,528
Share of an associated company
asset revaluation reserve - - (197) ~ - - (197) (197)

Translation deficit - - - - (1,539)

- - (1,538)  (1,539)
Profit attributable to shareholders - ~ - - - 7,993 - 7,993 7,993
Dividends. (Nofe 7) - - - - - (4.,801) 4,801 - -
Dividends paid - - - - - - (5,363) (5,383) (5,363)
Balance at 31 December 2002 36,117 144,774 25,502 (42,548)  (13,722) 94,485 2,410 210,901 247,018
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Reserves
Share Share Translation Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve profits ~ reserve  Sub-total Total

58000 §$:000 5§00 §§'000 S5$000 S5$:000 88000

-Clipsal Industries
Balance at 1 January 2001 35,244 138,322 3,651 17,396 4,353 164,722 199,966

Issue of:
i) 199,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of options at

US$1.30 per share 60 394 - - - 394 454
ii) 82,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of options at

US$0.819 per share 24 93 - - - 93 17
iii) 704,336 ordinary shares upon

distribution of scrip dividend

at $$2.34 per share 211 1,437 - - - 1,437 1,648
iv) 415,261 ordinary shares upon

distribution of scrip dividend

at §52.28 per share 125 822 - - - 822 947
Translation gain - - 2,380 - - 2,380 2,380
Profit attributable to shareholders - - - 1,025 - 1,025 1,025
Dividends (Note 7) - - - {5,936) 5,936 - -
Dividends paid - - - - (7,317) (7,317) (7,317)

Balance at 31 December 2001 35,664 142,068 6,031 12,485 2972 163,556 198,220

Issue of.
i} 332,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of options at

$31.9125 per share 100 535 - - - 535 635
ii) 23,000 ordinary shares upon

exercise of an option at

US$1.30 per share 7 45 - - - 45 52
jif) 441,189 ordinary shares upon

distribution of scrip dividend

at $82.14 per share 132 812 - - - 812 944
iv) 712,284 ordinary shares upon

distribution of scrip dividend

at §52.145 per share 214 1,314 - - - 1,314 1,528
Translation deficit - - (1,568) - - {1,568) (1,568)
Profit attributable to shareholders - - - 3,558 - 3,558 3,558
Dividends (Note 7) - - - (4,801) 4,801 - -
Dividends paid - - - - (5,363) (5,363) (5,363)

Balance at 31 December 2002 3B,17 144774 4,463 11,242 2,410 162889 189,006
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities:
(Loss)/Profit before share of results of
associated companies
Adjustments not involving cash flows:

Adjustment for amortisation of intangible assets
attributable to outside equity interests of
an associated company wrongly allocated to the
parent entity in prior years shared by
Clipsal Industries Group

Amortisation of deferred expenditure

Amortisation of goodwill

Depreciation of fixed assets

Fixed assets written off

Gain arising from disposal of quoted investment

Gain arising from sale of shares in an associated
company

Interest expense

Interest income

impairment loss of Clipsal Industries Group’s share
of intangible assets in an associated company

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of fixed assets (net)

Operating profit before working capital changes
Stocks and work-in-progress
Debtors and bills receivable
Creditors and accrued charges
Amount due to a major shareholder

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired
(Note A)

Dividend received from associated companies
Investment in associated companies
Acquisition of intangible assets
Payment for deferred expenditure
Disposal of fixed assets
Purchase of fixed assets
Purchase of other investments
Disposal of quoted investment

Net cash used in investing activities

2002 2001
$$°000 $$°000
(3,283) 6,795
- (9,853)

2,215 1,530
313 32
7,405 7,634
170 81
- (2,400)
- (583)

7,206 9,172
(4,869) (5,982)
- 998

(106) 47
9,051 7,471
4,680 5,131
(20,281) 5,445
10,223 (13,923)
(20) (990)
3,653 3,134
(1,499) (2,123)
(7,206) (9,172)
4,869 5,982
(183) (2,179)
138 386
307 502
(12,258) -
(11,325) -
(1,395) (1,420)
816 471
(8,060) (13,624)
(10,397) -
- 5,453
(42,174) (8,232)
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Cash flows from financing activities:

Bank loans

Dividends paid

Issue of shares, net of expenses

Non-current receivables

Minority interests

Obligations under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts

Net cash from financing activities

Currency realignments

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year (Note B)

A.

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Summary of the effects of acquisition of subsidiaries:
Cash

Fixed assets

Stocks and work-in-progress

Debtors and bills receivable

Creditors and accrued charges

Taxation recoverable

Minority interests

Net (liabilities)/assets acquired

Goodwill

Reclassification of investment in an associated
company to a subsidiary

Consideration paid
Less cash

Cash flow on acquisition, net of cash acquired

Cash at end of year comprised of:
Bank balances, deposits and cash
Bank overdrafts

2002 2001
S$°000 S$°000
20,765 29,371
(5,363) (7,317)

3,159 3,166
7,317 (7,570)
(410) 2,683
(289) 78
25,179 20,411
(2,191) (13)

(19,369) 9,987
30,865 20,878
11,496 30,865

139 641

2 581

183 952
281 3,500
(627) (2,060)

- 14
- (1,929)

(22) 1,699

23 201
- (1,645)

1 255
(139) (641)
(138) (386)
13,705 31,776
(2,209) (911)
11,496 30,865
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2002

1. GENERAL

Clipsal Industries was incorporated in the Republic of Singapore and is listed on the Main Board
of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited, with its registered office and principal place of
business at 5 Fourth Chin Bee Road, Singapore 613699.

The principal activities of Clipsal Industries are those of an investment holding company and
carrying out the functions of the regional headquarters of the Clipsal Industries Group.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries in the Clipsal Industries Group consist of the
development, manufacturing and marketing of electrical wiring accessories, electronic control devices
and related products.

The financial statements of Clipsal Industries and of the Clipsal Industries Group for the year
ended 31 December 2002 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April 2003.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements, which are expressed in Singapore dollars, have been prepared
using the historical cost basis of accounting. They are properly drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Singapore Companies Act and the Singapore Statements of Accounting Standard
(SAS).

Clipsal Industries has adopted all the applicable new/revised SAS which becomes effective
during the year. The effects of the adoption of a SAS involving a change in accounting policy is
disclosed in Note 23 to the financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of Clipsal
Industries and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

All material inter-company transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation.

The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into Singapore dollars at
the approximate exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date. All foreign exchange
adjustments are taken directly to reserves,

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of Clipsal
Industries Group’s share of net assets of the acquired subsidiaries or associated companies at
the date of acquisition. Negative goodwill represents the excess of fair value of Clipsal Industries
Group's share of net assets acquired over the cost of acquisition.

With effect from 1 January 2001, Clipsal industries Group adopted SAS 22 — Business
Combinations (revised) and amortise goodwill over 20 years. Goodwill on acquisition arising
prior to 1 January 2001 was charged in full to the shareholders’ equity; such goodwill has not
been retrospectively capitalised and amortised, as allowed under revised SAS 22 — Business
Combinations. The gain or loss on disposal of an entity includes the unamortised balance of
goodwill relating to the entity disposed of, or for acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001, the
goodwill charged to shareholders’ equity.

Negative goodwill is presented as the same balance sheet classification as goodwill. To
the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectation of future losses and expenses that can
be reliably measured, but does not represent identifiable liabilities, the portion of negative
goodwill is recognised in the profit and loss statement when the future losses and expenses are
incurred. Any remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair value of the non-monetary
assetls acquired, is recognised in the profit and loss statement over the remaining weighted
average useful life of those assets. Negative goodwill in excess of the fair value of those assets
is recognised in the profit and loss statement immediately.
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Financial Assets

Financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables and
investments. Trade and other receivables are stated at their nominal value as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Investment in subsidiaries, associated
companies and other investments are stated on the basis described in the paragraphs below.

Financial Liabilities and Equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into. Financial liabilities include finance lease obligations,
trade and other payables, bank loans and overdrafts. The accounting policy adopted for finance
lease obligations is outlined below. Trade and other payables are stated at their nominal value.
Bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received, net of transaction costs.
Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis (effective yield method) and are added to
the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settied in the period in
which they arise. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in shareholders’ equity in the period in
which they are declared. Share options are recorded when exercised and the exercise price is
allocated between share capital and share premium accordingly.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Singapore dollars at the rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, recorded monetary balances and
balances carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are reported at the
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. All realised and unrealised exchange adjustment gains
and losses are dealt with in the profit and loss statement except that exchange differences
arising on inter-company monetary items that are in effect an extension of Clipsal Industries’ net
investment in a foreign subsidiary, such differences are taken directly to reserves.

Revenue

Revenue of Clipsal Industries Group represents the net amounts received and receivable
for goods supplied and services rendered to outside customers. Revenue of Clipsal Industries
represents dividend income, management and marketing services fees for regional headquarters
services rendered during the financial year to companies in Clipsal Industries Group and related
income.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Fixed assets are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss
where the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to be lower than its carrying value,

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is amortised over the remaining period of their
respective leases by equal annual instalments. Freehold and long-term leasehold land, and
properties under development and machinery under construction are not amortised.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other fixed assets over their estimated
useful lives using the reducing balance method or the straight line method at the following rates

per annum:
Leasehold improvements - 10% to 33':%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment - 5% to 20%
Machinery and equipment - 10% to 33'/3%
Motor vehicles - 15% to 33'/:%
Moulds and tools - 20% to 30%

Assets held under finance lease are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the
same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the terms of the lease.
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Pre-operating Expenditure

Pre-operating expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of full operations of
companies within Clipsal Industries Group is regarded as expenditure necessarily incurred in
placing these companies in a suitable condition to receive and process orders on a commercial
basis and is charged to the profit and loss statement in the year in which it is incurred.

Research and Development Expenditure

Research and development expenditure incurred other than those capitalised under
deferred expenditure is charged to the profit and loss statement in the year in which it is
incurred.

Retirement Benefit Costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans (including state-managed
retirement benefit schemes) are charged as an expense when incurred.

Income Tax

Tax expense is determined on the basis of tax effect accounting, using the liability
method, and it is applied to all significant temporary differences arising between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit except that a debit to the deferred tax balance is not
carried forward unless there is a reasonable expectation of realisation.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and loss statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Fixed Assets under Construction

Fixed assets under construction are valued at cost and included in the balance shest
until completion of construction and identified for transfer to a specific category of fixed assets.
Cost comprises purchase price and all other costs directly incurred in relation to the construction.

Fixed assets under construction will be depreciated after they are put to effective use in
accordance with the above rates of depreciation.

Leased Assets

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to Clipsal Industries Group. Assets leased
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the date of acquisition. The corresponding
leasing commitments are shown as obligations to the lessor. The finance costs which represent
the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired
are charged to the profit and loss statement over the period of the respective leases to record a
constant periodic rate of interest.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual rentals payable are
charged to the profit and loss statement on a straight line basis over the terms of their respective
leases.

Interest in Subsidiaries

Interest in subsidiaries is stated at cost, less any impairment in net recoverable value.
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Associated Companies

An associated company is a company, other than a subsidiary, in which Clipsal Industries
Group holds a substantial percentage of equity voting capital as a long term investment and
aver which the Clipsal Industries Group is in a position to exercise a significant influence,
including participation in financial and operating policy decisions but not control over these
policies.

Interest in associated companies is stated in the balance sheet of Clipsal Industries at
cost, less any impairment in net recoverable value and in the balance sheet of Clipsal Industries
Group at cost of investment plus the Clipsal Industries Group’s share of undistributed post-
acquisition reserves.

The results of associated companies are accounted for by Clipsal Industries on the basis
of dividends received and receivable during the year and by Clipsal Industries Group using the
equity method of accounting.

Other investments

Other investments held on long-term basis are stated at cost, less any impairment in net
recoverable value. Investments held on short-term basis are stated at the lower of cost or
market value.

Deferred Expenditure

Deferred expenditure represents the cost of acquiring the right of technical know-how for
the production of new products and expenditure incurred on the development of new products
the commercial value of which is reasonably certain. The cost is amortised, using the straight
line method, over a period of five years from the date of acquisition. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the deferred expenditure is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, Clipsal Industries and Clipsal industries Group review the
carrying value of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset concerned is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, Clipsal
Industries estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. Impairment iosses are recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset or
cash-generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to
the extent of the carrying value had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or cash-
generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Stocks and Work-In-Progress

Stocks and work-in-progress are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost, which comprises direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those
overheads that have been incurred in bringing the stocks and work-in-progress to their present
location and condition, is calculated using primarily the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable
value is calculated as the actual or estimated selling price less all further costs of production
and the related costs of marketing, selling and distribution.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised when Clipsal Industries and Clipsal Industries Group have a
present obligation as a result of a past event where it is probable that it will result in an outfiow
of economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Cash
Cash for the cash flow statements includes cash and cash equivalents less bank
overdrafts.
3. REVENUE
Clipsal Industries Group
2002 2001
S$'000 S$°000
Product sales 186,016 197,291
Clipsal Industries
2002 2001
S$°000 Sg%'000
Material sales 1,903 598
Technical support services 1,646 1,214
Management and marketing service fee income 3,958 4,014
Dividend income 11,858 4,310
Interest income 3,021 3,808
Sales commission . 426 481
22,812 14,425
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4a. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
8$°000 S$%000 S$$°000 5$'000
This has been arrived at after charging:
Allowance for stock obsolescence 244 211 - -
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 2,215 1,530 18 71
Amortisation of goodwill 313 32 - ~
Auditors’ remuneration:
Payable to auditors of Clipsal Industries
Audit services:
Current 89 68 46 46
Underprovision in prior years 8 - 5 2
Non-audit services 20 11 18 9
Payable to other auditors
Audit services:
Current year 407 378 55 38
Under/(Over) provision in
prior years 42 4 10 (6)
Non-audit services 71 49 - -
Bad debts written off 12 9 - -
Directors’ remuneration:
Fees 105 105 105 105
Other emoluments 1,536 1,570 467 354
Depreciation of fixed assets 7,405 7,634 818 701
Exchange loss (net) 1,492 - 148 -
Fixed assets written off 170 81 26 15
interest on borrowings:
Bank loans and bank overdrafts 7,174 9,131 4,041 5,407
Finance leases and hire purchase
contracts 32 41 - -
Impairment loss on investment in
a subsidiary - - 5,518 -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 9 293 1 2
Stocks written off - 68 - -
Staff costs (excluding directors’
remuneration) 29,707 28,454 3,860 3,951
And after crediting:
Dividend income (gross):
Subsidiary companies ~ - 11,858 4,310
Others 622 - - -
Exchange gain (net) - 1,146 -~ 919
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 115 246 1 69
interest income:
Banks 222 472 45 42
Subsidiaries’ borrowings - - 1,045 1,458
Associated companies’ borrowings 839 433 582 408
Amount due from trade and
other debtors 3,400 4,324 941 1,147
Non-current receivables 408 753 408 753
Management fees received from
subsidiaries - - 3,958 4,014

The number of employees in Clipsal Industries Group and Clipsal Industries as at 31 December
2002 were 2,627 (2001: 2,492) and 66 (2001: 67) respectively.
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b. Exceptional Items

Under the Singapore Statement of Accounting Standard No. 8 (revised 2001), items previously
classified as extraordinary items are now considered as part of operating results from ordinary activities.
However, those items which are non-operational in nature and would have a material impact on Clipsal
Industries Group’s results are separately disclosed as exceptional items. A breakdown of these
exceptional items is as follows:

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
S$'000 S$’000 S$°000 S$’000
Gain arising from sale of shares
in associated companies - 583 - -
Gain arising from disposal of quoted
investment - 2,400 - -
Impairment loss of Clipsal industries
Group’s share of intangible assets .
in an associated company - (998) - -
Adjustment for amortisation of intangible
assets attributable to outside equity
interests of an associated company
wrongly allocated to the parent entity
in prior years shared by Clipsal
Industries Group - 9,853 - -
Cost of restructuring of operations - (3,310) - (50)
- 8,528 - (50)
5. TAXATION
Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
5$°000 S$'000 S$'000 S§'000

Clipsal Industries and its subsidiaries
Current taxation: :
Provision for taxation in respect
of profit for the year (1,6986) 107 - -
Foreign tax charged on profits of
subsidiaries arising from outside

Singapore 1,294 936 - -
Under/(Qver) provision in respect
of prior years 163 (76) 93 -

Deferred taxation:
Provision for taxation in respect of
profit for the year 59 2 - -
Overprovision in respect of prior years (162) (21) - -
Underprovision for deferred tax assets
in respect of prior years net of amount
utilised during the year {695) - (695) -

Share of taxation of associated companies
Overseas taxation:
Provision for taxation in respect of

profit for the year 6,715 4,514 - -

(Over)/Under provision in respect
of prior years (442) 230 - -
5,236 5,692 (602) -
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Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. Where the
tax rates are different from the statutory tax rates, they are substantially due to non-deductible expenses.

Clipsal Industries was awarded the Operational Headquarters (“OHQ") status in June 1892 for
an initial period of five years commencing 1 October 1992, Under this scheme, dividend income received
from approved gualifying companies was tax-exempt. The Economic Development Board had approved
the extension of the OHQ status for a further period of five years from 1 October 1997 to 30 September
2002. In view of the recent amendments o the income Tax Act which include the introduction of the
one-tier corporate taxation system with effect from 1 January 2003 under which tax will only be imposed
at the corporate level and any dividends paid by Clipsal Industries will be tax exempt to its shareholders,
together with the 2003 Budget proposal to grant tax exemption on certain foreign dividend income with
effect from 1 June 2003; Clipsal Industries has not pursued for a further extension of its OHQ status
following its expiry on 1 October 2002,

The income tax expense varied from the amount of income tax determined by applying the
Singapore income tax rate of 22% (2001: 24.5%) to profit before income tax as a result of the following
differences:

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
8%'000 S$°000 S%'000 S$8°000

Income tax expense at statutory rate 3,172 4,062 650 251
Add/(less):
Effect of different tax rates of

overseas operations 1,704 35 - -
Income not subjected to tax (714) (880) (1,288) (1,753)
Expenses not deductible for tax

purposes 3,733 1,658 1,802 597
Loss not subjected to tax 1,361 2,596 - 933
Utilisation of capital allowance/tax loss (2,926) (1,423) (1,148) {7)
(Over)/Under provision in respect

of prior year (441) 133 93 -
Underprovision for deferred tax assets

in respect of prior years net of

amount utilised during the year (695) - (695) -
Others 42 (389) (16) (21)
Total income tax expense at effective

tax rate 5,236 5,692 (602) -

6. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic earnings per share is calculated based on Clipsal Industries Group’s profit attributable
to shareholders of S$7,993,000 (2001: S$11,700,000) and the weighted average number of 119,179,004
(2001: 118,016,125) ordinary shares of $$0.30 each of Clipsal Industries in issue during the financial
year.

The fully diluted earnings per share is calculated based on Clipsal Industries Group’s profit
attributable to shareholders of $$7,893,000 (2001: $$11,700,000) divided by the weighted average
number of 119,518,654 (2001: 118,829,024) ordinary shares of S$0.30 each that would be issued if all
the holders of options exercised their rights to subscribe for shares of Clipsal Industries.

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001
Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
$8°000 S$'000 S§'000 58000
Profit attributable to shareholders 7,993 7,993 11,700 11,700
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Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001
Number of shares Number of shares
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares 119,179 119,179 118,016 118,016
Adjustment for potentially dilutive
ordinary shares - 340 - 813
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used to compute earnings
per share 119,179 119,519 118,016 118,829
Earnings per share (Singapore cents) 6.7 6.7 9.9 9.8

7. DIVIDENDS

Clipsal industries Group
and Clipsal Industries

2002 2001
58060 88000
Additional final dividend paid in respect of prior year 2 2

Interim dividend declared:
Tax-exempt dividend of 2.00 (2001: 2.50)
Singapore cents per ordinary share of $$0.30 each 2,389 2,962
Final dividend proposed:
Tax-exempt dividend of 2.00 (2001: 2.50)
Singapore cents per ordinary share of $$0.30 each 2,410 2,972

4,801 5,936

Clipsal Industries’ Scrip Dividend Scheme under which Shareholders may elect to receive shares
in lieu of cash for their dividend entitlements is applicable to the interim and proposed final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2002.
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8. FIXED ASSETS

Freehold
and
leasehold  Properties  Leasehold  Furniture,  Machinery Machinery
land and under  improve- fixtures and and Motor Moulds under
buildings development ments  equipment  equipment vehicles  and tools construction Total

58000 $8:000 88000 $8°000 $8°00 581000 §§000 58000 $8000

Clipsal Industries Group

Cost:
At beginning of year 38423 7,308 9,783 16,030 33,894 3,865 14,553 %0 124,104
Currency realignment (2,063) (435) (538} (781) (1,8%0) {191) (810) (15) (8,723)
Additions 4l 536 1413 1,969 2,383 541 500 238 8,062
Reclassifications - - - 18 (18) - 351 (351) -
Wiitien off - - (1,256} (255) {5) - (1) - (1517)
Disposals - - (3,776) (389) (861) (396) {1,087) (@1 (7,450)
At end of year 36,431 7407 5,626 16,592 33513 3819 13,008 82 116,476
Accumulated depreciation:
Al beginning of year 5312 - 8,016 9,428 23,13 2,182 9,548 - 57,602
Currency realignment (21 - (467) 487) (1,312) (115) (827) - {3,185)
Charge for the year 851 - 819 1,691 2,537 47 1038 - 7405
Reclassifications - - - 1 {1 - - - -
Written off - - (111) {232) (3} - (1) - (1,347}
Disposals - - (3815) (365) (7379 (350} {1,473) - (6,740)
Al end of year 5,386 - 3442 10,036 23,620 2,168 8,583 - 53,7135
Depraciation charge
for last year 872 - 939 1,647 2,803 479 1,094 - 7,634
Net book value:
At beginning of year 3341 7308 1,767 6,602 10,758 1703 5,005 250 66,502
At end of year 30,545 7407 2,184 6,556 9,393 1,851 4423 82 62,741
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and  Machinery and Motor Moulds
improvements equipment equipment vehicles and tools Total
88000 S58°000 58000 58000 5§'000 55000
Clipsal industries
Cost:
At beginning of year 831 1,952 2,496 540 1,075 6,894
Additions 1 355 41 - ki 433
Disposals - ) (26) - (283) {313)
Written off (323) (218) (5) -~ (1 (547)
At end of year 509 2,085 2,508 540 827 6,467
Accumulated depreciation:
At beginning of year 353 803 1,171 213 725 3,265
Charge for the vear 102 240 281 77 118 818
Disposals - 2) {23) - {235) (260)
Written off (313) (204) (3) - (1) (521)
At end of year 142 837 1,426 290 607 3,302
Depreciation charge
for last year 48 205 212 51 187 701
Net book value:
At beginning of year 478 1,149 1,325 327 350 3,629
At end of year 367 1,248 1,080 250 220 3,165
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The net book values of fixed assets of Clipsal Industries Group include the amount of $$904,000
(2001: S$1,042,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts.

In addition, certain of Clipsal Industries Group's leasehold land and buildings with a total net
book value of S$4,854,000 (2001: S$5,130,000) have been pledged to banks as securities for mortgage
loan facilities granted by the banks to Clipsal Industries Group.

Particulars of the properties included in freehold and leasehold tand and buildings and properties
under development above are as follows:

Location

Hong Kong
Lot Na. 36, Unit A, 6/F, Sing Mei Ind. Bldg,
27-31 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong

Lot No. 38, Unit B, 6/F, Sing Mei Ind. Bidg,
27-31 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong

Lot No. 26, Unit A & B, 1/F, Kam Bun Ind. Bidg,
13-19 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong

Lot No. 2732, Apt No. D on 4/F and roof D and
car parking space No. 5, Evergreen Mansion,
14 Cornwall Street, Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

China

Unit 3305, 33/F, North Tower,

Guangzhou World Trade Center Complex,
371-375 Huan Shi Dong Road, Guangzhou,
Guangdong, China

Unit 3304, 33/F, North Tower,

Guangzhou World Trade Center Complex,
371-375 Huan Shi Dong Road, Guangzhou,
Guangdong, China

Lot D1 in Area 9, Long Feng Shang Pai
Development District, Huizhou City, Guangdong, China

15/F, Unit 8-186, Office Tower Shun Hing Square,
Diwang Commercial Centre, 5002 Shen Nan Dong Road,
Shenzhen, China

Lot 23 Small Zone, 48 Development Zone,
Ping Nam Industrial Area, Huizhou City,
Guangdong, China

Units 158, 16B & 3C, Parkview Tower lll,

9 Nongzhan South Road, Chao Yang District, Beijing, China

Lots 283, 27 & 76 Small Zone, Zhong Kai New Technology
Development Zone, Huizhou City, Guangdong, China

Indonesia

Kawasan Industri Pasar Kemis,
JI Putra Utama Kav, D1-D2,
Tangerang 15560, Indonesia

Description

A 609.9 square matres
office and warehouse

A 609.9 square metres
office and warehouse

A 1,116.7 square metres general,
research and development office

A 99.2 square metres
residential flat and a roof of
99.2 square metres

A 98.04 square metres
office

A 150.51 square metres
office

A 8,048.49 square metres
site for workers’ quarters

A 1,092 square metres
office

A 100,713 square metres
piece of undeveloped land

A 588 square metres
site for investment purposes

A 126,524 square metres
piece of undeveloped land

A 4,542.17 square metres office,
warehouse and manufacturing plant
{land area = 18,525 square meires)

Tenure

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

70 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

70 years
long-term lease

50 years
long-term lease

20 ~ 30 years
medium-
term lease
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Location Description Tenure
Malaysia
Lot 401, Block N PD, Perdana Condo Resort, A 78 square metres condominium Freehold

Port Dickson, Negeri Sembilan

1 Jin Kawat 15/18, Section 15 Shah Alam, A 14,020 square metres office, 99 years
Selangor, West Malaysia warehouse and manufacturing plant long-term
(land area = 20,438.50 square metres) lease

26 JIn Kawat 15/19, Section 15 Shah Alam, A 5,168 square metres office and 99 years

Selangor, West Malaysia warehouse long-term
{land area = 7,386 square metres) lease

Middle East

Plot No. E25, Sharjah Airport International Free Zone, A 1,971 square metres office and 25 years

Sharjah, United Arab Emirates warehouse medium-
(land area = 4,000 square metres} term lease

Singapore )

Lot No. 1257 of Mukim 6, A 2,872.89 sguare metres 80 years

5 Fourth Chin Bee Road, Singapore office, warehouse and long-term

manufacturing plant
(land area = 4,681.60 square metres)

Vietnam
Bien Hoa Industrial Zone 1, An Binh Ward, A 2,642 square metres 20 years
Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, office and manufacturing plant medium-
Vietnam (land area = 5,738.80 square metres)  term lease
Pakistan
Plot No. 101 & 102, Sector 15, Korangi Industrial Area A 1,668.17 square metres land 99 years
Karachi, Pakistan for industrial purpose long-term
lease
United Kingdom
Flat 8, Washington House, 20 Basil Street A 176.52 square metres 72 years
London SW3, England apartment for staff quarters long-term lease
9. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
Clipsal industries
2002 2001
S$'000 S§$'000
Unlisted equity shares, at cost 149,605 147,813
Less: Impairment loss {5,518) -
144,087 147,813
Amount due from subsidiaries (non-trade) 118,461 102,935
Amount due from subsidiaries (trade) 5,437 6,471
Amount due to subsidiaries (non-trade) (5,205) (1,210)
262,780 256,009
—— —
Movement in impairment |oss:
Charge for the year 5,518 -

Particulars of the subsidiari‘es are set out in Note 28 to the financial statements. The amounts
due to and from subsidiaries have no fixed terms of repayment and certain balances bear interest at
the prevailing market rate.

- 76 -




APPENDIX 1l FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON CLIPSAL INDUSTRIES

10.

11.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

S$'000 S$'000 S5%'000 S$'000

Unlisted equity shares, at cost 56,345 54,840 18 18
Share of post acquisition reserves 72,701 57,343 - -
129,046 112,183 18 18

Particulars of the principal associated companies are set out in Note 29 to the financial statements.
Emphasis of Matter on Contingent Liability

The auditors’ report of the financial statements of Clipsal Industries Group’s 52.45%-owned
associated company in Australia, Gerard Industries (No 3) Pty Ltd ("GI3PL"), for the year ended
30 June 2002 included the following emphasis of matter:

“The controlied entities in the assaociated company have received assessments for A$116.3
million (2001: A$70.2 million) in relation to a review conducted by the Australian Taxation Office.
The composition of the total assessments, for two separate matters, comprises:

2002 2001

AS$ million A$ million

Primary tax 56.9 32.4
Penalties 35.2 23.2
Interest 24,2 14.6
116.3 70.2

The directors of the controlled entities dispute the assessments referred to above, deny
liability and have instructed the entities’ lawyers to take both matters to the Federal Court of
Australia. The ultimate outcome, which may not be known for some years, cannot presently be
determined with an acceptable degree of reliability, and accordingly, no provision for any liability
that may result has been made in the GI3PL financial statements.”

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of Clipsal Industries, the valuation of GI3PL
based on its future earnings potential and after taking into consideration the total amount of the
above contingent liability, will not be less than its current carrying value in the books of Clipsal
Industries, and therefore no provision for impairment in Clipsal Industries’ investment in GI3PL
in accordance with SAS 36 is considered necessary.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

S$000 5%°000 S5%°000 S8%'000

Listed securities 10 10 - -
Unlisted securities 10,397 - - -
Corporate club memberships, at cost 194 194 194 194
10,601 204 194 194

Market value of listed securities 10 10 - -
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12. NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

S5%°000 S58$°000 S$'000 S%'000

Secured Note 12(a) 4,346 11,561 4,346 11,561
Unsecured Note 12(b) 6,220 6,322 - -
10,566 17,883 4,346 11,561

a. The secured balance comprised of the non-current portion of a loan granted to the

shareholder of Pierlite Pty Ltd (“Pierlite”}, a leading manufacturer of light fitting products
in Australia, in consideration for an option to acquire up to a 49% interest in Pierlite and
in consideration of the balance of the loan outstanding at the time the option is exercised.
The loan bears interest at the prevailing market rate plus 0.75% margin, and is repayable
in equal half yearly instaiments of US$1,250,000 each with the final instalment due on
31 October 2004. The option is exercisable from 13 August 2002 until full settiement of
the loan is made.

b. The unsecured non-current receivables comprised of:

i) A loan of $$2,959,000 (2001: S$$2,854,000) granted to Pierlite for the purpose of
expanding its lighting business. The loan bears interest at market rate with no
fixed terms of repayment; and

i) A loan of $$3,261,000 (2001: S$3,468,000) granted to a trade associate to facilitate
the selling and distribution of Clipsal Industries Group’s products. The loan bears
interest at market rate with no fixed terms of repayment.

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

a. Deferred Expenditure
Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
S$'000 S$'000 S%'000 S$'000
Product development expenditure
and technical know-how
acquired at cost 16,631 16,054 356 356
Less: Accumulated amortisation (6,736) (4,773) (356) (338)
9,895 11,281 - 18
b. Marketing Rights
Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
5%'000 S8$'000 S$000 58000
At cost 11,325 - - -
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c. Goodwill

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
88’000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

Goodwill arising on acquisition

of subsidiaries and

associated companies 11,569 793 - -
Less: Accumulated amortisation (345) (32) - -
11,224 761 - -
Total 32,444 12,042 - 18

Movement in accumulated amortisation - deferred expenditure:

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

S$'000 S$'000 S$°000 58000

Balance at 1 January 4,773 3,171 338 267
Currency realignment (252) 172 - -
Amount written off - (100) - -
Charge for the year 2,215 1,530 18 71
Balance at 31December 6,736 4,773 356 338

Movement in accumulated amortisation — goodwill:

Balance at 1 January 32 - - -
Charge for the year 313 32 - -
Balance at 31December 345 32 - -

14, STOCKS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
S$'000 58’000 5$'000 §%°000
a. Work-in-progress, at cost 1,659 1,911 379 556
Raw materials 9,024 10,450 — -
Finished goods 44,640 47,459 - -
At net realisable value after
the following allowance 53,664 57,909 - -
55,323 59,820 379 556

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001
S§$°000 S$°000
b. Analysis of allowance for stock obsolescence

Balance at 1 January 1,565 1,305
Currency realignment (67) 49

Stock written off (265) -
Charge for the year 244 211
Balance at 31 December 1,477 1,565
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15. DEBTORS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
5%°000 S$°000 S$'000 S$000
a. Trade debtors 93,443 81,834 - -
Amount due from associated
companies (trade) 14,075 10,810 1,571 842
Amount due from related
parties (trade) 221 186 - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful
debts (3,577) (5,605) - -
104,162 87,225 1,671 842
Amount due from associated
companies (non-trade) 23,053 18,790 13,754 14,401
Amount due from related
parties (non-trade) 71 73 2 2
Secured loan Note 12(a) 4,346 - 4,346 -
Deposits and prepayments 5,436 9,751 329 77
Other debtors Note 15(d) 25,808 25,924 16,772 18,158
162,876 141,763 36,774 33,480
b. Analysis of allowance for
doubtful debts
Balance at 1 January 5,605 5,357 - -
Currency realignment (267) 279 - -
Bad debts written off (1,761) (31 - -
Balance at 31 December 3,577 5,605 - -
C. Related parties are entities with common direct or indirect shareholders and/or directors.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions.

Related parties in the financial statements refer to entities owned or controlled directly
or indirectly by Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, which has significant influence
over Clipsal Industries {see Note 18).

d. Other debtors consist mainly of:

i) An amount of $$2,121,000 (2001: S$4,091,000) being the last instalment
outstanding of the sale consideration for partial disposal of an associated company
to an independent third party. The amount bears interest at market rate with
repayment extended to Year 2003; and

i) advances to a trade associate totalling $$13,042,000 (2001: $$13,583,000) to
facilitate the selling and distribution of Clipsal Industries Group’s products. These
advances bear interests at commercial rate and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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16. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
S$'000 88'000 S$000 S$'000
Creditors and accrued charges 28,502 25,680 2,296 1,298
Amount due to associated companies: .
Trade 20,823 13,073 - -
Non-trade 619 735 - -
Amount due to related parties
Note 15 (c):
Trade 684 898 - -
Non-trade 686 78 9 7
51,314 40,464 2,305 1,305

17. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001

S8000 S$°000

Within one year 203 426

In the second to fifth years inclusive 274 401

Total hire purchase payments payable 477 827

Less: Charges allocated to future periods (33) (51)

Present value of hire purchase obligations 444 776
Less: Amount due within one year as shown under

current liabilities (194) (412)

Amount due in the second to fifth years inclusive 250 364

18. AMOUNT DUE TO MAJOR SHAREHOLDER

Ciipsal Industries’ major shareholder is Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ("GPIH"), a
public company incorporated in Hong Kong and listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
GPIH invests in Clipsal Industries through a subsidiary, GP Industries Limited, a public company
incorporated in Singapore and listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The amount
due to major shareholder bears interest at commercial rates and has no fixed terms of repayment.

19. BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
8%°000 §8°000 S$'000 S$'000

Current portion of bank loans
Note 20(a) 4,901 1,514 - -
Short term loans 41,804 28,076 - -
Bank overdrafts 2,209 911 - -
Import loans 9,203 4,639 - -
58,117 35,140 - -

Of which:

Secured 233 214 - -
Unsecured 57,884 34,926 - -
58,117 35,140 - -
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Certain of Clipsal Industries Group’s leasehold land and buildings have been pledged to banks

to obtain the above secured bank borrowings (see Note 8).

20.

21.

BANK LOANS
Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
88000 8$°000 S$'000 S$%°000
a. Bank loans:
Secured 829 1,016 - -
Unsecured Note 20(b) 119,843 117,183 109,036 109,988
120,672 118,199 109,036 109,988
Less: Amounts due within
one year (Note 19)
Secured (233) (214) - -
Unsecured (4,668) (1,300) - -
(4,901) (1,514) - -
115,771 116,685 109,036 109,988

The bank loans are repayable within the periods as follows:

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
S$'000 S5%'000 8%'000 58000
More than one year,
but not exceeding two years 110,535 3,709 105,536 -
More than two years,
but not exceeding five years 5,236 112,838 3,500 109,988
More than five years - 138 - -
115,771 116,685 109,036 109,988

Certain of Clipsal Industries Group’s leasehold land and buildings have been pledged to
banks to obtain the above secured bank borrowings (see Note 8).

b. Transferable Loan Facility (“TLF")

The unsecured bank loans in Year 2002 include a US$40 million and S$36 million TLF
obtained from a syndicate of banks in September 2001 to refinance the then existing US$40
million TLF thereby providing additional funds for investments and working capital.

The interest on the TLF is based on SIBOR plus 1.10% margin for the US$ tranche and
swap offer rate plus 1.10% margin for the S$ tranche respectively. The TLF is repayable in
September 2004.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

S$'000 S$°000 S$'000 S$°000

Deferred tax assets 526 - 526 -
Deferred tax liabilities (313) (585) (161) (330)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 213 (585) 365 (330)
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Movement of the net deferred tax assets, recognised by Clipsal industries Group and Clipsal
Industries are as follows:

Other

Accelerated temporary
tax depreciation Tax losses differences Total
8%'000 58000 S$'000 §%°000

Clipsal Industries Group
Balance at 1 January 2001 (587) - - (587)
Currency realignment 17} - - (17)
Credit to income for the year 19 - - 19
Balance at 31 December 2001 (585) - - (585)
Credit/(Charge) to income for the year 331 526 (59) 798
Balance at 31 December 2002 (254) 526 (59) 213
Accelerated

tax depreciation Tax losses Total
§%'000 §$°000 S$'000

Clipsal Industries
Balance at 1 January 2001 (330) - (330)
Credit to income for the year - - -

Balance at 31 December 2001 (330) - (330)
Credit to income for the year 169 526 695
Balance at 31 December 2002 (161) 526 365

22. SHARE CAPITAL
Clipsal Industries Group
and Clipsal Industries

2002 2001
83000 S$°000
Authorised:
200,000,000 ordinary shares of $$0.30 each 60,000 60,000
Issued and Fully Paid:
120,389,856 (2001 : 118,881,393) ordinary shares of
S$$0.30 each 36,117 35,664

During the financial year, Clipsal Industries issued the following ordinary shares:

i) 332,000 shares of S$0.30 each at $$1.9125 per share for cash to option holders upon
the exercise of their options granted under Clipsal Industries’ CIHL Share Option Scheme
1999.

ii) 23,000 shares of $$0.30 each at US$1.30 per share for cash to an option holder upon
the exercise of his option granted under Clipsal Industries’ Executives’ Share Option
Scheme.

iii) 441,199 shares of S$0.30 each at $$2.14 per share to Shareholders who elected to
receive a scrip dividend for their entitiement to the 2001 final dividend pursuant to
Clipsal Industries’ Scrip Dividend Scheme (“SDS).

iv) 712,264 shares of S$0.30 each at $$2.145 per share to Shareholders who elected to
receive a scrip dividend for their entitlement to the 2002 interim dividend pursuant to
Clipsal Industries’ SDS.

Details of outstanding share options of Clipsal Industries are set out in paragraph 18(f} of the
Directors’ Report.
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23. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

With effect from 1 January 2002, Clipsal Industries Group changed its accounting policy in
respect of the treatment of deferred tax assets in order to conform to the new requirements of SAS 12
Income Taxes. Clipsal Industries Group had adopted the alternative treatment allowed under Singapore
Statement of Accounting Standard No. 8 and accounted for the effects of these adjustments in the profit
and loss statements of the financial year reported on instead of adjusting the effect against prior period
retained earnings under the benchmark treatment.

Had Clipsal Industries Group accounted for the prior year adjustments under the benchmark
treatment, the proforma profit and loss statements, the statement of retained earnings and certain
balance sheet items would have been as follows:

Profit and loss statements

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001 2002 2001
S8'000 58’000 8%'000 8$°'000
Restated proforma As reparted
Loss before exceptional items (3,283) (1,564) (3,283) (1,733)
Exceptional items - (1,325) - 8,528
(Loss)/Profit before share of
results of associated companies (3,283) (2,889) (3,283) 6,795
Share of results of associated companies 17,700 9,787 17,700 9,787
Profit before taxation 14,417 6,898 14,417 16,582
Taxation (7,693) (4,697) (5,2386) (5,692)
Profit after taxation 6,724 2,201 9,181 10,880
Minority interests (1,188) (428) (1,188) 810
Profit attributable to shareholders 5,536 1,773 7,993 11,700
Earnings per share:
a. Basic 4.6 cents 1.5 cents 6.7 cents 9.9 cents
b. Fully diluted 4.6 cents 1.5 cents 6.7 cents 9.8 cents
Statement of retained earnings
Profit attributable to shareholders 5,536 1,773 7,993 11,700
Retained profits brought forward 93,750 97,913 91,293 85,529
Profit available for appropriation 99,286 99,686 99,286 97,229
Dividends (4,801) (5,936) (4,801) (5,9386)
Retained profits carried forward 94,485 93,750 94,485 91,293
Balance sheet items
2001 2001
S$'000 S$'000
Restated As
proforma reported

Total non-current assets 210,941 208,814
Total non-current liabilities 117,304 117,634
Reserves 209,758 207,301
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The prior year adjustments for Year 2001 were due to adjustment for amortisation of intangible
assets attributable to outside equity interests of an associated company wrongly allocated to the parent
entity in prior years shared by Clipsal Industries Group and change in functional currency by a subsidiary
from Indonesia Rupiah to US Dollars.

24. LEASE COMMITMENTS

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
2002 2001 2002 2001
5%°000 58000 58000 58000
Minimum lease payments paid under
operating leases 3,531 2,443 97 97

At the balance sheet date, the commitments in respect of future operating lease rentals which
have not been provided for in the financial statements are as follows:

Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001

8%'000 83000 S$'000 88%'000

Within one year 2,860 4,578 46 87
Within two to five years 1,742 7,021 - 30
After five years . 2,687 2,792 - -
7,289 14,391 46 117

25, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001

58000 §%°000

Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for 4,471 11,448
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for 42 -
4,513 11,446

26. OTHER COMMITMENTS

In Year 2001, Clipsal Industries entered into a Put Option Agreement with Mr Robert Gerard,
one of the shareholders of Clipsal Industries Group's associated company in Australia, Gerard Industries
(No 3) Pty Ltd (“GI3PL"), in refation to a A$6 million loan extended to him by Adefaide Bank in Australia
to finance his purchase of additional equity interest in GISPL. The loan is scheduled for repayment by
instalments and to be settled in full by December 2006. Under the Put Option Agreement, Clipsal
Industries has granted him an option to require Clipsal Industries to purchase such portion of his
investment in GI3PL up to the value equivalent to the prevailing balance of loan outstanding in the
event of default of repayment of the loan to Adelaide Bank. Should the Put Option be exercised, Clipsal
Industries Group’s equity interest in GI3PL will increase accordingly and the maximum increase may
reach approximately 3% based on the full amount of the loan.
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27.

28,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (UNSECURED)

Clipsal Industries Group

Clipsal Industries

2002 2001 2002 2001
S§$'000 S$'000 S§$°000 S$'000
Export bills discounted with recourse 599 963 - -
Guarantees given to certain banks in
respect of banking facilities extended
to associated companies 15,305 13,920 15,305 13,820
Guarantees given to certain banks in
respect of banking facilities utilised
by subsidiaries - - 65,450 31,936
15,904 14,883 80,755 45,856
SUBSIDIARIES
Percentage
Place of of effective Cost of
incorporation interest he!d investment
Name of Company and operation Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 200
% % 58000 58000
Ample Technique Malaysia Manufacturing and 100* 100* - -
Sdn Bhd (i) sales of ballasts,
light fittings, air
movement products,
laminations and
other metal parts
Ashton Investments Singapore Investment holding 100 100 # #
Pte Ltd (i)
Bowden (Australia) Australia Investment holding 100 100 6,438 6,438
Pty Ltd {vi)
Bowden Extrusion Hong Kong Investment holding and 54.02 54,02 879 679
HK Limited (i) trading of plastic
materials, PVC conduits
and related products
Bowden Industries Hong Kong Investment holding, 100 100 54,184 54,184
Limited (ii) manufacturing and
trading of electrical
wiring accessories,
alectronic controf
devices and related
products
Bowden Industries Hong Kong Investment holding 100" 100" - -
(China) Limited (i)
Bowden Switchgear ~ Hong Kong Investment holding 100* 100 - -

(HK) Ltd (i)
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Percentage
Place of of effective Cost of
incorporation interest held investment
Name of Company and operation Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001
% % S58'000 58000
Burgess Investments ~ Bahamas Investment holding 100 100 # #
Limited (vi)
Clipsal Asia Hong Kong Marketing and trading 100 100 28,893 28,893
Limited (i) of electrical wiring
accessories, electronic
control devices and
related products
Clipsal China The People’s Manufacturing and 90" 90 - -
Limited {iii) Republic of trading of electrical
China wiring accessories,
electronic control
devices and refated
products
Clipsal Datacom Hong Kong Development, sales 100 100 2,926 1,188
Asia Limited (if) and marketing of
data communication
products
Clipsal Datacom Hong Kong Development, saies 100* - - -
HK Limited {ii} and marketing
of data communication
products
Clipsal Datacomms. Malaysia Development, sales 63.9 - - -
(M) Sdn Bhd (ii} and marketing
of data communication
products
Clipsal Datacomms.  Singapore Development, sales 767" - - -
(S) Pte Ltd () and marketing
of data communication
products
Clipsal Hong Kong Hong Kong Marketing and trading 100* - - -
Limited (ii) of electrical installation
products
Clipsal Integrated Hong Keng Development, sales 76.7 76.7 242 242
Systems (HK) and marketing of
Limited {ii) building and home
automation system
and electronic
products
Clipsal Integrated Malaysia Supply of project 63.9* 63.9* - -
Systems concepts, designs,
(M} Sdn Bhd (ii) praducts, consulting,

commissioning and
related services on
home automation
intelligent energy and
building management
systems
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Percentage
Place of of effective Cost of
incorporation interest held investment
Name of Company and operation Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001
% % 58000 S8000
Clipsal Integrated Singapore Development, sales 76.7* 76.7* - -
Systems Pte Ltd (i) and marketing of
building and home
automation system
and electronic
products
Clipsal International ~ Singapore Investment holding 100 100 5,518 5518
Pte Ltd (i) and marketing
Clipsal International ~ The People’s Distribution of 100° 100* - -
Trading (Shanghai) Republic of electrical and
Co., Limited (iv) ~ China electronic products
Clipsal {Malaysia) Malaysia Marketing and 100 100 # #
Sdn Bhd (il) trading of elactrical
and related products
Clipsal Malaysia Manufacturing and 100* 100* - -
Manufacturing trading of electrical
(M) Sdn Bhd i) wiring accessories
and low voltage
switchgears
Clipsal Middle United Arab Marketing and trading 80 80 230 230
East (FZC) (ii) Emirates of electrical installation
products
Clipsal Pakistan Pakistan Manufacturing and 60 80 146 92
(Pvt) Limited (il) trading of electrical
installation products
Clipsal Philippines, Philippines Marketing and trading 99.9* 99.9* - -
Inc. {i) of electrical installation
products
Clipsal Singapore Singapore Marketing and trading 100 100 # #
Pte Ltd (i} of electrical
and related products
Clipsal Taiwan Taiwan Marketing and trading 78* 75° - -
Co., Ltd {ii) of electrical wiring
accessories, electronic
control devices and
related products
Clipsal Univolt The People’s Manufacturing and 40.5* 40.5° - -
Extrusion {China) Republic trading of PVC
Limited {ji) of China conduits and

related products
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Percentage
Place of of effective Cost of
incorporation interest held investment
Name of Company and operation Principal activities 2002 2001 - 2002 2001
% % S$'000 58000
Clipsal Vietnam Vietnam Manufacturing and 63° 63" - -
Co., Ltd (i) trading of electrical
installation products
CVH Industries Hong Kong Marketing and 90* 90° - -
Limited (ii) trading of electrical
and refated products
Dragon Star British Virgin Invesiment holding 100 100 # #
Enterprises Islands
Limited (vi)
Fartune Way British Virgin Property investment 100" 100" - -
Developments Islands
Limited (vi)
Gourmets of Asia Hong Kong Marketing and trading 100" 100* - -
Limited (i) of wine products
GP Electrical Hong Kong Marketing and irading 100" - - -
(Hong Kong) Ltd {ii) of electrical installation
products
G.P. Electrical The People’s Manufacturing and 100” 100 - -
Industries (Shunde) Republic of trading of electrical
Co Ltd (v) China and electronic products
Huge Eastern Malaysia Investment holding 100 100 6,720 6,720
Sdn Bhd {if)
Huizhou Clipsal The People’s Manufacturing and 80° 80" - -
Lighting Co. Ltd (i)~ Republic of trading of lighting
China products and accessories
Jansweet Limited (i)~ Hong Kong Property investment 100" 100* - -
Linkpoint Hong Keng Property investment 100* 100 - -
Investments
Limited (ii)
Lockwaod Ltd {vi) British Virgin [nvestment holding 100 100 43,629 43,629
Islands
Pacific Fame British Virgin [nvestment holding 100 100 # #
Investments Ltd {vi) Islands
PT Bowden Indonesia Manufacturing and 55° 55* - -
Industries trading of electrical
Indonesia (ii) wiring accessories,
PVC conduits
and related products
Regal Trinity British Virgin Investment holding 100° - - -

Limited (vi) Islands
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Name of Company

Refour Group
Ltd (vi)

Tarway Pty Ltd (vi)

Place of
incorporation
and operation

British Virgin
Islands

Australia

Percentage
of effective
interest held

Principal activities 2002
%
Trading of electrical 100°
and electronic
products
Investment holding 100*

(i) Audited by Deloitte & Touche, Singapore
(i) Audited by member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
i) Audited by another firm of auditors, Guangdong Yuexin Certified Public Accountants Co.

200

100

100

Cost of
investment
2002 2001
$§'000 §8'000
149,605 147,813

(iv) /I_At:dited by another firm of auditors, Shanghai Huacheng Certified Public Accountants Co

v) ;tfdited by another firm of auditors, Guangdong Dezheng Certified Public Accountants

(vi) lr:ltcc:t audited as there is no statutory requirement in their respective countries of
incorporation

* Directly held by subsidiaries of Clipsal Industries

# Refers to cost of investment less than $31,000

29. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The principal associated companies are as follows:

Name of Company

Blue Point Products
Pty Ltd # (ii)

Clipsal Components
(Pvt} Lid {iv)

Clipsal Controlgear
Pty Ltd (i)

Ciipsal East Africa
Limited {iii}

Clipsal Extrusions
Pty Ltd (ii)

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Australia

Sri Lanka

Australia

Kenya

Australia

Percentage Cost of
of effective investment
interest held Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
% % 58000 587000 58000 §8'000
Manufacturing of 52.5* 525" - - - -
electrical accessories,
particularly for
panel mounted
switchboards
Manufacturing and 48 - - - - -
trading of components
for electrical wiring
accessories
Manufacturing of 289" 288" - - - -
industrial switchgears
and motor
controlgears
Trading and distribution  31.5* 3157 - - - -
of electiical installation
products in Kenya and
East Africa
Manufacturing of 42* 42" - - - -

flexible electrical
conduits and conduit
fittings
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Name of Company

Clipsal Lanka
(Private)
Limited {iv)

Clipsal Lovato
Controlgear China
Limited # (v)

Clipsal Lovato
Controlgear (Hong
Kong) Limited # {i)

Clipsal Switchgear
Pty Ltd (i)

Clipsal (Thailand)
Co., Ltd (vi)

GE Clipsal China
Co., Ltd {vii)

GE Clipsal
(Hong Kong)
Ltd (i)

Gerard Industries
(No 3) Pty
Ltd # (ii)

Hamesmore Pty
Lid # (i

High Rank
Communication
Ltd (viii)

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Sri Lanka

The People’s
Republic of
China

Hong Kong

Australia

Thailand

The Peaple’s
Republic of
China

Hang Kong

Australia

Australia

Hong Kong

Percentage
of effective
interest held

Principal activities 2002
%

Manufacturing and 49
trading of
electrical wiring
accessories

Manufacturing and 66.4"
marketing of
industrial controlgears
and related products

Investment holding 69.9*
and marketing of
industrial controlgears
and related products

Manufacturing of 39.3"
circuit breakers
and switchboard
accessories

Marketing and 49*
trading of electrical
wiring accessories,
electronic control
devices and
refated products

Manufacturing and 47.5*
trading of electrical
and electronic
products

Trading of electrical 50*
and electronic
products

Manufacturing of a 52.45°

wide range of

electrical accessories

for domestic and

industrial uses

Investment holding 53.9*

Development, 35*
manufacture and
marketing of a
wide range of radio
frequency and data-
communication
products and
accessories

2001
%

49

66.4"

69.9%

38.3"

48*

475"

50°

52.45*

53.9°

2002
58000

18

645

1,383

2,065

43,774

503

Cost of

investment

Clipsal Industries Group

2001
58000

18

645

1,388

2,065

43,774

Clipsal Industries

2002
5$°000

18

2001
88000

18
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Percentage Cost of
Place of of effective investment
incorporation interest held Clipsal Industries Group Clipsal Industries
Name of Company  and operation Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
% % $$'000 88000 S§§'000 58000
Huizhou Desay- The People’s  Manufacturing and 48" 48" 1,090 1,090 - -
GP Electrical Republic of frading of electrical
Co. Ltd {ix) China and elactronic
products and
accessories
Lighthouse Hong Keng Development, 25* 20" 703 178 - -
Technologies manufacturing and
Limited (i) distribution of light
emitting diode modular
video display panels
Lovato S.p.A (x) Italy Development, 39.8* 39.8* 2,989 2,989 - -

manufacturing and
marketing of industrial
controlgears and
related products

Lumex Clipsal (Pty) ~ South Africa  Manufacturing and 289° 289* - - - -

Ltd (xi) distribution of
electrical and
related products
Tapestry Vineyards  Australia Vineyard 66.3" 66.3" 3,174 2,697 - -
Pty Ltd # (i)
56,345 54,840 18 18
(i) Audited by member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
(i) Audited by member firms of KPMG
(iii) Audited by member firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers
(iv) Audited by another firm of auditors, Nihal Hettiarachchi & Co., Chartered Accountants
(v) Audited by another firm of auditors, Guangdong Yuexin Certified Public Accountants Co.
Ltd
(vi) Audited by another firm of auditors, SGV-Na Thalang & Co., Ltd
(vii}  Audited by another firm of auditors, Huizhou Shi Shengda Certified Public Accountants
(viii)  Audited by another firm of auditors, Henny Wee & Co Certified Public Accountants
(ix) Audited by another firm of auditors, Huizhou Tinshun Certified Public Accountants Co.,
Ltd
(x) Audited by another firm of auditors, Ernst & Young
(xi) Audited by another firm of auditors, Grant Thornton Kessel Feinstein

indirect shareholdings

These companies are treated as associated companies instead of subsidiaries as Clipsal
Industries Group does not have direct management control over the financial and operating
policies of these companies.
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30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the accounts, Clipsal Industries
Group has transactions with related parties on normal commercial terms as agreed between the parties

as follows:

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001

S$'000 S$'000

Sale to related parties 95 24
Purchases from related parties 3,135 2,018

Rental income from related parties 41 15

Rental paid to related parties 29 108

31. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Clipsal Industries Group’s activities are primarily based in the People’s Republic of China including
Hong Kong and other Asian countries. The dominant source and nature of Clipsal Industries Group’s
risk and returns are based on the geographical areas where its production facilities and assets are
located. Therefore, the primary segment is geographical segments by location of assets.

Primary segment information for Clipsal Industries Group based on geographical segments for
the year ended 31 December 2002 are as follows:

Geographical segments by location of assets:

Hong Kong Other Asian
and China countries Others Eliminations Consolidated
002 2001 2002 20 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
38000 S§°000 88000 88000 55000 55000 58000 85000 553000 58000

Revenue

External sales 96,963 115,082 £8,396 65,724 20,657 16,535 - -

Inter-segment sales 6,557 7,299 6,833 7,005 18 19 (13,408)  (14423)

Total revenue 103520 122381 75,229 72,728 20675 16,654 (13408)  (14423) 186,016 197,291
Results

Segment results (2.754) (519) 4,926 5,851 1,751 2,107 3,923 7438
Interest on borrowings (7.208) {9,172)

(Loss)/Profit before

exceptional items (3,283} {1,733}
Exceptional items - 8,526
{Loss)/Profit betore share

of results of associated

companies (3,283) 8,795
Share of results of

associated companies 1,487 3,082 1,032 548 15,211 6,159 17,700 9,787
Profit before taxation 14417 16,582
Taxation (5,236) (5,692)
Profit after taxation 9,181 10,890
Minority interests (1,188} 810
Profit attributable to shargholders 7,993 11,700

|
|
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Clipsal Industries Group are deployed in these operations.

32.

Balance Sheet
Segment assels
Inferest in associated
companies
Taxetion recoverable
Defarred tax assets

Consolidated total assets

Segment fiabifties
Obfigations under
finance feases and
hirg purchase cantracts
Bank loans, overdrafts
and import foans
Taxation payable
Deferred taxafion

Consolidated total liabilities

Other Information
Addition of;

Fived assets
Deferred expenditure
Marketing righis
Goodwil

Non-cash expenses:
Depreciation and amartisation

Hong Kong Other Asian
and China countries Others

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
88000 8000 581000 581000 55000 85000
188,51 171504 127256 134887 32,489 23,629
11,993 10,563 2,269 1,732 114,784 99,888
200,504 182,087 129,525 136,589 147,273 128,517
26,588 20,083 22,002 18,069 3,623 3431
26,568 20,083 2202 18,089 3,623 3,431
4,151 5444 3570 7,844 341 331
IRy "2 863 708 - -
- - - - 11,325 -
7,485 30 2 483 3,258 -
5,741 5,092 3,948 3,936 248 168

Revenue by Location of Customers

Hong Kong & China
Other Asian countries

Others

Eliminations
2002 2001
58000 88000

Consolidated

2002
58000

348,256

129,046
2,948
paki

480,463

52413

444

173,888
1,062

21 807

8,082
1,335
11,325
10,778

9,933

2001
55000

329,990

112,183
1476

443,649

44,583

776

161,825

13,624
1,420

743

Clipsal Industries Group

2002 2001
5%'000 - 88000
83,060 96,702
64,276 62,096
38,680 38,493

186,016 197,291

Clipsal industries Group operates predominantly in one business segment, being in the
development, manufacturing and marketing of electrical installation products and most of the assets of

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

a. Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
resulting in a loss to Clipsal Industries Group. The group companies perform ongoing credit
evaluation of their counterparty’s financial condition and generaily do not require a collateral.

Clipsal Industries Group does not have any significant credit exposure to any single
counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar characteristics.

—04—




APPENDIX Il FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON CLIPSAL INDUSTRIES

33.

b. Interest rate risk

Clipsal Industries Group’s interest rate risk relates to interest bearing debt and interest
bearing assets.

The interest rates and repayment terms of non-current receivables are disclosed in Note
12 to the financial statements and the interest rates and repayment terms of short-term and
long-term debts are disclosed in Notes 19 and 20 to the financial statements,
c. Foreign currency risk

Clipsal Industries Group's foreign currency exposures arises mainly from the exchange
rate movements of the United States dollar and Hong Kong dollar against the Singapore dollar,

the company’s reporting currency.

Those exposures are managed by using natural hedges that arise from offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies.

d. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which Clipsal Industries Group has difficulties in meeting
its short-term obligations. Liquidity risk is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle.
Clipsal Industries Group’s operations are financed mainly through equity and accumulated profits.
e. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities reported in the balance shest
approximate the carrying amount of those assets and liabilities, determined in accordance with
the accounting policies disciosed in Note 2 to the financial statements.

COMPARATIVES

Certain comparatives have been reclassified to conform with current year's presentation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN SINGAPORE GAAP AND
HONG KONG GAAP

The audited consolidated financial statements of Clipsal Industries as set out in this
Appendix are prepared and presented in accordance with Singapore GAAP, which differ
in certain significant aspects from Hong Kong GAAP. No attempt has been made to
quantify the differences. However, certain significant differences between Singapore GAAP
and Hong Kong GAAP relevant to the audited consolidated financial statements of Clipsal
Industries are summarised below. Such summary should not be construed to be exhaustive.
The Directors believe that there would be no material differences between Clipsal industries’
consolidated financial statements as prepared under Singapore GAAP and under Hong
Kong GAAP.

Investment in Equity Securities

Under Hong Kong GAAP, two alternative accounting methods can be applied
to investments in equity securities. The benchmark treatment requires investments
in equity securities to be classified as either investment securities or other
investments. Investment securities are securities which are intended to be held on
a continuous basis. Securities should only be treated as investment securities if
they are held for an identified long term purpose and that purpose is documented at
the time of acquisition or change of purpose, and the securities heid for the
documented purpose are clearly identifiable. Investment securities are carried at
cost subject to the write down of securities 1o reflect any diminution in their value
which is expected to be other than temporary. Equity securities not classified as
investment securities are classified as other investments, and are measured at fair
value in the balance sheet. Unrealised holding gains and losses for other investments
are included in net profit or loss for the period.

The alternative treatment requires equity securities to be measured at fair
value and any gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a security to be
reported as follows:

(i) a gain or loss on a security held for trading purpose is included in net
profit or loss for the period in which it arises;

(i) a gain or loss on a security that is not held for trading purposes is
recognised directly in equity, until the security is sold, collected, or
otherwise disposed of, or until the security is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is included in net profit or loss
for the period.

A security is held for trading purposes if it is acquired principally for the
purpose of generating a profit from short term fluctuations in price.

Under Singapore GAAP, investments in equity securities are classified as
either fong term or short term investments. Investments held on long term basis are
stated at cost less provision for any permanent impairment in value while investments
held on short term basis are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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In the audited consolidated balance sheet of Clipsal Industries as at 31
December 2002, the investments which were held on a long-term basis were
classified as other investments under the non-current assets. Under the benchmark
treatment of Hong Kong GAAP as mentioned above, the investments would be
classified as investment securities which would be included in the investment in
securities under the non-current assets. Except for a difference in the item category
for presentation, the accounting treatments for these investments are the same
under both Hong Kong GAAP and Singapore GAAP. Therefore, no reconciliation is
necessary upon preparation of the pro forma consolidated financial statements.
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The Group
Pro forma Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 March 2003

The pro forma consolidated profit and loss account is based on the Group’s audited
consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 31 March 2003 and Clipsal
Industries’ audited consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December
2002 and the pro forma figures are arrived at by reversing Clipsal Industries’ results
under share of results of associates and consolidating Clipsal Industries’ profit and loss
account as if it were a 49.3% subsidiary of the Company. Clipsal Industries’ audited
consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with Singapore GAAP.
For details of significant differences between Singapore GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP,
please refer to section 2 in Appendix Il. Clipsal Industries’ audited consolidated profit and
loss account for the year ended 31 December 2002 was translated into Hong Kong dollars
using a conversion rate at 31 March 2003 of S$1 to HK$4.4219.

Reversal of
interest Reinstatement
in Clipsal of Clipsal

Industries as Industries

Clipsal an associated asa Pro forma
(HK$'000) The Group Industries company  subsidiary consolidated
Turnover 1,809,127 818,322 - - 2,627,449
Operating loss (52,523) (14,443) - - (66,966)
Share of results of associated companies 203,295 77,866 (28,719) - 252,442
Profit before taxation 150,772 63,423 (28,719) - 185,476
Taxation (50,730) (23,034) 11,366 - (62,398)
Profit after taxation 100,042 40,389 {17,353) - 123078
Minority interests (28,562) (5,226) - {17,810) {51,598)
Profit attributable to shareholders 71,480 35,168 (17,353) (17,810) 71,480
The Group

Pro forma Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2003

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet is based on the Group’s audited
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2003 and Clipsal Industries’ audited
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2002 and the pro forma figures are
arrived at by reversing the Company’s interest in Clipsal Industries as an associate and
eliminating amounts due from Clipsal Industries Group and consolidating Clipsal Industries’
audited consolidated balance sheet as if it were a 49.3% subsidiary of the Company.
Clipsal Industries’ audited consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance
with Singapore GAAP. For details of significant differences between Singapore GAAP and
Hong Kong GAAP, please refer to section 2 in Appendix Il. Clipsal Industries’ audited
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2002 was translated into Hong Kong
dollars using a conversion rate at 31 March 2003 of S$1 to HK$4.4219.
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The Group

Pro forma Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

as at 31 March 2003

(HK$000)

Non-current assets
Fixed asseis
Interests in associates
Trademarks
Investments in securities
Long term receivables
Advance to trade associates
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Goodwill

Currents assets
inventories
Debtors, bills receivable & prepayment
investments in securities
Dividends receivable
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances, deposits & cash

Current liabilities
Creditors & accrued charges
QObligation under finance leases
Taxation payable
Bank loans, overdrafts & import loans

Net current (liabilities) assets

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings
Convertible notes
Minority interests
Deferred taxation

Net assets

Financed by
Share capital
Reserves

Reversal of

interest Reinstatement

in Clipsal of Clipsal

Industries as fndustries
Clipsal an associated asa Pro forma
The Group Industries company  subsidiary consolidated
372,190 277,315 - - 649,505
1,735,245 570,383 1552,7586) 99,158 1,852,030
60,649 - - - 60,643
177,358 46,856 - - 224,214
- 46,702 - - 46,702
109,000 - - - 109,000
- 93,792 - - 93,792
- 942 - - 942
9,146 49,610 - 27,508 86,264
2,463,588 1,085,600 (552,756) 126,666 3,123,098
282,996 244,528 - - 527,524
533,190 719,912 - (106,752) 1,146,350
182,351 - - - 182,351
17,928 - - - 17,928
236 13,030 - - 13,266
163,529 60,576 - - 224,105
1,180,230 1,038,046 - (106,752) 2,111,524
(394,060 (231,666) - 7,594 (618,132)
(2,127) (857) - - (2,984)
{6,710) (4,694) - - {11,404)
{911,205) (256,877) - - (1,168,082)
(1,314,102) (494,094) - 7,594 (1,800,602)
(133,872) 543,952 - (99,158) 310,922
(1,008,688) (512,813) - - {1,521,501)
(85,925) - - - (85,925)
(223,932) (24,919) - (566,572) (815,423)
(666) - - - (666)
(1,319,211) (537,732) - (566,572)  (2,423,515)
1,010,505 1,091,820 (552,756) (539,064) 1,010,505
265,953 159,637 (76,797) (82,840) 265,953
744,552 932,183 (475,959) (456,224) 744,552
1,010,505 1,091,820 (552,756) (539,084) 1,010,505
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1. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This document includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for
the purpose of giving information with regards to the Company. The Directors collectively
and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in
this document and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their
knowledge and belief there are no other material facts the omission of which would make
a statement herein misleading.

2. DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

(a) As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO)} or which are required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or which are required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(i) The Company

Percentage

Number of shareholding

Shares held in the issued

Personal Family share capital of

Name of Director interests interests  the Company
(%)

Victor LO Chung Wing 73,701,811 - 13.62
Andrew NG Sung On 66,199,957 ‘ 417,000 12.31
Kevin LO Chung Ping - 3,731,253 0.69
Pau! LO Chung Wai 21,986,518 - 4.08
LEUNG Pak Chuen 2,702,581 - 0.50
Richard KU Yuk Hing 1,606,780 - 0.30
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 287,500 - 0.05
CHAU Kwok Wai 275,000 - 0.05
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 1,790,081 - 0.33
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 1,947,549 - 0.36
LUl Ming Wah - - -
John LO Siew Kiong 411,081 - 0.08
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Number of Shares in respect of
which options have been granted
and remain outstanding
at an exercise price per Share of
HK$1.41 with  HK$1.45 with  HK$1.17 with  HK$1.84 with
option period  option period  option period  option period
from 8 May from 30 March  from 18 April from 2 October

2000 to 2001 to 2003 to 2003 to
7 May 29 March 17 October 1 October
Name of Director 2005 2006 2007 2008
Victor LO Chung Wing 1,250,000 1,250,000 - 1,600,000
Andrew NG Sung On 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 1,600,000
Kevin LO Chung Ping 625,000 625,000 50,000 1,000,000
Paul LO Chung Wai 625,000 625,000 650,000 - 1,000,000
LEUNG Pak Chuen - - - 500,000
Richard KU Yuk Hing - 625,000 - 500,000
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 625,000 625,000 500,000 500,000
CHAU Kwok Wai - 625,000 500,000 600,000
Raymond WONG Wai Kan - 625,000 - 1,000,000
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau - - 300,000 400,000
LUI Ming Wah - - 250,000 300,000
John LO Siew Kiong - - 250,000 200,000
(i) Associated Corporations
Percentage
shareholding .
Percentage  Number of in the Percentage Percentage
shareholding ordinary issued shareholding shareholding
Number of in the shares share  Number of inthe  Number of in the
ordinary issued held in  capital of  ordinary issued ordinary issued
shares share  Gold Peak  Gold Peak shares share shares share
heldin  capital of  Industries  Industries heldin  capital of heldin  capital of
GP GP  (Taiwan})  (Taiwan) Clipsal Clipsal GP GP
Name of Director Batteries  Bateries Ltd Ltd  Industries Industries Industries  Industries
Victor LO Chung Wing 200,000 019 - - - - - -
Andrew NG Sung On 613,332 0.58 500,000 0.25 100,000 0.08 - -
Kelvin LO Chung Ping - - - - - - - -
Paut LO Chung Wai 80,000 0.08 - - - - - -
LEUNG Pak Chuen - - - - - - 1,608,000 0.35
Richard KU Yuk Hing 200,000 0.19 200,000 0.10 - - 70,000 0.02
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung - - - - - - 55,000 0.01
CHAU Kwok Wai - - - - . 152,000 0.12 - -
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 254,000 0.24 100,000 0.05 218,013 0.18 260,000 0.06
Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau 20,000 0.02 - - - - - -
LUt Ming Wah - - - - - - - ~

John LO Siew Kiong - - - - 40,000 0.03 - -
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Number of GP Batteries shares in respect of
which options have been granted
and remain outstanding

at an exercise price per share of
§63.080 with  S$1.410 with  5$1.600 with 581,250 with  $$2.500 with
option period option period option period option period option period
from from from from from
8 August 17 March 11 October 5 August 25 June
2000 to 2002 to 2002 to 2004 to 2005 to
5 August 16 March 10 October 4 August 24 June

Name of Director 2004 2010 2010 2012 2013
Andrew NG Sung On 220,000 200,000 200,000 190,000 190,000
Richard KU Yuk Hing 200,000 - - 170,000 170,000
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 120,000 - - 120,000 120,000

Number of Clipsal Shares in respect of
which options have been granted

and remain outstanding

at an exercise price per share of

§82.025 with option period
Name of Director from 25 May 2002 to 24 May 2010
Victor LO Chung Wing 200,000
CHAU Kwok Wai ' 160,000
John LO Siew Kiong 110,000

Number of GP Industries shares in respect of
which options have been granted
and remain outstanding
‘ at an exercise price per share of
US$0.41 with  $$0.456 with  S§0.62 with  580.55 with  550.88 with
option period option period option period option period option period

from from from from from

2 August 14 April 4 April 14 August 15 September

2000 to 2002 to 2003 to 2003 to 2004 to

1 August 13 April 3 April 13 August 14 September

Name of Director 2004 2010 201 2012 2013
Victor LO Chung Wing - 300,000 600,000 384,000 384,000
LEUNG Pak Chuen - - - - 350,000
Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung 130,000 110,000 200,000 130,000 130,000
Raymond WONG Wai Kan 130,000 110,000 220,000 140,000 140,000

(b) Save as disclosed above, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the
Directors or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests or short
positions in the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
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short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFQO) or which are required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFQ to be
entered in the register referred to therein or which are required, pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies,
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

None of the Directors was materially interested in any contact or arrangement
subsisting as at the Latest Practicable Date which was significant in relation
to the business of the Group taken as a whole.

Up to the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors had any direct or
indirect material interest in any assets which have been acquired or disposed
of by or leased to any member of the Group, or are proposed to be acquired
or disposed of by or leased to any member of the Group since 31 March
2003, being the date to which the latest published audited financial statements
of the Company were prepared.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors had entered into any
service contracts with the Company or any member of the Group (excluding
contracts expiring or not determinable by the employer within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation)).

3. SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the following person (not being a Director or
Chief Executive of the Company) had an interest or short position in the Shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fail to be disclosed to the Company under
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, who was, directly or indirectly,
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the issued share capital carrying rights
to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company:

Percentage
shareholding
in the issued

Number of share capital of

Name of Shareholder Shares held the Company
(shares) (%)
Schneider Electric Industries SA 54,579,000 10.09

Saved as disclosed above, the Directors and the Chief Executive of the Company
are not aware of any person (other than a Director or Chief Executive of the Company)
who, as at the Latest Practicable Date, had any interest or short position in the Shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, who was, directly or
indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the issued share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company.
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4. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

For a period of two years preceding the Latest Practicable Date, the companies
within the Group have not entered into any material contracts (not being contracts entered
into in the ordinary course of business).

5, SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, no service contracts (excluding contracts expiring
or determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation) have been or are proposed to be entered into between the
Company and any of its Directors.

6. LITIGATION

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is engaged in any litigation or
arbitration of material importance and no litigation or claim of material importance is
known to the Directors to be pending or threatened against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.

7. INDEBTEDNESS

At the close of business on 30 September 2003, being the latest practicable date
for the purpose of this indebtedness statement prior to the printing of this document, the
Group had outstanding borrowings of approximately HK$2,198 million, of which
approximately HK$28 million were secured. The borrowings comprised secured bank
loans of approximately HK$22 million, obligations under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts of approximately HK$6 million, obligations under a convertible loan of
approximately HK$87 million and unsecured bank borrowings of approximately HK$2,083
million.

As at 30 September 2003, the Group had contingent liabilities in respect of export
bills and invoices discounted with recourse and guarantees given to banks in respect of
banking facilities extended to associated companies in aggregate of approximately HK$48
million.

Foreign currency amounts have been translated into Hong Kong doliars at the rates
of exchange at the close of business on 30 September 2003.

Save as aforesaid or as otherwise disclosed herein, and apart from intra-group
liabilities, none of the companies in the Group had any material outstanding loan capital,
bank overdrafts, loans or other similar indebtedness, debentures, mortgages, charges,
hire purchase commitments, guarantees or other material contingent liabilities at the
close of business on 30 September 2003.

The Directors confirm that there are no material changes in the indebtedness or
contingent liabilities of the Group since 30 September 2003.
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APPENDIX IV GENERAL INFORMATION

8. WORKING CAPITAL

The Directors are of the opinion that the Group has sufficient working capital for its
present requirements.

9. FINANCIAL POSITION

The Directors are not aware of any material changes in the financial or trading
position of the Group since 31 March 2003, being the date of the latest audited financial
statements of the Company.

10. GENERAL

(a) The secretary of the Company is Mr. WONG Man Kit who is a member of the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants and a member of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators.

(b) The English text of this circular and the form of proxy shall prevail over the
Chinese text.

11. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the following documents will be available for inspection at the office of
Vincent T. K. Cheung, Yap & Co., 15th Floor, Alexandra House, 16-20 Chater Road,
Central, Hong Kong during business hours up to and including 31 December 2003 and at

the EGM:

(i) the audited consolidated accounts of the Group for the two years ended 31
March 2003; and

(i) the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
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NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

EWIREBBERAT
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance) GOLD

PEAK

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT an extraordinary general meeting of Gold Peak
Industries (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Bowen Room, 7th Floor,
Conrad Hong Kong, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong at 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday, 31 December
2003 for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with or without
modifications, the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

1. “THAT:

(a)

(b)

the Consolidation Transactions (as defined in the circular dated 15
December 2003 issued by the Company to its shareholders (the
“Circular”), a copy of which has been produced to this meeting and
marked “A” and signed by the Chairman of this meeting for the purpose
of identification) be and are hereby approved and that without prejudice
to the generality of the foregoing:

() the Company, in its capacity as the holding company of GP
Industries {as defined in the Circular), shall pass or procure there
be passed such shareholder’s and/or board resolutions of GP
industries to give effect to and to implement the Consolidation
Transactions; and

(iiy  the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
generally to execute and do all such documents and things as
they may consider necessary or expedient to give effect to and to
implement the Consolidation Transactions; and

the authority set out in this Resolution shall be valid during the period
from the date of passing of this Resolution until the earlier of the date
which is the first anniversary after the date of passing of this Resolution
or the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked
or varied by an ordinary resolution passed by the sharehoiders of the
Company in general meeting.”

2. “THAT, subject to the passing of Resolution No.1 as set out in the notice of
extraordinary general meeting of which this Resolution forms part:

(a)

the De-consolidation Transactions (as defined in the Circular) be and
are hereby approved and that without prejudice to the generality of the
foregoing:

(iy the Company, in its capacity as the holding company of GP
Industries, shall pass or procure there be passed such
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NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Hong

shareholder’s and/or board resolutions of GP Industries to give
effect to and to implement the De-consolidation Transactions; and

(i) the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
generally to execute and do all such documents and things as
they may consider necessary or expedient to give effect to and to
implement the De-consolidation Transactions; and

(b} the authority set out in this Resolution shall be valid during the period
from the date of passing of this Resolution until the earlier of the date
which is the first anniversary after the date of passing of this Resolution
or the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked
or varied by an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.”

By Order of the Board
WONG Man Kit
Company Secretary

Kong, 15 December 2003

Registered Office:
8th Floor

Gold Peak Building
30 Kwai Wing Road
Kwai Chung

New Territories

Hong

Notes:

(1)

(2

(3

Kong

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the Extraordinary General Meeting is entitled to appoint one
or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at the
Extraordinary General Meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he were
solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be present at the Extraordinary
General Meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so present whose name stands
first on the register of members in respect of such share shall alone be entitled to vote in respect
thereof.

The form of proxy and the power of attorney, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of such power or attorney must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at 8th Floor,
Gold Peak Building, 30 Kwai Wing Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the Extraordinary General Meeting or adjourned meeting
(as the case may be) and in default, the proxy shall not be treated as valid. Completion and return of
the form of proxy shall not preciude members from attending and voting in person at the Extraordinary
General Meeting or at any adjourned meeting should they so wish.
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JRE i B T - B i SRR R TR AT KR 2 3 (48,471) (70,601)
FEATRRIE R BB ZH M (HD) 95,760 (12,308)
REERMEEZRR S 101,608 37,860
BT EEREB (5,902) (6,104)
EWEBFERERR 13 -
B A& ¥ LUS E b 3t (B F TE (6,800) (5,133)
B s DA AN ECAth H [ B TH AR 3K 286 187
REXRELEZREBR

89,205

26,810
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M 4% — SLWIECHBES
—E2¥=HF 3 Jan S
B 2z T #& A F & A
(EH®F)
REEXEKRSRE
BEAME RE R (54,076) (39,609)
ABENF ZEK (27,544) (7,205)
Wt & N B 2 B S (13,199) (46,571)
fEE B — W&
(EHBRERSREFEES) 34 (12,303) -
CEE R (8,967) (15,424)
BARLERE (624) (12,959)
EWEEA Rz BRE 59,099 65,312
B F & 17,011 24,114
HEWE KE R#EHEZKE 11,826 4,207
BEARERZ R 8,100 5,904
B O KB Z XK 8,000 -
EWBHBLEZRE 4,367 5,259
FE e — B A R E S
W% 2 RIE 1,971 636
BA—BEYEWE AR
(ENMBRBEEZHE R
SEAEREHAXE) 35 ~ (38,191)
B A — [ B B A R BEAME 25 AT AT ACAE - (14,988)
HEXRHFREZHHE - 96,738
HEBEAEZHRIE - 7,031
HEMBAT (EHNBRERER
ZHEEE) 36 — 4,062
REEBR (FR)ELE2RERE (6,339) 38,316
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B &% — EWIXZHBEERES

—88=fF —EE_F
it i TR TR
(EHHF
BRERSHE
EEE 208,200 211,700
BEBITHEK 110,100 814,199
EHBITEREESRA SR BHE 78,486 (138,272)
HEEEHRERA SMR) BH 60,972 (8,151)
BB 2 B 0 BUR SR iR AR & 23,190 1,699
BEBITER ' (643,270) (508,321)
EMRTEAEMERZFE (86,851) (107,365)
EfTRE (23,936) (34,564)
EANMBARDEBERZKE (7,068) (6,881)
HREUBHEZASE (3,376) (3,434)
EMNMBHERTZHE _ (171) (319)
BITRMFABZHE (BNBREET
ZHX) (ZFEFE_4:10,000% 7T) - 417
REM(ER) EXEZ2REBE (283,724) 220,708
RERFEERE (HD) #BMEHE (200,858) 285,834
FEMzHEREER& 355,500 69,481
A RthREB B E 1,526 185
ERZEEREERE 38 156,168 355,500
RekBHEFRZTW
muiFFEzHElEERE 239,158
BHMRTERENRIIZEE ) 116,342
ENRIZEERBREEE 355,500

—-16 =




B 8% — ELIRZHBKEER

fREME

1. #5

FARATI-MEBEEMRIL EHARAT KREREEHEXHHERAT (5
ZFL) L

BRE T~ EER AT AR AR RS A F 2 3680 B BN IR B Z 43 Kk44 -
2. BRAFERCEBINETER
REERNAEEETREAZAETESHMN OGN LZIMEREBETHNERERN K
GeReRERIRARERFEZGEAREZBRN FRARSFHAEETZEFEAR
RESAEEANRMPESTIBRERR B - 2FE N BEHERBEBCOHER UBRER
EZ B
shs
GRHIERIE 5 (BB HIVFRE I REAKEUETEERBMZERER
EXABEIMBLERERZER - BINBLARRFARTHEZRERARASER-
HEEHBRBH I ARHAGH UMK LRI RAEREMERRE-
RERBR
R GFHEANEAS (REF) HeREXR - BE&REBERTA=ZE NHE-®
ERBE MFLUEZAE-BRENBIEZEERNERNREES HEAFRELZRE
MEFFCEREH - UREREERSBERARRZSHCFHET JBBR
MEMHEZEHAMTERX-ENACReAFEHcHENEREIGARERERN
R B
BEEEA
GFHERFE I [ERER ] MEREAN (B BKREANFE fTEERM- AR
5 B R 200 57 HGR R A vt #) BB B & 71 IS8 3458 0 ok B BB B R AR AT T
ERRE-
3. EEEHEX
HBERRTITRBAEGYEABHFREMERZBELRAEMER -
RETREFTE -REZZEHEUGRR AEXEGABORMT:
REEE
HRRESHTAARARENBEAAEBESE=A=T-HLFEZRE-

EEREROFTEAFEAANNEAPENEEEFRHER B ERRBENLE
ZHWEBARZER:

FEBALFAZHEMEERZ G RERORFERESREBC AR

—17 -




B 8% —

TELWIXZHHKESR

Gk

FREBUBEBBEAZBFEMBLS XBFABELFATHREELFFEF
BB E R

BTEE—ED A — W E AR E S 2 R TR AR R A
BAF BEANRRER ABESOHABRSRT NTRREETEL AT

RIZZ-FEUA-BRUARRBELEZLHE CERRAEELRTREY
DERESS - AUERBLAREMELZEREB AN EEAMER T - H
BEAAMEEZABNERERELAZREER-

EHEMBLAA BELRNEEN HAMASHBY CERETHRERZHR
AMFAEHEREROQEER-

aEBE

YT RER o B ST EUBE L R T E A Z A T B Y8 A 4 R U B RE A BT W
MAHNEERRRZ A FEES QA WHEAZEE-

AEERAGHERER (HHEFH I BT ZRERHAEET KR ZATH
FAREZAMBARA-BUL RoFF-FUA-BAHEEELZ AW EAMAR R
BPRE MRUEFTHEMBLRAREEH G ARERF-

MRIZZE-FENA-HARRBELAZATE gXAENRBERE2HRFA
WA FERKEETHEABEAR IR AHE TR ZE AT R FFIERA -
BTHAHENUESERBA o REEZR T I AAUENEFER - WZAH
BREATMEHEATSRREEREZ OFE AL B REE R UCA - WM B2 7 R
FFEEZARHB R AMIINEERABERY UREEFMR - WRBELANEE
ZEHBEAFEBELAFA ZREER-

ERE

BEHEIRFERNAREFHECEARBEERBE ZE R A BB RBE-
BABRRE

EYREREYNEREHCEFRBER-

HelA SEEEHEEYEZHWES RAREFMUEREER

B WA T A & R B S 4% W ] L BURE A -

REWACHEERREAEERERERRED-

g NG

RHBARZREUBRERANBRIATHINZBERKFAFTLANREAR
%0
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FEUIRZHWBESN

BeEL

2l

BEAFANARBTHETEEASBAZEE GRS ANTUHE REEHK-
EERERCESEEMICUBERELARAZFEXEE -EEREERL LG
BATEBRUAKEFGHELCSFEE ML WBEEMTABRRESIBZHFRZE
BHRMBIERARB A MBEER T REZRERKIER-
MEHEZEE
MEEZGXHBRXTHRFRCERAARTALEE ZEEGHI B BHHE
ERE-MBHERENRAZEEGLUBABBULTERER L - AHERN
BRABXHEEUMBHEERIINEERBARN - — U RBRZEEEZATER

ZERAMBEHEAS MREAHBHANEER L CHUHSEBAGHFHEZ EE
RRR & W A S s ST -

EAHEEN AEEMEHE BAZHS I REAHZHEEHUESEREBEXRR
FIBE -
REY X
HEZLAC TR ZOESAEREZ A EHSWAUTE A TEEMTE-
BEPEVUFERNABETEEEBETELEEBAR - BEYEZ2AERESRH
BRENREYEEERETRA (BR) - BAEREREUNKREGRE FE2H 2
EREARBERR LI -MEREAY A EERCEBEE BT IS EE4HERARET
REZEFAR BEEEFERREXENERRZHE-
EREYHRLESR REYERAZHMRAEEEZEFT AR
BEYERATINE HEEHA - +ERUTHRMN -
BRhYE

BRTZORIEAAIR YREEERABHEYE - BE ARG —EECE
Ale-MACEFFREERRAGIRZEZERE-

NE-BERRS

ME-BEERRE BRBRTYWEN DURASFEREERTE B BHR
EZMEERZBEBERIIE-

HEELERMERE REARRERNTUREREEREE 25 S22 RNAE
fm iR

EMEYEFEMELEZRENBAYEERRE- WREERGEMEEZ B
EEERIUBEEDXEMREP I ULTMEHE (WE) AL AMEZEZERGAE
BERFNR-ARAZERBEFENE17H (RERD) (W% - BERZEIT (F3®
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TELIRKZHBEESR

73 CEERD) J 2 BBEERFABRAR - ANEERAZTHRIUEGEARZYE
EEMEE SREDESTEE- P HE-RURHEZSEER RAMUEREE
RE A 2 A ESEEREEA -

BREEAMESN YR EERREZAFREER LG THAEBEUTHIER

DESESRFEREEENEREH:

B

AR T Eii3

ERERFHEEELSH HBETHARRHEEEN

HERE A% FEAMBEESEH (RNBES)
KABEEEE 2%%E3.2%

HOEERE 10%S HEAMMBRHEEN RBEEE)
BREERE:

L 10% £ 25%

ITHETA 20% % 30%

Hith 10% £ 25%

BRTZORZBEAFHEEERRS THE BHBR T ZWED RATIR-
MEHEERZRENRBURAEERGH T RFBNEEF R - Eh 2 REHF

BiE-

[

ARz RASEACEURGTEREMR - +E0HF 588

EHERE

ko

EHEBREEXHEAEE LA UREERAK.

BREFZEHBMAZRAI REPFARRT A A AMRE-
BEESARBUERARE S URARETHHNIBEBLRY K-

HOHEUAFERAR MAZRZUERERSEEEZFE AR FE

I X

(a)

$EHRE
BMANEYESERREZUMBEANZAL dRBRAHES UERENZFE

ERENEEMEN (RRES) $H-EHNEEXHNERNBERERRNE R FE
A (A0 0 40 90 S 32 L A 7 B R SR AR BRMBR -

-20 -
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TLWIXRZHBEES

by ERBEALD

BRRFERZEBZIY OB NEARFESHIBATERT I HRBEN
WA EZHBCHEREE XHESFBERAREcEAERZEE DRI EITME
REEWHEFE MEZXEMINAERAERBEEXH - EERBRIH AT ELEE,
RIS E LR FIFE -

ERERCHRERCERERBHBRUEREEMGHREN S LFHE-
HERERMELECH 2 BREANBFAERER HAEEZ AR AR ARS8

THRRRE

THRBEEHEES A GEERMBERSR YNRRES AR RBEREZ A TR
BEHZHBAAAEROTAREES ZBMARE WUBEIETRREHBER
WEGHHMYEAIXHE 2 TAFE - BETTRREEMI B2 EANBRRRTUE
X

BE

FEDRERANTERFE_EPZBEEAR MEUEAL LKA E -
BERENEEEIAAEEREMERAMEERARERITHER HERSIHER
-
HEEX

REELEEXGHEE AEERREEEYREETHEFREBELBERK M
EEEURMEBRARTGER REEGRMABETREE — BB ER KM
BHEALIEL - WHAHEEUESEIR LHERKRURER > EMERHEE-

ERERANRZBYE SENREEEMENTHEBTREE B8 MEN
SREEATBEERNEFERFRERRFZEE - RERKZEHE M7 BFFE R
ACIMBEEDEMEIR RRERRZEE NS EEMELHE-
B

BRERBFFEERAHE SEMBHARNBATH R HEELAE-ETEN
BRATHRAZUXEERRFENEARAZ GsHARER - ELEZBEZHE
RERAAEENTRAMRUTERRZ AENEEUBREREZ R EUHEREPEL-
SR

SEEGBMURGER 2 BERNBBRE - LU A RN ZBEREERRBENE
EERERGHEHIZEXRBE S EREBINRERRE.
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TUIR2HMBEN

EHEESMERRE BHRFZEENULFETFHZEERA - BHIEHZE
ERRENBVEEARREEIRE - TAESHRHIEZRESZHIRARERE-

BKRE

NEBEKEBRAFZ AR ENBERFTARTERE-

4. EBRHBENSE

REEBRF-AEERBE NEITEEERMEL EMRATEHERNERIE

BH EEEEBEFRNT:

FESENM R EHEE:

MEREH - GENERARBONNESQER-EEETR RS RS
4

z7 - BR NBRABETES GESEET BEEFESR B
HoRERE TREBRE)

T ~ BE-UEASRTRRARES

i — BE UENAREETRESER
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% — ST EZHEER
HEESEEHZHFWNT
(a) UEXIE
—EE=F
NERER BF En L4 Ha i
T %A T A PRI FHA B FHi
gy
#oae 394,472 1,414,655 - - - 1,809,127
M E 44 651 - - (695) -
394,516 1,415,306 - - {695) 1,809,127
RREHRENEERST
THEERER
24
EULE 31,246 18,473 - - - 49,719
AENEZLEZH (27,817)
HitbZEA 23,891
BEBA 45,793
g
%% (7536)  (38,586) - - - (46,122
T ¥ (42,303)
iatY LU S (3,908) 97,259 81,225 28,719 - 203,295
BHBABRBLAAES
Bz HE (7,138)
SEBABREARER
Fk: vdiit 1,281
EELERHESLA
ERz W {70
HEREATAESZ IS 1,008
HEHBARENBER (18)
BELE-HMBLFE
EHZzER {4,008)
FEELE—RIHE AR
HhHEE 2 BR (944)
B BL AT B A 150,772
HHE (50,730)
Rt b B R R AT A 100,042
LEBRRER (28,562)
2EER 71,480
g8
XHHE 366,476 1,308,746 - - (27,228) 1,847,994
b aER 61,990 475450 645,049 552,756 — 1,735,245
TRSELEEE 260,579
nEE 3,643,818
88
2HEH 483,069 397,564 ~ —  (500,709) 379,924
g%
% 15,652 998,879 - - - 1,014,531
% 907,489
NRBEER 85,925
ARG ELEEE 21,512
BEE ' 2,409,381

- 23—




FELUIRZHMBESR

ME R KB 27 Bt B# Ha CH
TEL TRA T#A T tEA FRA

Hip &R

ALY H

£% 25,480 31,033 - - - 56,513

o 9,332

FEREH

£% 23,854 33,284 - - - 57,138

o 5,473

B A B4 B 5 A

ZHE 36

-3 - Jont 3

BEE

HildE 338,676 1,262,951 - - - 1,601,627

AR g 163 584 - - (747) -
338,839 1,263,535 - - (747) 1,601,627

NBEERENRAT

TBERET

E-4-

ERER 46,853 (6,207) ~ - - 40,446

IRABZEEER (19,172)

A pERA 36,689

BEEA 57,963

BERE

£% (9,182)  (47,518) - - - (56,700)

t (52,156)

BEBELAER (8,518) 80,780 38,732 36,588 - 147,582

BEBABELAAES

BB HE (6,677)

EEBABELTHER -

ey 1,015

BELERHBEEATER

2 784

HEBEATEE W 195

HERBEARAELEZER {1,561)

EELE-HMBBARARE

BERZER (77)

i B T A 90,368

BE (35,379)

Fat b B SR A 54,989

YEREER {17,623)

SELH 37,366

EE

£RKE 594,796 1,198,938 - - (16,070) 1,777,664

g aEAAER 26,578 410,806 582,752 543598 - 1,563,734

THMELEEE 521,969

HEE 3,863,367

- 24 —




TWIEZ2HKEER

NERE® g7 g L Ha# CH
FEL FEA fa&i TRA F# A TEA

&
EHAE 561,874 304,478 - - (530,209) 336,143
%8

£% 109,934 922,081 - - - 1,032,015

¥ 1,216,502
THEREH 83,423
THNELERE 18,117
AR 2,686,200
HitER
EAKE

£% 19,378 39,132 - - - 58,510

t¥ 1972
TEREH

E¥ 20,134 35,381 - - - 55,515

% 5,687
HEARE AT R

M B g 19,934
HEAKEAR/£%

mEmz Hg 10,162

(by HESE

FREEHZNERSTHERFHEETEREMERAE R KB ERET-
FAEERFRERESTERREED-

UTFHEREFEEARTHEUETMESSRBEZHET -
EHEE B B AT % F

—EE=-f “RBET-F —8B=HF —BEB-E
T &L T B F &L

hEANRILA

— % 159,709 133,044 15,004 4,904

— Rt 99,564 105,424 38,577 24,411
HAEEMER 574,649 574,462 17,688 16,706
BR M 426,344 423,790 20,712 2,724
dt 3= & 79 2 W 447,773 328,264 32,965 13,003
W R v 91,542 32,077 22,287 28,809
Hib 9,546 4,566 3,539 (189)

1,809,127 1,601,627 150,772 90,368

- 25 -




B &% —

EULNIXZ2HBER

8.

TEREZREE VX BERRE REVEEZEN R EENERRZ AN

e
NE - BERRER
THREEZEEE BEEE2BN
8B ZBE_F 8= —BTB_F
FHA F A F F A
FEARLME
— F 1,111,051 1,502,366 21,737 34,364
Lk 1,115,508 972,699 37,929 16,170
H At 55 Y B & 776,391 765,990 468 1,629
BR i 338,818 275,694 5,711 8,319
db 2 X rg % 162,893 193,639 -~ -
R ] 137,252 151,964 — -
Hith 1,905 1,015 - -
3,643,818 3,863,367 65,845 60,482
REREBR
—BE=fF —BEC-F
F # 2 F % A
REREHEEE:
HEHMBEEREHZFER 15,349 17,775
ETHEAELNAREZ MR 14,500 -
BEBREZREIULA (4,367) (5,259)
HERMBERHEZ FER - 10,924
25,482 23,440

PLrBELITELHBREER15,340,000 Tt (ZFEF " F : §51823,624,000 1) Rk L
TSR EFERTE T (CFFE _F 51850750008 7x) LR LRFIFELITEEBREZRE
N 4,362,0008: 70 (Z B3R 44,968,000 70) KX 5,0008 7T (ZFF 4 :291,00087T) -

Hitg X

Htg R HBE:

BB TR B A
EAGBBEBELEA
BEBAMBLR, EHSIRIHE
EMEREMRZER

—BE=F
FHEA

6,506
5,433
983

12,922

—22C_F
F#A

33
360

303

- 26 -




Bt &2 — SLWLIT X 2HBER
7. EERF
—EB2=F —EEF
T & A T BT
EEXRINOEBRUTER:
EERE (Has) 22,335 21,294
BI%H& BIEREF 231,852 214,901
BETEAB&F 254,187 236,195
BREZHEN (EEMNMTEIZHERN) 11,319 9,399
EESSE (EEMTEIEA) 4,183 4,183
BB & 4,776 3,365
HE R
BREZEE 45,025 44,310
HEHECZEE 1,101 3,277
HEYE-BRERREZIEE 8,858 -
BENHEYWEHRS 13,550 13,395
BRERAIH 25,665 19,779
B&st A
HEYE -BERBE IR - 272
BITERREREZFB WA 16,094 23,266
BHEARGERZFIBRA 529 307
THEEEHSRAINBRIEESRT
(ZEEZE ) 1,386 1,375
KEYEHSW AR E 1,243,000 T
(—F T4 :688,0008: 7T) 5,656 5,766
EMREYEZAEG 7,013 -
8. EEREEMS
TE2=F —ge—F
3 F B A
BEE
W&
BITESE 90 100
FERHTES 130 130
220 230
HITEEZ @&
O B F AR AR F 13,849 14,424
EXbag) 6,964 5,311
ERE A FT# 1,302 1,329
22,115 21,064

22,335 21,294

DEHEBEZEHEQEMNFHATESE 2 EE WS 130,000 T (ZFF T F:130,0000




B % —

ELWIXZHMBEESR

9.

EFzMenfUT:

07 7t — 1,000,000% 7T

1,000,001 5 — 1,500,000% 5T
1,500,001 # 7 — 2,000,000 ©
2,000,001% 5t — 2,500,000 7T
3,500,001%# 7 — 4,000,000 7T
5,500,001 7T — 6,000,000 7T
6,000,001% 5t — 6,500,000% 7T

EE

EEAH
—22=F —g8C-F
6 6
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
- 2
2 —_—

FEEANAFRSFHIAZERAEZZ (CEZ _F . Z8) nAEE (AH
EZHBWMLEFR -KABRHML (CFEE M) A5EERFHIFESERZME

mE:

B BN B K A 4R A
HE R
B IR AR B LK

ZERBEZBE N RIT

2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000% 7T
3,000,001 # 7t — 3,500,000 7T

R 92

BITRAMEERMNEBER:
REFREBNEE
WHERAFRNL2H|MEE
R R
HHEEHE

BAEHRA

—BE=F
T#ER

4,545
1,086
269

5,800

—geg=F
F#L

85,461
293
2,502
169

88,425

g 3 Qe S
C R BRA

4,391
628
336

5,365

s
T #EA

105,401
702
2,430
323

108,856
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Bt &% —

EULUIXZHBEES

“B8CHF
T

3,580
6,158
1,724
11,462
2,763
21,154

23,917

35,379

—B8_F
F#A

13,298
7,979

21,277

10. ¥\
—E2=F
-
B
ERARRAMEQLT:
F A BB 6,528
Tk DL AN Ho At (R B TE 6,630
WAEBLIE (K 229) 1,696
INEE 14,854
FitBe AT 2HE:
FHBR B 3,848
VAN E A BB IE 32,028
ANE 35,876
a8 50,730
EHANBR N EEEESTERERAEHBI6% ( ZET F 16%) 718 -
FHUAAMERENEFHRAEEEZHITHENE-
1. RE
—BE=F
F %
ERBEFHRESR3ON (ZFFE &£ 25() 15,957
EREEBARAEREERISN(ZEE ZF 1.5 18,617
34,574
12. BREFR
BE Bk FBE_E=ZHA=+—-ELEEEREFRAHNEBERH IRET
BT A

2¥ '
EEMALRFREERBRANZ BF

RTHEEERMBEEIERNE AL
BrE s EE R AR AR
ez A8

BRIARZBWERFHZHE

HAEHEERARZ M

ZEE=E
T &

71,480

(615)
(4,385)

66,480

—g8-F
I # A

37,366

{152)

37,214
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B 8 — ELWIRXRzZBHEESR

—2E=fF
+ B

;i S
FEEAFTRE R Z B GMHET 531,905
AREZABEBERDZEE 606

MRS R R R 0 T 532,511

BESRAFMZHEIER MY THRERHEBRAGPTEZ BMK-
13. REYH

R-ZFZF—FWA—H
EfAYRZER

R-FF_F=ZAZ+—HLAR_FZF_FWA—H
T BMERREEA

WHEYE EERRE

BEEYEZE G

R_FFE=ZHF=ZR=+—H

L EREEZBEDESTE:
—EB8=HF
FHA
EERE - PHHEE 81,620
EHBUNSMBZ K ABEY % 30,675
112,295

S1E
TR

531,831
948

532,779

TEH
FHA

90,060
(360)

89,700

18,380

(2,798)
7,013

112,295

—28_-F
FHA

89,700

89,700

ARBZBENER _FZTZF=A=Z+-HhBIEXMGEMT KAGFERME

FR %> ® X EWS Chartered Surveyorsbl A BT G EEE®ETHE-

REEARRGER FAEETMREYMRUEXHEE G-
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B &% — SLUI¥z2HBEER
14. YPE-BERRE
*ARE BE B4
I1HREE t#REE EEH# #ARRHE ISRIA RRTN% Rt &%
TEA TEA TEL FEA FEL TRA FERL TEA
34

BARGE

ZE%CE

WA-H#E 33984 128,865 68,662 214,990 2915 7,027 78205 564,738
EEAE 1,611 666 183 1,548 1,502 - 1,133 6,663
HHERENE (18,804) - - - - - -~ (18,804)
RREMEHA - 2,798 - - - - - 2,798
i 134 - 8,079 25,067 5,052 8262 10,284 56,878
EFGE (468) - 468 - - - - -
HE - (18,264) (1913} (17.338)  (7,289) - (5252)  (50,056)
HEREAA - (1,347) - - - - (251)  (1,598)
EELE-HEAA - - (2,497)  (22,174) {3,180) - (2,122} (29,953)
“EEZF

ZRZT-RiE 16,457 112,738 72,982 202,003 29,020 15,289 82,087 530,866
af:

BA 16,457 47347 72982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 465275

fFE-—ANEE - 62,593 - - - - - 62593

fHE--23-E - 2,798 - - - - - 2,798
16,457 112,738 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 530,866

FERES

“Z%2%

BA—A#E 2,053 26,820 43450 131,538 21114 - 39,051 264,026
ERER 203 172 174 1,058 762 - 848 3,217
HLZREYE (424) - - - - - ~ (424)
REFER 300 4,014 8,168 21762 4,745 - 7437 46,126
ENNE (237) - 237 - - - - -
HERER - (4878)  (1,674) (12,601) (5,897) - (4,222)  (29,372)
LERBAIRER - (519) - - - - (925) (744)
BELE—HE

ARRER - - (1188)  (7952)  (2,004) - (1,706)  (12,058)
Z3%=%

=Az+-A%E 1,895 25,609 49,150 134,605 18,620 - 40,883 270,771
EEFE
ZRECE

ZRZ+—H#E 14,562 87,129 23823 67488 10,400 15,289 41,204 259,895
I3%CE

-l e 31,931 102,045 25212 83482 11,801 7,027 39244 300,712
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SLWIEZHBEER

JC) e

b N

B EE
TEB-ENA-BIE
A

&

SERSE=A=tT—BHE
B

S
HE—-—LLEE

eEREH
“EZ_HENA-HEE
REEEH

8 B 8 PR
“ER=ZE=ZA=Z+—HFE

RREFE
TEERZEZRA=Z+—HFE

“ERRCFZAZTHEE

HEL# BYHEE

REE 815 Hiy &t
T HA T # A &AL T # A
14,500 9,074 36,615 60,189
- 2,674 6,658 9,332

- - (2,949) (2,949)
14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
- 11,748 40,324 52,072
14,500 - - 14,500
14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
2,301 6,801 20,335 29,437
347 871 4,222 5,440

- — (2,376) (2,376)
2,648 7.672 22,181 32,501
11,852 4,076 18,143 34,071
12,199 2,273 16,280 30,752

HAAERRAGTHENE173 (BET) 2REXHEAREYEEE RER—-LALER
ERLAZTHAUNERENRZYEBAGESE—SAE- USRI EFEEBZ HEYEY
MEABREZEBFELRBHEFTE WEYER _EE=F=A=Z+-HBZ2REELHIH B
2,554,000 ¢ ( & &FE — 4 :2 667,000 T) K 22,458,000% 7t ( —FE — 420,658,000

UERASEEENFAZ
PRERERE:

AELIMEEZ R ATEREY
HEYH:
EFEETHEER
FHLUSME

FHERE

EHEE

MBHEZYE BFE R
HH IR FE

B R
Hity

TEN . /N

—EBC-E —SR-_F @8- -B¥_F
F &L F #& A + # 7 + A
14,562 31,931 - -
71,061 70,698 11,852 12,199
10,218 24,163 — —
5,850 7,184 - -
101,691 133,976 11,852 12,199
2,668 10,272 — 7,270
3,582 1,906 2,878 1,069
6,250 12,178 2,878 8,339
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B f% — TEULUIRXZHMBEEN

15. BRI ER

WG FREZSNE ([FHMEZEHFF]) Le

1,187,512

b N

—82=F —2B_F
F A F 3% A
ARG HRERS 1,086,592 1,086,592
EEMROGRERSR 337,798 338,063
BE 18 (209,155) (209,155)
1,215,235 1,215,500
ol NN/ 642,825 663,560
1,858,060 1,879,060

FHRER=ZFE=+—-B 2T

1,145,723

LG TR IR AR ZGPIRARAR (TGPI¥E)) xRE  ERAEHM

BEBERNIKETHERNEZRETEZRBLAZARMGH RS REFEITBZ AR
[E] {5 1T 7 7E

FTEWNBLAAR _FF=ZF=A=Z1+—HZIHEBERNREMF43-

16. FiEBELTER

TEHE
—S8=F —SBCF
T & A F %A
it EEFE 1,633,571 1,469,347
BABREATRE 91,842 98,944
BABENFINE (24,702) (19,647)
1,700,711 1,548,644
& S B R 46,334 26,890
BREEE (11,800) (11,800)
1,735,245 1,563,734
tARHER=ZA=Z+—RBZWE 989,354 934,884

BEAARXFRAEAEEIBRI -MNEFEAR AROAM A EEEERBEREHEAIE T
“HANERHERER-FU REBIEFRBEE-

BEBRYEKBTHEIMNENETEZBELAZARMAHRERBFEFT B ZTR
[E] (& T HE B2 o
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FEULWIRZHBESR

AEABREAAMEEZBEATEZH ZHBNT

BABELTZRE BABELATZHRE
—ER=-F “2B_F ZBE8=f —8TB_F
Far  FaEr FaA FEL

B

FE K 187,200 167,266 21,080 7,774
B A2 36 19,934 6,336 13,306
8 — A A (1,885) - - -
ERE 185,351 187,200 27,416 21,080
B

EA 88,256 81,579 1,433 418
EEFEE 7,138 6,677 - -
REZER - - 1,281 1,015
i — BB 4 B RE R (1,885) - - -
EREY 93,509 88,256 2,714 1,433
FE

EREH 91,842 98,944 24,702 19,647
EE 98,944 85,687 19,647 7.356

HEABGEARAMIIEZEEERHEMTAFEEE MRERABAMEELE 2 HEEF

AREHBLE - +ELRE-

AMABELAM A ZFAREUABBRWETPRANTFELEEZHAFTHAERAEY

D+ EALRAERERBRRER-

FERELAR _FF=ZFEZAZLT—HZHBENRIREME4 -

(8 REFEZ=ZE=ZA=Z+-"H:-A2KEHEANEMEZTSFETzEUEBEBRE
RAR (T LEM) ZEE-SWEBHMZEFRA=ZA=Z+—B-REBPHHEE—
FE=ZF-AZT-HLFREFERRBZSWWERMBE GRS L RAFEH {5

ELEBERZZFHER AN T
R-BB=F R-g8C
=B=+-8 =BF=+-—-8
T %A T %A
M IEHR R
REE 3,526,722 2,810,745
a R 1,981,707 1,415,187
D E R EE R 191,974 158,919
kS L EREEFE 660,825 592,103
A 42 M B G &L B IR R

Z=A=+—HZHE 404,563 352,500
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B & —

FEUWIRZHMBESR

EERR
CEX

EEMH

7 48 B B A 2 SF AR

2,906,713

143,345

59,968

BE
—EB-E
=B=+-—8
IEE

T # A

2,345,801

72,821

28,678

R-ZFF=ZF=ZA=Z+—B A2KEHAERFNEXSHF LW a8 T%E (FHE)
ERAR ([FHITE]) 2ER-FBILEZELFALT -AZ+—H-RBEHE
EFR_ET_AZT-BULEEKERRBEZGBTEMBER UEAEFE

Bpriba TEAERZARERANT:

R 3
REE

BRE
b BB R A =

Frifaris TR EE B E

E Y s i
REA=Z+—HZWE

EEER
BRE

& HR

7 4 B B A & S AR

®n

+=5

B2-F
+—A
%R

2,123,646

1,006,907

24,920

537,612

—eg=%
FEA

584,791

B=
g3 Sl - 3
+=—A=+-—H
EEE

FHA

818,322

35,163

15,001

N

(e

ao | |
11 49

+

& m 4

g_
+_
T2

1,878,410
830,237
19,459
508,596
3 - Qg S
F#EA
582,384

835,330

49,538

21,297

EEBHEAR B LEZ52.45%% % 4 & > Gerard Industries (No 3) Pty Ltd.
(TGISPL)) - BERR MBI B E A 81 5  GISPLTS IR ¥ 22 B 11 4 38 00 80 ) 1O 00 R o e A o TR O
B R E RN 116,300,000 THEAKRLALLBHE - R-FF=ZE=ZA=+—8 %8




B % — FUWIRXZ2HBESR

FEME TR e D SR R % 745 25,900,0008 T (4% (121,900,000 7T) - P AT EER
BEMERNGHEAER G3PLEEBR AR AR ELTEZEE BEMRENLHERSE
FREBERMEBEAEME

AR LIEEERINER ENGRPLARAME/ N RFEE LAFTHIXNRARER
GIBPLZ HEMAEBR AT RESH TEZRAE KB ARGIBPLZEER A KRB MEK
FRHEAEIIEHBEZRE.

AATEFEEN PRFEREMRN REM AW RARRAEAUNTERER
HE REKEAARERA Y IR BREER BB O EUSN KL RELFE-

17. BE

—Bg=H —B2=F
T % THEA
FEM
243
EMHRERK 83,655 83,655
i)
EYE 18,823 14,640
EREEHH 4,183 4,183
FERE 23,006 18,823
REFE
FERE 60,649 64,832
FEEBAZHEEEGHTEERAO -+ E8-
18. BHRE
REBR% HiR%E 2%
Z22-f C-S8Cf CZBB=HE -28-F "8B=F C-BRCE
FHEA FHA FEA FEL +E4 TR
XEE
FEELmES - - 185 413 185 413
REEUI LR
Nl e - - 353,684 355,251 353,684 355,251
tHEEAR - - 353,869 355,664 353,869 355,664
FLMESR 3,949 18,283 1,891 1,267 5,840 19,550
3,949 18,283 355,760 356,931 359,709 375,214
THEEWE - - 275,189 307,868 275,189 307,868
BERBEREEEZ
ST
i - - 182,351 183,389 182,351 183,389
=3 3,949 18,283 173,409 173,542 177,358 191,825
3,949 18,283 355,760 356,931 359,709 375,214
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B &% — EWIRZHBESR

P2 EBESREHLEREFR-

BRoBE=HE£=A=+—HZH % %355,760,000% 7t ( = FFT 4 :356,931,000#
T ROEHAERNERESERBROAERAT (TREERE]) BREASH 2 %% 45352,563,000
WL (ZRE_H:354,130,000670) - FREXBAREER T - EEXIELRLAENREESE
B ERERBIROPEEBETEER LT

FEEREMFZEENEd-—HAEEA XTI HANERRME RS AEHEEFTMGL
LBARAERRELHRANAREES MG T ENRBEIRE-

BT AR EYUTEER AR
RELFKRAE 1200 F 28 —ARER _FF=ZF=A=Z+—-HZHHFOT:

, EEMMEES BT
BREQNTEE BRI B A E = Lt A TEEK
EREEEK & 15.22% EHNREELER

19. KREZBHEZER
FEE

BESBEZERPAIE—TE7,000,000 T (ZFF ~£:97,000,000# 7T) Z
B B RAC AR EECERB - B THERLEFNALBAZzEFNTFHEZHEER
- EERESEARY-

£# T 212,000,000 T ( ZFF ~4:20,000,000E ) fRAFEE —E 5 Y%
REZ R UERAEBERTAE-RBEETFGPTERA NN E—A—REZE
E—F+_A=Z=+—HHMUEERR> EEBEANEREA - BB -HEFN _EX
CZEFTZAZFHE NN RESECHBERE_EFTNE-_A -+ AH k-
HREREEREEERZAL - EZRRAEBIKET RN —ERHEE St &
ERHESBEARS-
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TLIE2HEBEESR

20.

21.

EEEE
ERRE BERE 8%
“88=F C"BB-E C-BE-F IZB8CHF CZg8=f -882f
FHA FEA FEA FRA FHA THA
EEM
B
EME 46,558 31,134 14,892 14,892 61,450 46,026
#m 8,967 15,424 - - 8,967 15,424
BELE—MBAE  (55526) - - - (55,525) -
FEFREY - 46,558 14,892 14,892 14,892 61,450
By
EME 22,110 12,935 14,892 14,668 37,002 27,603
EEFEEG 11,319 9,175 - 224 11,319 9,399
BELERB
0 E) BB (33,429) - - - (33,429) -
EXRH - 22110 14,892 14,892 14,892 37,002
EEFE
FRY - 24,448 - - - 24,448
wE
—2EZE —EEE
AR I % 7
TEM
24
F A 10,162 —
BA—BEESIBZHE - 9,500
- EHE AR BRI B EE - 662
ERE 10,162 10,162
B
EYH 33 -
EFEHK 983 33
ERE 1,016 33
2HE
10,129

EREH 9,146

FHERERMTRAERSSE - AUBEL HRARAMATRAFRMAFMTAER - +5-
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f &2 — SWIRZHMEBEER.

22. ®BE
FEM
—EE=F —Bg-F
T H A ‘ F#& A
B 132,356 129,344
EHS 15,883 17,910
AL 134,757 194,769

282,996 342,023

T EEFEEETERESEIN RN _BEE ===+ —H2E&E 542,642,000
BT (ZBE_H£:17,541,0007T) -

23. BUBRR BREBRAMKE

FEEGTHESGEZEFEEN ~RE=Z+TRE-B - +RAEF-BUWRE BREHER
ENREREERBREE A ZRBESFTIT

rEE
—EB=H —EE_-F
FH T FHRL
0—60 R 271,892 310,549
61—90 X 13,530 23,347
#HiE 90 X 247,768 266,531
533,180 600,427
24, ERBREREAR

BAEEREBANEEEERABEHAZERIHFUT:
- 3 383 —gg=-F
F B F B
0—60 Xk 294,101 247,467
61—90 Kk 54,966 60,077
ik 90 K 44 993 38,052
394,060 345,596
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B & — THUIXZHBESR

25, URHEEEE

BEZHEER BEEEERZEBE
Z®R=§ -“Be-F -“Q8=F -—B8-F
BT F B FB A F# A

HEBEEEHETHT:
TEM
—E R 2,200 3,189 2,127 3,033
—EREH 2,748 2,442 2,698 2,340
4,948 5,631 4,825 5,373
SRR EAHE (123) (258) - -
HEETZHHE 4,825 5,373 4,825 5,373
o ERE I A
KB AT (Hz27) (2,127) (3,033)
—EH B 2,698 2,340
b N
—ERNE 1,137 2,111 1,083 2,066
—EREH 1,599 156 1,566 156
2,736 2,267 2,649 2,222
WA W (87) (45) - -
HEXRTZHRE 2,649 2,222 2,649 2,222
B —ERBBEIA
HEBE (Mi27) (1,083) (2,066)
— 1% F 5 1,566 156

FEEERUBBHEHRARIYE RERRE - EEETHFHAZENF-BR
EeHTEdR—BTEEEME - FREABRYUEEERRELE.
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M 4% — ELWIEzZHBES
26, BVITER EXLBEEER
TEE b |
Z2B=F ZST-_§ —8%=F _BB-F
F # A F % T F &1 T H# A
—EREREZBITER (Hz227) 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
EHBITER 164,882 116,342 55,700 —
BEEE 14,016 79,681 - —
MITHE L 7,361 10,042 — —
911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131
i 1,312 2,470 739 —
IR 909,893 624,103 664,600 365,131
911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131
27. R
rEM b N
—ER=-F 28§ "B8=F -“8S_fF
T %t I % F# A + % A
SBITER

— E L 1,288,094 1,809,937 841,850 1,206,343
—H B (M a) 22,942 15,442 7,290 7,933
ELER (Kb 419,900 211,700 - -
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,276
MBEBREET (Mz25) 4,825 5,373 2,649 2,222
1,735,761 2,042,452 851,789 1,216,498

BN —EREABBRRE
—RITER (W z26) (724,946  (420,508)  (609,639)  (365,131)
-~ HBEEEEL (K25 (2,127 (3,033) (1,083) (2,066)
1,008,688 1,618,911 241,067 849,301

EFENTIERRNER:
—4ER 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
ME—EEHARME 491,899 1,118,788 223,960 609,569
BARMEERRBLE 508,087 489,965 12,159 235,179
BEEE 6,004 7,818 3,382 4,397
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,276

RIFIRRBAER—ER
JE BB RIE (M 3226) (724,946)  (420,508)  (609,639)  (365,131)
1,005,980 1,616,571 239,501 849,145

BT Z BRI R BB —F L 1750

MROFBR=ZFEXNAANE AEEEATEZHREMR _ETEENAFHEREAD
=EZHGEEFLERE- EERERET EAER _EENEZA=+—BrHEEBEAE
190 000,000 T2 EFH-HEEEZ _TTENEHLEE-FHIL, utz%ﬂ%ﬂ#%@%mgo 000,000
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FELUIR2HBESR

Bk

(a)

(b)

SRAT B RLL ) AR T (H #734,845,000% 5T (—F F 4 : 35,445,000 7T) [1 6}
BRS¢ A Tl

ZEMZHBATGPITEN 22 -EWA+ANE BEREN _ZT—ENAE +
— B A 57 89 200,000,000 cF HE EBE ([RHEEN]) BT 48E
50,000,000%% 7t (8% #2211,700,000% 70) £ E3.95% 2 E R EHRZH - ZH M
RA_FTZENE WHEEERLE33.95% > TRHFMEREFLH-

R_ZBE_E+—HA+AB GPTEBREE _HPHESEHBITLEE
50,000,000 T2 K LB HEEERER T HE - 2HEREHIHA L
BEEAE - MHEERRARITHEER- N _BFE "F+_A GPTE£H—WBITE
B—EERANGR N_EE=FERATAEE_ZZHERA T AADHHE 4
20,000,000 T2 B ERBE R EBWECEERER - NEEE GPTEHRHE
I 3 455,000,000 T2 B -

RIZFZ=ZF=ZF=+—0 ILEH > &4 5 95,000,0004 7T (F8%52419,900,000
#IT) -

28. TRRERE
—BE=F —=e_F
T &AL F# A
ZEMEEAT
EROTBERERE 80,000 80,000
FEAF B 5,925 3,423

85,925 83,423

RIEZZETAT B - ALAA-BIBREERALAR_ZFZFETA=Z+T—8
%17280,000,000 T2 TR EE ([MHMBRR]) T —ERHHR ((EBEHR]) =T
BERRBHRTRARERRTIAFEANERIN T e TREREFEEAME - THRER
REWERERDFREME

EARERHEETAMEETHRREREMNE LM (BEERMX) REMER, Tk
BREBRFEANEBTUT ZHERN ([HA])

(a)

(b)

(c)

DS mREsReeot ((BEE) BTREERSSEN S H AT - H%
B AN B B T 0.50% 7T % 38 B E A HE B EE R AT E 7 10,000,000 ST K B
B> R R

DA 25 #150.8454 T X B E R A EE 1 T B 54,4538 70 ([ XH]E]) ##7
BREEXSCHEN U O TR AGPT XS REHO0E T L ER  HEHE
A AE{E 510,000,000 T B & > S8

Bl@kbKAEE-

AREETBGRTENETEAT AT FLUHAE-
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ELWIXZHBEESR

BE EREMMLUTEERR:

(1)

HETHRRARRTEPEETAREFRTAMNE _EAFE M (BEZH)
L HAZ T B

() FAFALTERBRMHEH T EFTIAXS IEZTBHXFHTFHRTES
RIAEZHBEMHEE—AXE B ZHMBRREN150%HL LF K

(i) GPIELTERBGESH CHEMATAFEXS B EH NI H AT I
BERRTHEMAXG HHMBRE XS B A RZHRER150%EU LF;
B,

HETHRRFERTIANEZAEFHNE-FEETRRERILHE (BEZX
H) ik &9 A fT 5 1

() FARAEEREOMEHTERTIEZXS HETERBZFHFYETES
RI+AEBXHBMEEE—EZH B ZARBEREE180%I L LF B

(i) GPILELEBMBRMGEHLEF+LMEXS B EMMKZH I FHUH
BEAZTLIMEXSAMHEE —EXH A 2B REH180% L L&

AlA N E S ER A

(a)

(c)

ERTBBREREFFAURAREEATRRERLASEHN EES ARG EERL
&R {E0.50% T R AL M BEE A W K5 10,000,000 ek KB B > £
B (OO BER TEAE) s R

ERTHABREEFEAUCHREXBRTRARERRKSEN2Z2HRIMT R EGP
TEESREME.20% T2 LHEA B R EH 10,000,000 T KB H > 1%
B amO@mONiWERL TTERE) X

(@)X (b)WHA A (MO XM ESRINO S (NimEMFRL TmMBERE) -

WMBBEREEMAERE ABITAMETUFEEI%HE BF (MARE—FF UG
A H) FARBARMREENAESTHR B FIE M A G EBW N & BRI REE RS AT
RBEFEBEE TN~

W_EE—E_AAB - FAANL - ENNZAMEERNA _EEZ-E_ANAE_ZF
FCE_ANBHHERAEANFIERERZEREREH20E TENA220ET- MR -8
FE_ANBEETERERIAPMA_FTFRETA=Z+—H (BFEEEMX) H &K
fE R4 5 2.60¥ T -

RBREME UEEAEMARETREER HHRELE-
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i 8% —

EWIXZMBEAEH

29. EEHE
TE®
—EBE=H —88_F
F A T & A
EYEEF 4,675 2,980
Bag 26 (29)
EEESH (Wizl0) 1,696 1,724
EELE—WEAH (5,731) -
FERGER 666 4,675
NEELHERFED BE (BB AEEENMEIEERD (EREBERE) T
BE(EE) RELE BREBEER ERELE
—28c-§ C-B8C-EF C-BUIE C-BPVE IBZ=F °BT-E
FRL FAL TR FRA F&A A
XEE
LT EE R
EEzRERE:
BEERBLTE
REZER 4,894 5,255 735 464 4,159 4,791
AmHEE 676 5,914 (55) 4,224 731 1,690
AR BB (8,811) (11,125) (14) (13) (8,797) (11,112)
RERER (BE)
b=Li (3,241) 44 666 4,675 (3,907) (4,631)
b N
HUTEEERE
EECRERS:
REZHBETE
BREZZH 2,025 1,900 - - 2,025 1,900
HitrrRZE 710 1,412 - - 710 1,412
KRR EER - (371) - - - (371)
BREBREZEH 2,735 2,941 - - 2735 2,941
BREREFAEENREFPHHRAPERENE - RE L REBTFAHP AT R KT
THMZEEELBEEBREZ B#E-
HNMELEYENMSR BN EMB EfYEZ BB ITE £ R EERF
MIZHEE-
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B & — SLWITEZHMEESH
30, RB&X
kBB E F & A

LTEREREEOS0E T
&R K
W_ZZ—F=H=+—-H ZFF_F£=H
E+—HBR-IEB=FZA=Z=+—H&ERK 800,000,000 400,000
B BRAT R MR
R_ZBE—ENA—HERE 531,605,067 265,803
IRl 47 16 52 AX RE T B2 AT AL 1 300,000 150
RIEFZ_F=ZBF=+—-H - _FFE_FWA
—BRER_EZ=ZHF=ZAZ+—H&EEF 531,905,067 265,953

72 B G 5 BT R SR 00 IR B R AR B 9 B e

BEZF_HE=ZHA=+—0 k> EEF k> 300,0005 KEHTF > A& 2 7 %47300,000

B EREEO.50M ;T2 4> & 200,000 82 4 UL & B 1,418 T 817> 82 T B9 100,0008% B
BRA1AETHIT - THAZSEETZRAEERCBTROES TENEFRE#EF -

31.

AR
(i) ADAZEBETH

EREAE-—BRBR-ANNFEAA T NANBBBREZ - HLBRBEMERZE
BB ((ERRERE D -ERRETINERERERLEREEAR
A EERZFZZFNATZAUERA AERZ —HEBRBEHEMNZHE K
HERHE (TRTREARMERTE ) FTEUARM AL - B R B R AT A8 2 B RAZ(E
FRRAEETRENEERESTRE UEBEHE AT cER -

WS AR REARXAZERE RIS I ERE Z TR
AFETALARKEMHBARZAMEEREERERLAR G A KERLER
AEAERERTHIAMNLMALES B2 PHETESIRTE AL ARERTERE
REE (UERERE) -BATRIERERT FlRESFIRENE B LFRHEE
REAY-URARETZREAHATEBAF AT CBETRAFZ10% < 5 BB
REM+ZEARFRTFEAEAMALZZRENELENREREREERRTHESR
TR Z1% - :

BF AR HET 2 AR ARETRREZISE BB LS TARER
fito
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f &% — TEUIXZ2HBES

MR_BREF_HE=ZAZ+—-HBR_ZF=F=ZRA=Z+—H HEZAREFHRTM

RITEZHEBEE2EEBNT:
2R_fF
=ZR=Z+t-8R
R-g82-5 BZE-92_F R-gT=f
mE-H =A=+-8 =B=+-H
qiTEZRE TEE BMRTE FERTE MRTE
A

HE:
3.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 4,125,000 - 4,125,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 6,625,000 - 6,625,000
10,750,000 - 10,750,000

BE:
3.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 675,000 200,000 475,000
3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 3,325,000 100,000 3,225,000
4,000,000 300,000 3,700,000

M_BEE—FRATLBE_ZEE-FLtA+TABEAFEZABREBEE B2 TE
HEEHER1.65ETE1.80E T

ROEZ=ZF=ZF=+—H0 BFEREFABFIR_FZF_F+AT+TABRTMRK

TEZRAREZEBENT
REABFER
R-ge2=F
ZA=+-H
ATEZAH TEE i ok 1T 6
# T

#E:
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 7,750,000

E&:
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 3,870,000
11,620,000

(i) GPIX-RBRETH

GPILEA—HMRBR -NAANEARTNABEBRZ -HERERMRE A Z EHRB
ERBRERT ([ECPIERREFD ) FREENRFCGPIXRIEELMME AR Z
FHEEE (AEMTES) BHEGPTERMGZEA -HGPLERRATH R AR E B HEE
TEREEALREMHER -AANFE T A+ LEEERE B BT ZBRFAI ARG
PEBZ -ERBEMEAZH —AANECGPLT R RMEFTH ([~ NANEGPITER
BRERS)) FRAMAL-BECPTERRENBZANEREGPTRERFLHEME
BEREFTRE UEHABGPT R M -HEGPTERRETH A~ LILNEGP
TERBRBFTHRTZARET AN ESRARTENZ2EEEFH EMAFER
E_MEFEHRTE

KE—NWANECGPITEZREFF FHEGPTRZEE R — L NNEGPI X
FAREHPEREZ TFEREAFH TR FGPIXRAEAMB LA ZEMESE RIE
ERWGPITERMHZHFE HEELATRAZFNRUAM=EZS 2 FYEKZ

~ 46 —




EUIRZHMEBEESR

Q0% MAAEHE UESEAHE-RATREIERT — LNLNFGPLER R #
REREREF TEARBERRER-UHEMR T2 REAEITERARHRB 2T
B EAT A 2 15% o 35 T 815 E {7 Br 8 B 42 A2 a0 08 B A AL 2 RE AR RETT 2 A Y IR SR B
EARERER NN FGPITERREMFCHTRTRITRNEZ20% -

F-NANFGPTHERREFERTFHRRELANRTRAREZEERFHR

PAA3E ST AR AUAE ST AT -

REE-ZRE=AS+—B2MERARR -_ZR-E=A=+—BR_-2%
ZEZASt—H MRITEZEGPT R RN BRE LT

IfE2AY ikl
£1
K05288:

23190822200 080

7.23.1999-722.2003 .30
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.4

GPIXZEE:

2.3.1988-2.2.2002 0.60
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41

E&:

2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60
7.25.1969-7.22.2003  0.30
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41

REZ
REE -28-% REE REZ

R-88-& CBRCE -AS+-B RCBECE C9BIE CBECE AoBECE
BE-§ ZA=t-8  £ER ZAZt-B ZA=t-8 ZA=t-8 ZB=t-B
HATE EEAGE DF/BE  MANE EERGE EEAEE  MAAE
280000 - (80000 - - - -
160,000 - - 160000 - - 160000
520,000 - - 50000 - - 50000
90,000 - [80000) 680000 - - 880,000
100,000 - (100,000) - - - -
200,000 - - %000 - - 200000
300,000 - (100000) 200,000 - - 200000
1,244,000 = (1,244000) - - - -
1045000 (85,000) - G80000  (255000) (40000} 655,000
2215000 (130000)  (75,000) 2,016,000 - (100,000} 1910000
4504000 (225000) (1319.000) 2960000  (255,000)  (140.000) 2,565,000

RoBEE—FREA+EE - ZR2—EANA+EITHERRESH GPTERMBZ
MEEEAEFR7TM LEOBE T- R BEE - ENALBE_EER=4=A+8%
FRREPN GPLERMG T EEEEAER0.65E TE0.72H T
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FULUIRzZMBESR

REBE_FF=ZEZA=Z+—HZMERNER _ZZ_E=ZA=Z+—RAR_%

FEHEZAZ+ B MRITEZ-ANANEGPI XD REFBIZBBRENT

Tfig2R8

S

414.2002-4.13.2010
4.4.2003-4.3.2011
8.14.2003-8.13.2012

GPIEZES

4.14.2002-4.13.2010
44.2003-4.3.2011
§.14.2003-8.13.2012

GPIZLFUTEE

4.14.2002-4.13.2005
4.4.2003-4.3.2008
§.14.2003-8.18.2007

fE8

4.14.2002-4.13.2010
44.2003-4.3.2011
§.14.2003-8.13.2012

=
o o
s

2

0.456
0.620
0.550

0.458
0.620
0.550

0.456
0.620
0.550

0.458
0.620
0.550

REE REzE HEE REE REE

R-28-F C99CF 99 Ro98CE -€9cE CERZE CRBCE RoBEcE
BA-§ ZAZt-F ZAZ1-8 ZRZ+-R =Fzt-8 =B=t-8 ZB=t-8 ZA=1-R
BRE ERART FEAEE  HAGE ERART EEAGE  SEAEE  HEGE
760,000 - - 760000 - (240,000) - 520,000
- 1,520,000 - 1,520,000 - - - 1,520,000

- - - - G400 - - 94000
760,000 1,520,000 - 220000 974000 (240000) - 3014000
180,000 - - 180,000 - - - 180000
- 400000 - 400,080 - - - 400,000

- - - - 255000 - - 255000
180000 400,000 - 50000 255,000 - - 835,000
170,000 - - 170000 - - - 70000
- 340,000 - 340000 - - - 340000

- - - - 218,000 - - 28000
170000 340,000 - 510000 218,000 - - T80
2,293,000 - (238000) 2,055,000 - (M5000)  (38000) 1,572,000
- 4886000 (515,000) 4,366,000 - = (310,000) 4,058,000

- - - - 2,940,000 = (127,000)  2813,000
2083000 4884000 (T54000) 5423000 2040000  (445000)  (475,000)  §443,000

RoBE - ENA+HEBE _BE=="A_++tBATEIREHHE - GPTER
Iz EBEHSR055 TE 72 T

R BBERZERATRAL LTS EENEEABR EEXRERITHE
HEMNBEAIK AN A G ARERBREEARR - ERRERTEL AL RE
MEAAMALCROEEEAALCAREMBAANEZRRE: MAREEEZTHE
BEGHEIARFBEERE -
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TUWIXRzZ2HMBEER

ek 8
ni B
REEE Z2Bs ENEE 25BE TEREE BEBE BOEE REfE ZREH it
FhR FRL O FRAL O FRR 0 TRR TR FEAL FEA FRA FRR
£3-4. )
RZZET-EMA-F 48976 9514 100603 (203,105) (652,542) 48233 35,358 21266 894,801 703194
BNEREE TRED 27 - - - - - - - - 27
EN-1 ] - 21 - - - 1403 - - (1,6%) -
FiEHELAGE - - - (11,469) - (12,750) - - - (24.219)
L - - - 205 - - - - - 2%
HEHBAAMER
a1 - - - - 192 - - - - 192
REHA - - - - - - - - 31366 37,366
BRERE
-ZZZ-EXBRE - - - - - - - (21,266) - {21,266)
-ZRRIEPEEE - - - - - - - - (13298) (13.298)
2HkE ,
-ZERCERBRE - - - - - - - 7979 (7979) -
BIBFEZF
St-RR-ZEIE
mA-A 446243 9745 100603 (212319) (652,350) 36,886 35358 7,979 909,346 684,491
EN-L - 422 - - - - - - (422) -
FiEBEAARE - - - 5019 - 2% - - - 5045
ghag - - - (4692 - - - - - [46%)
LERBLAAMER - - - 837 604 (33) - - - 1208
BELE-MHELT
4] - - - - 10,056 - - - - 10,05
2E4H - - - - - - - - TI480 71480
EREHE
-IRECERBER - - - - - - - (7979) - 797
-ZFFZEPHRE - - - - - - - - (15957) (15957)
23RE
-ZZECERBRR - - - - - - - 1BHI7 (18617) -
R-%%z%
ZA=t-H 449243 10167 100603 (211,3%5) (840.790) 36,879 35358 18617 945830 744552
Engand
e %4
ZA=Zt-H - 1558 13868 (215700} (153,630) 27,301 - - TAT8%6 421023
RIFZRCE
ZAZ+-H - 1556 13868 (220719) (153,630} 27275 - - 850319 32767

LERGEEAFEM R THAZHBARARBELATAZEERGHE -RNAF
o P B e v E R KB #422,000% T (- F F T4 1 231,000 50) & # 4 &
EBEREEK-

B A 6195 9,612,000 T (ZF T = 4F 19,612,000 7T) R A B LT 2 8
BALEAN ZEREALEAERAEMTEEERA S TEAFEUENZS @
BB AR 2 G4 BE T 5 E 2 M Bk S B R A H1,408,000% 7¢ 2 B4 1
R EE G
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B &% — FELUIRZHHEESR

mE Bx
REHE B4 HERE REHE E¥ER &3t
FHEL FHL FTEx TRA FHA TERA
YN _
RIEE—EWA—A 448,976 11,242 35,358 21,266 245,797 762,639
BOFREE RED 267 - - - - 267
2E A - - - - 33,523 33,523
ERERE
~ZRE-EXBER - - - (21,266) - (21,266)
-ZEREGERE - - - - (13,208)  (13,298)
BEER
-ZZRERBRE - - - 7,979 (7,979) -
“EE-H=ZfA=+—4
R-ZFF-ENA—H 449,243 11,242 35,358 7979 258,043 761,865
ZEEF - - - - 27,266 27,266
BRERS
-ZEFEERERR - - - (7,979) - (7,979)
-ZEF-EVTHER - - - - (15,957)  (15,957)
HERE
~ZEEZERHKE - - - 18,617 (18,617) -

WZZE=ZH=ZR=+—H 449,243 11,242 35,358 18,617 250,735 765,195

FAARZFF=ZFZA=ZT AL RTRRZEFREREANLREMEZ
A #75269,352,000% 7T (= F % 9 : 266,022,000 7T.)

33. BHrEFGH

FRAREBHOGMBLAATEFESEBEIRFSLERAESTHE KFATA
—ERERRZABMERAFF -BERBRAFGARANZINE - RERZFHFH RBFEEE
M BEAMAKEEN F5%E10% - AR EESRBETEERFNELATSEARLT —HEERE
fEAHeHH (BReTH] - FRAM LA RETHERRZGREE FENRERERE
B2T& WAL EEF R BEEE-

o ARG EINB AR 2RO ERAFHMERSRILZ FRABEFH-

BESREEBRALSAMARRERZETHRRUBBEESRZERKF - REFE
18 BT A UL BB 497 668,000 7L (ZFF "4 :495,0008 ) - RZFF=F=ZA=+
— B 3f 4 b5 AT R R EAF R B EOKF 2 AR AR (ZFF 24 170,000 7C) ©

RBERENFE - AEEREE -FF=FE=ZA=+—H L EE X141510,488,000%
JE A ERE 9,085,000 0) BB MR
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B & — ELUIXZHBESR

34, EELHE-—-HMHEIA

RIBE=ZFZR KEREERLE (AR AEEEES1%REZHBLT
MR EBEARFEER - MRBE ((HEFE]) > SEIE R BRRATEHEERZ B
BEFR-EREE R FEEGERICH 2 d61% M £46.97% -

—_B2=F —BR-F
T & A T H A
WEBESBHE:
WE-REREE 17,895 -
B X & 22,096 -
B8 118,488 —
A ERIE - B EB R XA 123,266 —
" g E#LIE 1,720 -
BETETFREE 17,303 -
EFTERIERE A (47,196) —
BITHE X (166,577) -
RIEBLIE (5,731) -
DEBEEER (43,091) -
38,173 -
HEHEER 10,956 -
EErE—EHBATAEAZ PEBREER (6,948) -
BELE-—HHBARZER (4,008) -
38,173 -
-} #kF B
FFiEBEARNEEFE 38,173 —
EELE—HHBARNMELAZHER
ZHEBE 2R BEIT:
HEZETEERES
WITHEFEEEE 17,303 -
W|ITEX (5,000) -
12,303 —

REEANBELEMBLARAERRALEZEEEH €W K 552,506,000% 7T £ EE

BRREMEE12811,000 TR EEEFRESMAS73,199,000% T -

-51 -
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SLWIZEsHKEER

35, BEA-HEE HEBLF

RIFEF A ALELIB38,191,0008 TN E—ESSATETBEMRZER BHER

FET & 4 2 % & 59,500,000 7T

BARERE:

EN: NS4
wE

BAZEERHE
WS B R

(BE -
K&

MEA-EER MRLAAFHZ
EeREEREIMNAEH:

RBeENE

REFERAZEBRAEFASEHEZE SR ERRBEXARELEREE-

36. HEMEATF

HEREFE:

Y3 B B
FEUERIE - BINE B REMNRE
RUBEFELAE

A IRER BB

DR R

BB RE
EERmERE ERRER
CEHBERE PRRAER
EEBRAREZPBRAER
HEZER

a5 ¥

He
HHEMELEZREREE
ReEWAFHI
ElHE

RUTFEFRASHE

BHEZHMBLARAEFAEHZ BEXERAEHEREELERRE-

—g2=fF
THEA

& i}

F

# 7

—g%
%

&

854

(1,696)
(538)

(1,380)
1,208
95
100
(5)
{18)

833

6,210

138
(1,797)

5,384
192
185

(1,561)
4,200

4,200

4,200
(138)

4,062
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B 8 — EUWIRZHBEES

37. XEXBREXRB

NEEE AEEEHEE Y MERETH X EEEEHER 1 52,802,000 T (ZF
T 43,949,000 7T) -

38. FXEESREEREEF

—gg=fF —EE_F
FHEA &
BITFEF FREES 163,529 365,542
MITEX (7,361) (10,042)
156,168 355,500
39. HABE
rEM BT
—Eg=H Z8S_§ —BB-H "—BE_-F
T & A T & THA FHA
HOEBRNERE — 33,777 - —
WITEREREER:
M2 Al
-2EMEBAA - - 15,652 6,171
—~-F2EWMBAF - - — 52,920
Bt & 4 A 99,306 16,113 90,428 7,184
99,306 49,890 106,080 66,275
40, EBEXRIE
FE®E ¥ N
“E2B=H _B8_F ZBB=E _B8_%
T ak A T T T B A F % A
EEAEREMERE
BEHRNEEDZ-
BERZETZ EERE 54,706 10,739 360 g82
EREERFEANBRNEREYE-
BB RS2 AR R 27,650 46,517 — —

82,356 57,256 360 982

MNIBEEZE=ZR=+—H > AL B AT E3,900,000i T ( ZFF T 4:14,500,000i%
g0 R EEHEE
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B 8% —

EUWIRZHBESR

41.

T4

42.

EEHEARE
BHAEE
NEEABRGE D AEERMATHEELZHESATAE - FXMzHESWT:
—E2=-F —2g_F
THBEE HHEERE Hit Tt HEBEEE
T+ H A FHEA THEA B A
— & X 12,537 756 597 14,887
ZERER
(HEMEALEAEAN) 24,451 — 618 19,499
HBHE 36,374 — — 34,902

73,362 756 1,215 69,288

EXERHeNRAEEMNERARLAER IRz - HEFH - RBRL—FE=

&
REERBEERGFED AREAHFETIRA RARMAUT HREHEEHE:

TE®
—22=F —8g-f
FEA F# A
— &K 281 403
TEREXR (HEMEAEER) - 281
281 684
BEYXEARE HFHSEMNTEIBHWME.
REEEBEAEER FAoA BT THEERE-
HMEALZS
RREEE - AEHMEBELFETUTERLS:
—Be=F —EE-F
F & A T
EBEaEE A 115,101 75,521
HEFHEA A 73,395 53,306
BEHEARZEEEBRA 19,899 18,125
EBENTZREEA 529 307
BEBE T ZHEESEA 5,146 5,750

WEHERBENZRBERLORTEEE EAXRDETHRENTH AR ET-
EEBBRATIZRMAEFAHERBE M EERRE-
FBRATIUT S EES EELFHEELAFA-
HeWATTZ2BEARTEEEREXAREREF IR RRE:
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% 8 — SLTIE>HBEN

REEREXGEHEA ALEABEA AT UTERRIIRBURE BREREEN
RE REMRERBAA:

—828=fF —gB-F

- F & A

FEUH & AR B 41,129 24,665
JE £t Bt & 0 B B 3K 21,051 14,427

LRI RN E R R M E R BER SRR EERGHEE-

43. XEMBLA

HEARER R/ SR s BTRZTEE FTEEE
T T
Celestion International Limited** BH 20,0008 RHRHEHESR
Famingo Pte Ltd.** B3 T BEREER
F-EEERAA Fi 15,600,000t ZEHREE
GP Acoustics Limited** KRGERAHE 11,000,000% 7T #EHRHE
GP Acoustics (UK) Limited** *E 11,000,000% 8 HRB{ERHE
7L 2
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited** i 2B HERHESEESR
GP Audio Internaticnal {Pte) o 50,000Fi M HERE
Limited**
EME L EEARAA (90%)@ & & 6,150,000 T EHREER
SREIEFRAA EE 8,010,000 T HREE HER
HERELR
EHET (FE) ARAF Ei 2T HERRE
HMEETARRXA (70%) @ o B 1,050,000% T EXREBERGESR
Wi
GPI#EA R (86.34%) FME 89545689 T HREE
BEMELREESEERLAE w H 6,237,561t ENEBREREBETH
(70%)@
EHETHBRARAA B 1,000,000 T HEEREE
ELETHARLA B 34,000,000t HERHEEEEESR
KEF Audio (UK) Limited™* HH 3,600,000 % RIAREEHESR
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ELWIEZHBEER

HWEATEHR

KH Manufacturing (UK) Limited**

RELEFRAA

QLT L

Ditton International Limited*

GP eBiz Limited
EMET (BB ARAT
EWBEHERAA
BMEXERAF

ARz AR

KH Technology Corporation

Makinen Properties Limited

BABRERERAA
Triwish Limited*

BLUBEEARAF

* FRATRZEZEMBLAEENHERF

BRI/ GRS
ER

EiE

Ei

RERE
HERE

Hig

EE

Ei

BERS
HRAETARE

Hi
KBHETARE
E#

~ HGPILYEERMBEE
@ WEATAFHEEAT

BRERFEE
2,000,0003 £

148,000 7T

5,000,000% 7T

2% 7T

1,000,000 7T

10,000% 7¢

10,000% G

1,000,000% 75

TEER
EREBS
ERERE

BREE EELHE
FETBER

EEBRBEE
EERERRR
BEREE
BERBHE
MERE
RAEME

EEREBRR
MREE

E S 8
EREMETE
ERER

BRFRBLZATS ARERFAUL AT BN Z RSB LERD-

BRUBESER UERALANA AL BAZEEMB AR R BHMZERAF 4
PHRZEMENALRDSITBHARRARDMEZER-RARTERXH RN HEH
BArMRBEEEELEEMRL R

LREIAEEIHBLAR EXRABRERNTIERESFR ZEFAIEAFEEE
EFE-EEEHNN -EETREIEMMBLAZENTRERBEIR

BREEENH ERFEEABMAEER HWEAT LRI AEEES-
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M &% — ELWIFEZHEER
44, FEBENT
EEBELERT

BELNDEE BRI/ S/ith BREzEHE FEXX

T H

SLEHEBERAA 03K 4217% ER - BERERE
EMREHER

TE&

AHBTEER ARAF 0 5 4251% ER BEREE
EHREEER

€ ¥

THEILEE (BE)ARLT & 4317% HR#YE

Gold Light Holdings Limited HERR 21.50% H#BRBEE

BEEMSERAT ik 17.27% EXRRHEHE
ERES

THEXEHERMAERLAT @ B 35.88% ENKEITERR

BEFERRAA i 38.46% HRBE ELESE
LEH

NETE£ARAT @ H R 42.31% EREBHHR
SBIH

Saisho Onkyo, Inc. EEE 1727% EERHEEHER

BIUTEARAA FiE 12.95% HEEREEE EYR
HEETESR

SPG (F#) HRAF Fit 2576% HERBEREREE
A& R BB
85

Wisefull Technology Limited i 2590% HRBEERERNG
B5

BMELUEE LS EBREEARAT @ ] 34.54% ERREZTERN

BNBEZTFARAR @ FH 21.59% ENRETERH
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TFLWIRZHMBEESR

BEQAER RY/ERieE
BMEZZFARALA @ FE
HEA LS5

ZfR(PE) ARAF B
KB EHRAA &
pHeFHBEMHERATD ek

@ HEQIASTIHIHEELF

EmEERST
RrzEf®

26.05%

33.33%

46.97%

40%

TELR
BRETER

RERAHERER

BRRHERA
“REERR

ERRHERBER
BAUMEAZHA

BRI ERSN L EFFAAMEABMEET -FEARELAAZEFIEELEBAZN

SNEMm S BRI RAZAFNN UL EARSERAERAA-

LREJIAEBZHBERR EERDEELAIEREFAFEZXRIERLEEE
EFE-—RERRK -EBRRAIEMBELAZARTRERRBELR-
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Bt s = TBEIXRZMBEERESR

1. RELKVBESR

THFREZBEATHRIXRE_FE _E+ A=+ —HILBE=ZMAFEEZEEY
RERARR RABIXR _FEFTE _FT-FROFFEFT_A=ZF B LEZEE
PHGEEABRRAMEAMBRBAR IEBE _FZ _F+ A=+ —HILFEEFHR
ZHBERRBEENE - OB TR ZMBERRTIRBH IR AR EFENMAE R NiiE=
MR FEERTB T E L REMESERM ORI - RAL=ZAMBEE FH XY
ﬁiﬁjﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂo%ﬁi%ﬁ’ﬂi MERE B H M ARG EUREFEAREFTENZ

H -

Bk
HE+=-A=+—18
EHIXER EBI¥

SR9CF CRe-F CTBBRF CR8CF CR3-F %8EEF
i FHA FRA A TR A FHAA

BEE 3 186,016 197,291 204,669 22,812 14,425 30,495
HEMA (127,515)  (142.486)  (140,973) (3,097) (1,771) (12,076
EH 58,501 54,805 63,696 19,715 12,654 18,419
EBEERA 7,399 9,636 10,175 25 95 31
T EA (28,310)  (25511)  (25,729) (37) (77) (286)
AR H (29,086)  (30,113)  (28,941) (6,918) (6,963) (6,327)
B (BR) /W& (1,492) 1,146 (1,947) (148) 919 (2,056)
RERBAAZBEER - - - (5,518) - -
AUEET (3,088) (2,524) (2,004) (122) (146) (80)
BEEA 3,923 7,439 15,250 6,997 6,482 9,701
R A (7,206) (9,172)  (10,573) (4,041) - (5,407) (6,645)
R RAERH (BR) /

A 4(a) (3,283) (1,733) 4,677 2,956 1,075 3,056
BHRIEE 4(b) - 8,528 129 - (50) 2,919
RABEANEEN

(BR) /A (3,288) 6,795 4,806 2,956 1,025 5,975
RitBEAREE 17,700 9,787 14,297 - - -
BREL A0 i A 14,417 16,582 19,103 2,956 1,025 5,975
fA 5 (5,236) (5,692) (3,974) 602 - (13)
BHGER 9,181 10,890 15,129 3,558 1,025 5,962
LeREER (1,188) 810 (1,329) - - -
BTN ER 7,993 11,700 13,800 3,558 1,025 5,962
BREF
a #% 6 6.71l 8.91ll 12.0fl

b. 2HEHE 6 6.71ll 9.81 11.91l




M 8% = BRIXCHBER
EEAEBX
At+t=ZpA=+-—18
FBEIEER B
Z9%-F -$%-F -B83F -8%-F -B%-F -832f
E THA THA FHA tHA FHA FRA
HEgE - 8 62,741 66,502 54,752 3,165 3,629 1,828
B AR SR 9 - - - 262,780 256,009 239,207
FEBEAFER 10 129,046 112,183 105,604 18 18 697
&g 11 10,601 204 3,063 194 194 194
EHENRE 12 10,566 17,883 10,313 4,346 11,561 -
ERBEEE 21 213 - - 365 - -
B EE 13 32444 12,042 10,679 - 18 89
245,611 208,814 184,411 270,868 271,429 242,015
RBEE
EERERE 14 55,323 59,820 63,999 379 556 769
U REREHESR 15 162,876 141,763 143,866 36,774 33,480 35,758
[ i B8R 2,948 1,476 590 1,760 445 445
STEF EXRB2 13,705 31,776 21,450 1,219 5,797 2,824
234 852 234,835 229,905 40,132 40,278 39,796
TEHEE
BHEEREHR 16 51,314 40,464 52,327 2,305 1,305 838
HEHERT 17 194 412 277 - - -
BE 1,062 1,319 1,557 - - -
R—FEREHE 18 1,099 1,119 2,109 653 864 598
ROEZEIR
WERE 19 58,117 35,140 58,850 - - 23,786
111,786 78,454 115,120 2,958 2,169 25,222
THEERE 123,066 156,381 114,785 37,174 38,109 14,574
EF¥ =
BHER 20 115,771 116,685 63,265 109,036 109,988 56,293
HEHERESR
HEL 17 250 364 376 - - ~
BEHE 21 - 585 587 - 330 330
116,021 117,634 64,228 109,036 110,318 56,623
252,656 247 561 234,968 199,006 199,220 199,966
EEHE:
i 22 36,117 35,664 35,244 36,117 35,664 35,244
i 210,901 207,301 197,149 162,889 163,556 164,722
RRES 247,018 242,965 232,393 199,006 199,220 199,966
SERERR 5,638 4,59 2,575 - - -
252,856 247 561 234,968 199,006 199,220 199,966

— 60—




B 8% — TBIXRzZHEESR

EZ88X
BE+=_A=+—8
%
REER
Elk: 4
(B8 /

Bx R#EE E#RE BAER REEE REEN RRGR b 8
HA O FHRA O FRA O FAR 0 FRR O FHA FHA THRA O THR

TRIEEE

RoBE-5-R-R2E% 3244 130322 19419 (35537)  (15937) 85520 4353 197,149 232,393
By

) ERESRARE10FETRR

EMBT199.000R LB %% 60 39¢ - - - - - 394 454
i) BREeRBRE0s19ZETAR

BT %r60,000% 2 EH R 24 9 - - - - - 93 117
iy WURRATE T 704,338

BREG 8Nz BERE 21 1437 - - - - - 1437 1648
W) BB E %172 415261%

FREG2 08T BERY 125 822 - - - - - 822 947
RRBLANEEEERAEEL
GAEEIBZEE - - - 1480 - - - 1480 1480
RHERELAMELZHERR - - - 7 - - - 7 7
F-RERLTHENRELZRA
Hunn - - - (8.564) - - - (8364)  (8.564)
FhBEATZEEEH RS - - 5280 - - - - 8280 6280
BEWE - - - - 3,754 - - 3,754 3,754
ERELERY - - - - - 1170 - 100 11,700
BE (War : - - - - - (59%)  59% - -
BEERE - - - - - - (737 st (7317
REER-E+2A=1-H
5% 35,664 142,068 25699  (42.548) (12,183) 91203 2072 207301 242,965
¥
i RTEERARE 91285 T

I BT %17332,0008

LERH 100 535 - - - - - 535 635
i) BAFERBREINETAR

BMB73000R LKL 7 45 - - - - - 45 52
iy BERAETET441,190%

FREG2 BT SRR 132 812 - - - - - 812 944
i) BURREMESTT22648%

RG4S TZBERE 21 1314 - - - - - 1314 1,528
MEBEAA ERERHRE - - (197) - - - - 197y (197)
BEBS - - - - (15%9) - - (15%9)  (15%9)
REEHEH - - - - - 799 - 799 7,093
RE (Ma7) - - - - - (4801) 4801 - -
EREEE - - - - - - (5363) (533}  (5,369)

i
ROERCEFZAZ+-8
18E W07 144774 25502 (42548) (13,722) 94485 2410 210,901 247,018

~-61 -




B &%

= B IXEZ2HBEER
s
Bz REZEE E/GEFE RERN RERK N &t
THA FHA THRA THA FHRA THA THA

I
RZZZ-E—-A-A28F 35244 139,322 3,651 17,396 4353 164722 199,966
B
) BfHERIKE130ET

ARETET

189,000/ & & f& f3 60 394 - - - 394 454
i) BAEeREERENSIET

ES AT

82,0008 & & Mt 1y 24 93 - - - 93 117
i) EORREMENZ

704,336 B R EE

BT EER 211 1,437 - - - 1,437 1,648
vy BUBRKETETZ

415261 B R e

2284 Bl 125 822 - - - 822 947
BEE - - 2,380 - - 2,380 2,380
R 4 i - - - 1,025 - 1,025 1,025
BB (M7 - - - (5,936) 5,936 - -
BRERE - - - - (7317 (7317 (7,317)
R-EZ—-F+_A=+-H

5E 35,664 142,068 6,031 12,485 2,972 163,556 199,220
B
) EAESRARE

1.9125% 70 4 1

% 7332,000R EERSE 100 535 - - - 535 635
iy BiTEERARE130ET

R % 1723,000%

L@k 7 45 - - - 45 52
iii) ECLR RS T

441,199 5 B fE (B

2AE L BB R 132 812 - - - 812 944
iv) BULRR ST

712,264/ B R AEE

21458 w2 B R 214 1,314 - - = 1,314 1,528
BEER - - (1,568) - - (1568)  (1,568)
¢ 3 A - - - 3,558 - 3,558 3,558
RE (H7) - - -~ (4801) 4,801 - -
ERERR - - - - (5363)  (5363)  (5,369)
RZFFZE+ZA=Z1—H

a1 36,117 144,774 4463 11242 2,410 162,889 199,006

- 62 —




B 8 — TBEIXZHEEH

ZERERER
HE+ZAZ+—BFE
—BE_-F —BE—-fF
F A FIA
REXBZRERE:
KEMETEB B AR ERATZ (BE) S EF (3,283) 6,795
B EREHEZ AR
AR IEEEARGFEEX—HBHEATELEEZ
SR ERSETEARAMIEREHE #HE - (9,853)
R T S 8 2,215 1,530
kg ] 313 32
BEEENE 7,405 7,634
B E G E M % 170 81
HELTTREREZWRE — (2,400)
HE—MEEAA KRy E - (583)
FEZH 7,206 9,172
FLE A (4,869) (5,982)
AR LELEFE-HEEAA
EEEEZBEER - 998
HEBETEEZE (k#) ER (106) 47
AREBERSEHNZEEEF 9,051 7,471
FERERSG 4,680 5,131
FRE Wi B TH K FE M R 4 (20,281) 5,445
EARERE R 10,223 (13,923)
R—FERRKHE (20) (990)
MEERFTEAZEFHE 3,653 3,134
B FI R (1,499) (2,123)
SRR RIPS (7,206) (9,172)
B A B 4,869 5,982
RexXRKFERAZRERE (183) (2,179)
RETZHZ2RERE:!
BEAMBAG (ENMBRBREEZES) (Hiza) 138 386
CWBEARZKE 307 502
REEAFRZHBRE (12,258) -
BEAEEEE (11,325) —
B (1,395) (1,420)
HEREEE 816 471
EAEEEE (8,060) (13,624)
EAHRMBE (10,397) —
HEFTELHRE - 5,453
RETEHERAZRESER (42,174) (8,232)

~63—




Bt & — TEHIEz2HKEH
—BE—F —B2-F
+ 3 T+ 3% T
MEZB2ESRE:
PITEXRK 20,765 29,371
EfE (5,363) (7,317)
BEAT Ry (B FnBR B 30) 3,159 3,166
R R UCIR 3K 7,317 (7,570)
SEBRRER (410) 2,683
HHHERERRNEL (289) 78
BREETHFELA RS RE 25,179 20,411
E¥aAR (2,191) (13)
HBez (W) BingHE (19,369) 9,987
EMZzHE 30,865 20,878
EXZ2BE (WiB) 11,496 30,865
A WEHEQT
WHHE ARz L ERE:
BE 139 641
EEEE 2 581
FEERERG 183 952
T Wi B TE R RE R E R 281 3,500
FEfREREA (627) (2,060)
A (B B T - 14
A B M R — (1,929)
W (ER EEEE (22) 1,699
g 23 201
EP—HBEEANAREEHTEL M
MEBARRE - (1,645)
B AT E 1 255
BEHE (139) (641)
WEASIRZRERE (CHBRBREBZRES) (138) (386)
B. EXREAESZAEM:
RITHEF FHEREE 13,705 31,776
|ITEX (2,209) (811)
11,496 30,865

—64 —




B &% — TBEIXZMEBEEHR

ik B &t
ME-RE-_F+-_A=+—8
1. #%

B B T 2E 75— R AE R D04 LR B R M A S 2 4% A L B R M sk B R N 5 6 [ 619699
BNRERAE XA MEZSFREX G AR EHR LT

AHIHRZERXEF A —RERIEAFARITTBR IXEEABBEELHN 2 MHAE-

BB TXEENBLARAZIZXEBORER ERARREESEF ETERELERSA
BE &

THIERGBLEALERE _FZ _F+ _A=Z+—BLZHBRER_ZZ=FNO
H-t—BzEEGRELM-

2. IEEHBRZRE
SHEXE

SRE TR LA G FHEE KU R TR ET R R 8RB TR A A
&R NG w AR & -

HBIERAMAREEEENZERONE RBERTH Mg & &N KA
WEMEREETZ G ENRHERZEBRBEASRRE ZME23

FaERE
HEREAHTABIXRENBELAFAREES T A=+ —-BLFEEZRAE-
AHTEEZERAFAZHNFAERR G AEHRERGRRESCREFBHEAE.

BHMBLARAZREREERERARE O ERHRBERE AN N TR S0
BRBEZWAENEZEBARE-

BE

FEARRIED S TXER R ERABRN BT IER B RSB E L F L
ZREATBENSLZEFH - AREARIB IRER RN B LA B ELF
itz BEAFEEREENFAEHZEZH-

H_FE—F—-A—HE ABIXZEERAEHENE T -9 —WELH (8
B RU0FHBHHE - _TX-F A - HiEBHMELEZIHEL2BEFARRK
MR UEmESRFEGHEAE 9t —FX e (BET FEFZBUT FR R
B ERCRBHE - HE B RN ERTERAZEARAR I RBHNES
o ERZEFF-F-A-AMARATEZHEAARRERZHE-

REWMEUEBERRAKZAEIIRREERBEXR-CREMEBEMNTHRESE
ZEMAREBEREZY EREEARRTHEEABZBEAT BERRERR L L HE
BHERPHZEEHEMNEGRTEI - EAMNBZAERHE UAEEBAZES
BHEENLAFEE LS EENMBUEAFHZMEFIENBERTED S
HWEEFREMATHEZRAENER LRIRERFER-

- 65 —




B &%

TBEIX2HMBEER

MEBEEE

MHEEEERREARTER EHRAMBURERRE -BH LA MR WRE
FRFEAERERBEHARREREZEEREIIR-WBLAARGELARAZHEERE
MBEEZDTEETRHEZEET|R.

MELERERS

MBEAEARGER TERRNZHZAEMA-MBAREEUHHEHERT ¥
GREMBMR RTRAREX-WHEHEREZGHBEREENT -BH R MRS
BRERFEEEIIR - MITERTEX DB RIERE FHE AT K- 85 8 A LR &
E(ARRGRETR FE RERPMEEMRERZ B NA SMRAREZ BT
REREEL-BROEETAURIRERESFETAEIIR-TERORENERESR
MR R AR - R R T RS THEEIRIFIRRRA KR A 5T

IEXH

SR GURGERZEXRRERR IR - PEERBERE - EREFERULTF
BEXTZAEEEYLRERBRROZERRESIR - HEACERRAEREEZHE
WHRRERANBARRTRR RFEZEXRZREATBIXRNBIEBLAEREZ
BEMELAZARKHEE LEZRNEEFARHE -
BRE

THBIXEEZEXRBEIMIREFHEER RERRBZCREBREHE -5
BIZZEXETIRBUAA REFERBAOBEATRETABIXEEANLAZE
BEERHERBRERREHEA-
RREH

EEEENHENA BEAFTEREMFRTREERENERERBEEAH
[HERE-.

HEIHMEEEZAATIUGEH MBRBEEFHEEr BES - KA RREEHEL
HoBETYRRERT AL BN

HMEEREZRAREMGHUAFHZUTHERUREEREREREESF

e
HAEERE - 10% £ 33"3%
BB RERE - 5% £ 20%
O B B A - 10% % 33':%
B H R - 15% £ 33":%
IT#HETE - 20% % 30%

MHEEZEENRBEAFEETRES REEEH (WRER) NBEEER
R BT -

-~ 66 -




TBEIX2MBES

ERAIX W

BB IXEEFARNLAAREEEFMZEXENIBERATECHELAEEMHE
ERE UREZEEZREETENSLATS TR BEFERNERERIH-

MERBEXE

BREBEXHIIAEAS TR BRERBEXHRBAFEANEBRBIRIHE-
BARBEBMRS

FRERTBAREFFE (BEBFEEBKFH) HIE L 8-
Frig#

BEXLEHEEEETZERE FRAREHE ETEEANMBRRENEE
FRARREEEF ERERB G TR AR ERWE I BRE Y b i 2 A5
EMEAZREBREAR-RECEEMMERECHEEEVH BEHEEERL
W AR

BEBEARBERPIADCE RAEFHES E?ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬂi*%}\ﬁié‘% R EE
WTFMEZETEHEMRRA T EE - FRF — BB R T8k FrEHm 5 # 2 48
HEERERERARTLIEARMEE -
EREF2ETEE

AP ZEEEENHERARTRBERTHREABEEERE 2 — @8 A B
SRR EERBR -RACHBRRERFMERBEAHMI R ZEERE -

ERERFZIEEEEWAMBEAR §REBULNITERFTE-
HEEE

WHEEZGXERARMHAFEZAREAORTHBTEER ZHEEHIA
HHEHE-MEHEZHSEGUBABBZATFESTARL MAESKEEREGHI
AHEEZAE-MBERAA UAEERGHZSEEATERZZH HEERR
RELFHESEAHUTREENERERNE.

HeRERs A8EMEE BNMZFHENEHEFHUERESHREBRRX

FREHBRTER
FribiBra R TRBERFARETREFEZAEMEE-

— 67 -




B 8%

BB IXcHBESN

BE2T

MEARANABIXEERFREZFNBLAR MAB TREEFE HMHEEH
BZRERE UTESB IXEEHATEREARE N CE2RRTHEREEH
KEAEMZERRZIRE-

ERBIXREARRAZHELAAZEZIRBERENARZTREFEZE
BAE MESTH LTEXEEREA/RAURERA M LA TEREERIEZ R IRIE
BEZHEESIR.

BEARAERZARTEAB IXEZREFECURBURETE SHITXEE
BID s &Rt T AR

Hi®R&

ERFAEZRMEEDURABEZTREFEZEMBEEAR-FERFARZ
HUEBBNERALTEE T IBEE IR

BEX W

BEIHABARENERERREIMGHEANZ AL BEEECEAREHN
REEZHERYELZXE RAUESERBAGHESIFHE - EHRENTR
BB O BEXHHBREGENRGENFEERLTREE-

BEENRE

REFREEARREED A IXRGB IXERERAAFTEREREES
EREAREZHE - NELAZEFEFE ZEENTREERENMGTULRERE
BEANYE - ERE-KENTREESTRMEGH THIXEHAZRENBZRS
EEEMMTREE - MEMEERREELEUZTREEHEABEARKREE 2§
EXRGELABMUZRAEER P ETREE - BEBEAE LR AIL -

ERERANAATE REERSRGEAEUZRAETHENERET ZEHY
TREE EXTERAERFEERER 2 BHE-BEREEH TR LR BEMFRA-

FEREH®

FEBERBTRBRAANTEZRFE_EFZIREESR- RAQEERFER
UBRESTEREFEFEAERGBERCERELZER (WEMA)  JLEALDE
HE-NERBENERERIMGTEERENARMEERARARZWSHER HE
RoWBERTE-

- 68 —




B &2

TBIXZMEBEESR

R

BENROBIERTB TREARLUEFUMEBARAERBEZREZT S
AL R Z R R S R B T R AR

"HE
REFRBEERAZHESOFRSREHEEREZHITET
EE
SHTXEN
—ZE2C-fF —EE—-F
+ ¥ A
EREE 186,016 197,291
THITH
—EE—F —ggs-—-F
F 3% A + 3% A
)k BB 1,903 598
B ZHmR% 1,646 1,214
THERERRBEEKEA 3,958 4,014
BB g A 11,858 4,310
F Bk A 3,021 3,808
EEHE 426 481
22,812 14,425

- 69 -




Bt & —

4a.

RITSHEB A (BFR) BEH

EWBLTHEE:

EBEEEZBE

R 3E 37 i 2 8

R

3G

FET 8 B T3 2 BT
R
RERE
LEERRBE
I 1% BUR B

B A Mt A B
BB -
REEE

LEERRE S GEE) B#E

FRBRE
IR 2 MR
EEME:

e
Hit B &
BEEEZIE
HE 5L 1% 5 1R
B E HE Z MK
ERF B
BITERREX
HHEEERERELORE
R—HHBAREEZRE
HEBEEEEZEBR
B MR
RIZR (FEEEEM:)

L& NS
BBl A (8 ¢
Uit 2 =

HAt
{E 5% U a
HEEEREZ W
FB A

RAT

Bt B8 > B R 3K

B & o Bl R K

RE U B R K A R AR TR
MR IRE
ElMEL A EEE

TBEIXEZHEEHR
TBIXEE TH I
—ER_F B2 "BV ZBT-F
T4 A F WA T3 A T A
244 211 - -
2,215 1,530 18 71
313 32 — -
89 68 46 46
8 - 5 2
20 11 18 9
407 378 55 38
42 4 10 (6)
71 49 — -
12 9 - -
105 105 105 105
1,536 1,570 467 354
7,405 7,634 818 701
1,492 - 148 -
170 81 26 15
7,174 9,131 4,041 5,407
32 41 - -
- - 5,518 -
9 293 1 2
29,707 28,454 3,860 3,951
- - 11,858 4,310
622 - - -
- 1,146 - 919
115 246 1 69
222 472 45 42
- — 1,045 1,458
839 433 582 408
3,400 4,324 941 1,147
408 753 408 753
- - 3,958 4,014

OB IXEERHB IEN -_FE_E+T_A=+-HZEBAZEHIH B2,627A
(ZFF—5:2492N) k66N (ZFF—F:67A) ¢

-70 -




Bf &% — TBIX2HBESR

b. ¥IEH
REFMEES LS (—EE—E63) UAEI ASRER > EEAREES
BEMERE B - AT T I EXEBFEAREZ S EHEER 2 EEMES A
WEARKER - FHEBZ#BUT:
SR TREMm B IT®
—EB_F 88— "BE_F —B8-F
T3 F A F 3% A F R A
HEBREARRMGZ IR — 583 — —
HEITTEREZ KR — 2,400 — —

Tl TEREEN - HEELF
ERXEEREMGZEK - (998) - _

BB IXEEREFEL—H
BEAAEEEREZIHE

ERERTETELAT
[k ;- Pk - 9,853 - —
X¥BFEAHE - (3,310) - (50)
- 8,528 - " (50)
5 BR
TRHRIEEN g
—E28_F 88§ _S8-F ZBE—F
T A T+ %A T 3% A 3 A
EBIXREMELD
AEFERIE:
BAEEEBFZBERE (1,696) 107 - -
Zhna L AN IR 2 B A A
el i RiIE 1,294 936 - -
HEEFLE GBE) B 163 (76) 93 -
RILHLIE
BAREFERR ZBIEEE 59 2 — -
HNEERAEEME (162) (21) - -
MEFRERELEERE
BE (BHBREFHRAH) (695) - (695) -
FiEBE AT BB
BIMBLIE:
WMAREERR BB BRE 6,715 4,514 — —
BIEE GBR) /A2 EBE (442) 230 - -

5,236 5,692 (602) -

- 71—




= ABEIXRz2HEER

OB EEHAEEE AT EFNE - R EEEERERT LEEARET
B 3t AT R

FBIXR - AN _EAARBE - AN ZE+A —HREAMAGEZEEETH MM -H
BUERBER RATSRBLARBZRERATERER 2 - SERRERRMEER
A—EH-ANLEF+A-BEZFT_FRAAZTHAHAREZEELAT BN -RBRERA
BBEAZET APEER " ZEFZF-A - HERN - BLEBRBHE AHHEZT R
EECEBHRUBE MABIXRLHBRRZEARESTERBR 4 ERE_TTZF
HERFRBRZFZ=ZFAA —HEMZEFRLBIBRERAZBHE RS B TER
TERCETRA-BAEEANMUMRARERATSEREBESR I H-

ABEB T HABBFMEA BB TR (ZEF—F:245%) HtEZABBAR Z & EH

nF
TRHIEEM TR IE
—BT_f "82-F B8 -8T"-%
T 3% A I 3 S F A
RBEEHEFEZALR I B 3,172 4,062 650 251
() ¢
BHEBEFERAAABREZES 1,704 35 — -
AFHEBZEA (714) (880) (1,288) (1,753)
RERBHBRZ N 3,733 1,558 1,802 597
REHEHBREZHBL 1,361 2,596 — 933
FEREAWH T HIERE (2,926) (1,423) (1,148) %)
BEE GRE) /REBME (441) 133 93 -
HNEEREHEBEEEARLERE
(BB EFFEHR (695) - (695) -
H Aty 42 (389) (16) (21)
BRAABRZBARBERTH 5,236 5,692 (602) -
6. SREF

EREAZF TRB TR T3 8B RE L F]7,993,0008 5t (—FZE—4 11,700,000
W) REERNTB I LXERTEREEO0K T L EBRAR M2 ME T8 119,179,004 %
(ZTFE—4:118,016,1258) 3+ & -

EHBEZERAMNTTRBREELSB T EEE 517,993,000 T (ZEE—&:
11,700,000 70) BRI ER M SRR ESEFETESB I EAREE N ESREHO0.308 T
L L E R M H8119,518,654M (B F —4:118,829,024/%) & -

THIXEN
— —B8T-F
E=%:S B g% B

3 A TR A T A F kA

R B BB 4k 5 ) 7,993 7,993 11,700 11,700

- 72 -




B & TEIXEZBKEHR
BB IXERE
22" F —E2-F
REEE ROEE
+ + + +
EEBRS NETHEE 119,179 119,179 118,016 118,016
TEEEEL AR AE - 340 - 813
FEEREA LW RS
Z 0 HE R B 119,179 119,519 118,016 118,829
BRAEM 6.7 6.7 9.9 9.8
7. &l%\
THITEEER
SBIT%E
—EBe—F —g8-fF
A + 3% A
ERSBEFEHNAHER 2 2
EIRBEPHEE:
HFREEHOIFK T ER B EHBERE 2.0
(ZFF—4 258 2,389 2,962
BERRBRERE:
EREEIW T L ER BB S AR 2 2.05 1l
(ZFEZ—HF 2,55 l) 2,410 2,972

4,801 5,836

RETBTEZURREFE BRRTEEAREEEAURSRBRAESFZ
TERECEFTCRAEZT-RLEFHARERBRRBZARARE -

-73 -




B %% TBEBIXxZ2HKEEHN
BE&E
XAER
BELY BYEE HH#B  BRER
REE RBE20E £4  RES& 86 WEEE ISRIR HEER &t
tHRA O FRA O TRA FRA 0 FHEA 0 FRA 0 fHA O TRA O THA
BEIRER
%
ENER 38,423 7306 9,783 16030 33,894 3865 14,553 250 124,104
gRag (2,083) (435) (538) (181)  (1,890) (191) (810) (15) (6723
B l4! 536 1413 1,969 2,393 541 900 239 8,062
E5HE - - - 18 (18) - 351 (351) -
il - - (1,256) (255) {5) ~ (1) - {1517
tE - - (3776) (389) (861) (396)  (1987) {41} (7450)
ERER 36,431 7407 5626 16592 33513 3819 13,006 82 116,476
RitiE:
ENER 5,312 - 8,016 9428 23136 2162 9546 - 57602
ghug @17) - {87y (487) (1,312 (115) {527} - (3.185)
EEEER 851 - 819 1,691 2,537 47 1,036 - 7,405
E¥HE - - - 1 {1) - - - -
ik - -y (%) @) - {1 - {1347
ik - - (3815 (385) (737) (350)  {1473) - (5740)
ERER 5,886 - 3440 10036 23620 2168 8583 - 53735
LEERERA 872 - 939 1,647 2,603 479 1,004 - 7,634
RESE:
ENER 33,111 7,306 1,767 6,602 10,758 1,703 5,00 250 66,502
FAER 30,545 7407 2984 65% 9,893 1,651 4,423 82 62,74
BYRE B -£8
gt k% HEERRE BEsEE I#RIA &t
THRA FRA TRA FH]A +HA THA
GBI%
B :
ENEE 831 1,952 2,496 540 1,075 6,894
1 1 358 41 - 36 433
HE - 4) (26) - (283) (313)
il (323) (218) (5) - ) (547)
ERER _ 509 2,085 2,506 540 827 6,467
23
ENEF 353 803 1,171 213 725 3,265
REEER 102 240 281 77 118 818
HE - (2) (23) - (235) (260)
& (313) (204) (3) - 1) (521)
ERER 142 837 1,426 290 807 3,302
TEENEER 46 205 212 51 187 701
BREEE:
ENEH 478 1,149 1,325 327 350 3,629
ERER 367 1248 1,080 250 220 3,165

—74 —




= TBIX2HEESR

ABIXLEEACEERBFEOEMEHEEE REXEHEE R 904,0008 T
(ZFTRB—4:1,042,0008 7T) -

AL o L2 EFFEHELTHAREEREGIHFEA4854 000 T (ZBE—5&:
5,130,000 ) EEHF FRITEATB LE*LEBEFHBE SR ZHET-

AKABE HETHMREEERERTYEZFABTNT:

fr 8 St HESEH
&l

EHRRERELBE7-315 609.9F F % S0ERBHEE
EWBERETEREASHAE ZRFHREE

FEBHFRAERHELRE27-315 609.9F 7k 50 RME
B MET ¥ K EAERBE ZHEEZFEREE

HHEFAEFEERK13-198 1,11 7FF Kz — > SOERBEE
FopH BB ILAE —BARBE MELRBREETE

FHEEERN ZH 145 £99.27F 5 % SOERHIMEE
FoTRHERTENEDE- ZHEEREXS

X&DE RO

HE

R EEEEMN TR R 98.04F 5 % SOERBIME
ITI-375HEMHRES DL RE ZRFHE

b=+ =13305%

FEEREBEMNTRT RS 150.61°F 77 % S0ERBMAE
371375 EME ARG E FLKE 2EFH

b=+ =#3304%

FERERESEMT 8,048.49°F 7k NEREHEE
EYrSEERENAEDIHE ZIANEE

& B ¥ 3 U R R B 50027 1,092 F % S0ERHHEE
FHRESHIHMEF.LTHEE16E ZRTE

HEEREEMTEE ILE 100,173 7 % SOEREEE
BN+ ABREE_t=/E TARBEERT

FELTUBEEEER R 588 # * 70ERHEER
TR EEAE=E15B - 16BR3CE ZHRERN

TREREEMT 126,524 F % S50ERMEE
FHEHFEMELNREL  27TRTNE  ZREBEEAW

e

Kawasan Industri Pasar Kemis 4542 17 FF K2z 20-304EFHHE

Ji Putra Utama Kav, D1-D2 HEB-ERR
Tangerang 15560 EERE (L HhERE
Indonesia =19,525F F K)
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= - BABEIXZHMBESNR

e # R HEEH
EXED
Lot 401, Block N PD, 78FH K KABEH
Perdana Condo Resort, ZHEERH
Port Dickson, Negeri Sembilan
1 JIn Kawat 15/18, 14,020F A K Z B F 48~ WEFERMER
Section 15 Shah Alam BEREERE (14
Selangor, West Malaysia T $=20,438.50F 7 %)
26 Jin Kawat 15/19, 5168F H A Z B FH WERPAHAE
Section 15 Shah Alam, REE (THEHE-=
Selangor, West Malaysia 7,386 k)
PR
Plot No. E25, 1,971FF % FEHHEE
Sharjah Airport International Free Zone, ZBFHERLEE
Sharjah, United Arab Emirates (£ # 78 & =4,000F 7 %)
ik
Lot No. 1257 of Mukim 8, 2,872.89 T H AR BFEH- BOERBME
5 Fourth Chin Bee Road, Singapore EEREEBRE (XHEK
=4,681.60% 7 XK)
BE
Bien Hoa Industrial Zone 1 2642TFAZBFHER 0EHHEE
An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City EERE (L hER
Dong Nai Province, Vietnam =5,738.80F 5 X)
DEFA
Plot No. 101 & 102 1,668.17F 1 % VERPHE
Sector 15, Korangi Industrial Area ZLERAM
Karachi, Pakistan
HE
Flat 9, Washington House, 20 Basil Street 176.52F 75 % RFERMER
London SW3, England ZHEEE
9. FRIEMI M A B =
TBIE
—SB-F —=Ze-F
T3k T 3%
EETTRA B E A 149,605 147,813
Ao ERER {5,518) -
. 144,087 147,813
MREATAARK (ERE) 118,461 102,935
WEBATRK(ES) 5,437 6,471
REBARZKE (EESH) (5,205) (1,210)
262,780 256,009
BEBRZEE:

EEEER 5,518 —

MEBARZH#EEEN U HRRREMI28 - KHBLARFELRMBARARKEEEER
BMERORAUBRTERTMNEZME -

- 76 —




Bf & — TEBE I X 2B EHR
10. FihBEQTER
EBIEE®N B ITE
—ES-F “BEE-F§ “EE_F -—SE-F§
F A 4 A + % £ F 3% A
AR MEEERAS 56,345 54,840 18 18
ik W RE 72,701 57,343 - —

11.

129,046 112,183 18 18

ITEBELAZHABEN P ERRREFE29 -
RARBEHZER

B RE T35 M EEF 52.45% R #E 2 WU %58 4% B Gerard Industries (No 3) Pty Lid.
(TGI3PL)) - HBEZE_ZEE _EXNA-THZHEREP I HEBWHEEQREUTZH
FREI:

(ZHEARAZERAAKINEENEMNB BT RESCHFEET BB K
116,300,000 7¢ ( ZFFE —4 70,200,000 7T) - 3% 4 B 56 4 A iy 74 {# 25 76 A 48 A% 40
T

—ZEEg_-F —B28-—-F

B %9 R

FEHIE 56.9 32.4
EE 35.2 23.2
F 5 24.2 14.6
116.3 70.2

ERAFRZEZRBULZBEFG SRAARBEEBREAFARMSZMMEE
FEAEMNBE R ERFR- AR TRAEELAFABLREER BETERIAE L AT
RzRE BMEARGIOPLHBEREFEREMBEERREBA M)

BB IXEFIFTA ENGIPLAKREFEH REFE R EBSRABEE
GRPLZ EEEAGENENFESB T E£2REME WEALTB T ENGIBPLZKRE
REH M eI EFEISFE L BEES-

HbRE
THIXEE THIE
ST ZT8S-F 8B _F —EB—-F§
I 3 F ¥ A 3% I A
i EH 10 10 - -
FLHEH 10,397 - - -
NEGIR 835 194
10,601
LS TE 10
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M & — T IEZHBER
12. REEWRSE

BHITXEM T T

B F Z@¥-F _S8_§ -“8B-—-F¥

FHA TR A F® A T3 A

FEHHE W12 4,346 11,561 4,346 11,561

EALHE W i212(b) 6,220 6,322 - -

10,566 17,883 4,346 11,561

a. EREHEPENERTOE TS T L EERTENEEN R PBESHER

Pierlite Pty Ltd ([ Pierlite]) 2 B3 1E 2 ER 1B 58 R HE UYL B Pierlite 2 49% AL &

PAITHERR R LUEARERERZAE  HWEFEI TS RTHEN L0.75%

BEANRHME REASEESEE1250,0005% EE2EFWNE+ A=+

—HEMNBEE - PEBL - HERETR _EEZ_ENATZEEERT2HBELY

A7 {5 -

b. EAHRHEBRESR:

i) —IE TPierlitefF A BERBAE REHZ H 2 &3 BE H2,959,0004 T
(ZFF 228540008 7T) - WERWRTBHRTHEZFERESE
TR R

i) —EF—EABAUNEAEN T I EEEER I HERSEENZE
&% 53,261,0008 T (ZFEE—4:3,468,0008 70) » M B KK R T 5
RAMRZAHAEBEREREZBIME-

13. BIEEE
a. EEFH
SBIXEN BT
—eg-F B8 "ZET¥_F —BE-—F
F 3 A F A F WA T A
ERRRBIHRIEHE
BEZ A 16,631 16,054 356 356
W BSTE (6,736) (4,773) (356) (338)
9,895 11,281 - 18
b. T EE
SHIEER LRI
88 ZB2E-F "—B8-_F —gT®”—%
FHA F 3% A F 3% A F ¥ A
AR 11,325 — - -
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Bt g2 — T I X 2UBKER
c. BHE
TEHEIEEN TH I
e —BR-&F 88" F —8B-F
T 3 A F R A T¥® A T3 A
WHEMBR AR REENF
Ef5| 2 B & 11,569 793 — —
w BT (345) (32) — -
11,224 761 - -
&% 32,444 12,042 — 18
A BEze - FEEIH:
DB IXEN THB I
BB "EBE-—§ —BE_F —8B—F%
T 3% A T % T ¥ A F 3% A
W—HA—B&F 4,773 3,171 338 267
BHRE (252) 172 - -
R - (100) — -
BREEEME 2,215 1,530 18 71
B+ A=+—HERE 6,736 4,773 356 338
AtE¥E 2 -HE:
W—HA—H&% 32 — - -
REFEME 313 32 - —
WH_H=+—H%HE 345 32 — —
14, FEREHS
IR IXER BT
—E8-F 88— —88_F —88-F
F 3% A F 3 A T 3 T T WA
a. FERBEA 1,659 1,911 379 556
BB 9,024 10,450 - -
B AT 44,640 47,459 - —

EMBRTI S REFE 53,664 57,909 — —

b. fFEFEEEZSN
R—A—B&EHF
B
r & bR
REFZER

R+ A=+—H&E®E

55,323 59,820 379 556
TR ITHEN

3 Juni —2E-F

T 3% A 3% A

1,565 1,305

(67) 49

(265) -

244 211

1,477 1,565
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M 4 =

TBHIXz2MBESR

15. BEWEREREWRE

a. E Wi B X
BENTIRK(BE)
HEARHE (BH)
MR EEME

BEATRK(EES)
HEANTXRZ (EEBEE)
B ER M212(a)

FRRTEAMHE

A FE U BRIE M 32 15(d)

b. RIREH Z AT
BR—A—B&F
HEHE
AR M

Rt+_R=+—HE&#H

TREIXEM

TBIX

“ReC-F 8% “8¥-F -“8%-F

I 3 A I 3 A T 3 A F R’ A
93,443 81,834 - -
14,075 10,810 1,571 842
221 186 — —
(3,577) (5,605) - -
104,162 87,225 1,571 842
23,053 18,790 13,754 14,401
71 73 2 2
4,346 — 4,346 -
5,436 9,751 329 77
25,808 25,924 16,772 18,158
162,876 141,763 36,774 33,480
5,605 5,357 - —
(267) 279 - -
(1,761) (31) - -
3,577 5,605 - -

c. HEALAFHRAERSAMBERRR REEZBR-ME—THEEEGS -7
HEES - T ERTHBEREXRELELERRER WETHRDBHEANL

FUBBRETIHEACAHSB IEFEAREZS LT X (FE) FRAF

ERSHERETRENZEE (RIFE18) -

d. HUBUREEZEHE:

i) HE—HBEARNMHER T BIE=E25% —HWRHEEHEKE:
S5 52,121,00087C (2B F —:4,091,0004 5¢) - st B XU ATIH BT
MEZHAERBRYRBEE _FET=F,

i) FTHEBEMHURERHERDHAB TEETAERZBAZER €8
£13,042,0008 T (ZFF—:13,583,0004 70) - WER BB BEETH R

FRIRZMEREFEZBRER-
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B 8% = TBEIX2UBESR

16. ERREREHR
TRHETITXEN TEH T
—EE-F —BE-§ —BE_F Z88-F
+ 3% A I 3% A T+ 3% 3 A

FEfTBRIE X & A 28,502 25,680 2,296 1,298

UN L /NGIE O

E5 20,823 13,073 - —

FE 5 619 735 - —

KB AN ERIE M EE15(c):

B5 684 898 — -

KES 686 78 9 7
51,314 40,464 2,305 1,305

17. MEEHERERROEST

SR TEER

—Eg—F —EE—-F§

F A F 3k A

R—ER 203 426
RIERER 274 401
B EXREHET S 477 827
RO ERAKFH B (33) (51)
BEREHELTZRE 444 776
BoPIRABABR -FREEERE (194) (412)
M oEREREEBERE 250 364

18. X—FXERFENE

FHTEZEERRASLTR (RE) FRLA (TSUIX]D) -A—HREFEZRM
MZERAF ARMREEHSXSA LT -SUTEBERMFMEERE ETZHBL
AGPLEAMAAZERTB LR - MR —TEBRRKENREXANELZ A E R EFERK
%0

19. BITER BEXRBERFE

THIXER TEIE
—EBB-_F —ET-§ —_SBE_F —E8-F
F ¥ A F 3% 7 F % A A
—ERNEBREZBITEX
B 22 20(a) 4,901 1,514 — —
BEEX 41,804 28,076 — —
|BITEX 2,209 911 — —
HERE 9,203 4,639 — -
58,117 35,140 - —
HA:
A g 233 214 — —
Eu i 57,884 34,926 — —
58,117 35,140 - —
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& = BRIEHBESN

TBIXRER 2 ALEHET N REECEFFTRAVURE LA EHRARTER (AW

2

20. #H1TE

TR ITYEM BT
“B2_F “¥%-F "—B®-F —-8B®-%
T3 A T A F A TH A
a. S|ITE
R 829 1,016 - —
SIS B 3220(b) 119,843 117,183 109,036 109,988

120,672 118,199 109,036 109,988

Bk —ERRABERRIE

fif 2219
GREEL (233) (214) - -
4 1% 47 (4,668) (1,300) - -

(4,901) (1,514) - -

115,771 116,685 109,036 109,988

I ERAR T B AR

TEIXEN TEHIX
—BR¥-F "“B¥-F "8¥ZHF —28-F¥
FH®A IR A F A FaRA

HBR—FERNE/REE 110,535 3,709 105,536 -
HAMEERBLE 5,236 112,838 3,500 109,988
i T E - 138 — -

115,771 116,685 109,036 109,988

THTEERZMOEELHEEECERF FTROTURG LR Z A EMRTER
(RFzE8) -

b. TEREE N
CTEECEVEBARTEREE " ER_ZEE-FLALHREERRBZ

40,000,0003% 7€ % 36,000,000 T Al S S5 LLIE A B R ¥ B A 2 40,000,000% 7T 7]

HERFRBEUEBEINLEE S REEES A%

AR E TN F EEE LR MR B ITE EHREM1.10%EBA RFHE
HE O U EAFEMA0SBANEHE - THBEIR _FFTOFLAHRE-

21, EBEEBEEE (B%)

SHIXER TH I
—EE-F B2 "ET-F —g88-F%
F 3 1 Sk A F 4t
BIEHIBEEE 526 - 526 -
BAERIEAE (313) (585) (161) (330)
FREMERE, (AF) 213 (585) 365 (330)
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B & — T IX2HKEH
BBMILEERTH I X FREVNEEESS N T
REtHE Hi
wE HEBELx ER=EE &5t
T3 T3k A T %A S
B TEER
CEE-E—HF-HZERE (587) - - (587)
BHRE (17) - - (17)
FIfE = EFig A 19 — — 19
—EE-#+"A=+—-Az
& (585) - - (585)
BREBWRA/ (FH) 331 526 (59) 798
EBE_Z+_-_A=+—H8z2
®HE (254) 526 (59) 213
RHBEFR BHERX &5t
F 3k 3% A T3 A
R IT%
EE-EHFE—R-HZHERF (330) - (330)
FAREERA - - —
TEE-FTZAZT—HBZER (330) - (330)
FFAREERA 169 526 695
ZREF+ZA=+T—HZER {161) 526 365
22. RBRZX
TBEIXEEBMRERTB I
B —_2EB-5F
F 3% A F A
P
200,000,000/ & & & {5 0.30% T & E I 60,000 60,000
e AT R MR
120,389,856/ (—E & —4:118,881,393/K)
FREEIM TEER 36,117 35,664

REVHEE ABIXRBETUTLTERRMG:

) MBREREEATHRBIT B I EZRES AR F2REE UEHSER1.9125
W T E17332,000 B M EECI0 T BiE K-

i) REBREFAFATERETR IXREREAREA R T IREE UHeE
B 1.30% T8 1723,000R B REE0.30K T BB -

i)

MEBITEZUBRMARERE UEKR214H T8 1T441,199% 5 R (H0.308 T2

LTERTEBURBAETERZ _ZF-FERPREZRRE-

iv)

MABIEZ DBRALEFE UER2.1450 TEBIT712,264RE R HH0.305 7T

ZEERTEEBEUBRBARTURZ - FF _FETEREZRR-

THIXEMRTEZAREZAHFERERRREERFE18(HK-
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FBEIXRZHBER

A RE

ME-BE_F-A-H& SR IXETAETFEENE2RNECHBEEERE

ZHER ARAAMZEFHR - AR T XEEFAF MR EARNSRIAF I ARRE
T -ERERBZR BT AVBEERESRT MARUBEEEE TR ANHZ 2HEF

ERBTHRERDREREFEELITERAE AEXRERX ERBARRETRE

AEREESIRNT

Ra®

RETHHREEAZEIR
¥R E B

REtBiE L REENZ
(B51R) /5
Frib g E o R RR

Pk 5L T 44 A
BL I8

B B 1R i R
DEBRER

e R A5 s A

BRAEF
a, HEA

b. 2EEHE

ERBAE
R TR A A6 1 )
LERREEMNZEF

AT 44 7 B i R
% 8

BATHEERE
it M 2 B

EERBRER

FMBEES
FREBRME
i

AR IREN

—BE-F 88— 88 —BB2-F
I 3% A F 3k T3t T3 A

(EHRNES (I EH &)
(3,283) (1,564) (3,283) (1,733)
— 1,325) — 8,528
(3,283) (2,889) (3,283) 6,795
17,700 9,787 17,700 8,787
14,417 6,898 14,417 16,582
(7,693) (4,697) (5,236) (5,692)
6,724 2,201 9,181 10,890
(1,188) (428) (1,188) 810
5,636 1,773 7,993 11,700
4 .64l 1.5l 6.7l 9.9l
4.61l 1,54 6.7l 9.81ll
5,536 1,773 7,993 11,700
93,750 97,913 91,293 85,529
99,286 99,686 99,286 97,229
(4,801) (5,9386) (4,801) (5,936)
94,485 93,750 94,485 91,293
—g22-F —eg—F
I ¥ 7 F 3% A
(EFHEEEE) (hn g
210,941 208,814
117,304 117,634
209,758 207,301
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s = SHTE>HBER

CEF-FEZASARNOSB IXEEREFRL-HBELAELEEZSMAER
BRI TFHAFAMELEE DERENBARSIRERhONERERAXRTMIEL 2 HE-

24, HEAE
EBIXEHE THIE
—EE-F B8 “ZT_F —EB-F
F % A T 3% A F 3% A F ¥ A
BEHETHRIVEHENZESE 3,531 2,443 97 97

REERERB RIVRRMBERZRAREXHEHERBUOT:

THIXEN THIT %
—BE-f BB T ZBT-F
F ¥ A T3 A F ¥ A F 3 A
—4E R ‘ 2,860 4,578 46 87
TERER 1,742 7,021 — 30
MBI AAE 2,687 2,792 — —
7,289 14,391 46 117
25. BXREE
SBIXER
Z8E8=-F —g2—-fF
F % T 3%
EENERBHE EAKE 4,471 11,446
EMHEEREN S ERERSE 42 —
4,513 11,446
26, HfthEE

R_BR—F - IEATHB T EEE BN LA F > Gerard Industries (No 3) Pty
Ltd. ([G13PL]) Z H & — {1 g Mr. Robert Gerard%: 4 5t & B H 5 8 # Adelaide Bankff £t
4 {66,000,000 w2 EFUBEFHEI/IGIPLEMEM —HRAGERR - SERU S HEEE
UEHE—_BEXRET_IRFEHEE-BEAHENS AB T ERTHITERTB T EER
fE {0 ¥ B 3K T Adelaide BankF AT ERFH T EBEH L R HBEEXBERNSEHEZ GI3PL
R - ERREREAF T TEEENGIPL RO ER S G ME N & {ERE2E
B-EAREEMENATSZ=
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EBIXHBEER

27.

28.

HREE (BEH)

HOZEIEHMIERRE

FTHBEARNZRITERER

BB 4 B A 2 SRAT B AR IE R

MELEEH

Ample Technique
Sdn Bhd (ii)

Ashton Investments
Pte Ltd (i}

Bowden (Australia)
Pty Ltd {vi)

Bowden Extrusion
HK Limited (ii)

HEFEERAT)

BUBHTEARAA()

BLEHRE
(B ARRA ()

RIR
EEnE

BREE

s

EH

ik

Ei#

EiE

TEIXEMN TEBITE

ZR2_F B8 "Z88-f "—¥B-F

FRA T3k F 7 I 3% 7

599 963 — —

15,305 13,920 15,305 13,920

- - 65,450 31,936

15,904 14,883 80,755 45,856

ey
BRERE BRERE

TEEK “@8-F -@B-f C-BE-F -ET-%

% % TR FRA

ENRHELRS 100 100 - -
BEREE ZRIH
KE-REERER

¢ERH

pEmug 100 100 # #

BREE 100 100 6,438 6,438

BREER 54.02 54.02 679 879

HEBBREMH
BHEER
FHER

BRBRE EUREE 100 100 54,184 54,184

EREG EFEH
EERHBESR
BREE 100 100* - -
EREE 100 100 - -
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BBEIXR2UBES

FREY
RIR BEENE RERA
WELARER BERY TEEE I88CF -8%-f -8B-f -8%-%
% % FHA THA

Burgess Investments BRE BREE 100 100 # #
Limited (vi)
THEBERA () EE REREERERS 100 100 28,893 28,893

ETEHEER

FRER
BHEE (EN) il EURAETERS 90 90" - -
TEA R (i ETEHEER

FEER
ABER (EH) i BR-BER 100 100 2,926 1,188
A B4 A (il REEBERER
ABER (FE) Ei BR-HER 100* - - -
AR A (i) REBBERER
Clipsal Datacomms, ERER BR-HER 63.9* - - -
(M) Sdn Bhd {i) REEBENES
Clipsal Datacomms. ik BR-HER 78.7* - - -
(S} Pte Lid (i) REHABAER
FHERERA () & EERHE 100° - - -

EREEER
FREERS (B B BRHERER 767 76.7 242 242
H R4 A BERFERRL

EERETER
Clipsal Integrated EXFEE REZEABL 63.9* 63.9* - -
Systems ERERRES
(M) Sdn Bhd (ii) EEAGCHEE

B EER

KERE

- 87 —




M TBEIXR2HBEESR
RRER
RIR REEH= RERE
WELASER BENA TEER —$%-F -¥%-& -8%-F “88-%
% % FRA TRA
Clipsal Integrated g BR-GHERRERE 77 76.7° - -
Systems Pte Ltd (i) REEEBILRS
RETER
Clipsal International Hms RELRRER 100 100 5518 5,518
Pte Lid i)
SHRERES (LE) 8 AEEHR 100* 100* - -
ERAH ETER
Clipsal (Malaysia) EREE REEREEEER 100 100 # #
Sdn Bhd (i) ERER
Clipsal Manufacturing ~ EXFE ENRHBETHRRE 100" 100° - -
(M) Sdn Bhd (i REEERBEE
Clipsal Middle AiEs  REREESE 60 60 230 230
East (FZC) (i) KR EEES
Clipsal Pakistan BEHE ERRGEEE 60 60 146 92
(Pvt) Limited (i) HEER
Clipsal Philippines, rez ERRUETE 99.9° 09y - -
In. (ii) HEER
Clipsal Singapore Fins RERSEEH 100 100 # #
Pte Ltd (i) LABER
Clipsal Taiwan &8 RERBETHRES 75* 75 - -
Co., Ltd (i ETHHSER
FHER
THEE EN $E EURBEYHEE 40,5 405 - -
HRAF (i) BRHEER
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TBIX2HEBEER

KELIER
Clipsal Vietnam
Co., Ltd (ii)

CVH Industries
Limited (ii)

Dragon Star
Enterprises
Limited {vi)

Fortune Way
Developments

Limited (vi)

Gourmets of Asia
Limited (ii)

BEESR (B
B R A (i)

BEEIEH %)
BERAR(Y)

Huge Eastern
Sdn Bhd {ii)

Huizhou Clipsal
Lighting Co. Ltd (iii)

B A RA i)
ERREERAA )

- Lockwood Ltd (vi)

Pacific Fame
Investments Ltd (vi)

PT Bowden
industries
Indonesia (ii)

Regal Trinity
Limited (vi)

RIR
g8

BE

i
FH
EREE
e
5

i

REMER
B

ERETR
BB

2

AREWR

IERE
ERRAEES
KEER

ERRBETHR
FHES

BR%E

E 33

ERRHEBRER
ERRHE
EREEER

ENRBETER
§TER

ERRE
ERRHE
BAERREMR
MERE
ES$
ER%H

EREE

ERRHESH
B ERER
FRER

BREE

FEEx
BEEOR

Z§3-F -82-F C8QY-E C8¥-F

%

63

o

100

100*

100

100

100

100

90

100

100

100

100

55

100"

%

63*

90"

100

100"

100

100

100

90

100

100

100

100

55

RERE
FHEA TRA
# #
6,720 6,720
43,629 43,629
# #
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M & — TR ITEZHBESHR
FREH
BIR BERERE RERE
HELATEE BEHE TEER “g8-F -9%-§ C-¥E-F -28-F
% % TAR FHA
Refour Group RESTAEE BERER 100* 100* - -
Ltd {vi) ZFER
Tarway Pty Ltd (vi) B BREE 100° 100 - -
149,605 147,813
(i) HFMEES T EE
(i) BAEH-HEHSFEHMITZRAEATZE.
(i) BEOCEFHEIT BEREEEHMEENERLAER.
(v)y BEBEIHET PEEREFTFEFRERLODZH-
vy HBEGEHET AEEEEREAT T MEEFAZE-
(viy HRZLBRFVERZER FUREZHE-
* HEBLEZHMBAREERRS-
# Z B E A &R 1,0008 T -
29. BE QT
FEHEAAWT
FREY BERK
RIR BRTHE THIXER BBIX%
BENTEE EEMS IEE¥ "8%-f "9g-F -8S8-F -“PP-§ "9%-fF -88-%
% % FHAL FHA TERA THRA
Blue Point H EUEE 52.5* 52.5° - - - -
Products Ply B LK
Ltd# (i) RRER
Clipsal WERT EERHE 49* - - - - -
Components ek
(Pvt) Ltd (iv) ERER
i
Clipsal B EUT% 28.9* 28.9* - - - -
Controlgear RESRE
Pty Ltd (i) REHERE
Clipsal East ~ HH RERREE 31.5* 315 - - - -
Africa HERLH
Limited (iif) HBEEH
ER
Clipsal b EUAEH 42 42+ - - - -
Extrusions EHER
Pty Ltd (i s
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TBIXzZ2HMBEES

FREX RERA
RIR EEEL R GBILENR , FBIg
BEATEE SEB4r IEEK -28C-F -“838-F -88-f -¥8-% -"88-F -“88-§
% % THA THA TERA FHA
Clipsal Lanka  HTEHF EERHE 49 49 18 18 18 18
(Private) BEREAR
Limited (iv) ks
ENSREE TH ERREET 86.4° 66.4* - - - -
ARAT#) EHEE
RER
REER
BUEE (RE) B8 BRRER 699"  699° 845 645 - -
ABATH() EETLR
BERE
RERESR
Clipsal BH EHERE 39.3° 39.3" - - - -
Switchgear REER
Pty Ltd (ii) ¥E
Clipsal ®H RERHE 49* 49* 1,383 1,383 - -
(Thailand) ERERRM
Co., Ltd (vi) BT
KER
HEER
BRETH (BN +B ERRGE 475 475° 2,065 2,065 - -
T£5RAT BHEET
(vii) R
s (B i HEEER 50 50° 1 1 - -
HRA A (i) ETER
Gerard BH ERET 52.45 52.45* 43774 43774 - -
Industries %P
{No 3) Pty I%RZ
Ltd# (i) BREE
3l
Hamesmore Pty M H# BREYE 53.9* 53.9* - - - -
Lid# (i)
BB B BR-EY 35 - 503 - - -
BETRA T (viii) RERRER
RIES
T
gRAs
ERRES
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- - BBEIXz2HEER
FREY RERK
RIK BERGE BREIZEN BEIR
BELREE EEwpy IEEY -9%-F -$2-F -9PCF -“B8-f -88-f -88-F
% % FHRA FHL FHEA TRA
ENTEE TH ERREE 49 49 1,080 1,00 - -
BHEEAR EHRET
A8 (ix) ERRERE
ExEE B BE-EHR 25* 20* 703 178 - -
FRAA() AEEE
—REAE
FEESR
Lovato SpA (x) BEXAF  BEERR 39.8°  39.8* 2989 2,089 - -
BEIE
REE%E
REBER
Lumex Clipsal B EHRIH 28.9" 28.9* - - - -
(Pty) Lid (xi) BEHR
EHER
Tapestry BN Vineyard 66.3" 66.3* 3,174 2,697 - -
Vineyards
Pty Ltd# (il

56,345 54,840 18 18

HESHSFTMITHRAE AT ZE
HEERGHMEEFAALAZE-
HESRKEGTMEENNE AR ME-

1 H fth 4% & BT - Nihal Hettiarachchi & Co., Chartered Accountantsi & -
HEMEZEMA BHRERGTMEERERLAZE-
i K fth ¥ # BT > SGV-Na Thalang & Co., Ltd# & -
HEMEEM BMTERGTMERNARLAZH-
HEMEEM B E G EEFZE-
HEMZEMA BHMXEETHEERERAAZE-
B E A% BT ok E R AT

i 4th 2 BT > Grant Thornton Kessel Feinsteini 8 -

] R AR e
BUEANFEREABIEEBZBEARAMEMBLR BERSFH TRERL R
FRAMBREEBRZEEELE.

=982




B &% — THEIX2HKESR

30, BEALXS
BRRREEMROERZHEAGCZSI SR T EEA U EFHERKTETZHE

ANz g :
S ITEER

—Z282_-F —Z2Z2-F
F ¥ A T3 A
BHETHEAM 95 24
A BBEEA 3,135 2,016
BEEALZAES KA 41 15
EfEEATZHE 29 108

3. EES

TBIXFEZTRABERTEAREAE (BFEFE) REMTWER -FHLEE
EzEREREKZ FTERFEAEENEREEREREENERZARES Bl HREE
AR T DL E B BT TE s s ) 4 o

EREE Sz aB I EFEBEE_EE_F T+ _A=Z1T-HZEESEERNT:
DA FE B B o 2 B
EARTE HEEHER it af EE

“§%-f -8%-% -"98CF C9RB-F C9PCF Z99-F CBE-E CBP-F CB8-F C88-F
THA TRA +RA FHA FRA THEA THRA TR FHRA R A

g2y
HOME 06963 115032 68396 65724 20857 16535 ~ -
NEMEE 6557 7299 6833 7005 18 119 (13408) (14,423

BEEE 103520 122331 75229 72729 20675 16654  (13.408) (14,423) 186016 197,201

14

NEES (2,754) (519) 4,926 5,851 1,751 2,107 3,923 7,439
BERA (7206)  (9,172)
RiERAE

B

(BB /

BH (3.283)  (1,733)
HREH - 8,528
RHAlEEE

NGESEI

(EA)/

gl (3283) 6,795
FhBELR

24 1,457 3,082 1,032 546 15211 6,159 17,700 9,787
BB A A 14417 18582
BE (5236)  (5,692)
BEAEN 9,181 10,890
SURRESR (1,188) 810
BHEREA 7993 11,700
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B &

TBIXZMEER

ERRYE AtERER At He 848
C99CE C9R-F CURCF C¥9-F T99CF C98-F C99CF C¥9-F T89CF “RE-E
t4A TRA FRA O TRA FRA TRA O THEA TRA fHAR THR

BEAER
AERE 188511 171504 127,256 134857 32,480 23,629 348256 329,990
REBRAT
B 11,993 10563 2,269 1732 114,784 99,688 129,046 112,183
AEEHRE 2,948 1,476
RUERERE 213 -
SAAEE 200504 182,067 129525 {36,589 147,273 123517 408,463 443,649
SEAR 26586 20083 22202 18083 3623 34% 52,413 41583
HERER
BREH
i 444 776
argEs
BILE
RERH 173888 151,825
EREE 1,062 1,319
REBE - 585
ZL@EE 06588 20083 22002 18,089 3625 343 207,807 195,088
SHER
BA: _
BEEE 4,151 5,444 3,570 7,849 341 331 8,062 13624
BRI 732 2 653 708 - - 1,395 1,420
THER - - - - 11325 - 11,325 -
i 7,495 310 23 483 3,258 - 10,776 793
FRETL:
nEREE 574 5002 336 3936 248 168 8933 919
LNEFFEHBo 2 EEE
BRIXEMR
—EBR_fF —gg-—F
F ¥ A IR A
FHERTEH 83,060 96,702
HoAb B Ui B & 64,276 62,096
HAt 38,680 38,493

186,016 197,291

BHIXEE IRXBLAUR ERRBEEERKRBEER MO LXEBARLE

EHRBRELER G
32. MEIERRKREERSE
a. EERKE

FEEABRAEEFARENGORESERTH IXEEARZIRAZER -
ITREEHBETEEFMHEEAZIMBERL —BEF G EZREF -

TR TXERLRARETAENEEARNEARCUEEZEEARBARBEME
KIEEER-
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B & — TEIEz2UBEHR
b. T & BB
FlRERESTB T EXEANARZNEZBEMAZNEZEEPZ HBEERE-
ERBERERZANXZRBERERC A ERRET128E S RRBHEEZ
FIZRBRGRONTBERRETIOR20HE-
c. B EER
BRI EEEIERERABTIEHETRBIARATE T £ T EE®HME
T IERERFEL
ZERABTIERETERERMUETE HHUINEEARAGZHBEEEREME-
d. FEHER
FEMEARETB I EEERBETREENEYRES RE - HEEAR TR
ERARTHBESZBANUERE - AB IL£LEALEESTERERARERER -
e. NEEEREBZ AT RE
EEAERETHBE B EERR B2 A PR ERMES BT 2EP G5
HRACHRZEEEREBEHNETEMES-
33. HEEF

RENBREFELENMBHURASEER LRI -
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B & = EBEIX2HBEEHR

2. FHMRAREANEARETRLANRESHEUNEAXEZRZHE

BN AMBzTBTREELGSMBERRIVBEH I ARG RURREET -
MM ARG ENEFEARENENELETER TR ZRZE - SSIEH LA R
EHEL R B I RXEFCE M BREZFEATME LT EREALFELTER
BHZMETERZERLN T - LEMEABRETEER - EFALTH TENGES M
BHRREETME G ENREEAR G EAMANN TENRERER-

BREABHRE

REEFELXGHEN MEATEFEBEARBAB LA -BERBETRE
RIERABHFRENFALBLEBEIRBBRE - BHRENA MR SHEEREFZ
B MBEBFTIRALCEERMENERZENCRBASNEEN Z AEHESR
BRETHEMBFAZEZTEESH MZEHFETHEEFRERE -BHREIU
BABAR WAMBERA KA EMBEFLRFHE - AFIBABLEEEZRE
BEHRUMBLAREMRE RERERBEREULAFHEEE - REBRZRE R KE
REFAZHRZERAEBENRN-

HMEETRERBEABFUATFREEE MEBZELLFEELH ZEM
W BREREZRE:

() BAEAKEERRZEAUABERR LB BEFABEE;

() BAREEEARZBEARATERNBATEERT B 50 808 IR
HUEMT R E RESRABEAD BEZ R K ERI S TUE R A S
R
WEEEEEMAREER I B FESE SELABREEEEAR.
REFINE A TG E BABELEAEAEL RGN E - HEWEES

FAZREUBRAEREEAAABEEERIR MEEPEEFFZHAUAAER
TEEBEHIBREEIR.
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B &2 — EB I KEHR

FIREBIE _FTF _EFT _AZT-HZEECRECEERERRN EFR
BEAZREWIIRAFABEET 2 EMBE - MEZ EAFELATEFRAZFE
BHETEIR ZEREHREFREEFREEMIIERFRBEET 2 EH TR
FREHREFREE SR Z RN ZEREEEF MK GBI REFELTEFIEL
TZEFEETESA -El RRITFEGZEMEREGEFTARF LA
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M &% = BEMBHER

rREH
BEREBERE
RE-_EEZH=ZA=Z+—-0BLE%A

HEGARRRVUAEERE _FTEZF- A=+ HILEELEERESREERS
BIEBE_ZEZ _F+ A=+ HLEEEEREARELAKRE MEXZ2 BT
BREHELAAZEANT R I EZ EERUTB I LEAERL T —H4903%HEBE LRSS
HEGEMER -FH LEZLCENGSUBERERBIME AR S EANRE -F R M
BAREGHENRFTHEARETRUERSFZHBE FLEMEK _E_H-FH TEEZE
CERZEA AT -HFRELFEZREUEARRRU _FE=F=A=1T—HZ
BB EAY T 4.42198 TTHR B R T

Z2E
TBIX ERFE
A-BEQT T¥5-

(F# ) AERE EBIE BB HEAR EE2545
EX 1,809,127 818,322 - - 2,627,449
BEER (52,523) (14,443) = - (66,968)
FItBELRXE 203,295 77,866 (28,719) - 252,442
Bk %1 BT 8 A 150,772 63,423 (28,719) - 185,476
A (50,730) (23,034) 11,366 - (62,398)
BB i A 100,042 40,389 (17,353) - 123,078
DEBERES (28,562) (5,226) - (17,810) (51,598)
f SR R A i 71,480 35,163 (17,353) (17,810) 71,480
TE

BERCEERER

HA_ERE=ZHF=ZA=+—18

BEGAREABRUALEENR _EE=C-"A-1+—HZ2EENLEREERBRR
ABIER _ZEZ_F+A=ZT—HZBFUEREERABRAIKE MEE 2 8F
WAANTRTBILEEL - BEAAZ S RAYHEATB TXEEMZ XF - WUHFBTE
AANEZA3%MEB AT G A HAEAEEMER -AB LEX CERE M BHRERRE
FMEARGFHENRRE - FRFINEARETEUEEE AT EUNERIRAIZH#E
HEEMBE _E S -ABIERN TE _ET AT -HZEEREAEEABEUC
EE=ZFEZAZ+—HZ A FRAW T 442198 THRERE T
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B 8% = BEMBH R

5
BEFSEERARR (%)
hoEE=z4$=A=+—8
zHE
EBIE ERTh

R-BEAT I%h-

(F#4) THIE BeER of NG BERS
ERBEE
NE-BRERZE 372,190 277,315 - - 649,505
UREY & -FNG k£ 1,735,245 570,383 (552,756) 99,158 1,852,030
ik 60,649 - - - 60,649
BHEBRE 177,358 46,856 - - 224,214
SHERRE - 46,702 - - 46,702
REREMEZER 109,000 - - - 109,000
EWEE - 93,792 - - 93,792
BEHEEE - 942 - - . 942
Gy 9,146 49,610 - 27,508 86,264
2,463,588 1,085,600 (552,756) 126,666 3,123,098
HEBEE
HE ‘ 282,996 244528 - - 527,524
FEUERE BRERR
BERHE 533,190 719,912 - (106,752) 1,146,350
BAERE 182,351 - - - 182,351
FEW R B 17,928 - - - 17,928
] iy [E B B 236 13,030 - - 13,266
ROET ERREE 163,529 60,576 - - 224,105
1,180,230 1,038,046 - (106,752) 2,111,524
ek &
FEfRELER (394,060) (231,666) - 7,594 (618,132)
HHERERME (2,127) (857) - - (2,984)
PR E (6,710) (4,694) - - (11,404)
BAEH BLRAODERK (911,205) (256,877) - - (1,168,082)
(1,314,102) (494,094) - 7,594  (1,800,602)
HE (48 EERE (133,872) 543,952 - (99,158) 310,922
EREBER
(ERS (1,008,688) (512,813) - - (1,521,501)
THEER (85,925) - - - (85,925)
SRR (223,932) ' (24,919) - (566,572) (815,423)
REMBE (6686) - - - (666)
(1,319,211) (537,732) - (566,572)  (2,423,515)
EREEH 1,010,505 1,091,820 (552,756) (539,064) 1,010,505
ELRR
A 265,953 159,637 (76,797) (82,840) 265,953
{4 744,552 932,183 (475,959) (456,224) 744,552
1,010,505 1,091,820 (552,756) (539,064) 1,010,505
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Fif s -REH

1. HERSH

AXMHEEREBRLETHUZBEMBERZALFAER - EEEMAGFTHERZ
EEEHAFARMEAARELHEL EREL - SBEMNERRER REERRNEAERES £
XL EEREMEGEREE UREEARERERARE

2. EBERzZEE

(a) REAREETATRPE ALFAZEBEREBUARFLAXNEREELT (ERR
BEIBEGASETLEH) 2RO HEERMIEST BEREESLBEK
s+ HEE L RAMBEBNA LT R SURBES LB REKRASE =
E-RARAZKROAFEETH IRB LT AR EFETEFZHRETA
ZHRERBREAABDRBEFZESRRA (AERBZERAEMESES
BB CHANKEFRAZIERZRIRE) -

iy &TTH
EEQE
ERITERE
RGO #E Bt
EEns BAER L ¥ (B8 %)
7' g 73,701,811 - 13.62
BRE% 66,199,957 417,000 12.31
7 Mm - 3,731,253 0.69
& iz 21,986,518 - 4.06
Rz 2,702,581 - 0.50
BEE 1,606,780 — 0.30
HAER 287,500 - 0.05
|G 275,000 - 0.05
F4H 1,790,081 - 0.33
& E R 1,947,549 - 0.36
ERE = — - -
BEE 411,081 - 0.08
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B &% IO - REHA
BATEBROEERERT
BERTEZEZRE
ARBzEATRGEE

1418 1.45% 7t 1178 T 1.848 T
wEEH AEHA ZBEYA REBEHA
i 3333 —88-F “BE2=F% —88=H
TFANBZE =A=+HE WmA+TNBRE +A=-RHZE
—2Z2InF —EBEXRE —22tF —82N\F
ExEnsg ERtH =ZA=Z+hA +A+tA +A—H
B A 1,250,000 1,250,000 - 1,600,000
RE% 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 1,600,000
& W 625,000 625,000 650,000 1,000,000
B g 825,000 625,000 650,000 1,000,000
22 - - ~ 500,000
= - 625,000 - 500,000
Rt 625,000 625,000 500,000 500,000
BE# - 625,000 500,000 600,000
THEH - 625,000 - 1,000,000
T Bk - - 300,000 400,000
=L - - 250,000 300,000
BER - - 250,000 200,000

(i) BEEAA

i
Fi¥ SLEE HFHLEER gt 5 g

SIEBYE HELBr ERAT BRAT FBIE  FTEIR GPI%¥ {5GPIg
LERG BROBREF BERS SRORE EERG CRORT  TERG CRORE
Esiz A il g8 Bl #A Rt #A Bttt
B 200,000 0.19 - - - - - -
REX 613,332 0.58 500,000 025 100,000 0.08 - -
EHH - - - - - - - -
B 80,000 0.08 - - - - - -
2M2 - - - - - — 1,608,000 0.35
EIg 200,000 0.19 200,000 0.10 - - 70,000 0.02
BgR - - - - - - 55,000 0.01
BEE - - - - 152,000 0.12 - -
T4 254,000 0.24 100,000 0.05 219,013 0.18 260,000 0.06
BEHK 20,000 0.02 - - - - - —
Bz - - - - - - - -
BER - - - - 40,000 0.03 - -
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Mt 82 M —REHN
BUTERGEBMERFEMATEZARE
TEBZSLERRGEE
3.080% 7t 14108 7T 1.600% 7T 1.250% 7T 25008 7T
EA E: ES: L B4 Eil: E4: il A ik
Z8%¥E C-8Z-E  -"8Y-FE C"BBAF C-¥BIE
NBxBEZ Z=ZB+tHE +TAt+-RHE NBERZ RBA-t+ERE
ZBENE “g-8% “8-8% “8--f Zg-:=%
Btz NBER ZATRE tA+H ABEE AEZTER
% 220,000 200,000 200,000 190,000 190,000
BrE 200,000 - - 170,000 170,000
I4Y 120,000 - - 120,000 120,000
BUTERTEEMCHRTFENRTEZRRE
TRBzTBROEE
2.025% 7
REEH_82-FfTA-13A
EEps E-2-¥FHEAC-TMWA
B 200,000
B 160,000
BER 110,000
EUTBRTEENCRFEMATHZRRE
TRB2GPILROEE
0M1ET 045687  0.620% 7% 0.55% 7t 0.888 T
AERS ABEH REEH AR AEHH
2885 C-82-F C-8B=F C-BB=% C-2%NmH
NE-ZRZ MA+tMAZ WNAEWHAE NA+WBEZE AATEAZ
Z28NE -%-%F C-—B--% C"B--§ Z8-=f%
Expgs NE—-B M@WRT=H mA=B NAE+t=R HKBTMEE
Bfhs - 300,000 600,000 384,000 384,000
Az - - - - 350,000
RER 130,000 110,000 200,000 130,000 130,000
TH#H 130,000 110,000 220,000 140,000 140,000

(b) BREXFEEZEN RELEBTTAR ARAZEEIHABRRERALALR
HEABHBLATR (ERAEHRMEGHE +HE) 2R MEROGREST 5
ARBES X ERGIE T TEE L RAREEBRA LT R SR
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Bt & o —-REH

ERIPEROASE 2T - HRATAZKAFLECH SIRB LT AT ERE
THEFLSBEFAZREABINALNF R 2 EESIRE (BFERBEZ
GHROEMZSFESREL CHAIWEFRAZEAIORE) -

EHRTHERREERITTHMRAAEEEFEFERBRZ GO LETHAE
KA -

R-BZ=ZF=ZR[A=Z+—H AR ARNBEEZHBEREZOPEZRER
BAafTHM BRI HEZNEZHEAFERSNE -7 C BB EOE - HE3E
RzHEmMEE #i-

RERESAITEN BEFLERALFAREMAALEESHEAFAEE (FEF
BEMaMRIEARBEEIN —FRREHEEBR EERHERN) ) EARE S
o

3. XERR
REREEEWITESE TIAL (RARRAZEBIARRIN) BFIRBE SR L&

BTHRAB_R=MBABNAXAZAL ARG EARER G ZEEERE > HEEIHEL
BEARARNFABRRKEG EEMERTETHREERN 2 A E R BEATES%H L Lo

HEELQT

ERTRG

MEZE ¥BERGEE Aok
(5% ) (F %)

e Tt 72 5 SRy 7 54,579,000 10.09

BRLUEFREEEN REEREBUTHR ARAEFREERAREEMAL (AL
AZEEFRABRBN) BARBELRPERUBTEG _REBHABNFARAZAEL
A hHAERKRGZEEHIRE HEMALTERSMERBETRALAREREG DL
HOL T TR ERN Z S R A EES%E L Lo
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Bt &% I —-REH

4. EXREHN

AT 45 24 R0 B B T 47 B AT A 4R B o R A AT S AE AT E K SR T B B
ZEH GEHRE R BERTLLAL) -

5. BREEH

REAEETTAM ALAMEREENEST I ERT LEAREGR (AL
B —ERNBERI R AL B & LT AR B G ERBERN) 254 -

6. &

ARFAFEEAMBLAABES REMERFRIMFE REFHA AL AHEA
o] Bft & 2> =1 70 4 14 R T A BT B B B OR R A B R -

7. &%

MIEBEZFE LA+ HELBFHERR PEXHEMAOMRELRAEEBEAMS 2
BRETBTTHS  AEEA R EREE42,198,000,000% 75 - K # £928,000,000%: 7T &
EREF -ZLEEEEFE BETFHITERL22,000,0008 T HHHEEREBRSOELH
6,000,000 > —E AR E R TE 487,000,000 TU KR ERFRITEELY
2,083,000,000% 7T

RoBZ=FNLA=1+H - £AHTEHIFE L0 EBRRSHE LB ERITE A
BEATE ZERATE £ 8k A E & 3£ 448,000,000 T

SNERHAC K _FE=ZFNAZTHEEREERBZERREAE T

BREXBAXHBEEEN A REIRNLAAMZAR RFFZFAA=ZTRE
EFRHEGERFF AEEETEARAMEETAERZMAEEEREES RITEX EXHH
MR EES S R B EHEAR BREHEAERHARE:

E-EESEARSTER BERR AREY EARRAAMESETEARY-
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o &% —REH

8. HE&EST
EETL ARBEBEAEEELSUEMNBRRHE-
9. HBMRR

REFHN - AEEZHBERESGRUE _FF=2F=A=1+—H (WXL A &FH
HBZHBERFRAH) UREREIMERZZEG-

10. —RESH

(a) ARFZMERLEXREE FATERETTLEAFFRELTEARLE
ZEA-

(b) WMAXHEERRRBEREBZFEXARNEFTEMoE HREXALE
11. BEXH

DTFTXHHNEEEZF -EZ=2E+"A=+—H (A#FEZH) 2B LEMRANEE
FEREMAATZ HER (Mt AFEFPREFTE16-209F I KE158) R BRESFR K E
AR

() AEBAEE_FT=FZA=+—-HLIMBEFEZIZFLGEERE;

(i) ALFEBERRMLMA-
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BEREBIKREBS

ELWIX(EB)ERATFE %l
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
(AR 2 2] 4 41 5 B 2 3 A 2 ) GOLD

PEAK

BESF2 L ITEX (KR ARLA([ALRA)) SR _FE=ZF+"_A=+—H (EH
S EFT-RERESESHIESNRTRZERBER7EERBERTRASHNRE #
DEEEMERR (MBAEE) THMULERBRETAREZRER FHREGHFLE

R
EEABER
1, (B
(a) BWBEHEARS BERALNANZFE=ZF+_A+HBEHRHEEZER
(TZ@EK])  HaABHlAIRRZAERETARGEARGTEREEE
EHA) REABAENE—BEHAERLT:
(Y ARXFLEAGPTE (EHRZER) ZERAFZEHIFER
REBREUSCEEXGENRERZGPIEZRER REF
ERBEE K

iy —BUFEEALFERERTLALTREEHLTNLCEZGEELRAEN
LEENERTEZENE LHERBEFTAEE R

(b) FARFEFIHZENHARBIREBZ FBER EEEARERER
ZEHEN—FRERBRPIVBZENE - BRBRRRE LA RALEE
REREWRNERZE (UREEEE) Bk

2. T PRERURAA @ 24 B A0 Y kR — R 0 AR R A
Bt -

(a) BEBREHZEXRZ (ERAZENR) RERBER T — 2 ERT

(i) ARE-UEAGPIXZERAAZEMWERIREABEHRS
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BRBIAREES

G EEGERRERZGPIEZBRER, /RERGRER X

(i) —BUEREANFAEFERASVFTREENTSCIEGERBE
BEERHERLTRERAXGRREREEE X

(b) ARBEFIIRZENHARBREBRZ AEEN EEAEFRZARER
ZHEN—EXHARBEFIIAZENE —BERREG L HRARULEE
 RBRFEMBRERZH (UEEREE) Bk

REF R0
o8 FE

BB

EB_FF=F+"R+EHH

R
o

CEAR

EE

2E &8 5 309K

ST EFL
N

gz A

(1) RERHEBRAFBAXRERRELEFEZAMERYAEZE - AU LAR- RAEFLR
RELBERREARREER -ZAERRBALELABK-

(2) WARXAERMBRGABREZLHAAAEM-—UZEALHTHERORBERSH ARG LR
ERERARETE B -FHREEZ EMER - SRS BEREARSHZRARLE
RE ARBRETEAINALARREMECZZZHEREZHAEASFHEE-

(3) MEXZAXRBEFRNCHBIREER (WE) SIBHATAEZBAZKEER S LARKRRK
BRIAGHHAEAEE RPEW) HEEBTHEMAN/VNERIZE AL R Z M it
REBFAERERHIORS LT EFLAE FHER-WRERERZE INREEIRBHS
EREEY-HREREFERRAFIAGIAEMBE EZEXANRZERBREL A EYH
BEAHESLEERREG LHERE
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